#### Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# **Norman Holmes Pearson Papers**

## YCAL MSS 899



by Beinecke staff

2015

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Norman Holmes Pearson (1909-1975)	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1839–1976	
General Correspondence, 1917–1976	
Family Correspondence, 1912–1975	
Third Party Correspondence, 1839–1972	
Series II: Editorial and Other Projects, circa 1880s-1975	
Series III: Writings, 1829–1975, bulk 1936–1975	162
Writings of Norman Holmes Pearson, 1927–1975	
Writings of Others, 1829–1975	
Series IV: Research and Teaching Files, 1851–1978	
Series V: Professional Papers, 1929–1983	227
Office of Strategic Services Material	
International Research & Exchanges Board	
Material relating to Mark Twain Library Memorial Commission	
Other Material	231
Series VI: Photographs and Microfilm, circa 1909-1975	
Photographs	
Microfilm	
Series VII: Printed Materials, 1889–1975	
Clippings	
Event Programs, Publicity, and Other Materials	
Postcards	
Travel	
Series VIII: Personal Papers, 1888–1975	
Appointment Books and Calendar Diaries	
Family Papers	
Financial and Legal Records	244
Royalty Statements	
Other Materials	
Notebooks, Journals, and Notes	
School Papers	
Other Materials	
Series IX: Realia, circa 1852-1945	
Medals	
Other Objects	
Restricted Material	
Appendix	
Appendix Selected Search Terms	253

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER:** YCAL MSS 899

CREATOR: Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975

**TITLE:** Norman Holmes Pearson Papers

**DATES:** 1829-1983

**BULK DATES:** 1930-1975

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 169 linear feet (346 boxes) + broadside

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The Norman Holmes Pearson papers consist of correspondence, writings,

printed material, photographs, and audiovisual material that document a broad range of Pearson's professional and personal activities, including his research on Nathaniel Hawthorne and Ezra Pound, his management of the literary estates of H.D. and Bryher, and his activity as a professor of English and American Studies at Yale University. Documentation relating to Pearson's service in the Office of Strategic Services is partially redacted.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.pearson

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.pearson">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.pearson</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

item barcode

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift and beguest of Norman Holmes Pearson, 1966-1975.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is open for research.

Boxes 227 and 333-336 (student records): Restricted until 2095.

Boxes 268-273 (microfilm): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Boxes 291-294 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

The Norman Holmes Pearson Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Norman Holmes Pearson Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

# **Processing Information**

In 1983, the Central Intelligence Agency claimed 14 documents from Pearson's papers and reviewed the documents in order to determine whether to declassify them. The CIA released three of these back to Yale in their entirety; they redacted or "sanitized" two documents; and they retained the remaining nine. At the time of processing in 2019-2021, flags marking the former locations of these documents had been disturbed from their original order; those flags that were found have been retained in a separate folder marked as such. A list of the titles of documents returned, redacted, and withheld appears in an appendix to this finding aid. For more information, consult the curator.

Former call numbers: Za Pearson, Uncat Za Pearson, Za P3195 +1, and Za P3195 +2.

# Norman Holmes Pearson (1909-1975)

Norman Holmes Pearson (Yale 1932), professor of English and American Studies at Yale University and officer in the Office of Strategic Services during the Second World War. Pearson collaborated with curator Donald Gallup to develop the Yale Collection of American Literature, playing an instrumental role in the acquisition of the papers of H.D. and Bryher.

# **Scope and Contents**

The Norman Holmes Pearson papers consist of correspondence, writings, academic and professional files, printed materials, photographs, and audiovisual materials that document a broad range of Pearson's professional and personal activities, including his research on Nathaniel Hawthorne and Ezra Pound, his management of the literary estates of H.D. and Bryher, and his activity as a professor of English and American Studies at Yale University. Documentation relating to Pearson's service in the Office of Strategic Services is partially redacted.

# Arrangement

Organized into nine series: I. Correspondence, 1839-1976. II. Editorial and Other Projects, circa 1880s-1975. III. Writings, 1829-1975. IV. Research Files, 1851-1978. V. Professional Papers, 1929-1983. VI. Photographs and Microfilm, circa 1909-1975. VII. Printed Materials, 1889-1975. VIII. Personal Papers, 1888-1975. IX. Realia, undated.

# **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Correspondence, 1839-1976

66.89 linear feet (148 boxes)

Series I. Correspondence consists of personal, professional, family, and third party correspondence. Materials document Pearson's work as a university professor, including his role in the American Studies community in the United States and abroad, and development of Yale's literary manuscript holdings.

General Correpondence is largely professional in nature and includes both named files and subject-, project-, and event-oriented files. The latter, such as "American Studies," "Fulbright Scholarship," and "Doshisha seminar" have been preserved as found among Pearson's files or earlier processing of the collection. Folder headings are transcribed and in quotation marks.

Files can be found for college and university offices, departments, libraries, and presses, commercial publishers, booksellers, journals, and literary and cultural organizations. Correspondence with college and university offices often relates to lecture invitations. Correspondence with faculty of different departments often relates either to departmental searches for candidates or personal requests for recommendations, though sometimes concerns projects or books. Correspondence with libraries relates to research.

Named files for correspondence with individuals include writers, colleagues in literary and American studies, and former students, among others. Along with early curator of the Yale Collection of American Literature, Donald Gallup, Pearson played an important role in developing Yale's literary manuscript holdings; he had a hand, for example, in the acquisitions of the papers of H.D., Bryher, and Eugene O'Neill. He knew H.D., Bryher, and Ezra Pound, and communicated with others in their family and social circles, including H.D.'s daughter Perdita Schaffner, Richard Aldington, Islay, Kenneth Macpherson, and Robert McAlmon, as well as other domestic Imagists, including John Gould Fletcher. In some cases Pearson played a role in finding publishers for their work. He also served as executor for H.D. and Bryher.

Large files in the General Correspondence subseries include: Bryher, Horace Gregory, Sherri Martinelli, Ezra Pound, and William Carlos Williams.

Carbons of outgoing typescript letters from Pearson are common in this subseries. Pearson also sometimes wrote on the verso of letters to him, typically re-used academic documents or correspondence. One can also find manuscript notes in Pearson's hand in the correspondence folders. Enclosures, such as third-party letters, writings, photographs, and financial records, can be found accompanying letters and are often described in folder notes. In cases where other materials were prevalent in correspondence files but could not be established as enclosures, such materials have been removed to a separate folder(s). For example, following several folders of correspondence with Robert Duncan, there is a folder for "Printed materials removed from Duncan, Robert." Folders of third party correspondence relating to a particular individual have also been preserved.

General correspondence collection materials chiefly in English, with some French, German, and Italian, and enclosures in Japanese and Hungarian.

In addition to the large run of General Correspondence documenting Pearson's personal and professional activities, there are letters to and from Pearson with members of the Bennett, Kittredge, Pearson, and other families. Of particular note is the rich and decades-long exchange between Pearson and his mother, Fanny H. (Kittredge) Pearson. Approximately 1,000 pieces of correspondence date from 1920 to 1963.

There is also a small quantity of third party correspondence consisting of contemporary material that likely came into Pearson's possession as enclosures, subsequently separated from accompanying correspondence, and older correspondence possibly acquired by Pearson for research or for the library.

Additional correspondence, including H.D.'s letters to Pearson, can be found among the mixed files for editorial and publishing projects in Series II. Editorial and Other Projects.

Organized into three subseries: General Correspondence, Family Correspondence, and Third Party Correspondence. General Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by correspondent or heading and chronologically within files. Family Correspondence is subdivided for letters to and from Norman Holmes Pearson and third party letters. Third Party Correspondence is arranged alphabetically.

	General Correspondence 51.08 linear feet (127 boxes)	1917–1976
	Arranged alphabetically by correspondent or heading.	
b.1	"A" general 2 Folders	1930-1975, undated
b. 1	A. H. Reed Limited	1968 August 30
b. 1	A. Jaffe & Son, Inc.	1953-1956
b.1	Aaron, Daniel	1940-1971, undated
b.1	Abelson, Ann	1936-1938, undated
b. 1	Abramson, Ben; Benson, Deborah  2 Folders	1939-1958, undated
	Includes letter to Abramson from Edmund Wilson	
b.1	Academy of American Poets	1954–1961
b. 2	Academy of American Poets  12 Folders	1961-1975, undated
b. 2	Accent	1940-1946
b. 3	Ackley, Randall	1975 January
b. 3	Adam international	1967, undated
b. 3	Adams, Dick	1956-1970
b. 3	Adams, Frederick B. (Frederick Baldwin)	1966 December
b. 3	Adams, Léonie Includes drafts, typescript, of three poems by Adams	1925-1955, undated
b. 3	Adams, R. P.	1947–1972
b. 3	Addison Gallery of American Art	1947 October
b. 3	Aderman, Ralph M.	1950-1957
b. 3	Adkins, Nelson Frederick	1949, 1953
b. 3	Adriance, James	1937–1972
b. 3	Advertising Council 6 Folders	1952-1964, undated
b. 3	Agenda	1959-1974

b. 3	Aiken, Conrad Includes draft, typescript, of untitled essay by Aiken	1937-1971, undated
b. 3	Alan Swallow (Firm : Denver, Colo.)	1956 August 6
b. 3	Albrecht, Robert C.	1961–1962
b. 3	Alcorn, Robert Hayden	1948 December 31
b. 3	Aldington, Richard	1937-1973, undated
b. 314	Clipping removed from Aldington, Richard	1961 September 29
b. 3	Aldridge, John W.	1950-1957
b. 3	Alexander, Margaret Walker Includes draft, typescript carbon, of "An Autobiography" by Alexander	1953–1963
b. 3	Alfred A. Knopf, Inc. 2 Folders	1938-1968, undated
b. 3	Allan, William	1974 November 22
b. 3	Allara, Pamela	1968-1969
b. 3	Allen, Don Cameron	1971
b. 3	Allen, Gay Wilson	1939-1954
b. 3	Allen, Harvey	1949-1950
b. 4	Allen, Michael	1969
b. 4	Allen, Morse S. (Morse Shepard)	1950 May 8
b. 4	Allen, Reginald	1948, 1950
b. 4	Allentuck, Marcia	1966
b. 4	Almquist, John	1949-1951
b. 4	Alpert, Barry	1975 April 25
b. 4	Alspach, Russell K. (Russell King)	1955 April 6
b. 4	Altick, Richard D. (Richard Daniel)	1949-1950
b. 4	Alvarez, Alfred Includes letter, typescript, signed, to Alvarez from Cleanth Brooks	1960
b. 4	Ambit	no year September 7

b. 4	American Academy of Arts and Letters	1951-1961, undated
b. 4	American Antiquarian Society	1939–1940
b. 4	American artist	1969
b. 4	American Autograph Shop	1937, 1956
b. 4	American Book Company	1932-1949
b. 4	American Broadcasting Company	1957 October 8
b. 4	The American city	1953
b. 4	American Council of Learned Societies 9 Folders	1947-1975, undated
	Includes documentation and correspondence relating to the Council's American Studies Fellowship Program and Advisory Committee	
b. 4	American Foundation for the Blind	1971
b. 4	American Friends Service Committee	1947 February 4
b. 4	American heritage	1973
b. 4	American Heritage Publishing Company	1967, 1969
b. 4	American literature See also: Turner, Arlin	1947-1975, undated
b. 4	"American Literature Research Fund"	1968-1973, undated
b. 314	Financial records removed from "American Literature Research Fund"	1972-1973
b. 4	American Philosophical Society	1964 August 6
b. 4	American poetry review	1972
b. 4	American quarterly	1949-1971, undated
b. 5	American-Scandinavian Foundation	1964 August
b. 5	The American scholar	1951 September 24
b. 5	American Shakepeare Festival Theatre and Academy	1954-1957, undated
b. 5	"American Studies" 7 Folders	1946-1975, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Material removed from "American Studies"	1966-1975, undated
b. 5	American Studies Association 7 Folders	1954-1971, undated

b. 314	Letter (photocopy) removed from American Studies Association	undated
b. 6	American Studies Research Centre (Hyderabad, India)	1969 March 26
b. 6	American transcendental quarterly	1974 October 12
b. 6	Anchor Books	1953-1974
b. <b>6</b>	Andersen, Astrid Hjerenaes; Andersen, Snorre	1953-1970, undated
b. <b>6</b>	Anderson, Florence	1956-1970, undated
b. 6	Anderson, Lee	1957-1969, undated
b. 6	Anderson, Paul	1967–1972
b. 6	Anderson, Sherwood; Anderson, Eleanor	1937-1975, undated
b. 6	Anderson, William E.	1957, undated
b. <b>6</b>	Andersson, Theodore	1953, 1966
b. <b>6</b>	Angell, Joseph Warner	1936-1974, undated
b. 6	Angermann, Erich	1964-1974
b. 6	Angleton, Cicely d'Autremont	1944
b. 6	Angleton, James	1940 June 25
b. 6	Angulo, Manuel R.	1961, undated
b. 6	Annals of Iowa	1973, 1975
b. 6	Ano, Fumio 4 Folders Includes photographs and photocopies of writings	1963-1975
b. 6	Aoki, Tsugio Includes photographs	1956–1975
b. 6	Apseloff, Stanford	1965
b. 6	Ara, Konomi	1974-1975
b. <b>6</b>	Archives of American Art 2 Folders Includes acquisition reports	1960-1974, undated
b. 7	Printed material removed from Archives of American Art	1960-1968, undated
b. 7	Archon Books	1960–1969

b. <b>7</b>	Argosy Book Stores	1966 February
b. 7	Argus Book Shop (Chicago, III.)	1943 December 15
b. <b>7</b>	Arlington Books Inc.	1958-1959
b. 7	Arms, George	1940-1969
b. 7	Armstrong, Margaret; Armstrong, Jack	1973-1974, undated
b. <b>7</b>	Arnold & Porter	1963-1968, undated
b. <b>7</b>	Arons, Peter L.	1961-1970, undated
b. <b>7</b>	Arts Club of Chicago 3 Folders	1970-1973, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Arts Club of Chicago	1971
b. 7	Arvin, Newton	1958 November 13
b. 7	Asada, Hiroatsu	1975
b. 7	Asada, Sadao	1964-1973
b. 7	Ascoli, Max	1949
b. <b>7</b>	Ashbery, John	1959, 1962
b. <b>7</b>	Ashmolean Museum	1938 February 10
b. <b>7</b>	Asian student	1975 August 4
b. 314	Clippings removed from Asian student	1975
b. 7	Asselineau, Roger Includes photograph	1958-1975, undated
b. 7	Astrachan, [Anthony?]	1951, 1955
b. 7	Atheneum (New York, N.Y.)	1963-1967
b. 7	Atkinson, Brooks	1951 September 18
b. <b>7</b>	Atlanta Public Library	1963 March
b. <b>7</b>	Atlantic Monthly Press	1947–1971
b. <b>7</b>	Atlas, James	no year July 5
b. 7	Atuagagdliutit	1971 June 24

b. 7	Auchincloss, Louis	1952-1966, undated
b. 7	Auden, W. H. (Wystan Hugh) 3 Folders	1941-1975, undated
b. 7	Auke, Marie	1966-1975
b. 7	Ault, Bromwell, Jr.  2 Folders  Includes third-party correspondence	1948-1975, undated
b. 8	Ault, J. Burchenal	1954–1975
b. 8	Aurelian Honor Society	1961, undated
b. 8	Austin, Allen	1959-1960
b. 8	Austin, James C.	1949–1950
b. 8	"Australia" 3 Folders	1967-1973, undated
b. 8	Ayer, Mary L.	1935
b. 8	Azizul, Hakeem	1970, 1973
b. 8	"B" general 5 Folders	1930-1975, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from "B" general	1972 September 24
b. 8	B.H. Blackwell Ltd.	1936–1966
b. 8 b. 8	B.H. Blackwell Ltd.  Babbidge, Homer	1936–1966 1950–1975
b. 8	Babbidge, Homer	1950-1975
b. 8 b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty	1950-1975 1949-1957
b. 8 b. 8 b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty  Badger, Shreve	1950–1975 1949–1957 1949–1952
b. 8 b. 8 b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty  Badger, Shreve  Baetzhold, Howard G.	1950-1975 1949-1957 1949-1952 1959 July 17 1968 November
b. 8 b. 8 b. 8 b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty  Badger, Shreve  Baetzhold, Howard G.  Bailyn, Bernard	1950–1975 1949–1957 1949–1952 1959 July 17 1968 November 25
b. 8 b. 8 b. 8 b. 8 b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty  Badger, Shreve  Baetzhold, Howard G.  Bailyn, Bernard  Baird, Jim	1950-1975 1949-1957 1949-1952 1959 July 17 1968 November 25 1950-1967
b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty  Badger, Shreve  Baetzhold, Howard G.  Bailyn, Bernard  Baird, Jim  Baird, Theodore	1950–1975 1949–1957 1949–1952 1959 July 17 1968 November 25 1950–1967 1954 April
b. 8	Babbidge, Homer  Bacon, Leonard; Bacon, Patty  Badger, Shreve  Baetzhold, Howard G.  Bailyn, Bernard  Baird, Jim  Baird, Theodore  Bakeless, John	1950–1975 1949–1957 1949–1952 1959 July 17 1968 November 25 1950–1967 1954 April 1954–1968

b. 9	Baker, Gretchen 2 Folders	1962-1974, undated
b. 9	Baker, R[ichard] B[rown]	1975 May 4
b. 9	Baker, William D., Jr.	1949
b. 9	Bald, R. C. (Robert Cecil)	1949, undated
b. 9	Baldwin, Linton	1954-1955
b. <b>9</b>	Bandry, Michel	1975 September 1
b. 9	Bank, Stanley	1964
b. <b>9</b>	Banks, J. Richard	1956-1975, undated
b. 9	Bannister, Robert	1953-1973
b. 9	Barber, C. L. (Cesar Lombardi)	1951 March 5
b. <b>9</b>	Barber, Edwin; Barber, Ginger	1961-1975, undated
b. 9	Bardavío, José María Includes correspondence from the American Council of Learned Societies	1973-1974
b. 9	Bareiss, Walter	1961–1962
b. 9	Barkau, Jane	1963
b. 9	Barna, John	1968-1969
b. 9	Barnard, Ellsworth	1968
b. 9	Barnes, Djuna Includes two copies of Barnes's last will and testament	1962-1963
b. 9	Barr, Stringfellow	1960-1965
b. 9	Barranger, Dalton J.; Barranger, Miriam	1957-1962, undated
b. 9	Barranger, Garic Kenneth	1956-1975, undated
b. 9	Barranger, Milly S.	1971-1972, undated
b. 9	Barrett, Clifton Waller	1948-1962
b. 9	Barry, Elaine	1969–1975
b. 9	Barsis, Max	1952-1969
b. 9	Bartholomew, Marshall	1952, 1955

b. 9	Bartlett, Henrietta C. (Henrietta Collins)	1955 April 9
b. 9	Basedow, Carl Friedrich	1961
b. 9	Baskin, Leonard	1975
b. 9	Bassan, Maurice	1958, 1969
b. 9	Battenhouse, Roy W. (Roy Wesley)	1949, undated
b. 9	Baylor University	1950-1951
b. 9	Baym, Max I. (Max Isaac)	1951–1959
b. <b>9</b>	Bazalgette, Cary	1965 November 16
b. 9	Beach, Leonard	1949-1950
b. <b>9</b>	Beach, Sylvia	1949-1960, undated
b. 9	Beard, James Franklin	1950-19[70?]
b. 10	Beare, Robert L.	1956 March 7
b. 10	Beauchamp Bookshop Ltd.	1956
b.10	Beck, Warren	1952-1961, undated
b.10	Becker, John E.	1969 December 2
b.10	Beehive Press	1973 November 21
b. 10	Begam, Robert G.	1947 October
b.10	Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library  2 Folders	1963-1975, undated
b. 10	Belitt, Ben	1951–1966
b. 10	Bell, Whitfield, J., Jr.	no year February 16
b. 10	Belwin Mills Publishing Corporation	1971-1973
b.10	Benda, Harry J[indrich]	1962 December 17
b. 10	Benenson, James, Jr.	1960-1966
b.10	Benét, Laura	1948-1956, undated
b. 10	Benét, Mary Kathleen	1964

b. 10	Benét, Rosemary	1951, undated
b. 10	Benet, Stephen Vincent	1937, undated
b. 10	Benét, Stephen Vincent (exhibition) Includes letters from Shreve Cowles Badger and publishers Farrar, Straus and Company and Rinehart & Company, Inc.	1947-1948, undated
b. 10	Benet, William Rose 4 Folders	1936-1951, undated
b.10	Benét, William Rose (estate) 2 Folders	1949-1957, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Design removed from Benét, William Rose (estate)	1950 August 23
b. 10	Benjamin, Harold Raymond Wayne	1938
b. 10	Benkovitz, Miriam J.	1971 January 26
b. 10	Bennett, Charles H. (Charles Hodges)	1938 November 23
b. 10	Bennett, Ethel	1950-1955
b. 10	Bennett, George N.	1956-1968
b. 10	Bennington College	1951 November 2
b. 10	Benson, Deborah	1955-1956, undated
b. 10	Bentley, Eric	1941-1972, undated
b. 10	Bentley, Gerald Eades	1949 January 6
b. 10	Berberova, N. (Nina)	1962, undated
b. 10	Berenblum, Marvin	1958
b. 10	Berg Collection	1963, 1974
b. 11	"Bergen" collection 2 Folders	1969-1975, undated
b. 11	Berger, Spencer	1972, 1974
b. 11	Bergin, Thomas Goddard	1958, undated
b. 11	Berio, L[uciano?]	1974 January 24
b. 11	Berkman, Leonard	1963-1967
b. 11	Bernard, Nicolette	1972
b. 11	Bernice Pauahi Bishop Museum	1957

b. 11	Bernstein, Melvin Herbert	1950
b. 11	Berry, Gregory	1974 May 16
b. 11	Berthoff, Warner	1961 February 7
b. 11	Bertholf, Robert J.	1975 April 16
b. 11	Bertram Rota Ltd.  3 Folders  Includes financial records and photograph	1962-1975, undated
b. 11	Bestor, Arthur Eugene	1940-1942
b. 11	Bethurum, Dorothy	1949-1970, undated
b. 11	Bianchi, Martha Dickinson	1938
b. 11	Bicentennial Committee, Yale University	1974-1975, undated
b. 11	"Bicentennial" conference, Japan	1974-1975, undated
b. 11	Bickel, Alexander M.	1961, 1966
b. 11	Bier, Jesse	1956 August 14
b. 11	Bigham, Lady	1965–1966
b. 11	Bingham, Millicent Todd	1958, udated
b. 11	Bird, William Includes letter, typescript, to Bird from Ezra Pound	1961–1963
b. 11	Birje-Patil, J. Includes correspondence with the Conference Board of the Associated Research Councils	1971-1973, undated
b. 11	Birney, Earle	1961 January 26
b. 11	Bishop, Elizabeth	1975, undated
b. 11	Bitsberger, Donald E.	1962-1975, undated
b. 11	Black Sparrow Press	1967–1973
b. 11	Blackmer, Alan R. (Alan Rogers)	1942 February 11
b. 11	Blackmer, Noelle	1953-1954
b. 11	Blackstock, Walter 3 Folders Includes drafts and fair copies of poems by Blackstock, third-party correspondence, and photographs	1950–1959

b. 12	Blackstock, Walter 4 Folders	1959-1971, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Blackstock, Walter	1965, 1968
b. 12	Blackwood, James R. [(James Russell)?]	1968
b. 12	Blair, Edwin Foster	1958, 1969
b. 12	Blair, Walter	1942, 1948
b. 12	Blair, William	1950-1955
b. <b>12</b>	Blakeston, Oswell 2 Folders	1961–1973
b. 12	Material removed from Blakeston, Oswell	1962-1966, undated
	Includes drawings and photograph	undated
b. 314	Clipping removed from Blakeston, Oswell	1962 December 6
b. 12	Blau, Richard	1975
b. 12	Bledsoe, Thomas A.	1957–1963
b. 12	Blixen, Karen	1958
b. 12	Bloch, E. Maurice	1972
b. 12	Blum, Antoinette	1972-1973
b. 12	Blum, Paul 2 Folders	1946-1975, undated
b. 12	Blum, Robert	1944-1967, undated
b. 12	Blume, Peter	1949
b. 12	Bly, Robert	1958, 1972
b. 12	Boas, Louise [Schutz]	1964 May
b. 12	Bobbs-Merrill Company	1951, 1971
b. 12	Bode, Carl	1962 April 13
b. 12	Boewe, Charles	1963, 1971
b. 12	Bogan, Eleanor	1959, undated
b. 12	Bogan, Louise	1954-1970
b. 12	Boller, Paul F.	1969-1974, undated
b. 12	Bollingen Foundation	1961, 1965

b. 12	Bone, Charlotte D. Includes prints	[1935?]-1940, undated
b. 12	Bone, Harriet	1957, undated
b. 12	Bone, Robert	1965-1975, undated
b. 13	Bontemps, Arna	1947, 1954
b. 13	Book-of-the-Month Club	1951, undated
b. 13	"Book world"  Includes draft, typescript carbon, of a review of <i>Between me and life: a biography of Romaine Brooks</i> by Meryle Secrest	1974
b. 13	Booth, Wayne C.	1968 March
b. 13	Borland, Hal	1958 November
b. 13	Borroff, Marie	1957-1974, undated
b. 13	Bosse, M[alcolm] J. (Malcolm Joseph)	1966 January 6
b. 13	Boston Public Library	1963 July 13
b. 13	Bottino, Salvatore	1952
b. 13	Bowdoin College	1949 August
b. 13	Bowdoin College. Library	1932, 1965
b. 13	Bowen, Croswell	1957, undated
b. 13	Bowen, John G.	1966–1967
b. 13	Bowerman, Paul	1938, undated
b. 13	Bowers, Fredson	1966
b. 13	Bowra, Queenie Includes financial records	1966-1970, undated
b. 13	Boyle, Kay 4 Folders Includes photographs	1956-1975, undated
b. 13	Boynton, Percy H[olmes]	1941 November 13
b. 13	Bozyan, H. Frank	no year November 17
b. 13	Bradley, Scully	1940-1966
b. 13	Bradshaw, William D.	1955, undated

b. 13	Braithwaite, William Stanley	1959 February
b. 13	Brandeis University. Library	1965 January 19
b. 13	Brandt & Brandt	1938-1972
b. 13	Brant, Robert	1966
b. 13	Brazil, John Russell	1971-1975, undated
b. 13	Bread Loaf School of English (Middlebury College)	1965 May 7
b. 13	Brennan, Joseph Payne	1952-1975, undated
b. 13	Brewer, Helene 3 Folders	1958-1975, undated
b. <b>13</b>	Brewster, Eleanor	1964 December 4
b. 13	Brichford, Maynard J.	1964
b. 14	Brickett, Elsie F.	1935–1936
b. 14	British Book Centre, Inc.	1953, 1972
b. 14	British Broadcasting Corporation	1968 March 2
b. 14	British Library	1960-1974
b. <b>14</b>	Britt, Steuart H[enderson]	circa 1935
b. <b>14</b>	Brittain, Vera	1955 April 26
b. 14	Britten, Benjamin	1943 April 18
b. 14	Broadcast Music, Inc.	1961 November
b. <b>14</b>	Broch, Herman	1948 July 16
b. <b>14</b>	Brodtkorb, Paul	1955 May
b. 14	Brooke, Jocelyn	1955–1965
b. 14	Brooklyn Academy of Music	1954-1955
b. 14	Brooklyn College	1954, 1972
b. <b>14</b>	Brooks, Cleanth	1943-1968, undated
b. 14	Brooks, Romaine	1963-1967
b. 14	Brooks, Van Wyck; Brooks, Gladys	1950-1966, undated
b. 14	Brown, Alan	1949

b. 14	Brown, Frank Edward	1954 February 17
b. 14	Brown, Mildred	1966, 1969
b. 14	Brown, Oren	1939-1954
b. 14	Brown, Susan	1961–1969
b. 14	Brown University. English Department	1969-1970
b. 14	Brown University. Library	1954, 1967
b. 14	Brown University. Library. Friends	1948-1949
b. 14	Brown University. Press	1954, 1959
b. <b>14</b>	Brubacher, Winifred	1960-1961
b. 14	Bruccoli, Matthew Joseph	1961-1975, undated
b. 14	Bruce, David	1947–1967
b. 14	Brumm, Ursula	1971 December 15
b. 14	Brussel, I. R. (Isidore Rosenbaum)	1935-1936
b. 14	Bry, Doris	1950
b. 14	Bryan, C. D. B. (Courtlandt Dixon Barnes)	1964 September 24
b. 14	Bryant, Robert	1935-1963, undated
b. 14	Bryant, William Cullen (1909-1999)	1969-1975
b. 14	Bryer, Jackson R.	1968-1969
b. 14	Bryher 4 Folders  Full run of Bryher correspondence (147 folders) includes enclosures, such as drafts of writings and clippings; correspondence from Bryher with notes from H.D., Kenneth Macpherson, Islay Lyons, and others; third-party correspondence to Bryher, including one autograph postcard, signed, from Carl Van Vechten and one typescript letter, signed, from Horace Gregory; two autograph letters, signed, from D. H. Lawrence to Dorothy Richardson; and correspondence from Bryher addressed to Susan Pearson	1937-1947
b. 314	Christmas card removed from Bryher	circa 1943 December
b. <b>15</b>	Bryher 15 Folders	1947–1954
b. 16	Bryher 15 Folders	1954-1958

b. 17	Bryher 15 Folders	1958-1962
b. 18	Bryher 16 Folders	1962–1965
b. 19	Bryher 15 Folders	1965–1967
b. 20	Bryher 15 Folders	1967–1968
b. 21	Bryher 15 Folders	1968-1970
b. 22	Bryher 7 Folders	1970-1971
b. 23	Bryher 15 Folders	1971–1973
b. 24	Bryher 15 Folders	1973-1975, undated
b. 25	Clippings removed from Bryher 4 Folders	1954-1974, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Bryher	1949-1973, undated
b. 25	Other material removed from Bryher Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson	1954-1965, undated
b. 25 b. 25		
	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation  5 Folders	undated 1947-1961,
b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation  5 Folders  Includes financial and legal records	undated 1947-1961, undated
b. 25 b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College	1947-1961, undated 1954, 1959
b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College  Buchanan, Harvey	undated  1947-1961, undated  1954, 1959  1968
b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College  Buchanan, Harvey  Bucknell University	undated  1947-1961, undated  1954, 1959  1968  1937 March 1
b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College  Buchanan, Harvey  Bucknell University  Budd, John	undated  1947-1961, undated  1954, 1959  1968  1937 March 1  1973 March 3
b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College  Buchanan, Harvey  Bucknell University  Budd, John  Budd, Louis J.	undated  1947-1961, undated  1954, 1959  1968  1937 March 1  1973 March 3  1965 March 20  1969-1972,
b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College  Buchanan, Harvey  Bucknell University  Budd, John  Budd, Louis J.  Buitenhuis, Peter	undated  1947-1961, undated  1954, 1959  1968  1937 March 1  1973 March 3  1965 March 20  1969-1972, undated  1949-1975,
b. 25	Includes photographs of Bryher, H.D., and Pearson  Bryher Foundation 5 Folders Includes financial and legal records  Bryn Mawr College  Buchanan, Harvey  Bucknell University  Budd, John  Budd, Louis J.  Buitenhuis, Peter  Bull, Wesson	undated  1947-1961, undated  1954, 1959  1968  1937 March 1  1973 March 3  1965 March 20  1969-1972, undated  1949-1975, undated

b. 25	"Burch lectures"	1971, 1975
b. 25	Burger, Van V.	1962 July 25
b. 25	Burns, Edward M.	1968, 1972
b. 25	Burton, Dolores M.	1970-1971
b. 25	Burton, Katherine	1954
b. 26	Bus, Heiner	1972-1975, undated
b. 314	Clipping removed from Bus, Heiner	1973 [February 11?]
b. 26	Bush, Prescott Sheldon	1955
b. <b>26</b>	Butcher, George	1947-1948, undated
b. 26	Butler, Hubert; Butler, Peggy	1968, 1973
b. 26	Butor, Michel	1960
b. 26	Butterick, George F.	1973-1974
b. 26	Butterworth, Harrison	1956-1957
b. <b>26</b>	Button, William H.	1955
b. 26	Buxton, Claude E.	1965
b. 26	Byington, Robert H.	1963-1964
b. 26	Bynner, Witter	1937, 1961
b. 26	"C" general 5 Folders Includes photographs	1925-1975, undated
b. <b>26</b>	C. A. Stonehill, Inc. Includes financial records	1938-1971, undated
b. 26	C. F. Richardson & Co., Inc.	1936–1937
b. 26	Cabell, James Branch	1937 October
b. <b>26</b>	The cabellian	1969
b. 26	Cady, Harrison	1949-1963, undated
b. 314	Illustration removed from Cady, Harrison	undated
b. <b>26</b>	Cahn, Walter	1969 October 15
b. <b>26</b>	Cahoon, Herbert	1952 January 29

b. 26	Calasso, Gian Pietro	1967–1968
b. <b>26</b>	Calder, Alexander	1948-1956
b. 26	Calhoun, Richard James	1968-1973, undated
b. 26	Cambridge review	1955 March 15
b. 26	Cameron, Kenneth Walter Includes promotional material for Cameron's <i>The Transcendentalists and Minerva</i> (Transcendental Books, 1958)	[1958?]-1974
b. 26	Campbell, Albert	1962 November 6
b. 26	Campbell, Joseph	1973
b. 26	Campbell, Ken	1965 February 4
b. 26	Campisi, Joseph F.	1947, 1953
b. 26	Canby, Courtlandt	no year February 21
b. 26	Canby, Edward Tatnall	1947-1949, undated
b. 26	Canby, Henry Seidel	1943-1956, undated
b. 26	Canby, Marion G. (Marion Gause)	1955 October 30
b. <b>26</b>	Cane, Melville Includes copies of poems by Cane	1952-1974
b. 26	Cannon, Beekman C. (Beekman Cox)	1956-1974
b. 26	Canny, Nicholas P. Includes third-party correspondence	1974–1975
b. 26	Cantwell, Robert	1950, 1952
b. <b>26</b>	Capetanakis, Demetrios Includes draft, typescript, corrected, of poem, "Emily Dickinson" by Capetanakis	1943
b. 26	Caplan and Garvey	1958 June
b. 26	Carew, Robin H.; Carew, Petrie	1962-1972, undated
b. 26	Carey, Jane Perry Clark	1965 May 30
b. 26	Carey, William B.	1947
b. <b>26</b>	Cargill, Oscar	1950-1964

b. 26	Carl Hanser Verlag	1959 October 27
b. 27	Carlebach Gallery 3 Folders Includes photograph	1958-1964, undated
b. 27	Carlson, Eric W.	1970
b. 27	Carnegie Corporation of New York	1957 November 18
b. 27	Carpenter, Margaret 3 Folders	1959-1975, undated
b. 27	Carrabine, Keith	1974-1975, undated
b. 27	Carrithers, Gale H.	1961 September 12
b. 27	Carson, Gerald	1962-1973
b. 27	Carter, Everett	1949-1962, undated
b. 27	Carter, Paul	1956-1967
b. 27	Cary, Otis	1963-1975, undated
b. 27	Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy Includes two color slides of diagrams	1970-1974, undated
b. 27 b. 27	-	
	Includes two color slides of diagrams	undated 1969-1975,
b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy	undated 1969-1975, undated
b. 27 b. 314	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970–1975  1968-1973,
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar	1969-1975, undated 1970-1975 1968-1973, undated
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar  Cather, Willa	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970–1975  1968-1973, undated  1937  1960-1966,
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27 b. 27 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar  Cather, Willa  Cavallaro, Ann A.	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970-1975  1968-1973, undated  1937  1960-1966, undated
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27 b. 27 b. 27 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar  Cather, Willa  Cavallaro, Ann A.  Cavallon, Michel	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970-1975  1968-1973, undated  1937  1960-1966, undated  1958, undated
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27 b. 27 b. 27 b. 27 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar  Cather, Willa  Cavallaro, Ann A.  Cavallon, Michel  Centenary College of Louisiana	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970-1975  1968-1973, undated  1937  1960-1966, undated  1958, undated  undated
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar  Cather, Willa  Cavallaro, Ann A.  Cavallon, Michel  Centenary College of Louisiana  Century Association (New York, N.Y.)	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970-1975  1968-1973, undated  1937  1960-1966, undated  1958, undated  undated  1965-1975
b. 27 b. 314 b. 27	Includes two color slides of diagrams  Printed material removed from Castle, Wendell; Jurs, Nancy  Clippings removed from Castle, Wendell  Caterpillar  Cather, Willa  Cavallaro, Ann A.  Cavallon, Michel  Centenary College of Louisiana  Century Association (New York, N.Y.)  Chaine des rotisseurs	undated  1969-1975, undated  1970-1975  1968-1973, undated  1937  1960-1966, undated  1958, undated  undated  1965-1975  1965-1969

b. 27	Chao Tze-Chiang	1960-1973, undated
b. 27	Chapman, Max	1964 October 29
b. 27	Chari, V. K. Includes reprint of essay, "Whitman and Indian thought," by Chari	1959 December
b. 27	Charles E. Burton Company	1950-1974, undated
b. <b>27</b>	Charles E. Tuttle Company Includes financial records	1947-1957, undated
b. 28	Charles Hamilton Autographs	1954-1959
b. 28	Charles Rare Books Includes financial records	1959–1961
b. 28	Charles Scribner's Sons	1936-1969
b. 28	Charlot, Jean; Charlot, Zohmah 3 Folders	1946-1972, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Charlot, Jean; Charlot, Zohmah	1964-1968
b. 28	Charlot, John	1958, 1971
b. 28	Charlot, Martin	undated
b. 28	Charvat, William	1950-1965
b. 28	Chase, Harold A.	1953, undated
b. 28	Chase, Stanley Perkins	1941 September 17
b. 28	Chauhan, Pradyumna S.	1975, undated
b. 28	Chen, Diana Yu-shih	1959-1973
b. 28	Chénetier, Marc	1975, undated
b. 28	Cheney, Donald	1953-1970, undated
b. 28	Chermayeff, Serge	1972 May 8
b. 28	Chigounis, Evans	1971–1974
b. 28	Chilmark Press	1962, 1965
b. 28	Chin, Rockwood [Quock P.]	1966, 1968
b. 28	Chisolm, Lawrence	1966-1968, undated

b. 28	Cho, Sung-Kyu	1974-1975, undated
b. 28	Choate School	1957, 1965
b. 28	Chodorov, Stephen	1966, undated
b. 28	Christensen, Glen	1954-1971
b. 28	Christian, Henry	1959-1975
b. 28	The Christian science monitor	1974 October 23
b. 28	Christie, John A[ldrich]	1968 January 15
b. 28	Christy, Arthur	1936, undated
b. 28	Church, Robert L.	undated
b. 28	Ciardi, John	1951-1952, undated
b. 28	Cirillo, Paul F.	1969, 1972
b. 28	Clagett, John	1956-1969
b. 28	Claghorn, George S.	1969-1970
b. 28	Clancy, Laurie	1969-1970, undated
b. 28	Clareson, Thomas D.	1963-1972
b. 28	Clark, C. E. Frazer	1964-1975, undated
b. 28	Clark, George P.	1949-1964, undated
b. 28	Clark, Harry Hayden	1948 April 15
b. 28	Clark, Robert Emmet	1953 February 23
b. 28	Clarke & Way	1955 November 16
b. 28	Cleaver, Charles	1965–1966
b. 28	Cleland, Robert G[lass?]	1948 November 15
b. 28	Clemen, Wolfgang; Clemen, Ursula	1961–1963
b. 28	Clemens, Cyril	1954, 1957
b. 28	Clements, Marshall	no year November 4

b. 28	Clodd, Alan Includes copies of letter from H.D. to Peter Russell and Andrew [Gibson]	1960-1975, undated
b. <b>29</b>	Coan, Howard Includes photographs	1947-1974, undated
b. 29	"COE Conference"	1966
b. 29	Coffin, Marian [Cruger?]	1950 September 30
b. 29	Coffin, William Sloane, Jr.	1956, undated
b. 29	Coffman, Stanley K.	1949-1966, undated
b. <b>29</b>	Cohen, Benjamin Bernard 3 Folders	1946-1972, undated
b. 29	Cohen, Hennig	1958, 1975
b. 29	Colacurcio, Michael J.	1974 February
b. 29	Cole, Arthur H[arrison?]	1963, 1965
b. <b>29</b>	Coleman, J. Winston Jr. (John Winston)	1959 October 3
b. <b>29</b>	Colgate University Press	1966
b. 29	Collectors' Bookshop	1940-1947, undated
b. <b>29</b>	College English	1939–1955
b. <b>29</b>	College English Association	1956-1959
b. <b>29</b>	College of Wooster	1960 June 25
b. 29	Collier Books (Firm)	1962, 1966
b. 29	Collins, Carvel	1963, undated
b. 29	Collins, Seward	1952 February 13
b. <b>29</b>	Colony, Horatio	1937-1972, undated
b. 29	The colophon	1939-[1940?]
b. 29	Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.	1954-1966
b. 29	Columbia forum	1961 April 6
b. <b>29</b>	Columbia University. Graduate English Society	1951 November 21
b. 29	Columbia University. Library	1941, 1946
b. <b>29</b>	Columbia University. Press	1941–1965

b. 29	Columbia University "Seminar in American Civilization" Includes meeting minutes	1962–1965
b. 29	Columbia University. Teachers College	1955 May 2
b. 29	Colville, Derek	1959
b. 29	Colwell, James L[ee?]	1960-1975
b. 29	Commins, Dorothy B.	1970-1971
b. 29	Commonwealth Fund	1949-1971, undated
b. 29	Condé Nast Publications	1936 September 15
b. 29	Conference Board of the Associated Research Councils See also: "Fulbright Scholarship"	1957–1968
b. 29	Congregational Publishing Society	1927 April 8
b. <b>29</b>	Conklin, Peggy	1952
b. 29	Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences 2 Folders Includes documentation, such as meeting minutes and financial records, and third-party correspondence with publishers Pantheon Books and Archon	1965-1975, undated
	Books	
b. 30	Connecticut College	1970-1973, undated
b. 30	Connecticut Commission for Higher Education	1967, 1969
b. <b>30</b>	Connecticut Library Association. Intellectual Freedom Committee	1965
b. 30	Connecticut State Teachers Association	1939 December 12
b. 30	Connolly, Sybil	1972-1974
b. 30	Conroy, Jack	1942-1970
b. 30	Contact	[1961] January 10
b. 30	Contemporary authors	1963 March 27
b. 30	Contemporary literature 2 Folders Includes copies of "Amaranth," "Aegina" and other writings relating to a	1967-1972, undated
	special issue on H.D.	
b. 30	Cook, Doris E.	1967
b. 30	Cooke, Alan	1961-1970

b. 30	Coolidge, Theresa	circa 1940-1941
b. 30	Cooper, Henry S. F. (Henry Spotswood Fenimore)	1975 June 1
b. 30	Cooper, Paul F[enimore]	1961 August 29
b. 30	Cooper-Hewitt Museum	1974-1975, undated
b. 30	Coote, Albert W.	1962, 1972
b. 30	Corbin, Arthur L. (Arthur Linton)	1963 February 6
b. <b>30</b>	Core, George Includes essay by Core, "Ordered life and the abysses of chaos: Parade's end," printed version, signed	1965-1973, undated
b. 30	Corman, Cid Includes photograph of Corman	1968–1975
b. 30	Cornelison, Alice R.	1958 May 6
b. 30	Cornell, Julien [D.?]	1951 March 7
b. 30	Cornell Law School	1947 April 2
b. 30	Cornell University Press	1965 July 26
b. 30	Council for International Exchange of Scholards	1975
b. 30	Cournos, John	1963-1966
b. 30	Coutts & Co.	1975
b. 30	Cowan, Michael H.	1969 December 13
b. 30	Coward-McCann, Inc.	1953, 1962
b. 30	Cowgill, Felix	1945-1973, undated
b. 30	Cowley, Malcolm; Maurer, Muriel 3 Folders	1947-1975, undated
b. 30	Cox, James M.	1960-1970
b. 30	[Coynes?], Ray	1941, undated
b. 30 b. 30	[Coynes?], Ray Cozzens, James Gould	1941, undated 1969
b. 30	Cozzens, James Gould	1969
b. 30 b. 30	Cozzens, James Gould Cram, R. J.	1969 1956-1970

b. 31	Creekmore, Hubert	1940-1966
	Includes copies, typescript and typescript carbon, of translations by Creekmore	
b. 31	Crews, Judson	1969-1972, undated
b. 31	Cripps, Thomas	1968
b. 31	Critique: studies in modern fiction	1968, 1975
b. 31	Cronin, Gordon	1974, undated
b. 31	Cronkhite, G. Ferris	1949
b. 31	Crowell-Collier Press	1967 November
b. 31	Crown Publishers	1973–1974
b. 31	Crunden, Robert M. (Robert Morse)	1970-1974
b. 31	Culler, A. Dwight (Arthur Dwight)	1971 January 23
b. 31	Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin)	1937-1961, undated
b. 31	Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi 2 Folders Includes printed materials	1955-1971, undated
	•	
b. 314	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi	1967 February
b. 314 b. 31	·	1967 February 1948
	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi	
b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.	1948
b. 31 b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi Current Books, Inc. Curtis, Lewis Perry	1948 1962, 1969
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi Current Books, Inc. Curtis, Lewis Perry Curtis Brown Ltd.	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.  Curtis, Lewis Perry  Curtis Brown Ltd.  Cutler, Richard W.  "D" general	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March 1945–1950 1925-1973,
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.  Curtis, Lewis Perry  Curtis Brown Ltd.  Cutler, Richard W.  "D" general  4 Folders	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March 1945–1950 1925-1973, undated
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.  Curtis, Lewis Perry  Curtis Brown Ltd.  Cutler, Richard W.  "D" general  4 Folders  D. Appleton-Century Company	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March 1945–1950 1925-1973, undated
b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31 b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.  Curtis, Lewis Perry  Curtis Brown Ltd.  Cutler, Richard W.  "D" general  4 Folders  D. Appleton-Century Company  Daghlian, Philip B.  Dahl, Curtis	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March 1945–1950 1925-1973, undated 1936 1951–1952 1952-1974,
b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.  Curtis, Lewis Perry  Curtis Brown Ltd.  Cutler, Richard W.  "D" general 4 Folders  D. Appleton-Century Company  Daghlian, Philip B.  Dahl, Curtis 3 Folders	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March 1945–1950 1925-1973, undated 1936 1951–1952 1952-1974, undated
b. 31	Printed material removed from Cunliffe, Marcus; Cunliffe, Mitzi  Current Books, Inc.  Curtis, Lewis Perry  Curtis Brown Ltd.  Cutler, Richard W.  "D" general 4 Folders  D. Appleton-Century Company  Daghlian, Philip B.  Dahl, Curtis 3 Folders  Dahl, Robert A.	1948 1962, 1969 1950 March 1945–1950 1925-1973, undated 1936 1951–1952 1952-1974, undated 1954, 1965

b. 31	"Dallas speech" Includes correspondence with: Southern Association of Independent Schools, National Association of Independent Schools, and the publishers Alfred A. Knopf, Harcourt, Brace & World, New Directions, and Vanguard Press	1962-1963, undated
b. 31	Dalton, B. J. (Brian James)	1969 September 15
b. 32	Damon, Betty P.	1938-1939, undated
b. 32	Dana, Henry Wadsworth Longfellow	1948
b. 32	Dana, Maria Trumbull	1949-1959
b. 32	Dance perspectives	1961 May 14
b. 32	Danforth Foundation (Saint Louis. Mo.)	1959 June
b. 32	Danno, Yoko	1974, undated
b. 32	Darlington, David	1975
b. 32	Dartmouth College. Department of History	1963
b. 32	Dartmouth College. Library	1962 March
b. 32	Dartt, Robert L.	1970-1973, undated
b. 32	Davenport, Basil	1949 February 16
b. 32	Davenport, William H. Includes essay, "Resource letter TLA-1 on technology, literature, and art since World War II," by Davenport, draft, typescript mimeograph and reprint	1968-1974
b. 32	Daves, Joan	1967 April 21
b. 32	David McKay Company	1960, 1966
b. 32	Davidson, Angus	1951-1964
b. 32	Davidson, Edward	1947-1956
b. 32	Davidson, Gustav	1961, undated
b. 32	Davidson, Ronald	1974-1975, undated
b. 32	Davie, Donald	1963
b. 32	Davis, Curtis Carroll 2 Folders Includes clippings of writings by Davis	1947-1973, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Davis, Curtis Carroll	1959, 1963

Includes reprint of essay, "Thomas Holley Chivers and the Kentucky tragedy," by Davis  b. 33 Davison, Edward Lewis Includes printed ephemera  b. 33 Davison, Kenneth E. 196  b. 33 Dawson, Giles E. (Giles Edwin) 194  b. 33 Day, George Parmly 195	17–1959
b. 33 Davison, Kenneth E. 196 b. 33 Dawson, Giles E. (Giles Edwin) 194 b. 33 Day, George Parmly 195 b. 33 Dean, Leonard F. (Leonard Fellows) 195 b. 33 Dean, Ruth J. 197	17–1973
b. 33 Dawson, Giles E. (Giles Edwin) 194 b. 33 Day, George Parmly 195 b. 33 Dean, Leonard F. (Leonard Fellows) 195 b. 33 Dean, Ruth J. 197	88, undated
b. 33 Day, George Parmly 195 b. 33 Dean, Leonard F. (Leonard Fellows) 195 b. 33 Dean, Ruth J. 197	52 March
b. 33 Dean, Leonard F. (Leonard Fellows) 195 b. 33 Dean, Ruth J. 197	18 October 4
b. 33 Dean, Ruth J. 197	53-1958
	54 April
b. 33 Dearing, Bruce 195	72
	56
b. 33 De Beer, Gavin; De Beer, Cicely 196	8-1973
b. 33 De Bellis, Jack 195	8 November
b. 33 DeFanti, Charles 197	75
b. 33 De Heyman, Frank	58
b. 33 Delacorte Press 196	66, 1972
b. 33 Delgado, José Manuel Rodríguez; Delgado, Caroline 196	66, undated
b. 33 Deligiorgis, Stavros 195 Includes printed version of review by Deligiorgis	58-1968
b. 33 Delmage, Rutherford E. 197	70
b. 33 Demetz, Peter 195	55-1971
b. 33 Deming, Louise 194	16-1967
b. 33 Denham, Paul 197	71
b. 33 Denker, David D. 195	53-1969
b. 33 Denney, Reuel 196	00, 1972
b. 33 Dentler, Clara Louise 195 Includes autograph manuscript notes in hands of Dentler and Pearson	53–1957
b. 33 DePauw University 195	8 February 21
b. 33 Deshaies, Arthur 196	51–1962
b. 33 Deutsch, Babette 195 Includes printed version of poem, "Lament for the makers: 1964," by Deutsch	53-1974,

b. 33	Deutsche Akademie der Künste zu Berlin	1966 July 6
b. 33	DeVane, William C. (William Clyde)	1951-1956
b. 33	Deveson, Thomas	1965-1967, undated
b. 33	DeVoto, Avis	undated
b. 33	Dewey, Nicholas	1965 March 17
b. 33	De Zoete, Beryl	1944, undated
b. 33	Dick, Leonard G.	undated
b. 33	Dickerson, George G.	1956-1958
b. 33	Dickey, James	1966, 1971
b. 33	Dickie, Robert B.	1965, undated
b. 33	Dictionary of American biography	1941-1942
b. 33	Diehl, Joanne [Feit?]	1974 September 25
b. 33	Dietrichson, Jan W.	1967-1974
b. 33	Dietze, John H.	1971
b. 33	Diggory, Terence	1975 March 9
b. 33	Dillon, George	1963-1969
b. 33	Dingle, Hazel R.	1961-1964, undated
b. 33	Dippie, Brian W.	1967, undated
b. 33	Dirlam, Peter B.	1963
b. 33	Dobson, Isobel	1966-1969, undated
b. 33	Dobson, Silvia	1966-1967, undated
b. 33	Dodd, Wayne	1964 November 1[9?]
b. 33	Dodd, Mead & Company	1957 February 20
b. 33	D'Offay Couper Gallery	1965, 1972
b. 33	Doi, Kochi	1962-1968, undated
b. 33	Dolowitz, Grace	1945

b. 33	Donaldson, E. Talbot (Ethelbert Talbot)	1967–1969
b. 33	Donaldson, Hildegarde	1938-[1940?], undated
b. 34	Donaldson, Midge	1939-1947, undated
b. 34	Donaldson, Scott	1965-1973, undated
b. 34	Dondo, Mathurin	1957 December 6
b. 34	Donleavy, J. P. (James Patrick)	1966, 1975
b. 34	Donner, Henry Wolfgang	1964–1965
b. 34	Doolittle, Harold Includes two letters, typescript, to Donner from Bryher and printed map	1944-1963, undated
b. 34	Dos Passos, John	1955-1970, undated
b. 34	"Doshisha seminar" 2 Folders	1969-1973, undated
b. 34	Doss, Bonnie Cole	1939, 1941
b. 34	Doubleday & Company, Inc.	1942-1974
b. 34	Douglas, Archie	1954-1956
b. 34	Douglas, Norman	1944 October 28
b. 34	Douglas T. Johnson & Company	1959-1975
b. 34	Downer, Alan S. (Alan Seymour)	1949-1950, undated
b. 34	Downes, Donald 3 Folders	1935-1972, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Downes, Donald	undated
b. 34	Downtown Gallery (New York, N.Y.)	1969
b. 34	Doyle, Charles	circa 1966-1974, undated
b. 34	Drake, Robert	1965–1966
b. 34	Drake, Thomas E. (Thomas Edward)	1937
b. 34	Drake University	1970-1974
b. 34	Drew, Elizabeth	1942-1961, undated

b. 34	Drummond, John	1955, 1957
b. 34	Drury, Iris	1943, undated
b. 34	Dryden Press	1955 April 20
b. 34	Duberman, Martin B.	1963 January 30
b. 34	Duemling, Robert M.	1951, 1953
b. 34	Dugan, Alan	1961 March 14
b. 35	Duke University Press	1960 July 12
b. 35	Duncan, Edward	1965 August 20
b. 35	Duncan, Jeffrey L.	1962 June 27
b. 35	Duncan, Robert 6 Folders	1959-1975, undated
	Includes copies, typescript, of writings by Duncan and cancelled checks	undated
b. 35	Printed material removed from Duncan, Robert	1962, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Printed material removed from Duncan, Robert	undated
b. 35	Dunham, William Huse	1958, 1961
b. 35	Dupee, F. W. (Frederick Wilcox)	1966 October 28
b. 35	Durham, Philip	1961–1968
b. 35	Durick, Jeremiah K.	1953
b. 35	"Dusty Diamonds Show," Grolier Club	1965–1968
b. 35	Manuscript material removed from "Dusty Diamonds Show," Grolier Club	circa 1965-1966
b. 314	Manuscript material removed from "Dusty Diamonds Show," Grolier Club	undated
b. 35	Printed material removed from "Dusty Diamonds Show," Grolier Club	1965-1966, undated
b. 314	Printed material removed from "Dusty Diamonds Show," Grolier Club	1965 December 16
b. 35	Duval, Elga	1971–1972
b. 35	Dwyer, Hugh L.	1955
b. 35	Dyson, A. E.	1972 December
b. 35	"E" general	1951-1973, undated
b. 35	E. M. Lawson & Company	1960-1967
b. 35	E. P. Dutton (Firm)	1942, 1966

b. 35	Eakins Press	1974 June
b. 35	Earlham College. Library	1966
b. 35	Earnest, Ernest	1969
b. 35	East-West Center	1971, 1973
b. 35	Eastern Connecticut State College	1965 November
b. 35	Eaton, Charles Edward	1958-1962, undated
b. 35	Eberhart, Richard Includes copies of poems, typescript, by Eberhart and printed ephemera	1955–1970
b. 36	Ebiike, Shunji	1959-1965
b. 36	Eckley, Wilton	1962–1975
b. <b>36</b>	Edel, Leon	1953-1971, undated
b. 36	Edinburgh University Library	1975 November 12
b. 36	Edwards, Adeline Badger	1957
b. 36	Edwards, John H.	1950-1957
b. 36	Egloff, Susan	1971
b. 36	Eihosha Ltd.	1963-1975
b. 36	Eisenger, Chester E.	1970 October 13
b. 36	Eisenman, Alvin	1952, 1957
b. 36	Elder, Marjorie J.	1962 July 30
b. 36	Elias, Robert H.	1951
b. 36	Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)	1937-1964, undated
b. 36	"Eliot lecture (1961 November 30)" Includes clippings and photograph of Pearson, Eliot, and "Welch"	1961, undated
b. 314	Clippings removed from "Eliot lecture (1961 November 30)"	1961
b. <b>36</b>	Elizabethan Club (Yale University) Includes annual reports and printed ephemera	1948-1974, undated
b. 36	Elkus, Jonathan	1962-1975
b. 36	Elliott, Bernice	1959-1960
b. 36	Ellis, Milton	1942

b. 36	Ellison, Ralph	1966-1969, undated
b. 36	Ellmann, Richard	1942-1970
b. 36	Elmira College	1961
b. 36	Emerson, Everett, H.	1967
b. 36	Emery, Clark [Mixon]	1953–1967
b. <b>36</b>	Emily Driscoll (Firm) Includes photographs	1947–1970
b. <b>36</b>	Emma Willard School (Troy, N.Y.)	1950-1951
b. 36	Empson, William	no year February 17
b. <b>36</b>	The Encyclopedia Americana 3 Folders Includes drafts, typescript carbon, and galley proofs of writings by Pearson	1956-1969
b. 36	Engels, John	1963 April 14
b. <b>36</b>	Engle, Paul 3 Folders Includes photograph of Engle	1940-1974
b. 37	English, James F. Jr.	1948-1954
b. 37	English Institute 3 Folders Includes correspondence with Robert L. Beare, R. P. Blackmure, Cleanth Brooks, Leon Edel, Rudolf Kirk, Frederick A. Pottle, Lion Trilling, Ernest Hunter Wright, and Morton Dauwen Zabel, and others	1940-1975, undated
b. 37	The English journal	1939 November 1
b. 37	English language notes	1974 March
b. 37	English studies	1962
b. 37	Enzenberger, Hans Magnus	1934 May 1
b. 37	Erickson, George C.	1940-1975
b. 37	Ernst, Cane, Berner & Gitlin 2 Folders Includes correspondence with Liveright Publishing Corporation and Arno Press	1952-1972
b. 37	Errante, Guido	1957
b. 37	Eshleman, Clayton	1974-1975

b. 37	Espey, John J. (John Jenkins)	1958-1962
b. 37	Esquire	1958-1962
b. 37	Essex Institute historical collections 2 Folders	1932–1975
b. 37	Et veritas	[1949?]
b. 37	Evans, B. Ifor (Benjamin Ifor)	[1949?]-1950
b. 37	Evans, Gilbert E.	1954-1955
b. 37	Everett, Wallace	1970
b. 37	Ewald, Philip	1942-1949
b. 37	Ewing, Douglas C.	1966-1969
b. 37	The Explicator	1947–1959
b. 37	Eyre & Spottiswoode	1954 January 19
b. <b>37</b>	"F" general 2 Folders	1923-1975, undated
b. 37	Faber and Faber	1953-1975
b. 37	Faber du Faur, Curt von	1956 November 1
b. 37	Fag rag	1974–1975
b. 37	Fahs, Charles B. (Charles Burton)	1963 November 22
b. 38	Fairbanks, Henry G. 2 Folders	1954-1974
b. 314	Clipping removed from Fairbanks, Henry G.	[1960?] May 20
b. 38	Fairbanks, Jonathan	1968-1969
	Includes printed version (photocopy) of essay, "The Deeper roar of poetry," by Fairbanks	
b. 38	"Fairfield"	1968–1969
b. 38	Fairleigh Dickinson University	1958–1974
b. 38	Falck, Colin	1965 June 27
b. 38	Falk, Robert	1955–1970
b. 38	Fang, Achilles	undated
b. 38	Farano, Michel	1970 October 14

b. 38	Farrar, Straus, and Giroux 3 Folders	1946-1975, undated
	Includes third-party correspondence	
b. <b>314</b>	Clipping removed from Farrar, Straus, and Giroux	1949 January 2
b. 38	Farrell, John T.	[1934?]-1961
b. 38	Fasanella, R. M.	1969-1973, undated
b. 38	Faust, Berta	1940 January 30
b. 38	Faust, Clarence H. Includes photograph	1940-1960
b. 38	Feidelson, Charles	1959 February 21
b. 38	Feinberg, Charles E.	1961-1966, undated
b. 38	Fenderson, Lewis H.	1959-1970, undated
b. 38	Fenton, Charles A. 3 Folders	1952–1967
	Includes photographs, third-party correspondence, and letters to Pearson from others, including Rosemary Benét, Laura Benét, Leonard W. Doob, Duke University Press, Viking Press, and Yale University Press	
b. 38	Printed materials removed from Fenton, Charles A.	1948-1967, undated
b. 314	Clippings removed from Fenton, Charles A.	1954, 1960
b. 38	Fenton, Colin	1963-1972, undated
b. 38	Ferguson, Alfred Riggs	1948-1974, undated
b. 38	Fergusson, Francis	1954
b. 38	Ferlinghetti, Lawrence	1963 July 9
b. 39	Ferril, Thomas Hornsby	1938, 1949
b. <b>39</b>	Ferris, Paul	1975
b. 39	FIDES 5 Folders	1968-1975, undated
	Includes copies of correspondence from Bryher and financial records	
b. 314	Financial records removed from FIDES	1974 September 18
b. 39	Fiedler, Leslie	1960-1972

b. 39	Field, Sara Bard	1937, undated
b. 39	Fiess, Edward	1966, 1972
b. 39	Fiffer, Steve	1973
b. 39	Fifield, William	1966 September 8
b. 39	Finberg, Alan Robert	1950-1953
b. 39	Fincke, Joseph A.	1970-1975, undated
b. <b>39</b>	"Finger Lakes Seminar" Includes correspondence with College Center of the Finger Lakes, Keuka College, and Hartwick College	1968-1969, undated
b. 39	First Church in New Haven (New Haven, Conn.)	1951-1963
b. 39	First Congregational Church (Gardner, Mass.)	1930-1951
b. 39	Fischer, Lillian	1954-1957
b. <b>39</b>	Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William) 3 Folders	1950-1971, undated
b. 39	Fisk University	1947
b. 39	Fiske, Wallace	1975 March
b. 39 b. 39	Fiske, Wallace Fitch, George Hopper	1975 March 1972 February 6
b. 39	Fitch, George Hopper  Fitts, Dudley; Fitts, Cornelia  3 Folders  Includes drafts of poems and translations by Fitts and one third-party letter,	1972 February 6 1937-1967,
b. 39 b. 39	Fitch, George Hopper  Fitts, Dudley; Fitts, Cornelia 3 Folders  Includes drafts of poems and translations by Fitts and one third-party letter, typescript, to Fitts from New Directions  Fitts, Dudley (estate) 3 Folders  Includes correspondence with publishers and others, the Academy of American Poets, Anvil Press, Dial Press, New Directions, and Yale University	1972 February 6 1937-1967, undated [1960?]-1975,
b. 39 b. 39 b. 40	Fitch, George Hopper  Fitts, Dudley; Fitts, Cornelia 3 Folders  Includes drafts of poems and translations by Fitts and one third-party letter, typescript, to Fitts from New Directions  Fitts, Dudley (estate) 3 Folders  Includes correspondence with publishers and others, the Academy of American Poets, Anvil Press, Dial Press, New Directions, and Yale University Press	1972 February 6 1937-1967, undated [1960?]-1975, undated
b. 39 b. 39 b. 40	Fitts, Dudley; Fitts, Cornelia 3 Folders Includes drafts of poems and translations by Fitts and one third-party letter, typescript, to Fitts from New Directions  Fitts, Dudley (estate) 3 Folders Includes correspondence with publishers and others, the Academy of American Poets, Anvil Press, Dial Press, New Directions, and Yale University Press  Fitzgerald, Robert	1972 February 6 1937-1967, undated [1960?]-1975, undated  1940-1974, undated
b. 39 b. 39 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Fitts, Dudley; Fitts, Cornelia 3 Folders Includes drafts of poems and translations by Fitts and one third-party letter, typescript, to Fitts from New Directions  Fitts, Dudley (estate) 3 Folders Includes correspondence with publishers and others, the Academy of American Poets, Anvil Press, Dial Press, New Directions, and Yale University Press  Fitzgerald, Robert  Fitzgerald, William B.	1972 February 6 1937-1967, undated  [1960?]-1975, undated  1940-1974, undated  1961 1948-1972,
b. 39 b. 39 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Fitts, Dudley; Fitts, Cornelia 3 Folders Includes drafts of poems and translations by Fitts and one third-party letter, typescript, to Fitts from New Directions Fitts, Dudley (estate) 3 Folders Includes correspondence with publishers and others, the Academy of American Poets, Anvil Press, Dial Press, New Directions, and Yale University Press Fitzgerald, Robert  Fitzgerald, William B. Fjelde, Rolf	1972 February 6 1937-1967, undated  [1960?]-1975, undated  1940-1974, undated  1961 1948-1972, undated

b. 40	Fletcher, John Gould 8 Folders	1937–1942
b. 41	Fletcher, John Gould 7 Folders	1942-1950, undated
b. 41	Material removed from Fletcher, John Gould Includes photograph of Fletcher	1939-1942, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Fletcher, John Gould	1939 May 2
b. 41	Flewelling, Ralph T.	1937 November 19
b. 41	Flinders University	1969
b. 41	Flint, Allen	1963-1968
b. 41	Flint, F. Cudworth (Frank Cudworth)	1969
b. 41	Foerster, Norman	1940 February 16
b. 41	Fogle, Richard Harter	1949–1959
b. 41	Folger Shakespeare Library	1960 February 2
b. 41	Folsom, James K.	1967–1975
b. 41	Foote, Edward Jenkins 3 Folders	1958-1975, undated
b. 41	Foote, William	1949-1963, undated
b. 41	Forbes, Esther	1960 February 22
b. 41	Ford, Charles Henri	1941, 1947
b. 41	Ford Foundation	1956-1957
b. 41	Fordham University	1962 December
b. 41	Foreground	1946
b. 41	Foreign Language Information Service	1928 April 11
b. 41	Forgue, Guy Jean	1959-1971
b. 41	Forkosch, Morris D.	1967–1974
b. 41	Form	1970-1971
b. 41	Forrey, Robert	1970-1974
b. 41	Forster, E. M. (Edward Morgan)	1945 February 3
b. 41	Foster, Beth	1956-1974

b. 42	Foster, Shirley	1967–1969
b. 42	Four Winds Press	1957 September 30
b. 42	Fowlie, Wallace	no year September 15
b. 42	Francis, Frank Chalton, Sir	1973 December 6
b. 42	Francis, Richard Lee	1966-1974, undated
b. 42	Francis, Robert Includes copy, typescript, of poem, "Blue cornucopia," by Francis	1959-1973, undated
b. 42	Frank, Armin Paul  2 Folders See also: "Frankfurt Lecture" Includes documents relating to the John F. Kennedy-Institut für Amerikastudien, Freie Universität Berlin	1966-1973, undated
b. 42	Frankenberg, Lloyd	1951-1964
b. 42	"Frankfurt Lecture"	1967–1968
b. 42	Frankl, Arthur A.	1963-1967
b. 42	Franklin, Benjamin, 1939-	1969, 1974
b. 42	Frazer, Winifred L.	1966
b. 43	Free Gallery of Art	1966-1971
b. 43	French, Robert Dudley	1948 November 1
b. 43	Frenz, Horst	1941–1955
b. 43	Frere, Philip	1967-1974, undated
b. 43	Freund, Gisèle	1966 May
b. 43	Fridén, Georg	1952, 1957
b. 43	Friedl, Herwig	1973-1974
b. 43	Friedman, Philip Allan	1953 February
b. 43	Friedman, Susan [Stanford]	1972
b. 43	Friedmann, F. G.	1961–1972
b. 43	Friedrich, Gerhard	1958 December 2
b. 43	Friends' Historical Association	1938 January 19

b. <b>43</b>	Friends of Democracy (U.S.)	1942 January 30
b. 43	Friends of the Library of Rutherford	1954, 1963
b. 43	Frohock, W. M. (Wilbur Merrill)	1970 December 21
b. 43	Frost, Robert	1937–1947
b. 43	Fry, Kathleen Anne (Benét)	1957 February 19
b. 43	Fuess, Claude Moore	1942, 1959
b. 43	Fukuda, Kyoichi	1973-1975
b. 314	Letter (photocopy) removed from Fukuda, Kyoichi	undated
b. <b>43</b>	"Fulbright Scholarship" 5 Folders Includes material from Conference Board of Associated Research Councils Committee on International Exchange of Persons	1950-1975, undated
b. 43	Fulton, John F. (John Farquhar); Fulton, Lucia Pickering Includes photograph	1933-1962, undated
b. 43	Funatsu, Tatsumi	1964-1970, undated
b. 43	Funk & Wagnalls Company	1957 March
b. 43	Furniss, Edgar S. (Edgar Stevenson)	1959
b. 43	Fussell, Edwin	1955-1969
b. 43	"G" general 4 Folders	1926-1975, undated
b. 44	G.F. Sims (Rare Books)	1959–1969
b. 44	G. Heywood Hill Ltd.	1972, 1974
b. 44	G.P. Putnam's Sons	1959-1963
b. 44	Gabriel, Ralph Henry; Gabriel, Christine	1937-1955, undated
b. 44	Galbreath, Donald	1941-1960
b. 44	Gale, Robert L.	1969, 1972
b. 44	Gale Research Company	1973 May 11
b. 44	Galigani, Giuseppe	1958 June 11
b. 44	Gallup, Donald	1935–1975

b. 44	Gandhi, Manilal Includes letter to Pearson from Maurice Parmeless and third-party correspondence, with typescript copy of letter from Mahatma Ghandhi to P. Kodanda Rao, signed	1935-1951, undated
b. 44	Gardner, Helen	1971 July 12
b. 44	Gardner, W. H. (William Henry)	1960 May 16
b. 44	Gardner, Mass. "miscellaneous" Includes drafts, typescript, of addresses	1935-1972, undated
b. 44	Garnett, Richard	1957 August 8
b. 44	Garrett, J. C. (John Charles)	1968, 1970
b. 44	Garrett Press	1968-1969
b. 44	Garvan, Anthony N. B.	1961-1963, undated
b. 44	Garvan Collection Committee 2 Folders	1959-1969, undated
b. 44	Garwood, David	1947–1963
b. 44	Gassner, John	1962 July 26
b. 44	Gates, Norman T.	1970-1975
b. 44	Gatewood, R. D. (Richard Duncan)	1958 May 9
b. 44	Gauvin, Lise	1972-1973
b. 44	Gay sunshine	1974, undated
b. 44	Gee, John A. (John Archer); Gee, Riddy	1942, 1944
b. 44	Gelber, Harry G[regor]	1968-1969
b. 44	George Eastman House Includes typescript copy of letter to George Eastman House from Bryher	1952–1966
b. 44	Georgia Institute of Technology	1955
b. 44	Gerbaud, Colette	1965-1975, undated
b. 44	Gerber, John C.	1947 April 10
b. 44	Gesell, Arnold	1942
b. 44	Gettman, Royal A. (Royal Alfred)	1942 October 21
b. 44	Gibbons, Felton	1954 February 24
b. 44	Gibney, Frank	1948-1974

b. 44	Gibson, William M. (William Merriam)	1963 January 29
b. 44	Gildner, Gary Includes drafts, typescript (photocopies), of poems by Gildner	1972-1973
b. 44	Gill, Brendan	1954-1972
b. 44	Gillette, Howard, Jr.	1975 March 17
b. 44	Gilman, William H.	1947-1973, undated
b. 44	Gimbel, Richard	1960 September 7
b. 44	Ginn and Company	1937
b. 44	Glazer, Penina M[igdal?]	1966
b. 44	Glennon, Frances R.	1965, undated
b. 44	Glob, P. V. (Peter Vilhelm)	1971 January 22
b. 44	Gloss, Ada; Gloss, Samuel	1964-1966
b. 44	Glynn, Frank	1956-1961
b. 44	Gnomon Press	1967 February 5
b. 44	Gode, Alexander	1957 January 29
b. 44	Godfrey, Derek	1969, 1972
b. 44	Goethe House New York	1964-1966
b. 44	Goetzmann, William H.	1965–1972
b. <b>45</b>	Gohdes, Clarence	1948-1964, undated
b. <b>45</b>	Gold, Gerald G.	1964-1969, undated
b. <b>45</b>	Goldberg, Maxwell Henry 2 Folders	1949-1975, undated
b. 45	Golden Mountain Press	1958, undated
b. 45	Golden Quill Press	1959-1960
b. 45	Goldman, Arnold	1961 June 12
b. <b>45</b>	Gollin, Rita K.	1954 November 8
b. 45	Gomis, Enrique; Gomis, Teresa	1965–1974
	Includes photographs	

b. 45	Goodenough, Erwin Ramsdell	1958 September 30
b. 45	Goodfriend, Arthur	1957
b. 45	Goodkind, Herbert K.	1961
b. 45	Goodrich, Frances	undated
b. 45	Goodspeed's Book Shop (Boston, Mass.)	1935-1971
b. 45	Gordon, David M.	1957-1975, undated
b. 45	Gordon, Edward J. Includes third-party correspondence between Gordon and Joseph Heller	1964–1965
b. 45	Gordon, Elaine	1958 October
b. <b>45</b>	Gordon Woodhouse, Violet	1943, undated
b. 45	Gotham Book Mart	1939-1973
b. 45	Gough, Mary	1964, 1969
b. 45	Gough, Michael	1969-1973, undated
b. 45	Gould, Gordon	1953
b. 45	Gould, Joe	1943 May 14
b. 45	Goullart, Peter	1962 October 17
b. 45	Grab, Fred	1957-1958, undated
b. 45	Grabo, Norman S.	1957–1970
b. 45	Graff, Robert D.	1969 September 17
b. 45	Graham, Jane K[irkland?]	1939
b. 45	Graham, Sarah	1960-1975, undated
b. 314	Legal records (photocopies) removed from Graham, Sarah	1971 July 16
b. <b>45</b>	Grant, Douglas	1960–1965
b. <b>45</b>	Graves, Robert	1957–1965
b. <b>45</b>	Gray, Hanna H[olborn]	1964, 1974
b. 45	Gray, Yohma	1967–1975
b. <b>45</b>	Green, Boylston	1950

b. <b>45</b>	Green, Claud [Bethune?]	1968
b. 45	Green, James	1974-1975
b. 45	Green, Martin	1952 February 10
b. <b>45</b>	Greene, David	1962 June 6
b. <b>45</b>	Greenwood, E. B. Includes draft, typescript carbon, of essay by Greenwood on H.D.	1969
b. <b>45</b>	Greet, William Cabell	1940 February 21
b. 45	Gregor, Arthur	1962 November 3
b. 45	Gregory, Horace; Zaturenska, Marya 2 Folders Includes third-party correspondence and cancelled checks	1937–1938
b. <b>46</b>	Gregory, Horace; Zaturenska, Marya 14 Folders	1939-1975, undated
b. 47	Clippings removed from Gregory, Horace; Zaturenska, Marya	1964-1971, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Gregory, Horace; Zaturenska, Marya	1963-1973
b. 47	Gregory, Horace (award) 3 Folders Includes correspondence with the New School for Social Research and Joseph Campbell	1970-1973, undated
b. 47	Gregory, Horace (nurse) 2 Folders Includes cancelled checks	1970-1971
b. 47	Gregory, Joanna	1938-1940
b. 47	Gregory, Patrick	1938-1975
b. 314	Clipping removed from Gregory, Patrick	1938
b. 47	Grenander, M. E. (Mary Elizabeth)	1956, 1974
b. 47	Grenier, Judson	1971 April 16
b. 47	Grier School	1957
b. 47	Grierson, Margaret Storrs	1964-1965
b. 47	Griggs, Mary L.	1925, undated
b. 48	Grimes, Ashton	1974 January
b. 48	Grimmett, Gerald	1969 December 9

b. 48	Grolier Book Shop	1959
b. 48	Grolier Club  2 Folders  Includes bibliographic and printed material	1947-1973, undated
b. 48	Grolier Incorporated	1965 June
b. 48	Grosset & Dunlap	1947
b. 48	Grossman Publishers	1969
b. 48	Grove Press  4 Folders  Includes financial records	1956-1968, undated
b. 48	Grubbs, Henry A. (Henry Alexander)	1972
b. 48	Guggisberg, Hans R. (Hans Rudolf)	1964 December 23
b. 48	Guidetti, Louis	1975
b. 48	Guillaume, Catherine	1969 June 12
b. 48	Guinness, Desmond	1967, undated
b. 48	Gurney, A. R. (Arthur Ramsdell) (1930-2017)	1959 October 28
b. 48	Guttman, Allen	1963-1968, undated
b. 48	Gwynn, Frederick L. (Frederick Landis)	1959-1960
b. 48	"H" general 5 Folders	1936-1975, undated
b. 49	H. W. Wilson Company	1936, 1954
b. 49	Haas, Robert Bartlett	1940, [1942?]
b. 49	Haberman, Donald C.	1959-1973, undated
b. 49	Haberstroh, Charles	1974
b. 49	Hacettepe Üniversitesi	1972–1973
b. 49	Haeberle, Erwin J.	1969-1973, undated
b. 49	Hagerty, Sheward	1954–1955
b. 49	Hagiwara, Nathaniel T. Includes photographs	1972-1975
b. 49	Hague, John A.	1952-1974

b. 49	Haiduke, Robert	1966-1971
	Includes photographs of Haiduke	
b. 49	Haight, Gordon Sherman	1953-1964
b. 49	Haines, Robert E.	1973
b. 49	Halberstadt, John	1973, undated
b. 49	Hall, Ansel F. (Ansel Franklin)	1949, undated
b. 49	Hall, David D.	1973 January 25
b. 49	Hall, Donald Includes limited first edition, signed, of Hall's <i>The alligator bride</i> (Ox Head Press, 1968)	1959-1971, undated
b. 49	Hall, Lawrence Sargent	1960-1962
b. 49	Hamamoto, Takeo	1965–1975
b. 49	Hamerman, Donald	1972-1975, undated
b. 49	Hamerman, Wilda 2 Folders	1968-1975, undated
	Includes photograph and printed materials	
b. 314	Clipping removed from Hamerman, Wilda	1974 November 13
b. 49	Hamilton, G[eorge] H[eard]	1961 October 27
b. 49	Hamilton, Holman	1950 August 30
b. 49	Hammond Museum (North Salem, N.Y.)	1960
b. 49	Hanna, A. J. [(Alexander John)?]	1947 September 9
b. 49	Hanns Sachs Trust  4 Folders  Includes financial and legal documents	1964-1975, undated
b. 49	<u> </u>	1973 October 27
	Hansen, Chadwick	
b. 49	Hansen, Erik; Hamilton, Else  2 Folders	1958-1975, undated
	Includes photographs and copy, typescript, of review by Hansen	
b. 49	Hanson, Pauline	1975 June 15
b. 50	Harcourt, Brace & World 6 Folders Also stored in: Pantheon Books and Wolff, Kurt; Wolff, Helen Includes financial and legal records, clippings, and third-party correspondence	1946-1972, undated

b. 314	Clipping removed from Harcourt, Brace & World	1971 April 4
b. 50	Harding, Davis [P. (Davis Philoon)?]	1958 March 13
b. 50	Harding, Walter	1953-1969
b. 50	Harlee, Alma	1964
b. 50	Harmsen, Tyrus G.	1949 January 21
b. 50	Harnett, Michael	1961, undated
b. 50	Harper, Norman	1968-1974, undated
b. 50	Harper & Row, Publishers	1936-1973, undated
b. 50	Harris, Kathryn Gibbs	1964-1975,
	Includes photograph of Harris	undated
b. 50	Harris, Sheldon H. 3 Folders	1953-1974, undated
b. 50	Harry Ransom Center	1974-1975
b. 50	"Hart Crane Project"	1949-1962, undated
b. <b>50</b>	The Hartford courant	1965
b. 50 b. 50	The Hartford courant  Hartman, Geoffrey H.	1965 1958–1968
b. 50	Hartman, Geoffrey H.	1958-1968
b. 50 b. 50	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore	1958-1968 1962
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 51	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration  Harvard University libraries	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18 1932–1975 1940-1975,
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 51	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration  Harvard University libraries  Harvard University. Press	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18 1932–1975 1940-1975, undated
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 51 b. 51	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration  Harvard University libraries  Harvard University. Press  Harwood, Margaret	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18 1932–1975 1940-1975, undated 1961 May 22
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration  Harvard University libraries  Harvard University. Press  Harwood, Margaret  Hashiguchi, Yasuo	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18 1932–1975 1940-1975, undated 1961 May 22 1970–1972
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration  Harvard University libraries  Harvard University. Press  Harwood, Margaret  Hashiguchi, Yasuo  Hashimoto, Yoshiko	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18 1932–1975 1940-1975, undated 1961 May 22 1970–1972 1965 June 10
b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51 b. 51	Hartman, Geoffrey H.  Hartwell, Frances Whitmore  Harvard advocate  Harvard University. Alumni Records Office  Harvard University. Graduate School of Business Administration  Harvard University libraries  Harvard University. Press  Harwood, Margaret  Hashiguchi, Yasuo  Hashimoto, Yoshiko  Hassan, Ihab	1958–1968 1962 1941 January 18 1968 1952 March 18 1932–1975 1940-1975, undated 1961 May 22 1970–1972 1965 June 10 1960–1968

b. 51	Hattori, Tetsuro	1964-1971, undated
b. 51	Havemeyer, Loomis	1967 February 28
b. 51	Hawley, Hudson R.	undated
b. <b>51</b>	Hay, Silvia	1963-1969, undated
b. <b>51</b>	Hayashi, Toshitaka	1970-1971, undated
b. 51	Hayes, Richard J.	1946-1973, undated
b. 51	Hayford, Harrison	1949-1963
b. 51	Hazama, Hisuo	1964
b. 51	Hazen, Allen T. (Allen Tracy)	1938-1947
b. 51	Heal, Edith	1959, 1973
b. <b>51</b>	Healey, Claire	1964-1974, undated
b. 51	Hecht, Anthony	1964-1974
b. 52	Heckel, Erich	1965
b. 52	Heflin, Wilson L. (Wilson Lumpkin)	1959 January 7
b. 52	Hegler, Charles [J.?]	undated
b. 52	Heinemann (Firm)	1971–1972
b. <b>52</b>	Heinl, [Robert Debs?]	1969
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Heinl, [Robert Debs?]	1969 March
b. <b>52</b>	Helen Hayes Theatre (Organization : New York, N.Y.)	1958 January 18
b. <b>52</b>	Helfrich, Harold W.	1971-1972, undated
b. <b>52</b>	Heller, Joseph	1966
b. <b>52</b>	Hellman, George S. (George Sidney)	1928-1954
b. <b>52</b>	Hemingway, Ernest Includes photograph	circa 1956
b. 52	Hemphill, George	1960
b. 52	Hendel, Douglas	1953, 1958
b. 52	Henderson, Harry	1972

b. 314	Newspaper removed from Henderson, Harry	1972 August 1
b. 52	Hendrick, George	1966 January 10
b. 52	Henel, Heinrich	1969 November 8
b. <b>52</b>	Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery	1947-1975, undated
b. 52	Henry Francis du Pont Winterthur Museum	1963-1971
b. 52	Henry Holt and Company	1947 February 6
b. 52	Henry Regnery Company	1956 December
b. 52	Henry W. Wenning Rare Books	1959-1966
b. 52	"Henty miscellaneous" 3 Folders	1962-1974, undated
b. 52	Herbst, Josephine	1968-1969
b. 52	Herendeen, Warren	1972-1973
b. 52	L'Herne	1964–1965
b. 52	Herr, Mary E.	1952-1959, undated
b. 52	Herrick, Huddee	1958-1961
	Includes drafts, typescript, of poems by Herrick	
b. 52	Includes drafts, typescript, of poems by Herrick  Herring, Robert	1939–1954
b. 52 b. 52		1939–1954 1952, 1973
	Herring, Robert	
b. 52	Herring, Robert Hersey, John	1952, 1973 1961-1962,
b. 52 b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich	1952, 1973 1961-1962, undated
b. 52 b. 52 b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich 2 Folders  Heymann, C. David (Clemens David)	1952, 1973 1961-1962, undated 1954-1975
b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich 2 Folders  Heymann, C. David (Clemens David) Includes photographs of places in Italy	1952, 1973 1961-1962, undated 1954–1975 1972-1975, undated
b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich 2 Folders  Heymann, C. David (Clemens David) Includes photographs of places in Italy  Heyward, Dorothy	1952, 1973 1961-1962, undated 1954-1975 1972-1975, undated 1949-1951
b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich 2 Folders  Heymann, C. David (Clemens David) Includes photographs of places in Italy  Heyward, Dorothy  Heywood-Wakefield Company	1952, 1973 1961-1962, undated 1954-1975 1972-1975, undated 1949-1951 1936 October 22
b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52 b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich 2 Folders  Heymann, C. David (Clemens David) Includes photographs of places in Italy  Heyward, Dorothy  Heywood-Wakefield Company  Hicks, Granville  Hicks, Margery; Hicks, Stephen	1952, 1973 1961-1962, undated 1954-1975 1972-1975, undated 1949-1951 1936 October 22 1937 November 1962-1974,
b. 52	Herring, Robert  Hersey, John  Hesse, Eva  Heydt, Erich 2 Folders  Heymann, C. David (Clemens David) Includes photographs of places in Italy  Heyward, Dorothy  Heywood-Wakefield Company  Hicks, Granville  Hicks, Margery; Hicks, Stephen Includes photographs	1952, 1973  1961-1962, undated  1954-1975  1972-1975, undated  1949-1951  1936 October 22  1937 November  1962-1974, undated

b. 53	Hill, Becky	1942-[1957?], undated
b. 53	Hill and Wang	1961–1962
b. 53	Hill, Barlow, Goodale & Adams	1964
b. 53	Hillegas, Mark [R. (Mark Robert)?]	1962 January 24
b. 53	Hilles, Frederick W. (Frederick Whiley)	1975 June 16
b. 53	Hillway, Tyrus	1951, 1958
b. 53	Hinchliffe, Arnold P. Includes draft, typescript carbon, of "The cherry blossom" by Hinchliffe	1956-1974, undated
b. 53	Hindus, Milton	1953 November 20
b. 53	Hirooka, Minoru	1974-1975
b. 53	Hirsch, E. D. (Eric Donald)	1958-1966, undated
b. 53	Hirsh, John C.	1972 November
b. 53	Hirshorn, Ralph S. Includes photograph	1964-1970, undated
b. 53	Hitchcock, Alice; Boura, A.  4 Folders  Includes photographs of Hitchcock and Boura	194[3?]-1966, undated
b. 53	Hitchcock, David	1963–1973
b. 53	Hivnor, Robert	1944-1948, undated
b. 53	Hoblitzelle, Lucie	1957, undated
b. 53	Hoblitzelle, William E.	1965, 1969
b. 53	Hobbs, Ranald P.	1962–1969
b. 53	[Hochet?], Ursula	1934-circa 1935, undated
b. 53	Hochschild, Walter	1963, 1974
b. 53	Hodgson, Aurelia 4 Folders	1942–1973
	Includes printed materials and cancelled checks	
b. <b>54</b>	Hodgson, Aurelia	1973-1975,
	2 Folders	undated

b. <b>54</b>	Hodgson, Ralph Includes cancelled checks	1942-1962, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Hodgson, Ralph	1959-1962
b. 54	Hodgson, Ralph (miscellaneous) 2 Folders	1953-1972, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Drawing removed from Hodgson, Ralph (miscellaneous)  Drawing by Hodgson, dated 1934, with presentation inscription to Pearson from Takashi Saito	[1934?], 1961
b. 54	Hodgson, Ralph (90th birthday) 3 Folders Includes letters, typescript carbon, from Pearson soliciting notes and replies from authors. Correspondents include W. H. Auden, Witter Bynner, E. E. Cummings, Gustav Davidson, Babette Deutsch, Robert Lowell, Archibald MacLeish, John Masefield, William Meredith, Henry Rago, Stephen Spender, and John Hall Wheelok	1961, undated
b. 54	Material removed from Hodgson, Ralph (90th birthday)	1961, undated
b. 317 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Hodgson, Ralph (90th birthday)	1961
b. <b>54</b>	Hodgson, Robert Includes cancelled checks	1966–1972
b. 54	Hoffman, Daniel	1951–1975
b. 54	Hoffman, Frederick J.	1949-1961
b. 54	Hofstadter, Richard	1962 July 19
b. 54	Hofstra University	1968-1971
b. 54	Hokkaido Daigaku American Literature Society meeting	1970, undated
b. <b>54</b>	"Hokusai" Includes photographs of artwork	1971-1972, undated
b. 54	Holborn, Hajo	1961
b. 54	Holbrook, Hal	1956-1962, undated
b. 54	Holden, Betty	1959-1969, undated
b. 54	Holden, Reuben A.	1951-1971
b. 54	Holder, Alan	1961
b. 54	Holland, Jeffrey	1971-1973, undated
b. <b>54</b>	Holland, Norman N. (Norman Norwood)	1968-1975, undated

b. 55	Hollander, John	1962-1974, undated
b. 55	Hollingshead, August de Belmont	1960, 1963
b. 55	Hollo, Anselm	1966 July 6
b. 55	Holloway, Mark	1971–1973
b. <b>55</b>	Holman, C. Hugh (Clarence Hugh)	1958, 1966
b. 55	Holmes, John Includes drafts, typescript, many most signed, and printed versions of poems by Holmes	1950-1962 S
b. <b>55</b>	Holt, Rinehart and Winston, Inc. 4 Folders	1947-1971, undated
b. 55	Homma, Nagayo	1974–1975
b. <b>55</b>	Honjo Gallery Includes photograph and printed materials	1970-1971, undated
b. 55	Honolulu Academy of Arts	1966, undated
b. <b>55</b>	Hope, A. D. (Alec Derwent)	1958-1975, undated
b. <b>55</b>	Hopkins, Bill	1948-1969, undated
b. <b>55</b>	Hopkins, Vivian C.	1954-1971, undated
b. 55	Hopkins School (New Haven, Conn.)	1961 November
b. 55	Hornberger, Theodore	1940
b. 55	Horgan, Paul	1938-1975, undated
b. 55	Horizon	1941 September 9
b. 55	Horizon Press	1967
b. <b>55</b>	Horne, David	1952-1963
b. 55	Horowitz, Daniel	1961-1974, undated
b. 55	Horowitz, William Includes photograph	1962-1967, undated
b. 55	Horst, Elfriede	1958, undated
b. 55	Horton, Philip	193[5?]-1973, undated

b. <b>55</b>	Hosmer, Robert C.	1937-1941, undated
b. 55	Hosoiri, Totaro	1972 November
b. 55	Hotchkiss School	1937 May
b. <b>55</b>	Hotson, Leslie; Hotson, Mary 2 Folders	1952-1969, undated
b. 314	Clippings removed from Hotson, Leslie; Hotson, Mary	1954-1966, undated
b. 56	Hotvedt, Kris Includes printed material	1969-1975, undated
b. <b>56</b>	Houghton, A. Seymour	1975
b. <b>56</b>	Houghton Library	1967–1975
b. <b>56</b>	Houghton Mifflin Company	1946-1969
b. <b>56</b>	House, Kay [Seymour?]	1971, 1974
b. <b>56</b>	House of Books, Ltd.	1959-1975, undated
b. <b>56</b>	House of El Dieff, Inc.	1956-1963, undated
b. 56	Houston, James; Houston, Alice	1967–1970
b. <b>56</b>	Howard, Betty K.	1962-1966
b. <b>56</b>	Howard, Leon	1938-1974, undated
b. <b>56</b>	Howard S. Mott (Firm)	1957–1974
b. <b>56</b>	Howard University Includes photographs of Pearson and printed ephemera	1958-1975
b. <b>56</b>	Printed materials removed from Howard University	1973, 1975
b. 56	Howe, Irving	1961 April
b. <b>56</b>	Howe, Lois	1936-1937
b. <b>56</b>	Howes, Barbara 2 Folders Includes printed versions and drafts, typescript, of poems by Howes	1958-1974
b. 56	Howland, Alice A. 3 Folders	1933-1951, undated
b. 56	Howland, Harriet	1935-1940
b. 56	Howze, William	1971, undated

b. <b>56</b>	Hrastnik, Franz Includes watercolor by Hrastnik	1946-1954, undated
b. 56	Huang, Parker Po-fei	1969-1975, undated
b. <b>57</b>	Hubbell, Lindley Williams 3 Folders	1963-1975, undated
b. 57	Huber, Richard M.	1952, 1971
b. 57	The Hudson review	1950, 1955
b. 57	Huggins, Nathan I[rvin]	1975 February 26
b. 57	Hughes, Arthur	1973
b. 57	Hughes, Langston	1942 December 18
b. 57	Hughes, Muriel J[oy?]	1955-1974, undated
b. 57	Hughey, Mart 2 Folders	1938–1952
b. <b>57</b>	Hugo, Harold	1969
b. 57	Hull, Raymona E.	1962, 1972
b. 57	Hull, Roger Bradford	1952
b. 57	Humanities Research Council of Canada	1967 October 4
b. 57	Hunt, Alice	1948-1957
b. 57	Hunter, Grace Marie	1954-1955
b. <b>57</b>	Huxley, Aldous	1959
b. <b>57</b>	Hyde, Donald	1957 January
b. 57	Hyde, L. K. (Louis K.)	1966-1967
b. 57	"I" general	1956-1972
b. 57	lannotti, Lawrence W.	1958-1974
b. 314	Clipping removed from Iannotti, Lawrence W.	1969 October 14
b. <b>57</b>	Ifan Kyrle Fletcher (Firm) Includes financial records	1964-1970
b. 57	Ignatow, David 2 Folders Includes photograph of Ignatow and others	1961-1975, undated

b. <b>57</b>	Ignatow, Rose [Graubert?]	1969 November 19
b. 57	Ikegami, Yoshihiko	1969
b. <b>57</b>	Ikeshiro, Yasumasa	1964-1975
b. 57	Inagaki, Haruo	1970-1975, undated
b. 314	Document removed from Inagaki, Haruo	undated
b. <b>57</b>	Indiana University. Press	1962 July
b. <b>57</b>	Ingalls, Jeremy	1949-1953, undated
b. <b>57</b>	Ingelfinger, Franz J. (Franz Josef); Ingelfinger, Sarah 3 Folders	circa 1935-1974, undated
b. <b>57</b>	Clippings removed from Ingelfinger, Franz J. (Franz Josef); Ingelfinger, Sarah	1966-1969, undated
b. 58	Ingholt, Harald	1941–1970
b. 58	Inoué, Sôji	1956-1970
b. 58	Insdorf, Annette	1974
b. 58	Institute of Contemporary Art (Boston, Mass.)	1950-1951
b. 58	International Center for Yale Students & Scholars 4 Folders	1957-1975, undated
b. 58	International Free World Association	1941, undated
b. 58	Iowa State University	1971 September 30
b. 58	"Iran" 2 Folders	1974-1975, undated
b. 58	"Irish trips" 3 Folders	1972-1974, undated
b. 58	Isaacs, J. [(Jacob)?]	1952 March 1
b. 58	Isaacson, Deming W.	1951
b. 58	Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum	1950-1973
b. 58	Ishikawa, Shigetoshi	1958
b. 58	Ishiyama, Shunichi	1970–1971
b. 58	Ishizaka, Ayako 2 Folders Includes photogarphs of Ishizaka and family	1964-1975, undated

b. 58	Israel, Calvin	1968, 1974
b. 58	Ito, Takeo	1965 May 22
b. 59	Itoh, Senichi	1973-1974, undated
b. 59	Iverson, Anders	1962-1971
b. 59	Ivy magazine	1959 February 2
b. 59	Iwayama, Tajiro	1970-1973
b. 59	Izant, Robert James	1966
b. 59	"J" general	1934-1975, undated
b. 59	J. B. Lippincott Company	1948-1969, undated
b. <b>59</b>	J. J. Klejman Includes photograph and financial records	1961-1968, undated
b. 59	Jackson, Joseph F. (Joseph Francis)	1966 March 1
b. 59	Jackson, Nash, Brophy, Barringer & Brooks	1965
b. 59	Jacobi, Lotte 2 Folders Includes photographs by Jacobi	1938-1975, undated
b. 314	Poster removed from Jacobi, Lotte	undated
b. 59	Jacoby, Grover	1970-1971
b. <b>59</b>	Jacques Rosenthal (Firm)	1937 January 25
b. 59	Jaffé, David	1957–1975
b. 59	Jaffe, Irma B.	1973
b. 59	James, Billy	[1938?]-1939
b. 59	James, C. L. R. (Cyril Lionel Robert)	1953 March 24
b. 59	James Joyce Society	1950-1951
b. <b>59</b>	"Japan miscellaneous" 6 Folders Includes photographs and documentation	1955-1975, undated
b. <b>60</b>	Printed material removed from "Japan miscellaneous"	1961-1965, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Printed material removed from "Japan miscellaneous"	

b. <b>60</b>	Jarvis, Charles E.	1975 May
b. 60	Jean Charlot Foundation	1969-1974, undated
b. 60	Jeffares, A. Norman (Alexander Norman)	1960, undated
b. 60	Jeffers, Robinson	1937
b. 60	Jensen, Merrill	1970 April 6
b. 60	Jinzaki, Katsuhiro	1962-1973
b. 60	Jochum, K. P. S.	1969, 1971
b. 60	John, Augustus	1943 December 2
b. 60	John Hay Fellows Program	1962-1966
b. <b>60</b>	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation 3 Folders	1937–1975
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from John Simon Guggenheim Foundation	1940-1974, undated
b. 60	Johns, S. B.	1972-1973
b. 60	Johnson, Jane	1961 January
b. 60	Johnson, Paul	1960-1968
b. 60	Johnson, Reid B.	1963–1966
b. 60	Johnson, Thomas H.	1938-1949
b. 60	Johnston, Edwin	1958-1959
b. 60	Johnston, Grahame	1968-1971, undated
b. 60	Johnstone, Jean	1969-1975
b. 60	Jolas, Eugene; Jolas, M.	1939-1942, undated
b. 60	Jonathan Edwards College (Yale University)	1940-1958, undated
b. 314	Printed reproduction of photograph removed from Jonathan Edwards College (Yale University)	circa 1974
b. 60	Jones, Buford	1963
b. 60	Jones, David	1958, undated
b. 314	Drawings removed from Jones, David	undated
b. 60	Jones, Dennis M[iears]	1975

b. 60	Jones, Joel M.	1962-1969
b. 60	Jones, Louis C.	1960-1968
b. 60	Jones, Peter T.	1958, 1962
b. <b>60</b>	Jordan, Barbara Scott  2 Folders Includes cancelled checks	1968-1975, undated
b. 60	Jordan, H. Donaldson	1948, 1951
b. 60	Jordan, June	1973
b. 60	Jordan, Viola S. B.	1947–1959
b. 60	Joseph, Nannine	1953 June 19
b. 60	Josephson, Hannah	1967, undated
b. 60	Josephson, Lennart [Hjalmar]	1953
b. 60	Josephson, Matthew	1943-1960
b. 60	Joslyn Art Musuem	1967 July 17
b. 60	Joubert, Jean	1966-1972
b. 60	The journal of interdisciplinary history	1973 May
b. 60	Judson College (Marion, Ala.)	1963 May 15
b. 60	Juergensen, Hans	1958-1974
b. <b>60</b>	Julian Messner (Firm)	n.y. November 26
b. 60	Jump, John D. (John Davies)	1968 November 14
b. <b>61</b>		
	Junker, Detlef	1969-1970
b. <b>61</b>	Junker, Detlef  "K" general 3 Folders	1969–1970 1935-1975, undated
	"K" general	1935-1975,
b. 61	"K" general 3 Folders	1935-1975, undated 1969-1971,
b. 61 b. 61	"K" general 3 Folders  Kadambi, Shantha	1935-1975, undated 1969-1971, undated
b. 61 b. 61 b. 61	"K" general 3 Folders  Kadambi, Shantha  Kahlenberg, Fritz	1935-1975, undated 1969-1971, undated 1934, 1947
b. 61 b. 61 b. 314	"K" general 3 Folders  Kadambi, Shantha  Kahlenberg, Fritz  Clipping removed from Kahlenberg, Fritz	1935-1975, undated 1969-1971, undated 1934, 1947 1947 March 1

b. 61	Kain, Richard M.	1951-1960, undated
b. 61	Kaji, Shinzo Includes meeting minutes of American Studies Foundation and other documentation	1963-1965, undated
b. 61	Kambara, Tatsu	1975
b. <b>61</b>	Kamogawa, Takahiro	1968-1975, undated
b. 61	Kanaseki, Hisao Includes photographs	1963-1975, undated
b. <b>61</b>	Kane, Carolyn	1956-1975
b. <b>61</b>	Kanekatsu, Hisashi	1968, 1970
b. <b>61</b>	Kaplan, Sidney	1953 February 6
b. <b>61</b>	Karl, Barry D[ean]	1965 November 16
b. <b>61</b>	Kartzke, Georg	1947-1952
b. 61	Kartzke, Klaus	1949-1950
b. 61	Katoh, Masahide	1970-1971
b. 61	Kauffman, Janet	1975
b. <b>61</b>	Kaul, A. N.	1970-1974
b. <b>61</b>	Kaul, R. K. (Raj Kumar)	1970-1974, undated
b. <b>61</b>	Kawada, Kaneo	1958-1975, undated
b. <b>61</b>	Kawakubo, Keisuke	1971
b. <b>61</b>	Kazin, Alfred	1949, 1953
b. <b>61</b>	Keene State College	1959-1960
b. <b>61</b>	Kees, Weldon	1938-1949, undated
b. <b>61</b>	Keller, Dean H.	1966 November 16
b. <b>61</b>	Keller, Helen	1952-1953
b. <b>61</b>	Keller, Ronald	1974 September 7
b. <b>62</b>	Kellog, Joyce	1936-1947, undated

b. 62	Kelly, Robert	1966-1969, undated
b. 62	Kelvin, Norman	1972-1973
b. 62	Kemper, John Mason	1964 March 27
b. 62	Kendall, Lucy	1936-1940
b. 62	Kennedy, David M.	1969-1972
b. 62	Kennedy, Richard S.	1975 July 9
b. 62	Kennedy, Roger G.	1969 November 15
b. 62	Kennelly, Brendan; Kennelly, Peggy	1971-1972, undated
b. 62	Kenner, Hugh	1952-1962
b. 62	Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc.	1970, undated
b. 62	Kent, George	1962-1966
b. 62	Kent, Norman	1969
b. 62	Kent, Sherman	1948 November 11
b. <b>62</b>	Kent State University	1955-1956
h 42	_, ,,	
b. 62	The Kenyon review	1964-1965, undated
b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)	
		undated
b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)	undated 1962, 1971
b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne	undated 1962,1971 1970–1975
b. 62 b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne  Kern, Alexander Carl	undated 1962, 1971 1970–1975 1971 March 31
b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne  Kern, Alexander Carl  Kesterson, David B.	undated  1962, 1971  1970–1975  1971 March 31  1967–1969  1961 November
b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne  Kern, Alexander Carl  Kesterson, David B.  Keyser, Samuel Jay	undated  1962, 1971  1970–1975  1971 March 31  1967–1969  1961 November 7
b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne  Kern, Alexander Carl  Kesterson, David B.  Keyser, Samuel Jay  Keyworth, R. Allen	undated  1962, 1971  1970–1975  1971 March 31  1967–1969  1961 November 7  circa 1933-1937
b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne  Kern, Alexander Carl  Kesterson, David B.  Keyser, Samuel Jay  Keyworth, R. Allen  Khan, Salamatullah	undated  1962, 1971  1970–1975  1971 March 31  1967–1969  1961 November 7  circa 1933-1937  1959–1960
b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62 b. 62	Ker, N. R. (Neil Ripley)  Kerblat-Blanchenay, Jeanne  Kern, Alexander Carl  Kesterson, David B.  Keyser, Samuel Jay  Keyworth, R. Allen  Khan, Salamatullah  Killorin, Joseph	undated  1962, 1971  1970–1975  1971 March 31  1967–1969  1961 November 7  circa 1933-1937  1959–1960  undated

b. 62	Kim, Sung Ja	1973, 1975
b. 62	Kim, Yong Kwon	1965-1974, undated
b. 62	Kinne, Wisner Payn	1962, undated
b. 62	Kiphuth, Robert J. H. (Robert John Herman)	1947 July 11
b. 62	Kiphuth Fellowship	1970-1972, undated
b. <b>62</b>	Kirgo Books	1953-1957
b. <b>62</b>	Kirk, Rudolf	1940-1962, undated
b. <b>62</b>	Kirkpatrick, Ralph	1967 June 17
b. <b>62</b>	Kirkup, James	1970-1972
b. <b>62</b>	Kishi, Tetsuo	1967 June
b. <b>62</b>	Kissick, William L.	1973 July
b. <b>62</b>	Kiwanis Club (New Haven, Conn.)	1967 April
b. <b>62</b>	Klinkowitz, Jerome	1973 February 22
b. 62	Klotman Phyllis [Rauch?]	1967 August 11
b. 62	Knapp, Helen 2 Folders	1951-1969, undated
b. 62	Knickerbocker, William S.	1953, 1955
b. 62	Knight, Eric; Knight, Jere 2 Folders Includes photographs	1938-1974, undated
b. 63	Knoll, Robert E.	1956-1962, undated
b. 315	Clipping removed from Knoll, Robert E.	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Knollenberg, Bernard; Knollenberg, Mary	1946, 1973
b. <b>63</b>	Knowlton, Marianne	1972, undated
b. <b>63</b>	Knox, George	1973 February
b. <b>63</b>	Knuth, Eigil	1969–1970
b. <b>63</b>	Koch, Donald A.	1965
b. 63	Kodama, Sanehide; Kodama, Kayoko 3 Folders	1967-1975, undated
	3 i olders	undated

b. 63	Kodanda Rao, P. (Pandurangi); Kodanda, Rao Mary 2 Folders	1935-1975, undated
b. 63	Material removed from Kodanda Rao, P. (Pandurangi); Kodanda, Rao Mary	1954-1969, undated
b. 315	Material removed from Kodanda Rao, P. (Pandurangi); Kodanda, Rao Mary	undated
b. 63	Kodoláyni, Gyula	1972-1975, undated
b. 64	Koehler, Stanley	1963-1964
b. <b>64</b>	Köhler, Michael	1973-1974, undated
b. 64	Kohli, Rajkumar	1969
b. 64	Kökeritz, Helge	1958, 1963
b. 64	Koller, Kathrine	1948-1955
b. 64	Komoda, Junzo	1974
b. 64	Kondo, Ineko	1965, 1970
b. 64	Kono, Yotaro	1975–1976
b. 315	Letter removed from Kono, Yotaro	1975 May 6
b. 64	Kopp, Karl	1956
b. <b>64</b>	"Korea miscellaneous" 2 Folders	1963-1975, undated
b. 64	Printed materials removed from "Korea miscellaneous"	1972, undated
b. 315	Printed materials removed from "Korea miscellaneous"	1970-1971
b. 64	Kraft, James	1974
b. 64	Kreymborg, Alfred	1951 April 21
b. 64	Kriegbaum, Roger A.	1971
b. 64	Krishnamurti, R.	1963, 1969
b. 64	Krizek, Thomas J.	1975 February 2
b. 64	Kuhn, Helmut	1953
b. 64	Kunitz, Stanley	1947-1969
b. 64	Kurahashi, Takeshi Includes photograph	1968 December 18
b. 64	Kwiat, Joseph J.	1968 January

b. 64	Kwock, C. H.	1958 November 16
b. 64	"Kyoto" miscellaneous 7 Folders	1963-1975, undated
	Includes documentation relating to Kyoto American Studies Summer Seminar	
b. <b>65</b>	"Kyoto" miscellaneous 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Printed material removed from "Kyoto" miscellaneous	1968-1973, undated
b. 315	Material removed from "Kyoto" miscellaneous	1966-1970, undated
b. <b>65</b>	"Kyushu" miscellaneous 2 Folders	1969-1971, undated
b. 315	Material removed from "Kyushu" miscellaneous	1970-1971, undated
b. <b>65</b>	"L" general 3 Folders	1924-1975, undated
b. 65	La Drière, James Craig	1951, 1958
b. 65	Labaree, Leonard Woods	1938
b. 65	Labor, Earle	1972 January 26
b. <b>65</b>	Lagden, Mervyn	1951-1952,
	Includes copies, typescript, of poems by Lagden	undated
b. 65	Includes copies, typescript, of poems by Lagden  Lago, Mary	1971
b. 65 b. 65		
	Lago, Mary	1971
b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)	1971 1968 1957-1960,
b. 65 b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)  Lalone, Emerson Hugh	1971 1968 1957-1960, undated
b. 65 b. 65 b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)  Lalone, Emerson Hugh  Lamar, Howard Roberts	1971 1968 1957-1960, undated 1958-1971
b. 65 b. 65 b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)  Lalone, Emerson Hugh  Lamar, Howard Roberts  Lamberton, Robert	1971 1968 1957-1960, undated 1958-1971 1971, undated 1954 December
b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)  Lalone, Emerson Hugh  Lamar, Howard Roberts  Lamberton, Robert  Lamm, Hans	1971 1968 1957-1960, undated 1958-1971 1971, undated 1954 December 24
b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)  Lalone, Emerson Hugh  Lamar, Howard Roberts  Lamberton, Robert  Lamm, Hans  Lamson, Roy	1971 1968 1957-1960, undated 1958-1971 1971, undated 1954 December 24 1950 May
b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65 b. 65	Lago, Mary  Lakeside Press (Chicago, III.)  Lalone, Emerson Hugh  Lamar, Howard Roberts  Lamberton, Robert  Lamm, Hans  Lamson, Roy  Land economics	1971 1968 1957-1960, undated 1958-1971 1971, undated 1954 December 24 1950 May 1958 March 1970-1973,

b. 65	Langer, Elinor	1974 July 15
b. 65	Langland, Joseph	1968 February
b. 65	Langman, Fred H.	1956-1974
b. <b>65</b>	Lanin, Howard	1953 September 1
b. <b>65</b>	LaRoche, Chester J.	1972, undated
b. 65	Larrabee, Stephen A. (Stephen Addison)	1958 June 8
b. 65	Latham, Agnes M. C. (Agnes Mary Christabel)	1967–1975
b. 65	Lattimore, Richmond	1965–1966
b. <b>65</b>	Lauder, John S.	1950-1955, undated
b. <b>65</b>	Laughlin, James	1940-1961, undated
b. 65	Laurence, Dan H.	1962, udated
b. <b>65</b>	Lauter, Paul	1959-1971, undated
b. <b>65</b>	Lawler, Edward J.	1950-1970, undated
b. <b>66</b>	Lawrence, Seymour	1950-1975, undated
b. <b>66</b>	Lay, Norma	1960 November
b. <b>66</b>	Leach, Joseph	1965–1970
b. <b>66</b>	Leach, Ken	1971
b. <b>66</b>	Leader, W. K. M.; Leader, Ethel 4 Folders	1962-1975, undated
b. 315	Clipping removed from Leader, W. K. M.; Leader, Ethel	1975 March 25
b. <b>66</b>	Leake, Paul	1953, 1956
b. <b>66</b>	Leary, Lewis	1947-1969
b. <b>66</b>	Lease, Benjamin	1970 October 19
b. <b>66</b>	Lebeck, Michael	1961, 1972
b. <b>66</b>	Lederer, Ivo J.	1963 July 9
b. <b>66</b>	Lee, Bo Hyung	1972

b. <b>66</b>	Lee, Peter H.  3 Folders Includes drafts, typescript, of translations of poems by Lee	[1950?]-1975, undated
b. <b>66</b>	Lee, Richard C. (Richard Charles)	1948-1967
b. 66	Lee, William Lanborn	1973 May 20
b. <b>66</b>	Lehan, Richard [Daniel?]	1971 July 22
b. 66	Leighton, Clare 3 Folders	1972-1975, undated
b. <b>66</b>	Leisy, E[rnest] E[rwin]	1953 February 28
b. <b>66</b>	Lemay, J. A. Leo (Joseph A. Leo)	1966 January 11
b. <b>66</b>	Lenox Library Association	1967 February
b. <b>66</b>	Lenz, Guenter	1974–1975
b. <b>66</b>	Leonard, Neil	1959
b. <b>66</b>	Leonard, William Ellery	1937 October 20
b. 66	Lessing, Elisabeth	1933-[1939?], undated
b. <b>66</b>	Lessing, Waldemar	1933-1948
b. <b>67</b>	"Letters from Japanese and Korean professors and students" 3 Folders Includes photographs	1956-1975, undated
b. 315	Letter removed from "Letters from Japanese and Korean professors and students"	1971
b. <b>67</b>	Leuze, Robert C.	1958-1959
b. <b>67</b>	Levenson, J. C. (Jacob Clavner)	1970 October 20
b. <b>67</b>	Levertov, Denise; Goodman, Mitchell 3 Folders Includes drafts, typescript, of poems by Levertov	1961-1975, undated
b. <b>67</b>	Levin, Harry	1942-1961
b. 67	Levine, Philip	1966
b. <b>67</b>	Levith, Murray J.	1961 February
b. <b>67</b>	Levitt, Jesse M.; Levitt, Grace	1952-1972, undated
b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples)	1954 July 27
b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, Cliff	1970

b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, Merrill	1953, 1970
b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, R. W. B. (Richard Warrington Baldwin)	1963-1975
b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, Sinclair	1937 February
b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, Steven; Lewis, Margery	1969-1971, undated
b. <b>67</b>	Lewis, W. S. (Wilmarth Sheldon)	1948-1975
b. 67	Lewisohn, Alfred	circa 1935-1943
b. 67	Lewisohn, Doreen	1937-1941, undated
b. 67	Lewisohn, Herbert	1934-1972, undated
b. 67	Lewisohn, Thelma Spear	1958, undated
b. <b>67</b>	Leyda, Jay 2 Folders Includes photocopies of letters from G. S. Silliman to his wife	1949-1973, undated
b. <b>67</b>	Library of Congress	1949–1975
b. 67	Lidderdale, Jane	1963-1973
b. 67	Light, James F.	1954–1971
b. 68	Liljegren, S. B. (Sten Bodvar)	1947-1961, undated
b. 68	Lillard, Richard G[ordon?]	1967 August 15
b. 68	Lilliefors, Albert	1962-19[74?]
b. 68	Lilly Library (Indiana University, Bloomington)	1964–1966
b. 68	Lima, Jorge de	undated
b. 68	Limoges, Ronald E.	1969-1970
b. 68	Lindey, Alexander	1955 December 1
b. 68	"Lindsay-Teasdale Project" Includes correspondence with Marc Chenetier and the University of Tennessee Press	1971–1975
b. 68	Lindtner, Frederick; Lindtner, Jere	1938-1975, undated
b. 68	Link, Franz H.	1965–1974
b. 68	Linn, Irving	1951
b. 68	Lippit, Noriko Mizuta	1968-1971, undated

b. 68	Literary history of the United States	1943-1946
b. 68	The literary review	1957 October
b. <b>68</b>	Little, Katharine Day Includes drafts of poems, autograph manuscript and typescript, of poems by Little	1951–1959
b. 68	Little, Brown and Company	1962-1975, undated
b. 68	"Little magazines" 2 Folders	1940-1942, undated
b. 68	Little Rock Public Library	1974, undated
b. 68	Littlefield, Lester	1950 September 10
b. 68	Liveright Publishing Corporation	1950
b. 68	The living age	1942 August 6
b. 68	Livingston, Robert L.	1954-1963
b. 68	Lloyds Bank	1935
b. 68	Lobdell, Jared	1966
b. 68	Locke, Terry Includes drafts, typescript, of poems by Locke	1971, 1973
b. 68	Lockridge, Ernest	1967–1970
b. 68	Lockwood Memorial Library	1942-1970
b. 68	Lodge, John	1966
b. 68	Lohf, Kenneth A.	1966 July 13
b. 68	Lomax, Alan	1941, undated
b. 68	Lombardo, Agostino	1957
b. 68	Long, Carolyn; Long, Tiny Incldues photograph	1949–1962
b. <b>68</b>	Long, Doris Includes letters to Long from Susan Pearson	1953-1964, undated
b. 68	Long, E. Hudson (Eugene Hudson)	1950 July 17
b. 68	Long, Percy W. (Percy Waldron)	1948
b. 68	Longmans, Green, and Co.	1939-1950
b. <b>68</b>	Loomis, Roger S[herman?]	n.y. September 20

b. 68	Lord, Clifford L. (Clifford Lee)	1969 May
b. <b>68</b>	Lord, Walter	1946-1962, undated
b. 68	Lorraine, Marianne	1941, undated
b. 315	Clipping removed from Lorraine, Marianne	1941 May 9
b. 68	Lothrop, Margaret Mulford	1936, 1940
b. 68	Louisiana State University (Baton Rouge, La.). Press	1961–1962
b. 68	Louisiana State University and Agricultural and Mechanical College	1970 November
b. 68	"Louisville alumni trip"	1960
b. 68	Lowell, Robert	1953-1972
b. 68	Luce III, Henry	1956-1975
b. 68	Lüdeke, Henry	1954-1962, undated
b. 69	Ludwig, Allan I.	1965-1968,
	Includes photograph	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Ludwig Keimer Foundation	1969, 1971
b. <b>69</b>	Luhan, Mabel Dodge	1953, 1962
b. <b>69</b>	Lukács, John	1946-1947, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Lundblad, Jane	1946-1948, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Lyman, Henry Includes printed versions (photocopy) of translations by Lyman and photograph	1971-1975, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Lyndenberg, John	1959-1965, undated
b. 69	Lynes, Russell	1953-1960
b. <b>69</b>	Lyons, Islay 3 Folders	1953-1975, undated
b. 69	"M" general 4 Folders	1917-1975, undated
b. 69	McAleer, Edward C.	1950-1957
b. 69	MacAllister, Archibald T.	1938, undated
b. <b>69</b>	McAlmon, Robert 3 Folders	1948-1955, undated

b. 70	McAlmon, Victoria 3 Folders	1956-1969, undated
b. 70	Macaria, [S.?]	1970
b. 70	MacAusland, W. Ruseell (William Russell)	1930, 1932
b. 70	McClatchy, J. D.	1974 January 9
b. 70	McClelland, Susan	1954-1974, undated
b. 70	MacClemmy, Robert [Franklin?]	1952 May 13
b. 70	McCuskey, Dorothy	1936-1948
b. 70	MacDiarmid, Hugh	1971, 1974
b. 70	Macdonald, Cynthia	1975 January 9
b. 70	MacDonald, D. R. Includes Volume 3, Number 1 of <i>Escutcheon</i> , edited by MacDonald	1967-1968, undated
b. 70	MacDonald, Herbert S.	1952, 1956
b. <b>70</b>	McDougal, Myers S. (Myers Smith)	1968 October 20
b. 70	McDowell, Tremaine	1935-1950, undated
b. 70	MacDowell Colony, Inc.	1960
b. 70	McDowell, Obolensky, Inc.	1957-1958, undated
b. 70	McElderry, Bruce R., Jr. (Bruce Robert)	1962
b. 70	McFeely, William S.	1970-1975
b. 70	McGiffert, Michael	1970 January 9
b. 70	McGraw-Hill Book Company	1957–1975
b. 70	McHale, Thomas R.	1961, undated
b. 70	McIntosh, Angus	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Mack, Gerstle	1946-1969
b. <b>70</b>	Mack, Maynard	1948-1969
b. 70	McKay, Claude Allen	1922 August 5
b. 70	McKay, F. M. (Francis Michael)	1970, 1972
b. 70	McKenna, Siobhán	1967 November 29
b. <b>70</b>	McLean, Albert F.	1967, undated

b. 70	Maclean, Jessie	1939-1942
b. 70	MacLean, Kenneth	1959-1961, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Maclean, Norman	1952-1955
b. 70	MacLean, Paul D.	1966 October 21
b. 70	MacLeish, Archibald	1937-1975, undated
b. 315	Letter removed from MacLeish, Archibald	1975 July 3
b. 70	MacLeish, William H.	1970 January 23
b. 70	Macleod, Norman 2 Folders Includes cancelled checks	1968-1974
b. <b>71</b>	Macleod, Norman 2 Folders	1974-1975, undated
b. 315	Clippings removed from MacLeod, Norman	1974-1975
b. <b>71</b>	MacLeod, Skye	1973-1974
b. <b>71</b>	McMaster, Helen [Neill?] 6 Folders	1924-1974, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Macmillan Company	1939-1966
b. <b>71</b>	McMurrin, Sterling M.	1962 March
b. <b>71</b>	McNaughton, Margaret	1962 April 8
b. 71	McPherson, Hugo Includes photograph	1966-1973, undated
b. 71	Macpherson, Kenneth	1953-1972, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Macpherson, Suzanne	1966, 1972
b. <b>71</b>	Macquarie University	1968 August 13
b. <b>71</b>	MacShane, Frank	1951-1975
b. <b>71</b>	McSherry, Elizabeth A.	1965 July 12
b. 315	Clipping removed from McSherry, Elizabeth A.	1965 April 4
b. <b>71</b>	Madden, David	1961-1968, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Maekawa, Yuichi	1969 May
b. 71	Maffitt, Peter C.	1964-1971, undated

b. 71	Magdalen College (University of Oxford)	1934-1962, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Magee, Faith	1969, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Maggs Bros. 2 Folders	1949-1972, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Magyar, Steven P.	1966, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Mahey, Marion	1949-1952, undated
b. 72	Maier, Pauline	1961
b. <b>72</b>	Major, Clarence 2 Folders	1961-1975, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Makita, Tokumoto	1971-1972, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Malins, Edward	1962 November 23
b. 72	Mamis, Justin Includes printed publicity for the novel <i>Love</i> by Mamis	1950-1965, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Mani, Lakshmi	1969
b. <b>72</b>	Manierre, William R.	1961–1970
b. <b>72</b>	Manley, Frank	1966 April 26
b. <b>72</b>	Manley, Seon	1966
b. 72	Mann, Arthur	1959–1960
b. <b>72</b>	Mann, Klaus	1942 August 8
b. 72	Manuscript Society (U.S.)	1954-1975, undated
b. 72	Marcell, David W.	1967-1970, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Marchand, Leslie A	1942 December 17
b. 72	Margolis, Richard D.	1971-1973, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Marie, Alice	1951–1953
b. <b>72</b>	Marietta College	1940 January 9
b. 72	Mark Twain Memorial 6 Folders Includes third-party correspondence, documentation, and printed ephemera	1956-1964

b. 73	Mark Twain Memorial 7 Folders	1965-1975, undated
b. 73	Printed material removed from Mark Twain Memorial	1958-1974, undated
b. 73	Other material removed from Mark Twain Memorial Includes photographs	undated
b. <b>315</b>	Clippings removed from Mark Twain Memorial	1974, undated
b. 73	Marquardt, Hertha	1953-1965
b. 73	Marquette University	1968 September
b. 73	Marshall, Thomas F.	1953-1969, undated
b. 73	Martin, H. Bradley (Henry Bradley)	1954, 1956
b. 73	Martin, Jay	1969-1975, undated
b. 73	Martin, Michael	1935–1936
b. <b>73</b>	Martin, Ralph G.	1973 April
b. 73	Martinelli, Sheri 2 Folders	1954-1958
	Includes photographs artwork and people, including Martenelli and others	
b. <b>74</b>	Martinelli, Sheri 12 Folders	1958–1960
b. 75	Martinelli, Sheri 6 <i>Folders</i>	1960–1963
b. <b>76</b>	Martinelli, Sheri 8 Folders	1963-1975, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Clippings removed from Martinelli, Sheri	1960, undated
b. 315	Clippings removed from Martinelli, Sheri	1959-1964
b. <b>76</b>	Photographs and negatives removed from Martinelli, Sheri 3 Folders	1956-1963, undated
	Includes photographs of Ezra Pound	
b. <b>76</b>	Includes photographs of Ezra Pound  Printed ephemera removed from Martinelli, Sheri	1964, undated
b. <b>76</b> b. <b>76</b>		1964, undated 1948–1963
	Printed ephemera removed from Martinelli, Sheri	
b. <b>76</b>	Printed ephemera removed from Martinelli, Sheri  Martz, Louis L. (Louis Lohr)	1948-1963

b. <b>76</b>	Massachusetts. Department of Corporations and Taxation	1941 March 29
b. <b>76</b>	Massachusetts Home Missionary Society	1921 November 21
b. 77	Masterman, J. C. (John Cecil)	1974, undated
b. 77	Masters, Edgar Lee	1937
b. 77	Matenko, Percy	1947 June 19
b. 77	[Mathewson?], Mary	1939
b. 77	Matlack, James H.	1968-1974, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Matsuyama, Nobunao	1970 October
b. 77	Matthias, Blanche C.	1967-1970, undated
b. 77	Matthiessen, F. O. (Francis Otto)	1939-1949, undated
b. 77	Matthiessen, Peter	undated
b. 77	Mattingly, Ignatius G.	1947-1948
b. 77	Maugham, W. Somerset (William Somerset)	1940, 1942
b. 77	Mayer, Charles T.	1952-1956
b. <b>77</b>	Mayer, Christopher	1936-1942
b. 77	Mayer, Elizabeth; Mayer, Wilhelm 6 Folders	1934-1965, undated
b. 77	Maynard, Theodore	1945 September [14?]
b. 77	Mayo, Robert [Donald]	1956 August 13
b. 77	Meacham, Harry M. (Harry Monroe) 3 Folders	1958-1968
	Includes photographs, third-party correspondence, and other documents relating to Ezra Pound	
b. 315	Clippings (photocopies) removed from Meacham, Harry M. (Harry Monroe)	1958-1960
b. <b>77</b>	Meaney, N. K.	1968
b. <b>77</b>	Means, Carroll Alton	1951-1960
b. <b>77</b>	Mechem, James	1969
b. <b>77</b>	Medine, Peter E.	1971 October
b. 78	Meek, John C.	1947

b. 78	Mehrtens, Susan Emily	1974 November
b. 78	Mei, Diana Yu-shih Chen	1962, 1964
b. 78	Meier, Erika	1960 January 18
b. 78	Mellon, Paul	1953 April 14
b. 78	Mellow, James Robert	1975
b. 78	"Melville Society talk"	1957-1966, undated
b. 78	Membrane Press	1973 December 10
b. 78	Mendelson, Edward	1968, 1975
b. 78	Mendenhall, Thomas C. (Thomas Corwin)	1960, 1963
b. 78	Menke, Wayne	1960–1961
b. 78	Mercanton, Jacques	1938 June 8
b. 78	Merchant, W. Moelwyn (William Moelwyn)	1957–1969
b. 78	Mercier, Vivian	1951 January 8
b. 78	Meredith, William	1958-1969
b. 78	Meriwether, James B.	1960–1968
b. 78	Merrill, James	1973 January 16
b. <b>78</b>	Merrill, Walter M.	1961–1967
b. 78	Merwin, W. S. (William Stanley)	1961 March 11
b. 78	Metcalf, Addison M.	1953-1963
b. 78	Metcalf, Eleanor Melville	1951 September 24
b. 78	Metcalfe, John	1958-1959
b. 78	Métraux, Guy S. (Guy Serge)	1949-1971
b. 78	Metropolitan Museum of Art (New York, N.Y.)	1946-1961
b. <b>78</b>	Metz, Betty Ann	undated
b. 78	Metzdorf, Robert F. (Robert Frederic)	1961–1965
b. <b>78</b>	Metzger, Charles Reid	1975
b. 78	Meyer, Frank S.; Meyer, Elsie	1973
b. <b>78</b>	Michigan State University	1961 April 14
b. 78	Middlebrook, Samuel	1960-1969

b. 78	"Middlebury Conference"	1942-1943
b. 78	Miles, Josephine	1960 September 14
b. 78	Milestone, Lewis	1954 December 28
b. 78	Milicia, Joseph	1969-1973
b. <b>78</b>	Millay, Edna St. Vincent Includes letter to Millay from William Rose Bénet	1937
b. 78	Miller, Charles H. (Charles Henry)	1968-1975
b. 78	Miller, Edwin H[aviland]	1973
b. 78	Miller, F. DeWolfe (Frederick DeWolfe)	1949
b. 78	Miller, Harold P.	1934-1942
b. 78	Miller, Henry	1965
b. 78	Miller, Perry	1940-1955, undated
b. 78	Miller, Townsend	1962, undated
b. 78	Miller, Vassar Includes drafts, typescript, and printed versions of poems by Miller	1959-1960, undated
b. 78	Millett, Fred B. (Fred Benjamin)	1956 October 17
b. 78	Millgate, Michael	1966, undated
b. 78	Mills, Wilbur D. (Wilbur Daigh)	1969
b. 78	Mills College	1949, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Mitchell, Howard T. Includes drafts, typescript carbon, of poems by Mitchell and photograph	1951–1966
b. 78	Miura, Susumu	1968
b. 78	Miyake, Takuo	1968-1974, undated
b. 78	Miyake, Tsuneo	1964
b. 78	Miyoshi, Masao	1953-1954
b. <b>79</b>	Modern Language Association 3 Folders	1935-1975, undated
	Includes correspondence with Leon Edel and others	

b. 315	Clippings removed from Modern Language Association	1966-1967
b. 79	Modern Language Association publications  2 Folders  Includes drafts, typescript carbon, of writings	1951-1952, undated
b. 79	Modern language quarterly	1957
b. <b>79</b>	Momaday, N. Scott Includes printed versions of writings by Momaday	1967–1975
b. <b>79</b>	Monash University	1975 October 14
b. 79	Mondale, Clarence C.	1961-1968, undated
b. 79	Monihan, William J.	1965 July
b. 79	Montague, John	1954-1969, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Moody, Joe	1958, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Moody, T. W. (Theodore William)	1973 April
b. <b>79</b>	Moore, Adam G. N.	1970
b. 79	Moore, Bernice Milburn	1936 December 14
b. <b>79</b>	Moore, Geoffrey Herbert	1960-1967
b. <b>79</b>	Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton) Includes photographs of Harry and Beatrice Moore	1949-1973, undated
b. 79	Moore, Hugh	1959 February
b. 79	Moore, John D. J.	1968-1975
b. <b>79</b>	Moore, John Warner; Moore, Constance	1955–1972
b. 79	Moore, Marianne 2 Folders	1937-1965, undated
b. 79	Printed materials removed from Moore, Marianne	1962-972, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Printed materials removed from Moore, Marianne	1972-1973
b. <b>79</b>	Moore, Merrill	1947-1957, undated
b. 79	Printed materials removed from Moore, Merrill	1943-1957, undated
b. 315	Printed materials removed from Moore, Merrill	undated
b. 79	Moore, Ralph J.	1954-1959

b. <b>80</b>	Moore, Richard Includes photocopies of writings by Moore	1958–1973
b. 80	Morgan, Edward S.; Morgan, Helen	1948-1959
b. <b>80</b>	Morgan, Louise Includes transcripts of letters from Dorothy Richardson to Louise Morgan Theis	1959
b. 80	Morita, Takeshi Includes photographs	1973-1975, undated
b. 80	Morley, Christopher	1953
b. 80	Morooka, Aiko Includes photograph	1967–1970
b. 80	Morris, George L. K.	1971, undated
b. 80	Morris, Mary	1971–1972
b. 80	Morris, Robert	1972–1973
b. <b>80</b>	Morris, Stephen V. C.; Morris, Persis 2 Folders Includes photographs	1947-1975, undated
b. 80	Morse, Samuel French	1952-1959
b. 80	Morse, Stephen	1951, undated
b. 80	Moseley, Edwin M. (Edwin Maurice)	1949
b. 80	Mount Holyoke College	1967, 1974
b. 80	Muggeridge, Malcolm	1947 March 13
b. 80	Mukai, Teruhiko	1971-1975, undated
b. 80	Mulder, William	1966, 1972
b. 80	Mulhauser, Frederick	1936-1964
b. 80	Mullaney, John J.; Mullaney, Frances	1947-1962
b. 80	Mullins, Eustace	1963, undated
b. 80	Mumford, Lewis	1951-1972
b. 80	Mumma, Howard E.	1973
b. 80	Munsel, Patrice	undated
b. 80	Murakata, Akiko	1964-1965
b. 80	Murata, Shunichi	1975

b. 80	Murdock, Kenneth B[allard]	1949-1960
b. 80	Murphey, Murray G.	1971–1972
b. 80	Murphy, David	1972 January
b. 80	Murphy, Francis	1958, 1974
b. 80	Murphy, Frank	1971, undated
b. 80	Murphy, James Russell	1946-1972
b. 80	Murphy, Richard	1963-1974
b. 80	Murray, Henry N.	1947, undated
b. 80	Murtagh, William J.	1960, 1962
b. 80	Museum of Modern Art (New York, N.Y.)	1953, 1958
b. 80	Myer, Prudence R.	1965
b. 80	Myers, Andrew B.	1964 November 10
b. 80	Myhr, Ivar Lou	1940, undated
b. 81	"N" general 2 Folders	1918-1975, undated
b. 81	Nadeau, Richard	1973, 1975
b. 81	"Nagoya," Japan trip	1970
b. 81	Nagy, Maria von	1973–1975
b. <b>81</b>	Nagy, Niclas Christophe de 3 Folders	1956-1972, undated
b. <b>81</b>	Naito, Mayumi	1964 January
b. 81 b. 81	Naito, Mayumi Naka, Hisao	1964 January undated
b. 81	Naka, Hisao	undated
b. 81 b. 81	Naka, Hisao Nakai, Noriaki	undated 1970–1971 1970-1973,
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Naka, Hisao Nakai, Noriaki Nakajima, Haruko	undated 1970-1971 1970-1973, undated
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Nakai, Noriaki Nakajima, Haruko Nakata, Yuji	undated 1970–1971 1970-1973, undated 1970–1972
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Nakai, Noriaki Nakajima, Haruko Nakata, Yuji Nambara, Akira	undated  1970–1971  1970-1973, undated  1970–1972  1962–1963
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Naka, Hisao  Nakai, Noriaki  Nakajima, Haruko  Nakata, Yuji  Nambara, Akira  Nangle, Benjamin C[hristie]	undated  1970–1971  1970-1973, undated  1970–1972  1962–1963  1959, 1963  1968-1974,

b. <b>81</b>	Nardi, Marcia	1949-1952, undated
b. 81	Nason, Leonard H. (Leonard Hastings)	1959 April
b. 81	The nation	1957 October
b. 81	National Book Committee 3 Folders	1953-1975, undated
b. 81	National Collection of Fine Arts (U.S.)	1966-1971
b. 81	National Council of Teachers of English	1958-1965
b. 81	National Endowment for the Arts	1974 December 27
b. 81	National Endowment for the Humanities	1970-1975
b. 82	National Gallery of Art (U.S.) Includues photograph of drawing	1953-1975, undated
b. 82	National Gallery of Ireland	1971
b. 82	National Geographic Society (U.S.)	1962 September 4
b. 82	National Humanities Faculty (Program)	1973-1974
b. 82	National Humanities Institute	1975 February 24
b. 82	National Museum of History and Technology	1966-1969, undated
b. 82	National Museum of Natural History (U.S.)	1971 July 26
b. 82	National Portrait Gallery (Smithsonian Institution)	1965-1968, undated
b. 82	National Postal Committee for Books	1947
b. 82	Nationalmuseet (Denmark)	1975 June 2
b. 82	Nee, David M.	1973 September 21
b. 82	Needham, Wesley Includes photographs of Pearson and others	1960–1966
b. 82	Neighborhood Music School (New Haven, Conn.)	undated
b. 82	Neill, Peter	1972 November 26
b. 82	Nelson, John Oliver	1958
b. 82	Nelson, Lowry	1974
b. 82	Nelson, Starr	1955–1956

b. 82	Nemerov, Howard	1971 February 15
b. 82	Nettleton, George Henry	1942-1943
b. 82	Neufeld, Mace	1956 May 18
b. 82	Neufeld, Philip M.	194[9?]-1975, undated
b. 82	Neussendorfer, Margaret	1973-1975, undated
b. 82	Nevius, Blake	1962-1971, undated
b. 82	New American Library	1951–1967
b. 82	New Catholic Encyclopedia	1961
b. 82	New Directions Publishing 5 Folders	1941-1973
b. 83	New Directions Publishing 2 Folders	1973-1974, undated
b. 83	New England American Studies Association	1965-1969, undated
b. 83	New England College English Association 2 Folders	1950-1959, undated
b. 83	New England Council	1950 July
b. 83	The New-England galaxy 9 Folders Includes submissions, typescript photocopies, documents, and photographs	1959–1974
b. 84	The New-England galaxy 3 Folders	1974-1975, undated
b. 84	New England quarterly	1937–1960
b. 84	New Haven Colony Historical Society 2 Folders	1953-1975, undated
b. 84	New Haven Poetry Society	1961 March
b. 84	New Haven Preservation Trust	1966 August 9
b. 84	The New Haven register	1958 November 1
b. 84	New Haven Symphony Orchestra	1970-1972
b. 84	Printed material removed from New Haven Symphony Orchestra	1970-1971
b. 315	Clippings removed from New Haven Symphony Orchestra	1971 September

b. 84	New Haven Water Company Includes cancelled checks	1975, undated
b. 84	New republic	1949 September
b. 84	New School for Social Research	1936 March 30
b. 84	New statesman	1960-1961
b. 84	New ventures	1954, undated
b. 84	New-York Historical Society	1966 December 19
b. 84	New York Public Library	1941–1974
b. 84	New York State Historical Association	1953-1968
b. 84	New York State School of Industrial and Labor Relations	1961 November 6
b. 84	New York Times book review Includes review by Pearson, typescript, of Letters of Wallace Stevens	1942-1967, undated
b. 315	Clippings removed from New York Times book review	1966
b. 84	New York University	1973
b. 84	New York University "Fales lecture"	1961
b. 84	New York World's Fair (1939-1940 : New York, N.Y.)	1939 April 19
b. 84	The New Yorker	1969, 1971
b. 84	"New Zealand trip" 2 Folders	1967–1968
b. 84	Newberry, Samuel David Includes draft, typescript carbon, of letter from Newberry to Dorothy Pound	1962
b. 84	Newberry Library	1946-1971
b. 84	Newhall, Beaumont	1953-1974
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Newhall, Beaumont	1971 February 19
b. 84	Newman, Charles	1960-1970
b. 84	Newman, Katharine D.	1971–1975
b. 84	Newsweek	1971
b. 84	Niall, Brenda	1975
b. 84	Nicholas, John S[pangler?]	1959 October 19
b. 84	Nicholl, Louise Townsend	1959 November 10

b. 84	Nickerson, Edward A.	1971-1973, undated
b. 84	Nicolett, Philip	1962 January 5
b. 84	Nielson, Rick	1975, undated
b. 84	Nims, John Frederick	1962 June 13
b. 84	Nisbet, Ada B.	1946, 1949
b. <b>85</b>	Nishida, Minoru	1969 September 5
b. 85	Nishio, Iwao	1963-1964
b. 85	Nitta, Hiroaki	1974-1975
b. 85	Niwa, Takaaki	1974 December 5
b. 85	Nocturne	1954-1955
b. 85	Noda, Hisashi	1971-1975, undated
b. 85	Noguchi, Kenji	1971–1972
b. 85	Norman, Charles	1959 April 5
b. 85	Norman, Sylvia	1955-1969, undated
b. 85	Normand, J.	1955, 1962
b. 85	Norse, Harold	1971 September 9
b. 85	Northwestern University Press	1961 February
b. 85	Norton, Richard Includes drafts, typescript, of writings by Norton	1951–1953
b. 85	Norton, William J.	1957–1958
b. 85	Norwegian Consulate General	1946-1953
b. 85	Noss, Osea	1960 March 10
b. 85	Nostrand, Sudie	1974
b. 85	Notestein, Wallace	1938-1968, undated
b. 85	Novicki, Margaret A.	1975 October
b. 85	Nowell, Elizabeth	1949-1954
b. 85	Noyes, Russell	1948 January

b. 85         Nyhan, Nancy D. 3 Folders         Ingote Secretary, and others           b. 85         "O" general         1921-1974, undated           b. 85         "Folders 1 Polders 1 Includes photographs         1945-1975, undated           b. 85         Printed materials removed from "O.S.S."         1947-1974, undated           b. 85         O'Brien, Justin         ny. April 10           b. 85         O'Brien, Philip J.         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1952 November           b. 86         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November           b. 86         O'Goror, Norreys Jephson         1957-1972, undated           b. 86         O'Goror, Norreys Jephson         1957-1972, undated           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1948-1968           b. 86<	b. 85	Nye, Russel B. (Russel Blaine)	1963, 1969
b. 85         "O" general         1921-1974, undated           b. 85         "O.S.S."         1945-1975, undated           b. 85         Printed materials removed from "O.S.S."         1947-1974, undated           b. 85         Printed materials removed from "O.S.S."         1947-1974, undated           b. 85         O'Brien, Justin         ny. April 10           b. 85         O'Brien, Phillip J.         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November 15           b. 86         O'Clie, Rose 2 rodders         1957-1972, undated           b. 86         O'Gle, Rose 2 rodders         1958 October 16           b. 86         O'gata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Ho State University Press Includes contract         1975           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86	b. 85		,
b. 85         "O.S.S." "4 Folders Includes photographs         1945-1975, undated           b. 85         Printed materials removed from "O.S.S."         1947-1974, undated           b. 85         O'Brien, Justin         ny. April 10           b. 85         O'Brien, Philip J.         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November 15           b. 86         O'Gle, Rose 2 February         1952 November 15           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1960-1967, undated           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1960-1967, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Hois State University Press Includes contract         1965-1969, undated           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1965-1966		Contains correspondence between Nyhan, Pearson's secretary, and others	
b. 85         Printed materials removed from "O.S.S."         1947-1974, undated undated undated undated           b. 85         O'Brien, Justin         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Brien, Philip J.         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November 155           b. 86         O'Gle, Rose 2 February         1957-1972, undated           b. 86         O'gata, Toshihiko         1958 October 16           b. 86         O'gata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         O'gorman, Ned         1960-1967, undated           b. 86         O'guri, Takashi         1975           b. 86         O'hara, Kyoko         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'hio State University Department of English         1938 November           b. 86         Ohio State University Press Includes contract         1975           b. 86         Okamoto, Hideo         1965-1969, undated           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         Okuda, Azuma         1965-1966           b. 86         Olid Sturbridge Village         1950, 1975	b. <b>85</b>	"O" general	
b. 85         O'Brien, Justin         n.y. April 10           b. 85         O'Brien, Philip J.         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November 15           b. 86         Odle, Rose 2 Folders         1957-1972, undated           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1958 October 16           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         Oguri, Takashi         1975           b. 86         Ohara, Kyoko         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'hio State University Department of English         1938 November           b. 86         Ohio State University Press Includes contract         1975           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         Okuda, Azuma         1965-1966           b. 86         Old Sturbridge Village         1950, 1975           b. 86         Old Old Sturbridge Village         1950, 1975	b. <b>85</b>	4 Folders	
b. 85         O'Brien, Philip J.         1950, 1952           b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November 15           b. 86         Odle, Rose 2 Folders         1957-1972, undated undated           b. 315         Clipping removed from Odle, Rose         1958 October 16           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1960-1967, undated           b. 86         Oguri, Takashi         1975           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'hio State University Department of English         1938 November           b. 86         Ohio State University Press Includes contract         1975           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         Okuda, Azuma         1965-1966           b. 86         Old Sturbridge Village         1950, 1975           b. 86         Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)         1960 July 14	b. <b>85</b>		
b. 85         O'Connor, William Van         1962 February           b. 85         O'Conor, Norreys Jephson         1952 November 15           b. 86         Odle, Rose 2 Folders         1957-1972, undated           b. 315         Clipping removed from Odle, Rose         1958 October 16           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1960-1967, undated           b. 86         Ohara, Kyoko         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         Ohio State University. Department of English         1938 November           b. 86         Ohio State University Press Includes contract         1975           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         Okuda, Azuma         1965-1966           b. 86         Old Sturbridge Village         1950, 1975           b. 86         Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)         1960 July 14	b. 85	O'Brien, Justin	n.y. April 10
b. 85       O'Conor, Norreys Jephson       1952 November 15         b. 86       Odle, Rose 2 Folders       1957-1972, undated         b. 315       Clipping removed from Odle, Rose       1958 October 16         b. 86       Ogata, Toshihiko       1963-1964         b. 86       O'Gorman, Ned       1963-1964         b. 86       Oguri, Takashi       1975         b. 86       O'Higgins, Pablo       1947, undated         b. 86       O'Higgins, Pablo       1947, undated         b. 86       O'hio State University. Department of English       1938 November         b. 86       Ohio State University Press Includes contract       1975         b. 86       O'Keeffe, Georgia       1949-1952         b. 86       O'Kuda, Azuma       1965-1966         b. 86       Old Sturbridge Village       1950, 1975         b. 86       Old Sturbridge Village       1950, 1975	b. 85	O'Brien, Philip J.	1950, 1952
b. 86       Odle, Rose 2 Folders       1957-1972, undated         b. 315       Clipping removed from Odle, Rose       1958 October 16         b. 86       Ogata, Toshihiko       1963-1964         b. 86       O'Gorman, Ned       1960-1967, undated         b. 86       Oguri, Takashi       1975         b. 86       Ohara, Kyoko       1963-1968         b. 86       O'Higgins, Pablo       1947, undated         b. 86       O'Hio State University. Department of English       1938 November         b. 86       Ohio State University Press Includes contract       1975         b. 86       O'Keeffe, Georgia       1949-1952         b. 86       Okuda, Azuma       1965-1966         b. 86       Old Sturbridge Village       1950, 1975         b. 86       Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)       1960 July 14	b. 85	O'Connor, William Van	1962 February
b. 315         Clipping removed from Odle, Rose         1958 October 16           b. 86         Ogata, Toshihiko         1963-1964           b. 86         O'Gorman, Ned         1960-1967, undated           b. 86         Oguri, Takashi         1975           b. 86         Ohara, Kyoko         1963-1968           b. 86         O'Higgins, Pablo         1947, undated           b. 86         Ohio State University. Department of English         1938 November           b. 86         Ohio State University Press Includes contract         1975           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1965-1969, undated           b. 86         O'Keeffe, Georgia         1949-1952           b. 86         Okuda, Azuma         1965-1966           b. 86         Old Sturbridge Village         1950, 1975           b. 86         Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)         1960 July 14	b. <b>85</b>	O'Conor, Norreys Jephson	
b. 86       Ogata, Toshihiko       1963–1964         b. 86       O'Gorman, Ned       1960–1967, undated         b. 86       Oguri, Takashi       1975         b. 86       Ohara, Kyoko       1963–1968         b. 86       O'Higgins, Pablo       1947, undated         b. 86       O'hio State University. Department of English       1938 November         b. 86       Ohio State University Press Includes contract       1975         b. 86       O'Keeffe, Georgia       1965–1969, undated         b. 86       O'Keeffe, Georgia       1949–1952         b. 86       Okuda, Azuma       1965–1966         b. 86       Old Sturbridge Village       1950, 1975         b. 86       Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)       1960 July 14	b. 86		
b. 86       O'Gorman, Ned       1960-1967, undated         b. 86       Oguri, Takashi       1975         b. 86       Ohara, Kyoko       1963-1968         b. 86       O'Higgins, Pablo       1947, undated         b. 86       Ohio State University. Department of English       1938 November         b. 86       Ohio State University Press Includes contract       1975         b. 86       Okamoto, Hideo       1965-1969, undated         b. 86       O'Keeffe, Georgia       1949-1952         b. 86       Okuda, Azuma       1965-1966         b. 86       Old Sturbridge Village       1950, 1975         b. 86       Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)       1960 July 14	b. 315	Clipping removed from Odle, Rose	1958 October 16
b. 86 Oguri, Takashi 1975 b. 86 Ohara, Kyoko 1963–1968 b. 86 O'Higgins, Pablo 1947, undated b. 86 Ohio State University. Department of English 1938 November b. 86 Ohio State University Press Includes contract b. 86 Okamoto, Hideo 1965–1969, undated b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1949–1952 b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965–1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	Ogata, Toshihiko	1963-1964
b. 86 Ohara, Kyoko 1963–1968 b. 86 O'Higgins, Pablo 1947, undated b. 86 Ohio State University. Department of English 1938 November b. 86 Ohio State University Press Includes contract b. 86 Okamoto, Hideo 1965-1969, undated b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1949–1952 b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965–1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	O'Gorman, Ned	
b. 86 O'Higgins, Pablo 1947, undated b. 86 Ohio State University. Department of English 1938 November b. 86 Ohio State University Press 1975 Includes contract b. 86 Okamoto, Hideo 1965-1969, undated b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1949-1952 b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965-1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	Oguri, Takashi	1975
b. 86 Ohio State University. Department of English 1938 November b. 86 Ohio State University Press Includes contract b. 86 Okamoto, Hideo 1965-1969, undated b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1949-1952 b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965-1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	Ohara, Kyoko	1963-1968
b. 86 Ohio State University Press Includes contract  b. 86 Okamoto, Hideo 1965-1969, undated  b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1949-1952  b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965-1966  b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975  b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. <b>86</b>	O'Higgins, Pablo	1947, undated
b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1965-1969, undated b. 86 O'Kuda, Azuma 1965-1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. <b>86</b>	Ohio State University. Department of English	1938 November
b. 86 O'Keeffe, Georgia 1949–1952 b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965–1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. <b>86</b>		1975
b. 86 Okuda, Azuma 1965–1966 b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	Okamoto, Hideo	
b. 86 Old Sturbridge Village 1950, 1975 b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	O'Keeffe, Georgia	1949-1952
b. 86 Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland) 1960 July 14	b. 86	Okuda, Azuma	1965–1966
	b. 86	Old Sturbridge Village	1950, 1975
h 86 Olsen Tillie 1974 undated	b. 86	Oliver and Boyd (Edinburgh, Scotland)	1960 July 14
b. 60 Ciscit, Time	b. <b>86</b>	Olsen, Tillie	1974, undated

b. <b>86</b>	O'Neill, Carlotta 5 Folders Includes note to Carlotta, typescript, from Eugene O'Neill	1938-1950, undated
b. 86	O'Neill, Eugene (miscellaneous) 2 Folders	1937-1961, undated
b. 86	O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. 2 Folders	1930-1950, undated
b. <b>87</b>	O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. (death) Includes correspondence with Frank S. Meyer, Flora Rheta Schreiber, and Ward & Palzer	1950–1951
b. 87	Ong, Walter J.	1948 October 14
b. <b>87</b>	Orlovitz, Gil	1964 November 16
b. 87	Oroszné Katona, Anna	1968-1975, undated
b. <b>87</b>	Osborn, James M. (James Marshall); Osborn, Marie-Louise	1940-1963, undated
b. 87	Osborn, Scott C[ompton?]	1957
b. 87	O'Shea, John J. M.	1953
b. 87	Ōshimo, Shōichi	1959-1972, undated
b. 87	"Oslo lectures" Includes photograph	1968, undated
b. 87	Osterweis, Rollin G. (Rollin Gustav)	1948-1962
b. 87	O'Sullivan, Vincent	1972-1976
b. 87	Oswald, Marianne Includes financial records	1940, undated
b. 87	Otake, Masaru	1965-1975, undated
b. 87	Oura, Yukio	1963-1972
b. 87	"Outgoing" letters 3 Folders	1937-1975, undated
b. 87	Outgoing "letters from Billings Hospital" 4 Folders	1938–1939
b. 88	Øverland, Orm 3 Folders	1966-1975, undated
b. 88	Owen, Charles A.	1956–1971

b. 88	Owen, David	1938-1943, undated
b. 88	Oxford University	1932-1975
b. 88	Ozawa, Keiko	1969 September 19
b. 88	"P" general 3 Folders	1940-1975, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from "P" general	1954 September 29
b. 88	Pace, Eric	1956
b. 88	Page, Chester	1971
b. 88	Page, Curtis C.	1951–1972
b. 88	Paideuma	1973-1974
b. 88	Paige, D. D.	1947–1951
b. 88	Pal, Matilal	1974 July 39
b. 88	Palm, Alice	1968-1975, undated
b. 88	Palm Beach Groves	1957–1969
b. 88	Palmieri, Ines	1968-1974
b. 88	Pantheon Books 5 Folders Also stored in: Harcourt, Brace & World and Wolff, Kurt; Wolff, Helen	1942-1964
b. 89	Pantheon Books 2 Folders	1964-1974, undated
b. 89	Printed materials removed from Pantheon Books	1956-1967
b. 89	Pargellis, Stanley	1948 March 13
b. 89	Park, Alice	1970-1971
b. 89	Parke-Bernet Galleries	1961 October 18
b. 89	Parkinson, Thomas	1974, undated
b. 89	Parks, Stephen	undated
b. 89	Parsons, Coleman O.	1971–1972
b. 89	Parsons, J. E.	1962-1963
b. <b>89</b>	Parsons, Peter	1961-1964, undated

b. 89	Partisan review	1947 April 22
b. <b>89</b>	Patchen, Kenneth; Patchen, Miriam 2 Folders	1959-1974, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Christmas letter removed from Patchen, Kenneth	1970 December
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Patchen, Kenneth	1967, 1972
b. 89	Patmore, Derek	1934 July 30
b. 89	Patton, David	1938, undated
b. <b>89</b>	Pauker, John 3 Folders Includes copies of third-party correspondence and clippings	1967-1975, undated
b. 89	Paul, Rodman W. (Rodman Wilson)	1953, 1967
b. 89	Paul, Sherman	1962 May 17
b. 89	Paul Klapper Library	1959 February
b. 89	Peabody Museum of Natural History	1959 January
b. 89	Pearce, Roy Harvey	1961 July 19
b. 89	Peavy, Charles D.	1969
b. 89	Peck, Richard E.	1967 October 13
b. 89	Pedden, Rosemary	1969-1972, undated
b. 89	Peden, William (William Harwood)	1969
b. 89	Pedicord, Harry William	1960 January 4
b. 89	Pemberton, Vivian	1966, 1975
b. 89	Pembroke College lecture	1954-1955
b. 315	Clippings removed from Pembroke College lecture	1955
b. 89	The Pembroke magazine	1972-1975
b. 315	Photocopy of letter removed from The Pembroke magazine	undated
b. 89	PEN (Organization)	1949-1952
b. <b>89</b>	Pennsylvania State University. Press	1973-1975, undated
b. 89	Perelman, S. J. (Sidney Joseph)	1974 May
b. 89	Perkins, Dexter	1950, 1953
b. 89	Perlis, Vivian	1974 February

b. 89	Perrin, Porter G[ale]	1940-1941
b. 89	Perry, Grace	undated
b. 89	Persky, Stan	1965
b. 89	Perspectives	1956 May
b. 89	Peters, Andrew K.	1949-1952
b. 89	Peters, C. Brooks	1949
b. 89	Pettit, Henry	1939-1958, undated
b. 89	Peyre, Henri	1956-1970, undated
b. 89	Pforzheimer, Walter L. (Walter Lionel)	1940, 1942
b. 89	Phelps, William Lyon	1938-1942, undated
b. 90	Phillips Academy 3 Folders	1947-1973, undated
b. 90	Phipps, Harry	1954, undated
b. 90	Pickering & Chatto Includes financial records	1966–1971
b. 90	Piercy, Josephine K[etcham]	1937-1963
b. 90	Pierpont Morgan Library	1940-1958
b. 90	Pierson, George Wilson	1960-1969
b. 90	Piper, Laurence	1963
b. 90	Pirie, Robert S.	1964, undated
b. 90	Pitlick, Mary L.	1969
b. 90	Pitt-Smith, Kathleen	1938-1973, undated
b. 90	Plank, George 2 Folders Includes financial records and photographs	1954-1964, undated
b. 90	Plank, George (estate)	1965, undated
b. 90	Platt, Richard	1968, undated
b. 90	Plaut, James S. (James Sachs)	1946-1956
b. 90	Plotz, Helen	1960 November

b. 90	Plutzik, Hyam; Plutzik, Tanya	1948-1967, undated
b. 90	Pochman, Henry A. (Henry August)	1958, 1968
b. 90	Pocket Books	1953 June 2
b. 90	Poetry	1938-1962
b. 90	Poetry Center of the 92nd Street YM-YWHA	1950-1951
b. 90	Poets & Writers	1975 January 20
b. 90	Pohl, Frederick J[ulius]	1958
b. 90	Poli, Bernard; Poli, Michèle	1959-1964, undated
b. 90	Pollard, John A.; Pollard, Phyllis	1936-1968, undated
b. 90	Pommer, Henry F. (Henry Francis)	1951 September 24
b. 90	Pope, John Collins	1949-1971, undated
b. 91	Pope, Liston	1950-1955
b. 91	Pope, Robert Gardner	1975
b. 91	Population Reference Bureau	1960
b. 91	Porter, Katherine Anne	1957–1959
b. <b>91</b>	Porter, Katherine H.	1953 April
b. <b>91</b>	Potter, David Morris	1948-1971
b. <b>91</b>	Potter, Hugh M.	1961–1962
b. 91	Pottle, Frederick A. (Frederick Albert)	1938-1970, undated
b. 91	Pound, Dorothy 2 Folders	1947-1968, undated
b. 91	Pound, Ezra 10 Folders	1949–1957
	Include drafts of writings on Pound, clippings, and printed materials	
b. 92	Pound, Ezra 6 Folders	1957-1963, undated
b. 92	Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra	1954–1959
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra	1950-1959, undated

b. 92	Printed material removed from Pound, Ezra	1952-1956, undated
b. 316	Printed material removed from Pound, Ezra	1956–1957
b. 92	Pound, Ezra (on <i>Cantos</i> ) 2 Folders	1953-1959, undated
b. 92	Pound, Ezra (requests for <i>Cantos</i> )	1953-1960, undated
b. 92	Pound, Ezra (miscellaneous) 6 Folders	1948-1974, undated
	Contains correspondence between Pearson and others relating to Ezra Pound	
b. <b>93</b>	Pound, Omar S.	1954-1974, undated
b. 93	Powell, Lawrence Clark	1949, 1956
b. 93	Pownall, David E.	1970-1971
b. 93	Powys, John Cowper	1958 December
b. 93	Powys, Littleton	1950, 1952
b. 93	Pratt, Margaret	[1956?]-1974, undated
b. 93	Prentice-Hall, Inc.	1962-1968
b. 93	Prescott, Joseph	1953-1958
b. 93	Price, James	1969
b. 93	Prince, William S.	1952-1974, undated
b. 93	Princeton University. Department of English	1971 May
b. 93	Princeton University. Library	1956-1957
b. 93	Princeton University Press	1941-1972, undated
b. 93	Prouty, Charles Tyler Includes contract and bibliography	1951-1974, undated
b. 93	Psacharopoulos, Nikos	1956, 1966
b. 93	Pugsley, Edwin	1947–1969
b. 93	Pumphrey, Martin	1971–1973
b. 93	Purdy, James 2 Folders	1959–1974

b. <b>93</b>	Putnam, Una	1951-1955, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Putzel, Max	1957-1964, undated
b. 93	"Q" general	1949, 1960
b. 93	The quarterly journal of speech	1949 April 22
b. 93	Quarterly review	1957
b. 93	Quartermain, Peter	1956-1974
b. 93	Quayle, Eric 2 Folders	1965-1972, undated
b. <b>316</b>	Clippings removed from Quayle, Eric	1967-1969, undated
b. 93	Queen's College (New York, N.Y.)	1950 December 15
b. 93	Quick, Hilda	1963-1966, undated
b. 93	Quinn, Mary Bernetta 2 Folders Includes draft, typescript, of [lecture?] by Quinn	1962-1973, undated
b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]	1957 November
b. 94 b. 94		1957 November 1964,1968
	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]	
b. <b>94</b>	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent	1964,1968
b. 94 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975,
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general 2 Folders  R. A. Brimmell 7 Folders	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975, undated 1959-1975,
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general 2 Folders  R. A. Brimmell 7 Folders  Includes financial records	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975, undated 1959-1975, undated
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general 2 Folders  R. A. Brimmell 7 Folders Includes financial records  Clipping removed from R. A. Brimmell	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975, undated 1959-1975, undated 1966 October 16 1974 November
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 316 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general 2 Folders  R. A. Brimmell 7 Folders  Includes financial records  Clipping removed from R. A. Brimmell  R. R. Bowker Company  R.R. Donnelley and Sons Company  Rachewiltz, Mary de; Rachewiltz, Boris de 2 Folders	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975, undated 1959-1975, undated 1966 October 16 1974 November 12
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 316 b. 94 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general 2 Folders  R. A. Brimmell 7 Folders  Includes financial records  Clipping removed from R. A. Brimmell  R. R. Bowker Company  R.R. Donnelley and Sons Company  Rachewiltz, Mary de; Rachewiltz, Boris de	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975, undated 1959-1975, undated 1966 October 16 1974 November 12 1968 May 2 1954-[1975?],
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 316 b. 94 b. 94	Quinn, Patrick F. [(Patrick Francis)?]  Quinn, Vincent  Quinnipiac College  "R" general 2 Folders  R. A. Brimmell 7 Folders  Includes financial records  Clipping removed from R. A. Brimmell  R. R. Bowker Company  R.R. Donnelley and Sons Company  Rachewiltz, Mary de; Rachewiltz, Boris de 2 Folders	1964,1968 1962 May 22 1947-1975, undated 1959-1975, undated 1966 October 16 1974 November 12 1968 May 2 1954-[1975?],

b. <b>95</b>	Raghavacharyulu, D. V. K. (Dhupaty V. K.)	1958 March 25
b. 95	Ragland, James	1961–1968
b. <b>95</b>	Rahder, J.	1957 March 4
b. 95	Rainbow Press	1971–1972
b. <b>95</b>	Rakosi, Carl	1971–1972
b. <b>95</b>	Ram Press	[1946?]
b. 95	Ramsey, Gordon C.	1964-1971, undated
b. 95	Ramsey, Paul	1972-[1973?]
b. 95	Ramsey, Warren Includes correspondence between Ramsey and [Niclas] Christoph de Nagy	1948-1968, undated
b. 95	Ranald, Margaret Loftus	1960 November 8
b. <b>95</b>	Ranald, Ralph A.	1966 July 18
b. 95	Randall, Helen	1963 April
b. 95	Randel, William Peirce	1947 October 29
b. <b>95</b>	Random House (Firm) 2 Folders	1936-1973, undated
b. 95	Rannit, Aleksis	1971-1975, undated
b. 316	Rannit, Aleksis	1974-1975, undated
b. <b>95</b>	Ransom, Harry H[untt]	1957
b. 95	Ransom, John Crowe	1937 September 24
b. <b>95</b>	Rawlings, John Bain 2 Folders	1947-1969, undated
b. 95	Printed material removed from Rawlings, John Bain	1951–1952
b. 95	Ray, Gordon N. (Gordon Norton)	1951–1969
b. 95	Raynolds, Robert	1964 June 27
b. <b>95</b>	The red buffalo	1972 August
b. 95	Read, Forrest	1961-1966, undated
b. <b>95</b>	Read, Herbert	1954 February

b. <b>95</b>	Reader's digest almanac	1966–1967
	Includes printed version of article, "The American novel," by Pearson	
b. <b>95</b>	Reck, Michael	1967, 1972
b. 95	The Red Lantern Shop	1966
b. <b>95</b>	Reddick, Olive I.	1965, 1969
b. <b>95</b>	Redding Ridge Road	1937
b. 95	Redkey, Edwin S.	1962-1972
b. <b>95</b>	Redlich, Fredrick C. (Fredrick Carl)	1961, 1967
b. <b>95</b>	Redpath, Robert U.	1954-1975, undated
b. 96	Redpath, William M.	1961
b. 96	Reed, Joseph Verner, 1937-2016	1957, 1963
b. 96	Reed, Kit	1964, undated
b. 96	Reeve, F. D. (Franklin D.)	1967-1975, undated
b. <b>96</b>	Reiche, J. B.	1937
b. 96	Reid, Alastair	1953-1954
b. 96	Renan, Sheldon	1968
b. <b>96</b>	Renault, Mary Includes copy of letter from Renault to Bryher	1971–1974
b. <b>96</b>	Renaux, Sigrid	1974 November 3
b. <b>96</b>	Reszkiewicz, Alfred	1959–1970
b. 96	Reynolds, George F. (George Fullmer)	1939-[1940?], undated
b. 96	Rhinehart, Florence	1974
b. <b>96</b>	Ribbens, Dennis Includes photograph	1969
b. <b>96</b>	Rice, Oliver	1960 March 18
b. <b>96</b>	Richards, I. A. (Ivor Armstrong); Richards, Dorothea	1967–1971
b. 96	Richardson, Dorothy M. (Dorothy Miller) (Project) 2 Folders Includes correspondence with Leon Edle, Gloria G. Fromm, Horace Gregory, Rose Odle, and Cornell University Press	1958-1975, undated

b. 96	Printed material removed from Richardson, Dorothy M. (Dorothy Miller) (Project)	1954-1968, undated
b. <b>316</b>	Clippings removed from Richardson, Dorothy M. (Dorothy Miller) (Project)	1966-1967
b. <b>96</b>	Richardson, E. P. (Edgar Preston)	1963 February 4
b. 96	Richardson, Helen K.	1970-1973
b. 96	Richardson, Lyon N. (Lyon Norman)	1954-1968
b. 96	Richmond Civil War Centennial Committee	1962 October
b. <b>96</b>	Riddel, Joseph N.	1966 March 26
b. 96	Rideout, Walter B. (Walter Bates)	1966
b. 96	Ridge, Lola	1936-1937, undated
b. 96	Riemenschneider, Dieter	1963 March 14
b. 96	Riese, Teut Andreas; Riese, Roswith Includes copy of letter, typescript carbon, from Roswith Riese to James Welch	1969–1972
b. 96	Rinehart & Company	1950 June
b. 96	Ripley, S. Dillon (Sidney Dillon) Includes photographs	1954-1975, undated
b. <b>96</b>	Ripper, Rudolf C[harles] von	1941
b. 96	The rising generation	1970-1975
b. 96	Ritterbush, Phillip C.	1969, 1974
b. 96	Rizzardi, Alfredo	1957 December 12
b. 96	Ro, Sigmund	1968-1970
b. 96	Robbins, J. A.	1962-1963, undated
b. 96	Robbins, Rossell Hope; Robbins, Helen	1940-1955, undated
b. <b>96</b>	Robe, Dorothy	1936, circa 1940
b. <b>96</b>	Robert K. Black Rare Books Includes financial records	1936-1974, undated
b. 96	Robey, Richard C.	1962 November
b. 96	Robinson, Janice S. (Janice Stevenson)	1970-1975
b. 96	Robley, Grant	1952-1975

b. <b>96</b>	Rock, Virginia [J.]	1957-1974, undated
b. 96	Rockefeller Foundation	1952 April 21
b. 96	Rodopi (Firm)	1971 December 28
b. <b>96</b>	Roessler, Carl Includues photograph of Roessler	1955-1957, undated
b. 96	Roethke, Theodore	1960-1961
b. <b>96</b>	Roger Ascham Press	1969 March 24
b. 96	Rogers, James Gamble	1967 June 9
b. <b>96</b>	Rogers, Meyric R. (Meyric Reynold)	1962, undated
b. <b>96</b>	Rogers, W. G. [(William Garland)?]	1964-1973
b. <b>96</b>	Roland, James M[organ?]	1968 September 11
b. 96	Rölvag, Ella Valborg	1936, undated
b. 97	Ronald Press Company	1951
b. 97	Rosati, Salvatore	1956 January 7
b. 97	Rose, Marilyn Gaddis	1969
b. <b>97</b>	Rose, Peter I[saac]	1971 January
b. 97	Rose, Robert Selden	1942 September 3
b. 97	Rose, W. K.	1960 February
b. 97	Rosenblum, Martin J.	1971–1975
b. <b>97</b>	Rosenstone, Robert A.	1974 August 12
b. <b>97</b>	Rosenthal, Lucy	1964-1965
b. <b>97</b>	Rosenzweig, Saul	1967 July 25
b. 97	Ross, Jacqueline	1972-1974
b. 97	Ross, Kenneth	1948 July
b. 97	Rougé, Robert	1969, undated
b. 97	Rouse, Blair	1951–1975
b. 97	Rouse, Irving	1967 July 14
b. <b>97</b>	Rousseau, Theodore	1948 August 31

b. <b>97</b>	Rowe, David N[elson]	1953-1959
b. 97	Rowes	1964, 1967
b. 97	Rowland, B. Allen	1961, 1971
b. 97	Royal Society of Arts (Great Britain)	1936 May 12
b. 97	Royal Society of Literature (Great Britain)	1970 January 23
b. 97	Rozwene, Edwin C. (Edwin Charles)	1962 May
b. 97	Rubin, Lore Reich	1972–1973
b. 97	Rubin, Louis, [D., Jr. (Louis Decimus)?]	1961 March 29
b. 97	Rubin, Steven J[oel]	1974 October 4
b. 97	Ruchames, Louis	1967 November
b. <b>97</b>	Rudge, Olga Includes photograph of Ezra Pound	1970, undated
b. 97	Rudy Komon Art Gallery Includues financial records	1968-1970, undated
b. <b>97</b>	Rukeyser, Muriel 3 Folders	1938-1973, undated
b 214	Clipping removed from Rukeyser, Muriel	1942 November
b. <b>316</b>	Clipping removed from Kukeyser, Murier	22
b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel	
		22
b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel	22 undated 1942-1946,
b. 97 b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Printed materials removed from Rukeyser, Muriel	22 undated 1942-1946, undated 1967-1974,
b. 97 b. 97 b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Printed materials removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Ruland, Richard	22 undated 1942-1946, undated 1967-1974, undated 1967 September
b. 97 b. 97 b. 97 b. 316	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Printed materials removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Ruland, Richard  Clipping removed from Ruland, Richard	22 undated 1942-1946, undated 1967-1974, undated 1967 September 2 1953-1967,
b. 97 b. 97 b. 97 b. 316 b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Printed materials removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Ruland, Richard  Clipping removed from Ruland, Richard  Rumbold, John	22 undated 1942-1946, undated 1967-1974, undated 1967 September 2 1953-1967, undated
b. 97 b. 97 b. 97 b. 316 b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Printed materials removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Ruland, Richard  Clipping removed from Ruland, Richard  Rumbold, John  Russell, Ada  Russell, Peter	22 undated 1942-1946, undated 1967-1974, undated 1967 September 2 1953-1967, undated 1937 1952-1975,
b. 97 b. 97 b. 97 b. 316 b. 97 b. 97 b. 97	Photographs removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Printed materials removed from Rukeyser, Muriel  Ruland, Richard  Clipping removed from Ruland, Richard  Rumbold, John  Russell, Ada  Russell, Peter 2 Folders	22 undated 1942-1946, undated 1967-1974, undated 1967 September 2 1953-1967, undated 1937 1952-1975, undated

b. 98	Rutgers University	1948-1975
	Includes photograph of participants at 1960 conference	
b. <b>98</b>	Rutgers University Press	1960–1973
b. <b>98</b>	Ruthven, K. K.	1960-1970
b. 98	Ryan, Alvan S[herman]	1956 December 2
b. 98	Ryan, Mark B.	1972, undated
b. 98	Ryan, Pat M. <i>3 Folders</i> Includes photocopy of lecture by Ryan	1957-1973, undated
b. 98	"S" general 7 Folders	1933-1975, undated
b. 98	Sabath, Bernard	1942-1943, undated
b. 98	Sabol, Andrew J.	1961
b. 98	Saccu, Ann M.	1974–1975
b. 98	Sackler, Howard	1950, 1953
b. 99	Sadoya, Shigenobu	1969-1972, undated
b. 99	Saillet, Maurice	1963
b. 99	St. Bernard's School (Gladstone, N.J.)	1967–1968
b. <b>99</b>	St. Cyr, Napoleon	1969
b. 99	Saint Francis College (Biddeford, Me.)	1967 December
b. 99	St. John's College (Santa Fe, N.M.)	1973-1974
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from St. John's College (Santa Fe, N.M.)	1974 September 17
b. <b>99</b>	St. John-Stevas, Norman	1958 February 17
b. <b>99</b>	St. Lawrence University	1949-1964
b. 99	St. Louis University	1965 February
b. 99	St. Martin's Press	1973 July
b. 99	Saint Michael's College (Colchester, Vt.)	1966-1968
b. 316	Clipping removed from Saint Michael's College (Colchester, Vt.)	1967 November 3
b. 99	St. Xavier College (Chicago, III.)	

b. <b>99</b>	Saito, Akemi Includes photographs of Pearson and others	1975, undated
b. 99	Saito, George Includes photograph	1971–1975
b. 99	Saito, Makoto	1967, 1970
b. 99	Saito, Tadatoshi	1972, 1974
b. 99	Saito, Takeshi	1963 November 15
b. 99	Sakamoto, Yoshiharu	1963-1964
b. <b>99</b>	Salomon, Isidore Lawrence	1961
b. <b>99</b>	Salsbury, Edie	1957–1967
b. 99	Samenow, Stanton E.	1963 May 15
b. 99	Samsell, Robert L. <i>3 Folders</i> Includes reprints of articles by Samsell and photograph of Samsell	1952-1975, undated
b. 99	Samyn, Anne 2 Folders Includes letter, typescript carbon, to Samyn from Bryher	1961-1974, undated
b. 99	Sanavio, Piero	1961
b. 99	Sancetta, Joyce K.	1972 January 1
b. 99	Sandburg, Carl	1941
b. 99	Sandeen, Ernest [Emanuel]	1955-1959
b. 99	Sanders, Ed Includes cancelled checks	1963-1967, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Sanders, Ed	1967 February 24
b. 99	Sanders, Mary Jane	undated
b. 99	Sanders and Company	1934-1936
b. 99	Sandrof, Ivan Includes draft, typescript, of poem by Sandrof	1964–1970
b. 99	Sandy, Stephen	1974-1975, undated
b. 99	Sangamon State University	1972 January
b. <b>99</b>	Sano, Eiichi	1966, undated

b. 99	Santos, Maria Irene Ramalho Sousa	[1969?]-1974, undated
b. 100	Sarah Lawrence College	1938-1948
b.100	Sarasin, Philipp	1967 December 30
b. 100	Sarason, Bertram D.	1968-1974
b.100	Sarton, May	1950 December 26
b. 100	Saruya, Kaname	1973
b. 100	Sasaki, Miyoko 2 Folders	1965-1975, undated
	Includes photographs	
b. 100	Sato, Hiroko 2 Folders	[1968?]-1975, undated
b. 100	Satterthwaite, Alfred W.	1967
b. 100	Saturday Review Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of three book reviews by Pearson	1927–1971
b. 100	Saunier-Ollier, Jacqueline	1971
b. 100	Sawyer, Charles H.	1948, 1957
b. 100	Sawyer, Julian	1947
b. 100	Schad, Robert O. (Robert Oliver)	1950 May 23
b. 100	Schafer, Thomas A.	1957, 1965
b. 100	Schaff, David	n.y. September 17
b. 100	Schaffner, Perditta; Schaffner, John 6 <i>Folders</i> Includes photographs	1946-1975, undated
b. 316	Clippings removed from Schaffner, Perditta; Schaffner, John	1956-1975, undated
b. 101	Scharl, Josef Includes printed materials	1940-1953, undated
b. 101	Scheuermann, Mona	1975
b. 101	Schiffman, Joseph	1967-1968
b. 101	Schild, Hans J.	1971

b. 101	Schilling, Bernard N[icholas] 3 Folders	1946-1975, undated
b. 316	Clipping removed from Schilling, Bernard N[icholas]	[1974]
b. 101	Schlissel, Lillian; Schlissel Arthur Includes photograph	1970-1974, undated
b.101	Schmideberg, Melitta	1960-1971, undated
b. <b>101</b>	Schnack, Elisabeth	1955-1965, undated
b. 101	Schneiderman, Leo	1969
b. 101	Scholastic Book Services	1966
b. 101	Schorer, Mark	1952-1968
b. 101	Schreiber, Carl F. (Carl Frederick)	1946-1947
b. 101	Schreiber, Flora Rheta	1951–1975
b. 101	Schubert, Henry	1939
b. 101	Schuette, Gloria	1946
b. 101	Schultz, David	1965
b. <b>101</b>	Schulz, Dieter	1968-1975, undated
b. 101	Schulz, Herbert C[larence]	undated
b. 101	Schuman Gallery	1969
b. 101	Schuster, Richard	1948-1964
b. 101	Schütze, Johannes	1953
b. 101	Schwartz, Delmore	1940
b. 101	Schwarzschild, Bettina	1967–1971
b. 101	Schwegler, Robert A.	1972 August
b. 101	Scott, Hugh	1965 August 4
b. 101	Scott, Robert C. L.	1959, 1961
b. 101	Scott, Winfield Townley Includes photographs	1949-1970, undated
b. 101	Scott Foresman and Company	1952 April 11
b. 101	Scribner Book Store	1949-1950

b. 101	Scribner's Books	1949-1970, undated
b. 101	Scripps College	1938
b. 101	Scudder, Townsend	1948-1969
b. 101	Sealts, Merton M.	1947-1975, undated
b. 101	Searlett, Marie	1969-1971
b. 102	Secrest, Meryle	1971-1974, undated
b. 102	Seiferheld, David	1942-1946
b. 102	Semler, G. Herbert	1954 June
b. 102	Sen, Jyoti Prakash	1967–1974
b. 102	"Sendai seminar"	1970
b. 102	Serendipity Books (Firm)	1975 August 14
b. 102	Seven Gables Bookshop  4 Folders  Includes financial records	1947-1974, undated
b. 102	Sewall, Richard B.; Sewall, Matilde	1946-1975, undated
b. 102	The Sewanee review	1956-1957
b. 102	Seymour, George Steele	1940
b. 102	Seymour Lawrence, Inc.	1974-1975
b. 102	Shames, Priscilla	1968
b. 102	Shannon, James P.	1953-1974, undated
b. 316	Biographical information (photocopy) removed from Shannon, James P.	undated
b. 102	Shapiro, Edward S.	1965 February
b. 102	Shapiro, Harvey Includes drafts, typescript, signed, of three poems by Shapiro	1947-1949, undated
b. 102	Shapiro, Karl	1953 June 8
b. 102	Sharp, Doris	1968
b. 102	Shattuck, Roger	1947-1970
b. 102	Shatzky, Joel	1974
b. 102	Sheaffer, Louis	1957, 1959

b. 102	Sheehan, Donald [Henry]	1959 December
b. 102	Sheehy, Eugene P.	1956-1958
b. 102	Shelburne Museum	1968–1969
b. 102	Shenandoah	1951–1969
b. 102	Shepard, Lorrin	1957 March
b. 102	Sheppard, J[ohn] T[residder]	1953 March 24
b. 102	Shepperson, Archibald B[olling]	1953 July 13
b. 102	Sherma, O. P.	1964-1972, undated
b. 102	Sherman, Paul	1972
b. 102	Shimada, Mitsue; Shimada, Shiro	1967-1968, undated
b. 102	Shimada, Niro; Shimada, Kazuko	1967, undated
b. 102	Shimada, Taro; Shimada; Junko 2 Folders Includes photographs	1963–1973
b. 103	Shimada, Taro; Shimada; Junko 2 Folders	1973-1975, undated
b. 103	Shimizu, Hiromu	1971-1972, undated
b. 103	Shockley, Martin	1940
b. 103	Shoe String Press	1971
b. 103	Shriber, Mike	1961–1971
b. 103	Shroeder, John W.	1955 October 31
b. 103	Shubert Theatre (Organization : New Haven, Conn.)	1967 April 4
b. 103	Shull, Virginia	1935-1938, undated
b. 103	Shumuta, N[atsuo?]	undated
b. 103	Shurtleff, Michael	1955 June 29
b. 103	Sibley, Alden K. Includes photograph of Sibley	1958-1968, undated
b. 103	Siegel, Fred	1955, 1966
b. 103	Silverado Museum	1972 February 10
b. 103	Silverman, Oscar A.	1959-1960

b. 103	Simon, Charlie May Hogue 6 Folders Includes contracts	1937-1960, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Simon, Charlie May Hogue	1952 November 27
b. 103	Simon, Jean	1951 August 2
b. 103	Simon, John G.	1967 October 16
b. 103	Simon and Schuster, Inc.	1961, 1963
b. 103	Simpson, Claude M. (Claude Mitchell)	1973, 1975
b. 103	Simpson, Dallam	1948, 1962
b. 103	Simpson College "Summer Program"	1963
b. 103	Sinclair, Upton	1948
b. 103	Singer, D. K. (D. Kurt)	1954
b. 103	Sinnott, Edmund W. (Edmund Ware)	1948 May 10
b. 103	Sitney, P. Adams	[1965?]
b. 103	Sitterson, J. Carlyle (Joseph Carlyle)	1966
b. 103	Sitwell, Edith	1943-1950, undated
b. 103	Sitwell, Osbert	1948-1965, undated
b. 103	Sitwell, Sacheverell	1969, 1974
b. 103	[Siue?], Betty	1969, undated
b. 103	Sixbey, George L[awton]	1940
b.104	Sizer, Theodore Includes four letters of introduction, signed, from Sizer	1932 May 25
b.104	Skard, Sigmund 2 Folders	1947-1974, undated
b. 104	Sklar, Robert	1967 March 22
b. 104	Skouras, Spyros P[angiotes]	1948 July
b. 104	Slatin, Myles 2 Folders Includes photocopy of 25 November 1957 letter to Slatin from Ezra Pound and photocopy of poems by Slatin	1952-1975
b. 104	Slavitt, David R.	1956, 1967

b. 316	Clipping removed from Slavitt, David R.	undated
b. 104	Slocum, John J.	1947–1975
b. 104	Small, Miriam Rossiter	1940-1956
b. 104	Smidt, Kristian	1953, 1961
b. 104	Smith, A. J. M. (Arthur James Marshall)	1951, 1961
b. 104	Smith, Chard Powers Incldues draft, typescript carbon, of article, "Betwixt two ages cast?", by Smith	1949-1953, undated
b. 104	Smith, G. Roysce	undated
b. 104	Smith, Grover	1964
b. <b>105</b>	Smith, Henry Nash Includes copies of correspondence between Smith and George Wilson Pierson	1957–1961
b. 105	Smith, John E. (John Edwin)	1966-1972, undated
b. <b>105</b>	Smith, L. Neal 2 Folders Includes transcripts, typescript, of Nathaniel Hawthorne correspondence	1968-1974, undated
b. <b>105</b>	Smith, Nolan E.	1956, 1972
b. 105	Smith, R. Harris	1971 April 18
b. 105	Smith, Raymond W.	1967-1973, undated
b. <b>105</b>	Smith, William Jay Includes printed cards with poems by Smith	1959-1975, undated
b. 105	Smith College. Library	1959-1975, undated
b. 105	Smith College. Library. Friends	1963
b. 105	Smith College. Museum of Art	1950 March 30
b. <b>105</b>	Smithsonian Associates	1973, undated
b. 105	Smithsonian Institution	1961-1975, undated
b. <b>105</b>	Smithsonian Institution. Council 5 Folders Includes Council documentation	1966-1975, undated
b. 105	Smithsonian Institution. Press	1966

b. 105	Smoller, Sanford J.	1969-1974
b. 105	Smyers, Virginia L.	1975
b. 105	Smyser, H. M. (Hamilton Martin)	1961
b. 105	Snell, Bradford C.	1967 April 3
b.105	Snyder, Gary	1968-1974, undated
b. 106	Society of American Historians	1952 October
b. 106	Society of Authors (Great Britain)	1954-1966
b. 106	Sogang Jesuit College	1965 August
b. 106	Solberg, Winton U.	1960–1961
b. 106	Solow, Sylvia Salmi	1956, undated
b. 106	Something Else Press	1966, 1973
b. 106	Sonko, René	1969-1971
b. 106	Sotheby & Co. (London, England)	undated
b. <b>106</b>	Sotheby Parke-Bernet Los Angeles	1973-1974, undated
b. 106	South Atlantic Modern Language Association	1965
b. 106 b. 106	South Atlantic Modern Language Association  The South Atlantic quarterly	1965 1963–1970
b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.)	1963-1970
b. 106 b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.)  Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz	1963–1970 1974–1975
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University  Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Libraries	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968 1970 January
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University  Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Libraries  Southern Illinois University Press	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968 1970 January 1961–1975
b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106 b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University  Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Libraries  Southern Illinois University Press  Southern Oregon State College	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968 1970 January 1961–1975
b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University  Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Libraries  Southern Illinois University Press  Southern Oregon State College  The Southern review	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968 1970 January 1961–1975 1975 1967–1972
b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University  Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Libraries  Southern Illinois University Press  Southern Oregon State College  The Southern review  Spann, Marcella	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968 1970 January 1961–1975 1975 1967–1972 1958-1971, undated
b. 106	The South Atlantic quarterly  South Central Community College (New Haven, Conn.) Includes drafts of poem, typescript, by Joanne Quarz  Southern Connecticut State University  Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Libraries  Southern Illinois University Press  Southern Oregon State College  The Southern review  Spann, Marcella  Spender, Stephen  Spiller, Robert Ernert	1963–1970 1974–1975 1967–1968 1970 January 1961–1975 1975 1967–1972 1958-1971, undated 1947–1959 1940-1965,

b. <b>106</b>	Spiral Press	1939 December 15
b. 106	Spitzer, Michael	1971, 1974
b. 106	Spivak, Kathleen	1972 February 2
b. <b>106</b>	Sprague, Claire	1964-1975, undated
b. 106	Sprague, Molly	1950-1972
b. 106	Springer, Haskell S.	1969 June
b. 106	Square dollar series	1951–1958
b. 106	Stallman, Robert	1947-1949, undated
b. <b>106</b>	Stanford, Donald E. (Donald Elwin) 2 Folders	1956-1973, undated
b. 106	Stanford University	1951–1971
b. 106	Stanford University. Libraries. Department of Special Collections	1974 February
b. 106	Stanford University Press	1946-1950
b. 106	Stanford University. School of Humanities	1942
b. 106	Starbuck, George Includes drafts, typescript, of poems by Starbuck	1960-1972
b. 106	Stargardt, A. W.	1971
b. 316	Curriculum vitae removed from Stargardt, A. W.	undated
b.106	Stargardt, Janice	1971-1974, undated
b. 106	Stark, John	1969
b. 106	Starrett, Vincent	1940-1942
b. 106	State University of New York at Albany	1941–1968
b. <b>316</b>	Clipping removed from State University of New York at Albany	1968 April 20
b. <b>107</b>	State University of New York at Buffalo	1954, 1967
b. <b>107</b>	State University of New York at Buffalo. University Libraries	1974–1975
b. <b>107</b>	State University of New York at New Paltz	1962-1963
b. 107	State University of New York at Stony Brook	1968 April 30

b. 107	Stauffer, Don[ald] A. [(Donald Alfred)?]	1942 December 16
b. 107	Stauffer, Ruth [M. (Ruth Matilda)?]	undated
b. 107	Stebbins, Theodore E. Includes photographs	1968-1971, undated
b. 107	Steegmuller, Francis	1946, 1949
b. 107	Steeves, Edna Leake	1972
b. 107	Stefansson, Vilhjalmur	1960
b. 107	Stein, Gertrude	1936-1941
b. 107	Stein, Gertrude (exhibition) Includes correspondence with Kate Buss, Herbert Cerwin, Collectors' Bookshop, Maxwell Cone, Philip C. Duschnes, Julian Sawyer, Carl Van Vechten, and the Columbia and Yale University libraries	1940-1941, undated
b.107	Printed materials removed from Stein, Gertrude (exhibition)	1941-1952, undated
b. 107	Stein, Judith	1967–1975
b. 107	Stein, William Bysshe	1951
b. 107	Steiner, Stan	1971, undated
b. 107	Stephan, Ruth 2 Folders	1947-1975, undated
b.107	Stephens, Jack	1928-1938, undated
b. 107	Stephenson, William	1946, 1973
b. 107	Sterling, J. E. Wallace (John Ewart Wallace)	1948-1949
b.107	Sternfeld, Frederick W. (Frederick William)	1953-1956, undated
b.107	Stevens, Holly	1955-1969, undated
b. 107	Stevens, Wallace 2 Folders Includes typescript copy of poem, "Sombre figuration," by Stevens	1937-1955, undated
b. 107	Stewart, Randall 2 Folders	1934-1960, undated
b. 316	Clipping removed from Stewart, Randall	1954 January 21
b. 107	Stillinger, Jack	1965 July
b. <b>107</b>	Stimpson, Catharine R.	1968, 1975

b. 107	Stock, Noel	1955-1956, undated
b. 107	Stoehr, Taylor	1974
b. 107	Stone, Albert E.	1962-1973, undated
b. 107	Stone, James H.	1965–1970
b. <b>107</b>	Stott, William	1971-1973, undated
b. 107	Stovall, Floyd	1948-1963
b. 107	Stowe-Day Foundation	1962–1975
b.108	Stowell, Robert Frederick	1969-1972, undated
b. 108	Straight, Stephen M.	1967, 1971
b.108	Strand, Mark	1960-1974, undated
b. 108	Strauch, Carl F. (Carl Ferdinand)	1942, 1956
b. 108	Straumann, Heinrich	1954-1974
b. 108	Streeter, Edward	1963 January 18
b. 108	Stroupe, John H.	1960 January 13
b. 108	Stuhr, Walter M.	1958, 1963
b. 108	Stürzl, Erwin A. (Erwin Anton)	1967 [December 8?]
b. 108	Suga, Yasuo	1967-1973, undated
b. 108	Suh, Injae	1971
b. 108	Suhrkamp Verlag	1955–1956
b. 108	Sukawati, Tjokorda Gde Agung	1969-1970
b. 108	Summerhayes, Don	1972–1973
b. 108	Sunday times	1967
b. 108	Susman, Warren	1953-1965
b. 108	Sutcliff, Rosemary	1962–1975
b. 108	Sutton, Walter	1962 January 29
b. 108	Suzuki, Jūkichi Includes photographs of Norman Holmes and Susan Pearson	1957-1975, undated

b. 108	Swan, Bradford F. (Bradford Fuller)	1949-1950
b.108	Swan, Emma	1934-1953, undated
b. 108	Swanberg, W. A. (William Andrew)	1959-1960
b.108	Swann, Thomas Burnett	1958-1963, undated
b. 108	Swarthmore College	1950 March
b. 108	Swarthmore College. Library	1962 April
b. 108	Sweeney, John L.	1942-1956, undated
b. 108	Sweeney, Mark F.	1974
b.108	Sweet, Forest H.	1958 September 8
b.108	Sweet, William Herbert	1935-1949, undated
b. 108	Sweetapple, Rosemary Hope	1968-1972, undated
b. 108	Sweetkind, Morris	1956-1972
b.108	Sweetser, Wesley D.	1968-1975, undated
b. 108	Swets & Zeitlinger	1959
b. 108	Swiggart, Peter	1956
b. 108	Syracuse University. Department of English	1960 March 2
b. 108	Syracuse University. Library. Manuscript Collections	1963-1965
b. 108	Szladits, Lola L.	1973-1974
b.108	"T" general 3 Folders	1923-1975, undated
b. 108	Taft, William H. (William Howard)	1967 August
b. 108	Tagawa, Hiroo	undated
b. 108	Taggart, John	1972–1975
b. 108	Taguchi, Yoshihiro	1971 June
b. 109	"Taipei, Taiwan" material	1970-1973
b. <b>316</b>	Manuscript material removed from "Taipei, Taiwan"	circa 1970-1973

b. 109	Takagi, Yasaka	1955-1963, undated
b. 109	Takano, Fumi	1964-1975
b. 109	Takeda, Chieko	1975
b. 109	Takenaka Shirt Co., Ltd.	1968
b. 109	Takuwa, Shin-ichi Includes photographs of Norman Holmes and Susan Pearson	1968-1975
b. 109	Takuwa, Shinji 2 Folders Includes photographs	1963-1975, undated
b. 316	Material removed from Takuwa, Shinji	1974, undated
b. 109	Tanabe, Yukinobu	1974–1975
b. 109	Tanimoto, Taizo	1971-1973, undated
b. 109	Tanis, James; Tanis, Flossie	1967-1975, undated
b. 109	Tanner, Tony	1972, undated
b. 109	Tarrant, Desmond	1967, undated
b. 109	Tate, Allen	1952-1958
b. 109	Tate, Elizabeth	1956-1974
b. 109	Tate, James	1975 September 24
b. 109	Tau Beta Pi	1955 March 29
b. 109	Taylor, Andrew	1975 April 30
b. 109	Taylor, George Rogers	1961
b. 109	Taylor, Ivan E. (Ivan Earle)	1975 November 4
b. 109	Taylor, J. Golden	1957 August 15
b. 109	Taylor, Reed	1966-1974
b. 109	Teele, Roy E.	1975
b. 109	Temperley, Howard	1975
b. 109	Temple University. Department of English	1946 February 25
b. 109	Temple University. Library	1973-1974

b.109	Tenney, Alice; Tenney, Calvin	1937-1971, undated
b. 109	Terasawa, Yoshio	1966-1970, undated
b. 109	Terrier, Michel	1967–1972
b. 109	Terry, Adolphine Fletcher	1951–1952
b. 109	Texas A & M University	1969
b. 109	Texas studies in literature and language	1966-1967
b. 109	Thalinger, Thelma Wiles	1937-1939, undated
b. 109	Tharp, Louise Hall	1950, undated
b. 109	Thayer, C. G. (Calvin Graham)	1954 August
b. 109	Thirlwall, John C.	1953-1971, undated
b.109	Thom, Robert	1951-1955, undated
b. 109	Thomas Y. Crowell Company	1951–1966
b. 109	Thompson, Phyllis H.	1974 October 15
b. 109	Thompson, Robert E.	1950-1953, undated
b. 109	Thorp, Willard	1940-1966
b. 109	Thorson, James L.	1975
b. 109	Thought Includes draft, typescript carbon, of review by Pearson	1950-1974, undated
b. 109	Tiessen, Paul	1974-1975
b. 110	Tilson, Thomas; [Tilson?], Kate	1963, undated
b. 110	Tilton, Eleanor M. (Eleanor Marguerite)	1960 September 10
b. 110	Time, Inc.	1967, undated
b. 110	Tinker, Chauncey Brewster	1946 November 4
b. 110	Todd, Gladys	1952-1960, undated
b. 110	Todd, Robert B.	1973
b. 110	Toklas, Alice B.	1946-1962

b. 110	Tokyo, Japan Fulbright	1967, 1970
b. 110	Toledo Museum of Art	1950-1951
b. 110	Tomatsu, Ryoichi	1975
b. 110	Tomii, Ayako	1952-1954, undated
b. 110	Tomioka, Taeko	1969 December
b. 110	Tomita, Kojiro	1951 October 23
b. 110	Tornqvist, Egil	1966 July 9
b. 110	Tourtellot, Arthur Bernon	1963 January 17
b. 110	Townsend, Benjamin	1964, 1969
b. 110	Townshend, Henry H[otchkiss]	1950-1952
b. <b>110</b>	Trachtenberg, Alan Includes draft, typscript mimeograph, of prospectus by Trachtenberg	1960-1971, undated
b. 110	Tracy, Clarence	1969 April
b. 110	Transcendental Books (Firm)	1967-1968
b. 110	Traubel, Gertrude	1964-1973, undated
b. 110	Trevelyan, Humphrey	1953 December 15
b. 110	Trilling, Lionel	1946-1958
b. 110	Trinity College	1960-1966, undated
b. 110	Tsunematsu, Masao	1969-1975
b. 110	Tulane University	1953 May 14
b. 110	Tulchin, Joseph S.	1975 October
b. 110	Tulip, James	1975
b. 110	Tully, Susan	1968-1972, undated
b. 110	Tunnard, Christopher	1954-1965
b. 110	Turco, Lewis	1960 June
b. 110	Turfboer, Robert	1965 May 23
b. 110	Turnbull, Andrew	1959, 1963
b. 110	Turner, Arlin	1938-1974

b. 110	Turner, Donald F. Includes photographs	1961, 1965
b. <b>110</b>	Turner, Neely	1964 November 23
b. 110	Tuttle, Day	1969
b. 110	Twice a year	1941 August 4
b. 110	Tyler, Cooper, Grant, Bowerman & Keefe Includes drafts of last will and testament for Normanl Holmes Pearson and Susan S. Pearson	1974–1975
b. 110	Tze-Chiang, Chao	1957-1960, undated
b. 110	"U" general	1936-1972
b. 110	U.S. Army Command and General Staff College	1949–1950
b. 110	Uchida, Shoichiro; Uchida, Michiko	1970-1975
b. 110	Union and New Haven Trust Company Includes financial records	1947-1970, undated
b. 110	United Nations. Secretary-General	1946 July 9
b. 110	United States. Army	1955 March 16
b. 110	United States. Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs	1961–1964
b. 110	United States. Central Intelligence Agency	1950-1951
b. 111	United States. Congress. House. Committee on Post Office and Civil Service	1947, undated
b. 111	United States. Department of Agriculture	1964
b. 111	United States. Department of State 3 Folders Includes photographs of Pearson and unidentified others	1952-1973, undated
b. 111	United States Educational Commission in Korea	1964-1966
b. 111	United States. Embassy (South Korea)	1970 September 16
b. 111	United States. Federal Security Agency	1952-1953
b. 111	United States. Foreign Service	1963 March 7
b. 111	United States Information Agency	1971
b. 111	United States Internal Revenue Service	1972 June 7

b. 111	United States-Japan Conference on Cultural and Educational Interchange <i>3 Folders</i> Includes conference documentation	1972-1975, undated
b. 111	United States National Museum	1966-1967
b. 111	United States. National Security Agency	1957 January 25
b. 111	United States. Office of War Information	1943 March 18
b. 111	United States. Selective Service System	1941 August
b. 111	United States. White House Office	1963
b. 111	University Microfilms	1967-1975, undated
b. <b>111</b>	University of Alabama Includes photograph of Pearson and Clarence Mondale	1962-1963
b. <b>316</b>	Clipping removed from University of Alabama	1962 March 22
b. 111	University of Arizona. Poetry Center	1960
b. 111	University of Arkansas, Fayettville. Libraries	1957-1973, undated
b. 111	University of Birmingham. Shakespeare Institute	1957 July 30
b. 111	University of California. Berkeley. Department of English	1957 March 14
b. 111	University of California. Berkeley. Library	1964 May 21
b. 111	University of California. Los Angeles. Department of English	1967–1968
b. 111	University of California. Los Angeles. Library	1968, 1972
b. 111	University of California Press	1957–1975
b. 111	University of California, Riverside	1954
b. 111	University of California, Santa Barbara	1962 January 26
b. 111	University of Chicago	1951–1956
b. 111	University of Chicago. Library	1938-1947
b. 111	University of Chicago Press	1954 October 27
b. 111	University of Colorado (Boulder campus)	1937-1938
b. 111	University of Colorado Libraries	1938
b. 111	University of Florida	1953, 1969
b. <b>111</b>	University of Florida. Press Includes draft, typescript carbon, of review by Pearson	1950-1952

b. 111	University of Georgia. Press	1973
b. 111	University of Hawaii (Honolulu)	1961
b. 111	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. English Department	1938-1946
b. 111	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. History Department	1964
b. 111	University of Illinois Press	1959, 1973
b. 112	University of Massachusetts Press	1971
b. 112	University of Miami Press	1959
b. 112	University of Michigan	1966
b. 112	University of Michigan. Hopwood Committee	1967
b. 112	University of Michigan. Press	1967–1968
b. 112	University of Minnesota. College of Liberal Arts	1945-1969, undated
b. 112	University of Minnesota. Press	1950-1963
b. 112	University of Nebraska Press	1960-1975, undated
b. 112	University of New Mexico	1965–1970
b. 112	University of Oklahoma. Press	1947, 1951
b. 112	University of Pennsylvania. Library	1950–1972
b. 112	University of Pennsylvania. Press	1940-1964
b. 112	University of Queensland. Library	1969
b. 112	University of Rajasthan	1975
b. 112	University of Rochester	1946-1965
b. 112	University of Tennessee, Knoxville. Press	1975 January 6
b. 112	University of Texas at Austin	1960, 1966
b. 112	University of Texas at Austin "lectures" 2 Folders	1966-1974, undated
b. 112	University of Texas of the Permian Basin	1974
b. 112	University of Texas Press	1965-1975
b. 112	University of Toronto quarterly	1956
b. 112	University of Vermont	1957
b. 112	University of Vermont critical studies	1950-1953, undated

b. 112	University of Virginia. Library	1952 November 11
b. 112	University of Virginia. School of Law	1947 April 3
b. 112	University of Washington Press	1961–1975
b. 112	University of Wisconsin	1966-1974, undated
b. 112	University of Wyoming. Library	1959 December
b. 112	The University review	1940 April 30
b. 112	Unterecker, John	1962-1969
b. 112	Untermeyer, Jean Starr	1952-1970
b. 112	Untermeyer, Louis	1947–1971
b. 112	Upsala College (East Orange, N.J.)	1950
b. 112	Urzidil, Johannes	1951–1970
b. 112	"V" general	1934-1974
b. 112	Valentine, Jean	1967 August
b. 112	Valgemae, Mardi	1963
b. 112	Van Doren, Mark	1948-1972
<b>-</b>	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren	
b. 318 (Oversize)		1972 December 12
	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren	1972 December
b. 318 (Oversize)	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark	1972 December 12
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)	1972 December 12 1961, undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith  Van Name, Theodora  Van Nostrand, Albert D.  Van Vechten, Carl 2 Folders	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972 1942, undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith  Van Name, Theodora  Van Nostrand, Albert D.  Van Vechten, Carl	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972 1942, undated 1956–1961 1940-1962,
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren  Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith  Van Name, Theodora  Van Nostrand, Albert D.  Van Vechten, Carl 2 Folders Includes photographic postcards with Eugene O'Neill, Gertrude Stein, Fania	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972 1942, undated 1956–1961 1940-1962,
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 113	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith  Van Name, Theodora  Van Nostrand, Albert D.  Van Vechten, Carl 2 Folders Includes photographic postcards with Eugene O'Neill, Gertrude Stein, Fania Marinoff, Carl Van Vechten and others	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972 1942, undated 1956–1961 1940-1962, undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 113 b. 113	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith  Van Name, Theodora  Van Nostrand, Albert D.  Van Vechten, Carl 2 Folders Includes photographic postcards with Eugene O'Neill, Gertrude Stein, Fania Marinoff, Carl Van Vechten and others  Annotated galley sheet removed from Van Vechten, Carl	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972 1942, undated 1956–1961 1940-1962, undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 112 b. 113 b. 318 (Oversize) b. 113	Includes drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, of poems by Van Doren Clipping removed from Van Doren, Mark  Van Dusen, Albert E. (Albert Edward)  Van Duyn, Mona  Van Leeuwen, Judith  Van Name, Theodora  Van Nostrand, Albert D.  Van Vechten, Carl 2 Folders Includes photographic postcards with Eugene O'Neill, Gertrude Stein, Fania Marinoff, Carl Van Vechten and others  Annotated galley sheet removed from Van Vechten, Carl  Vance, William L.	1972 December 12 1961, undated undated 1968–1972 1942, undated 1956–1961 1940-1962, undated undated

b. 113	VanderPoel, Halsted B.	1971
b. 113	Vanguard Press	1937–1974
b. 113	Vartan, Vartanig G.	1968 July 19
b. 113	Vassar College	1938 January
b. 113	Vebaek, Christen Leif	1959–1975
b. 113	Veneziani, Svevo Livia	[1950?] February 12
b. 113	Vermont Historical Society	1953 July 24
b. 113	Vernon Lay Books 4 Folders Includes financial records	1971-1975, undated
b. 113	Vice versa	1940 November 25
b. 113	Vickery, John B.	1967-1969
b. 113	Victoria and Albert Museum	1973-1974
b. 113	Victoria Book Shop	1972-1974, undated
b. 113	Victorian Books	1970-1971
b. 113	Victorian newsletter	1960-1969, undated
b. 113	Victorian studies	1965, 1971
b. 113	Vidan, Ivo	1969, 1974
b. 113	Viebrock, Helmut Includes photograph of illustration	1961–1974
b. 113	Viereck, Peter	1951, undated
b. 316	Clipping removed from Viereck, Peter	undated
b. 113	Vieth, David M.	1962 December 23
b. 113	Vietor, Alexander O.	1966 May 31
b. 113	View	1941 August 13
b. 113	Viking Press 3 Folders Includes contract and third-party correspondence with Houghton Mifflin Company, W. H. Bond of Harvard University Library, and others	1940-1973, undated
b. 113	Villiers Publications	1960 July

b. 113	Vinocur, Jacob	1963 May
b. 113	Virgilio, Nicholas A. (Nicholas Anthony) Includes copies, typescript, of writings by Virgilio	1970–1973
b. 113	The Virginia quarterly review	1948-1959
b. 113	Virtue, Maxine [Boord]	1935 November 1
b. 113	[Vivian, V.?]	1943
b. 113	Vogel, Joseph	1938-1972, undated
b. 114	"Voice of America"	1960-1961, undated
b. 114	Volant, J. 4 Folders Includes photographs and cancelled checks	1957-1974, undated
b. 114	Volhart, Elsie	1962-1967, undated
b. 114	Von Rosenvinge, Norman	1958–1959
b. 114	Von Wiegand, Charmion	1954
b. 114	Vyvyan, Clara Coltman Rogers, Lady	1959-1960
b. 114	"W" general 4 Folders	1921-1975, undated
b. 114	W. W. Norton & Company	1937–1949
b. 114	Wachstein, Beata	1936–1971
b. 114	Wächtler, Kurt	1953 September 23
b. 114	Wade, Allan	1952
b. 114	Wade, Mason	1937–1940
b. 114	Wagenknecht, Edward	1959-1967
b. 114	Waggoner, Hyatt Howe	1949-1953
b. 114	Wagner-Martin, Linda	1965-1973
b. <b>114</b>	Wah, Fred	1964 June 27
b. 114	Wainwright, Alexander D.	1957 April 12
b. 114	Waith, Eugene M.	1944-1960
b. 114	Walcutt, Charles Child	1949-1952
b. 114	Walker, Charles R. (Charles Rumford)	1949-1960

b. 114	Walker, Franklin	1949
b. 114	Walker, Gene	1953-1965
b. <b>114</b>	Walker, Ralph S. (Ralph Spence) Includes photograph	1952-1953
b. <b>115</b>	Walker, Robert H[arris]	1958-1974
b. 115	Wallace, Emily Includes draft, typescript carbon, of translation by Wallace	1962–1975
b. 115	Wallace-Crabbe, Chris; Wallace-Crabbe, Helen	1966-1972, undated
b. 115	Wallis, Mather C.	1949, undated
b. <b>115</b>	Walsh, Chad	1962 November 8
b. 115	Walsh, James P.	1973-1975
b. <b>115</b>	Walter R. Benjamin Autographs	1940-1966
b. <b>115</b>	Waluga, Joan Includes photograph	1968-1974, undated
b. <b>115</b>	Wang, David Rafael	1971, 1975
b. 115	Waples, Dorothy	1940 November 13
b. <b>115</b>	Warch, Richard	1972 March 7
b. 115	Ward, Dor[?]	1944-1945
b. <b>115</b>	Ward, John William	1950-1964
b. <b>115</b>	Ward & Palzer	[1957?]-1975
b. <b>115</b>	Warfel, Harry R. (Harry Redcay) 4 Folders	1931-1971, undated
b. <b>316</b>	Clippings removed from Warfel, Harry R. (Harry Redcay)	1969 June 3
b. 115	Warner, Bradford A.	1957, undated
b. <b>115</b>	Warner, Sylvia Townsend	1963-1964, undated
b. 115	Warren, Austin	1940-1948
b. 115	Warren, Robert Penn Includes drafts, typescript, of poems by Warren	1945-1975, undated
b. 115	Washburn, Wilcomb E.	1969 November 19

b. 115	Washington Square Press	1965
b. <b>115</b>	Washington University (Saint Louis, Mo.)	1968 December 5
b. 115	Wasser, Henry	[1970 June 11?]
b. 115	Wasserstrom, William	1959-1960
b. 115	Wasson, R. Gordon (Robert Gordon)	1965 June 11
b. 115	Watkins, Charlotte	1956-1974, undated
b. 115	Watkins, Floyd C.	1958, 1963
b. 115	Watkinson Library	1968 October 8
b. 115	Weaver, Michael L. H. L.	1969-1970, undated
b. 115	Weber, Alfred	1972-1973
b. 115	Weber, Brom 2 Folders	1948-1963, undated
b. 115	Webster Publishing Company	1962
b. 116	Wecter, Dixon 3 Folders	1937-1950, undated
b. 116	Weedon, William 2 Folders	1922-1959, undated
b. <b>116</b>	Weeks, Edward	1953 January 28
b. 116	Wegelin, Christof	1945-1972
b. 116	Weil, James L.	1974 March 13
b. <b>116</b>	Weinberger, Eliot	1975
b. 116	Weinberger, Tony	1958
b. <b>116</b>	Weinstein, Allen	1967–1975
b. 116	Weiss, Jonathan	1961
b. <b>116</b>	Weiss, Klaus	1966-1974, undated
b. 116	Weiss, Paul	1954, undated
b. 116	Weiss, Theodore Russell	1947-1969, undated
b. <b>116</b>	[Weissmuller?], Edward	1961-1962, undated

b. 116	Welch, Anthony	1960
b. 116	Welch, Constance	1970 December 1
b. 116	Welch, G. Harold	1952, 1962
b. 116	Welland, Dennis Sydney Reginald	1968-1969, undated
b. 116	Wellek, René	1949 January 22
b. 116	Welles, Paul B.	1948 October
b. 116	Werner, Arno	1963-1964
b. 116	Wertheim, Arthur Frank	1957–1967
b. 116	Wertime, Theodore [A.?]	1965 March 8
b. <b>116</b>	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Press 5 Folders	1958–1961
b. 117	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Press 7 Folders	1961-1975, undated
	Printed materials removed from Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Press	1959-1971, undated
b. 316	Clippings removed from Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Press	1959, 1971
b. 117	West, B. June	1956-1958
b. 117	West, Ray Benedict	1938-1963
b. <b>117</b>	West, Rebecca	1956 August 30
b. 117	Western review	1946 November 23
b. 117	Westover School	1953 April 28
b. 117	Weyand, Richard W. C.	1956 October 30
b. 117	Whalen, Philip Includes printed version of poem, "In the night," by Whalen	1951–1974
b. 117	Wheaton College (III.)	1974 September 4
b. 117	Wheeler, Edd	1970
b. 117	Wheeler, Robert H[ulings] L[appe]	1955-1970, undated
b. 117	Wheelock, Alan S.	1973
b. 117	Wheelock, John Hall	1962 January 9

b. 117	Wheelwright, Philip Ellis	1948-1954, undated
b. 117	White, Elizabeth Wade	1951-1970, undated
b. 117	White, Eric W[alter] Includes printed cards with poems by White	1960-1975, undated
b. 117	White, G. Edward Includes draft, typescript, of essay on American Studies by White	1968–1969
b. 117	White, George Abbott	1966-1968, undated
b. 118	White, Gerald T. (Gerald Taylor)	1964, 1966
b. 118	White, Ray Lewis	1965 April
b. 118	Whitehead, Joan G. Includes photograph	1969
b. 118	Whitesell, J. Edwin	1957 November
b. 118	Whiting, Bartlett Jere	1949 April
b. 118	Whitney, Emily	1957, undated
b. 118	Whitney Museum of American Art	1969 April
b. 118	Whittemore, Reed	1967–1975
b. 118	Wiegner, Kathleen	1973 November
b. 118	Wien-Claudi, Franz; Wien-Claudi, Annemarie	1934-1952, undated
b. 118	Wiggin & Dana	1960–1972
b. 118	Wiggins, Robert A.	1963 January 18
b. 118	Wight, Frederick Stallknecht	1947–1958
b. 118	Wilbur, Richard Incldues printed cards with poems by Wilbur	1959-1968, undated
b. 118	Wilder, Amos N. (Amos Niven)	1955-1974, undated
b. 118	Wilder, Thornton	1937-1962, undated
b. 118	Wilder, Tracy H.	1972, 1975
b. 118	Willey, C. Francis 4 Folders Includes financial records and photographs	1969-1975, undated

b. 118	William Carlos Williams Society 2 Folders	1974-1975, undated
b. 118	William Morrow and Company	1965, 1968
b. 118	Williams, Jonathan	1959-1975, undated
b. 118	Printed materials removed from William, Jonathan	1962-1975, undated
b. 118	Williams, Oscar Includes drafts, typescript carbon, of poems by Williams	1952-1964, undated
b. 118	Williams, Phil	1971, 1975
b. 118	Williams, Ralph M.	1951 December 26
b. 118	Williams, Stanley Thomas; Williams, Mary Lee	1932-1936
b. 119	Williams, Stanley Thomas; Williams, Mary Lee 2 Folders	1936-1955, undated
b. 316	Holiday card removed from Williams, Stanley Thomas	1938 December 25
b. 119	Williams, William Carlos; Williams, Florence 6 Folders Includes autograph note to Williams from Ezra Pound	1937-1975, undated
b. 119	Printed material removed from Williams, William Carlos	1951-1956, undated
b. 119	Williams, William Carlos (photocopies) 2 Folders	undated
b. 119	Willimantic State College	1962-1963
b. 119	Willrich, Mason	1953
b. 119	Wilner, Herbert	1965–1969
b. 119	Wilson, Angus	1960
b. 119	Wilson, Carroll A. (Carroll Atwood)	1937-1938, undated
b. 120	Wilson, Donald Robert	1969-1971, undated
b. 120	Wimsatt, William K. (William Kurtz)	1948-1967
b. 120	Winchester Repeating Arms Company	1946 September 26
b. 120	Windfall Press	1964-1965
b. 120	Windhover Press (Iowa City, Iowa)	1973 June

b. 120	Wings Press	1955
b. 120	Winifred A. Myers Autographs, Ltd.	1966-1974
b. 120	Winks, Robin W.	1960-1971, undated
b. 120	Winsor, Rita	1949-1953
b. 120	Wirzberger, Karl	1955 December 4
b. 120	Wisconsin studies in contemporary literature	1959
b. 120	Wise, William	1968 December 30
b. 120	Witherspoon, Alexander M. (Alexander Maclaren)	1936-1953
b. 120	Witt, Elsie	1937-1953, undated
b. 120	Witt, Napier	1940
b. 120	Wittenberg College	1958 April 14
b. 120	Woleben, Stanley Armstrong	1967, 1969
b. 120	Wolfe, Julia Elizabeth	1938-1939
b. 120	Wolfe, T. K. (Thomas Kennerly)	1967–1975
b. 120	Wolfe, Thomas	1936-1938, undated
b. 120	Wolff, Edwin L.	1951 April
b. <b>120</b>	Wolff, Kurt; Wolff, Helen 2 Folders Also stored in: Harcourt, Brace & World and Pantheon Books	1938-1975, undated
b. 120	Wolle, Francis 2 Folders	1940-1974, undated
b. 316	Clippings removed from Wolle, Francis	1973
b. 120	Wong, Shawn	1973-1974, undated
b. 120	Woodin, Mary 3 Folders	1927-1930
b. 121	Woodin, Mary 6 Folders	1930-1971, undated
b. 121	Woodress, James Leslie	1955-1960, undated
b. 121	Woodrow Wilson Fellowship Program	1955

b. 121	Woodruff, Neal, Jr.	1953-1973
b. 121	Woodworth, Mary K.	1961–1962
b. 121	Worcester Art Museum	1941–1959
b. 121	Work, James A[iken]	1958-1967
b. 121	Wormser, René A. (René Albert)	1946
b. 121	Worster, Donald	1975 March 24
b. 121	Wright, Arthur F.	1961, 1972
b. 121	Wright, Austin	1957 November
b. 121	Wright, Constance	1959-1960
b. 121	Wright, Louis B. (Louis Booker)	1939–1975
b. 121	Wright, Nathalia 2 Folders	1939-1975, undated
b. 121	Writers' Conference in the Rocky Mountains	1958 April
b. 121	Wunder, Richard P.	1971, 1974
b. 121	Wurtmann, Arthur	1946, 1950
b. 121	Wylde, Hildegarde	1967–1972
b. 121	Wylie, Laurence	1969 February 6
b. 121	Wylie, Max	1956 October
b. 121	"X" general	1961 [May 8?]
b. 121	"Y" general	1948-1970, undated
b. 121	Yaddo (Artists' Colony)	1952 February 15
b. 122	Yaffe, James Includes an enclosed typescript by Mary Barrett (Mrs. Reis)	1946-1950, undated
b. 122	Yagi, Toshio	1972
b. 122	Yale Alumni seminars 3 Folders	1958-1975, undated
b. 122	The Yale banner	undated
b. 122	Yale Bibliophiles	1975
b. 122	Yale Club of Delaware	1971
b. 122	Yale Club of New York City	1947-1965, undated

b. 122	Yale Club of Sarasota lecture Includes autograph manuscript notes and photograph	1974-1975, undated
b. 122	Yale Club of Washington, D.C.	1967
b. 122	Yale College (1887-). Class of 1949	1969-1970
b. 122	Yale College (1887-). Dean's Office	1931–1968
b. 122	Yale daily news	1949-1965
b. 122	Yale-in-China Association	1962-1967, undated
b. 122	Yale Library Associates	1935–1975
b. 122	The Yale literary magazine	1947-1959, undated
b. 122	Yale poetry review	1948 March 22
b. 122	Yale Pundits 5 Folders	1951-1974, undated
b. 122	Photographs removed from Yale Pundits	1962, undated
b. 122	The Yale record	1955 March 29
b. 122	The Yale review	1948-1963
b. 122	Yale scene	1971-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. 123	Yale School of Drama	1935–1967
b. 123	Yale School of Music	1940-1974
b. 123	Yale Symphony Orchestra	1972-1974
b. 123	Yale University (miscellaneous)	1930-1975, undated
b. 123	Yale University. American Studies Program	1967 November 22
b. 123	Yale University. Art Gallery 2 Folders	1947-1968
b. 123	Yale University. Council of Masters	1937 March 11
b. 123	Yale University. Department of English	1935-1975, undated
b. 123	Yale University. Department of the History of Art	1941 April 18
b. 123	Yale University. Divinity School	1953, 1955
b. 123	Yale University. Faculty Club	1959 April 26

b. 123	Yale University. Freshman Year	1942-1960
b. 123	Yale University. Graduate School	1935–1975
b. 123	Yale University. International Office	1969
b. 123	Yale University. Latin American Studies	1962 March 2
b. 123	Yale University. Library 8 Folders	1935-1975, undated
b. 124	Yale University. News Bureau	1966-1970
b. 124	Yale University. Office of the President	1941–1974
b. 124	Yale University. Office of the Provost	1971, 1974
b. 124	Yale University. Office of the Secretary	1932–1973
b. 124	Yale University. Office of Undergraduate Admissions	1975 May 27
b. <b>124</b>	Yale University Press 5 Folders Incldues third-party correspondence and financial records	1942-1975, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Photocopies of clippings removed from Yale University Press	1971 September
b. <b>124</b>	Yale University. School of Art and Architecture	1959 March
b. 124	Yale University. School of Medicine	1962 June 22
b. 124	Yale University. Southeast Asia Studies	1961–1962
b. 124	Yale University. Summer Programs	1969 October
b. 124	Yale University. Treasurer	1936-1958
b. 124	Yamaura, Takuzo	1960-1963, undated
b. 124	Yamazaki, Masakazu 2 Folders	1964-1970, undated
	Includes third-party correspondence with the Asia Foundation and Japan Society	
b. <b>124</b>	Yanaga, Chitoshi	1955 June 21
b. 124	Yanagisawa, Eiji	1975, undated
b. 124	Yarmolinsky, Adam	1950
b. 124	Yasko, Karel	1940-1950, undated
b. 124	Yip, Wai-lim	1966, 1968
b. 124	Yoda, Kyoko	1973-1975, undated

b. 124	Yoklavich, John M.	1961–1962
b. 124	Yokozawa, Kyoko	1968-1973, undated
b. 124	Yokozawa, Shiro 2 Folders Includes photographs of Yokozawa and family	1963-1975, undated
b. 124	Yorck, David	1946-1962
b. 125	Yorke, Dorothy	1962-1965
b. 125	Young, James D.	1958
b. 125	Young, Philip	1951, 1956
b. 125	Young Women's Christian Association	1958 April 8
b. 125	Youtz, Ernest E.	1923-1927
b. <b>125</b>	Yü, Yüh-chao	1971-1975, undated
b. 125	"Z" general	1948-1971, undated
b. 125	Zabel, Morton Dauwen	1939-1942, undated
b. 125	Zandbergen, Matthew	1967–1968
b. 125	Zeitlin & ver Brugge (Los Angeles, Calif.)	undated
b. 125	Ziegler, Franz	1935–1936
b. 125	Ziff, William B. (William Bernard)	1949, undated
b. 125	Ziolkowski, Theodore	1975 March 25
b. 125	Zukofsky, Louis; Zukofsky, Celia Thaew Include letters to Pearson from the University of Texas at Austin	1937–1973
b. 125	Zur, Bernard	1955-1959, undated
	First Name Only	
b. 125	"A"	1921-1975, undated
b. <b>125</b>	, Alec	1941–1943
b. 125	, Archie	1956-1957
b. 125	"B"	circa 1926-1974, undated
b. 125	, Bébé	1936-1938

## General Correspondence > First Name Only (continued)

b. 125	, Ben	1953-1954
b. 125	, Bert	1936, undated
b. 125	, Beth	1940-1972, undated
b. 125	, Bill	1947–1970
b. 125	, Bob	1942-1972, undated
b. 125	"C"	1925-1974, undated
b. 125	, Calvin	1937–1947
b. 125	, Сарру	circa 1935-1937
b. 125	, Charlie	1927–1952
b. <b>125</b>	, Christopher	1957-1975, undated
b. 125	"D"	1945-1975
b. 125	, David	1946-1974, undated
b. 125	, Dick	1936–1975
b. 125	"E"	1921–1974
b. 125	, Ed	1940, 1946
b. <b>126</b>	, Elisabet	1933-1934
b. 126	"F"	1920-1969, undated
b. 126	, Fred	1940-1956
b. 126	"G"	1935-1974, undated
b. 126	, Glen	1936-1938
b. <b>126</b>	, Gordon	1941-1953, undated
b. 126	"H"	1926-1974, undated
b. 126	, Harry	1937-1965, undated
b. 126	, Helen	1940-1953

## General Correspondence > First Name Only (continued)

b. 126	, Hubie	1948-1955, undated
b. 126	" "	1955 July 11
b. 126	, Ines	1966, undated
b. 126	"J"	1934-1972, undated
b. 126	, Jack	1947, 1953
b. 126	, Jim	1935-1973, undated
b. 126	, John	1947–1971
b. <b>126</b>	, [Judy?]	1948-1954
b. <b>126</b>	, Juleston	1933, undated
b. <b>126</b>	"K"	1951–1974
b. 126	, Kate	circa 1935-1959, undated
b. 126	, Katherine	1923-1972
b. 126	"L"	1921-1971, undated
b. <b>126</b>	, Lawrie	1945, undated
b. <b>126</b>	, Leonard	1939–1956
b.126	, Lois	1935-1939, undated
b. <b>126</b>	, Lucretia	undated
b. 126	"M"	1933-1974, undated
b. 126	, Marion	1937-1947, undated
b. <b>126</b>	, Mary	1936-1973, undated
b. 126	, May	1921–1973
	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
b. <b>126</b>	, Moll	1933–1974
b. 126 b. 126		1933–1974 1952-1969, undated
	, Moll	1952-1969,

## General Correspondence > First Name Only (continued)

b. <b>126</b>	"P"	1945-1972, undated
b. 126	, Paul	1946-1972, undated
b. 126	"R"	1942-1975, undated
b. 126	, Ray	1947
b. 126	, Ruth	1920-1935, undated
b. 126	"S"	1930-1966, undated
b. 126	, Steve	1930-1934
b. 127	, Steve 2 Folders	1934-1947, undated
b. 127	, [Stow?]	1940-1941
b. 127	"T"	1935-1956, undated
b. 127	, Teresa	1962-1972
b. 127	" <b>\</b> "	1926, undated
b. 127	"W"	1925-1968
b. 127	, Walt	1940-1942, undated
b. 127	″Y″	1927, 1973
b. 127	Unidentified 4 Folders	1921-1975, undated
b. 127	Empty envelopes	1924-1974, undated
	Family Correspondence 5.84 linear feet (14 boxes)	1912–1975
	Organized into two subdivisions: Letters to and from Norman Holmes Pearson and Third Party Letters.	
	Letters to and from Norman Holmes Pearson	
b. 128	Bennett, Dorothy	1952-1960, undated
b. 128	Bennett, Eugene	1923-1952,
	Includes autograph letter, signed, from Joseph H. Bennett to Ms. Aston	undated
b. 128	Bennett, Susan S. (mother-in-law)	1943-1959, undated

## Family Correspondence > Letters to and from Norman Holmes Pearson (continued)

b. 128	Bennett, Winchester (father-in-law)	1942-1952, undated
b. 128	Goodnow Pearson Company	1974-1975, undated
b. 128	Kittredge, Amy	1944-1963, undated
b. 128	Kittredge, Edward H.	1935-1943
b. 128	Kittredge, Helen W.	[1923?]-circa 1935
b. 316	Clipping removed from Kittredge, Helen W.	1923 May 27
b. 128	Kittredge, Joseph B.	1953-1973, undated
b. 128	Kittredge, M. J.	1921, undated
b. <b>128</b>	Kittredge, Russell D. Includes photograph of gravestone	1966-1971, undated
b. 128	Kittredge, Wendy	1954, undated
b. 128	Pearson, Alfred K. (brother) 6 Folders	1921-1975, undated
b. 129	Pearson, Alfred K. (brother) 2 Folders	undated
b. 316	Clippings removed from Pearson, Alfred K.	1967-1968, undated
b. 129	Pearson, Ann	1953-1954, undated
b. 129	Pearson, Barbara	1939-1953, undated
b. 129	Pearson, Carol	1933-1940, undated
b. 129	Pearson, Chester P. (father) 4 Folders	1920-1956, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Pearson, Chester P. (father)	1956 November 9
b. 129	Pearson, Eleanor	1932 August
b. 129	Pearson, Eliphalet (miscellaneous)	1970-1974, undated
b. <b>129</b>	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother)  4 Folders  Includes photographs and ephemera	1911–1932

## Family Correspondence > Letters to and from Norman Holmes Pearson (continued)

b. 130	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	1932-1936
b. 131	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	1936–1941
b. 132	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	1943–1947
b. <b>133</b>	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	1947–1952
b. 134	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	1952-1957
b. 135	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	1957-1963, undated
b. 136	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 12 Folders	undated
b. 137	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (mother) 10 Folders	undated
b. 137	Printed materials removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge)	1945-1955, undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge)	[1951?]-1959, undated
b. 137	Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate) 2 Folders	1963-1964, undated
b. 137 b. 318 (Oversize)		
	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and	undated
b. 318 (Oversize)	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)	undated 1964 February
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace	undated 1964 February 1969
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137 b. 137	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace  Pearson, Gray	undated  1964 February  1969  1930–1952  circa 1934-1957,
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137 b. 137 b. 138	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace  Pearson, Gray  Pearson, Joan	undated  1964 February  1969  1930–1952  circa 1934-1957, undated  1940-1967,
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137 b. 137 b. 138 b. 138	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace  Pearson, Gray  Pearson, Joan  Pearson, Julia	undated  1964 February  1969  1930–1952  circa 1934-1957, undated  1940-1967, undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137 b. 137 b. 138 b. 138	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace  Pearson, Gray  Pearson, Joan  Pearson, Julia  Pearson, M. L.  Pearson, Nathan W.  Pearson, Susan S. (Bennett) (wife)  11 Folders	undated  1964 February  1969  1930–1952  circa 1934-1957, undated  1940-1967, undated  1921  1921-1972,
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137 b. 137 b. 138 b. 138 b. 138 b. 138	Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace  Pearson, Gray  Pearson, Joan  Pearson, Julia  Pearson, M. L.  Pearson, Nathan W.  Pearson, Susan S. (Bennett) (wife)  11 Folders Includes photographs	undated  1964 February  1969  1930–1952  circa 1934-1957, undated  1940-1967, undated  1921  1921-1972, undated  1940-1975, undated
b. 318 (Oversize) b. 137 b. 137 b. 138 b. 138 b. 138 b. 138	2 Folders  Clippings removed from Pearson, Fanny H. (Kittredge) (death and estate)  Pearson, Grace  Pearson, Gray  Pearson, Joan  Pearson, Julia  Pearson, M. L.  Pearson, Nathan W.  Pearson, Susan S. (Bennett) (wife)  11 Folders	undated  1964 February  1969  1930–1952  circa 1934-1957, undated  1940-1967, undated  1921  1921-1972, undated  1940-1975,

## Family Correspondence > Letters to and from Norman Holmes Pearson (continued)

b. 139	Rice, David D.	1937-1975, undated
b. 139	Rice, Eleanor P. (sister) 8 Folders	1926-1974, undated
b. 316	Letter removed from Rice, Eleanor P.	1939 March 1
b. 139	Rice, Elizabeth	1956-1975, undated
b. 139	Clippings removed from Rice, Elizabeth	1965-1975, undated
b. 139	Rice, Linda	1966, undated
b. 139	Tracy, Elizabeth (step-daughter) 4 Folders	1943–1974
b. 140	Tracy, Elizabeth (step-daughter) 2 Folders	1974-1975, undated
b. 140	Tracy, John C.	1941
b. 140	Tracy, Susan (step-daughter)	1943-1975, undated
b. 140	Tracy, Thomas N.	1941-1942
b. <b>140</b>	Trevelyan, George	1964 August 25
b.140	Trevelyan, Humphry	1943-1964, undated
b. 140	Trevelyan, Jane	1963-1965, undated
b. 140	Trevelyan, Janet P.	1943-1946
b. 140	Trevelyan, Molly (Bennett) 2 Folders	1943-1969, undated
b. 140	Trevelyan, S. M.	1944, 1950
b. 140	Trevelyan, Thomas	1960-1964, undated
b. 140	Wright, Kathryn	1956-1966
b. 140	Others 4 Folders	1921-1975, undated
Thi	rd Party Letters	
b. 141	Bennett, Susan S. 2 Folders	1948
L 444	Includes photograph	1000
b. <b>141</b>	Pearson, Alfred K.	1928

## Family Correspondence > Third Party Letters (continued)

b. <b>141</b>	Pearson, Chester P.	1923-1936, undated
b. 141	Pearson, Fanny K. Includes typescript letter, signed, from Bryher	1921-1961, undated
b. 141	Pearson, Susan S. 2 Folders	1940-1959, undated
	Twenty-four negatives have been removed from folder 2 to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.	
b. 141	Tracy, Elizabeth	1945-1951, undated
b. <b>141</b>	Miscellaneous photocopies	undated
b. <b>141</b>	Others	1912-1957, undated
	Third Party Correspondence 0.63 linear feet (2 boxes)	1839–1972
	Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.	
b. 142	Baker, George Pierce letter, typescript, signed, to Eugene O'Neill	1931 October 29
b. 142	Beach, Sylvia correspondence	1953-1954, undated
b. 142	Benét, Stephen Vincent correspondence	1937, undated
	Includes two typescript letters, signed, from Benét to others, and one letter, typescript carbon, to Benét from William Rose Benét	
b. 142	Bok, Edward W[illiam] letter, typescript, signed, to Stoddard	1893 September 14
b. 142	Bretherton, Martin letter, autograph, signed, to "Miss Sinclair"	undated
b. 142	Bryher correspondence Includes one letter, typescript, signed from Bryher to M[i]ron Grindea and sevenix letters to Byher from others	1957-1972, undated
b. 142	Campbell, Albert letter, autograph, signed, to "Miss Doolittle"	1962 November 5
b. 142	Campbell, Thomas letter to Joseph B. Boyd, Cincinnati, Ohio	1839 July 31
b. 142	Canby, Marion G. (Marion Gause) letter, typescript, signed, to Clement Greenberg	1952 March 19
b. 142	Channing, A. K. letters	undated
b. 316	Churchill, Winston letters to J. B. Pond	1900-1901
b. 142	Clark, Edward Murray letter, typescript, signed, to Edith Sitwell	1955 July 31

## Third Party Correspondence (continued)

b. 142	Cowley, Malcolm letter, typescript carbon, to Yale University	1926 December 26
b. 142	Davidson, Eugene letter, typescript carbon, initialed, to Carl Van Vechten	1947 January 31
b. 142	De la Mare, Walker correspondence	1929
	Includes three typescript carbon letters to De la Mare from an unidentified correspondentHarold Monro, and three letters, signed, to John Gawsworth	
b. 142	Dodge, Mary A[bigail] letter, autograph, signed, to unidentified	1872 August 9
b. 142	Emerson, Ralph Waldo letter, autograph, signed to unidentified	1852 October 2
b. 142	Ferguson, Alan letter, autograph, signed, to René Wellek	undated
b. 142	Fletcher, John Gould letters, autograph, signed, to Maurice Firuski	1923, undated
b. 142	Fletcher, John Gould letters, autograph, signed, to Horace Gregory and Marya Zaturenska 2 Folders	1941-1946, undated
b. 142	Fletcher, John Gould correspondence (copies)	undated
b. 142	Flynt, Josiah letter, autograph, signed to The North American review	1899 July 18
b. 142	Foster, John H. letters, typescript, signed	1944 July 18
b. 142	H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) correspondence Includes correspondence with Harold Ober and Mary [Ann?] Henn	1938-1945, undated
b. 142	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letter fragment, autograph, signed, to [Lady Morgan]	1860 May 30
b. 142	Higginson, T[homas[ W[entworth] letter, autograph, signed, to Miss Furmar	1899 July 13
b. 142	Hodgson, Ralph correspondence Includes one letter, typescript, signed, from Hodgson to Kochi Doi and photocopies of letters to Hodgson, dating to 1961, in honor or his 90th birthday	1938-1963, undated
b. 142	Kondo, Joyotaro letter, typescript, signed, to Mr. Blum	1955 January 22
b. 142	Lardner, Ring, Jr. letter, typescript carbon, to Dr. Harris	undated
b. 142	Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth note, autograph, signed, to unidentified	1868 July 10
b. 142	Lothrop, Margaret Mulford letter, autograph, signed, to [Ben?] Ticknor	undated
b. 142	Lounsbury, Floyd Glenn	1960 January 18
b. 142	MacDowell Colony (Peterborough, N.H.) letter, typescript, signed, to Mr. Benét	1938 April 29
b. 142	Macleod, Norman correspondence Includes letter, autograph, signed, from Macleod to Hugh MacDiarmid and photocopy of letter, typescript, signed, to Macleod from Jane Mayhall	1971, undated
b. 142	Martinelli, Sheri letters to Clarence Major 2 Folders	1960

## Third Party Correspondence (continued)

b. 143	Martinelli, Sheri letters to Clarence Major 2 Folders	1960-1962, undated
	Includes photograph	
b. 143	Morgan, Glen E. letter, typescript, signed, to Jere Knight	1964 March 9
b. 143	Morris, Grinnell letter, typescript, signed, to Robert Hardy	1963 April 9
b. 143	Nevius, Blake letter, typescript, signed, to Louis L. Martz	1960 March 8
b. 143	Norman, Dorothy telegram to Muriel Rukeyser	1940 October 10
b. 143	Notestein, Wallace letter, typescript, signed, to Anne Pratt	undated
b. 143	Patterson, Elizabeth Gregg correspondence	1934-1935, undated
b. 143	Rhine, J. B. (Joseph Banks) letter, typescript, signed, to Seward Collins	1940 July 23
b. 143	Rudge, Olga, postcard, autograph, signed, to H. D.	undated
b. 143	Shapiro, Karl, note, autograph, signed, to unidentified	undated
b. 143	Stein, Gertrude letter, typescript, signed, to [William Rose] Benét	1936 October 31
b. 143	Taibundo Ltd. letter, autograph, signed, to unidentified	1972 August 8
b. 143	Turner, Arthur letter, typescript, to "Johnnie"	1939 February 6
b. 143	University of Chicago letter, typescript carbon, signed, to Charles A. Fenton	1952 March 14
b. 143	Warner, Charles Dudley letters, autograph, signed, to George H. Warner	1866-1882
b. 143	Warner, Elizabeth Gillette correspondence	1860-1882
b. 143	Weiss, Elizabeth letters	1934, undated
b. 143	Williams, William Carlos correspondence	1936-1956
	Includes five typescript letters, signed, from Williams to others, and one typescript letter, signed, to Williams from Frederick L. Gwynn	
b. 143	Others	1934-1968, undated

#### Series II: Editorial and Other Projects, circa 1880s-1975

12.81 linear feet (24 boxes)

Series II. Editorial and Other Projects pulls together textual projects on which Pearson served in an editorial or advisory capacity. Material relating to H.D. that was assembled by Pearson or by earlier processing of his papers can also be found here. These project materials are mixed in nature and can include correspondence, writings, and other papers, such as clippings, printed material, and financial and legal records.

Pearson contributed to numerous editorial projects during his academic career. Materials can be found in Series II for smaller, one-time projects and for larger undertakings, including the *Oxford anthology of American literature* (New York: Oxford University Pres, 1938), co-edited with William Rose Benét, and *Poets of the English language* (New York: Viking Press, 1950), co-edited with W. H. Auden, both of which were published in multiple editions.

Pearson's early academic work focused on 19th-century American author Nathaniel Hawthorne. Before Pearson had even completed his graduate work, he edited *The Complete novels and selected tales of Nathaniel Hawthorne* (New York: The Modern Library, 1937), and later in his career, in the 1970s, he coedited, with Thomas Woodson and L. Neal Smith, *The Letters*, volumes XV-XVIII of the centenary edition of the works of Hawthorne published by Ohio State University Press. The "Hawthorne Editions" materials in Series II are subdivided for correspondence and other papers and not differentiated by project title.

Pearson's relationship with the American poet H.D. is documented in a published selection of their correspondence, *Between history & poetry* (Iowa City: Iowa University Press, 1997). The H.D. (Hilda Doolittle) Material in Series II contains the original letters from H.D. to Pearson dating from 1937 to 1961, along with other correspondence, writings, and other papers. In addition to H.D.'s letters, for example, there are numerous correspondence files for publishers, booksellers, and libraries.

Other materials found in Series II relate to a Yale project, *The Works of Jonathan Edwards* (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1957-), *Gandharan art in Pakistan* (New York: Pantheon Books, 1957), by Islay Lyons, a member of H.D.'s social circle, and *Decade: a collection of poems from the first ten years of the Wesleyan poetry program*.

For royalty statements relating to editorial and other projects, see the subseries for Financial and Legal Records in Series VIII. Personal Papers.

Arranged alphabetically by title or supplied project heading.

Decade: a collection of poems from the first ten years of the Wesleyan poetry
program

b. 144	Correspondence 2 Folders	1960-1969, undated
b. 144	Printed material removed from <i>Decade</i>	1967-1970, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from <i>Decade</i>	1968-1970
Gá	andharan art in Pakistan	
b. 144	Correspondence 4 Folders	1954-1960, undated
	Includes correspondence with Islay Lyons, Harald Ingholt, Kurt and Helen Wolff of Pantheon Books, and Bryher	
b. <b>319</b>	Review (photocopy) by Franz Hampl removed from <i>Gandharan art in Pakistan</i>	1958 February

#### H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) Material

#### Correspondence

#### General

b. 144	Allen, Donald	1968
b. 144	American Academy of Arts and Letters	1960-1962
b. 144	Printed materials removed from American Academy of Arts and Letters	1960
b. 144	Asphodel Book Shop	1975 May 5
b. 144	Benkovitz, Miriam J.	1970-1971
b. 144	Brentano's (Firm)	1937 November 11
b. 144	Bryn Mawr	1951-1970, undated
b. 144	Printed material removed from Bryn Mawr	1941, 1961
b. 144	"Business correspondence" 2 Folders	1944-1970, undated
b. 145	Carcanet Press (Manchester, England) 3 Folders	1970-1975, undated
b. 145	Printed material removed from Carcanet Press (Manchester, England)	1971–1974
b. 145	Casa Editrice Astrolabio	1972-1973
b. 145	Charles Scribner's Sons	1966
b. 145	Clodd, Alan	1965, 1972
b. 145	Colgate University Press	1966
b. 145	Collins, Harold P. 2 Folders	1965-1968, undated
b. 145	"Copyrights, contracts, etc."	1947-1960, undated
b. 145	Coward-McCann, Inc.	1950 April 5
b. 145	David R. Godine 3 Folders	1972-1975, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Galley proof of foreword to <i>Tribute to Freud</i> removed from David R. Godine	1974 April 26
b. 145	Diggory, Terence	1974

# $H.\,D.\,(Hilda\,Doolittle)\,Material\,{>}\,Correspondence\,{>}\,General\,(continued)$

b. 145         Elkus, Jonathan Includes copy, typescript, of libretta adaptation of Helen in Egypt         1968-1970, undated           b. 145         Enitharmon Press         1972-1975           b. 145         Ernst, Cane, Berner & Gitlin 2 Folders Includes legal documents         1962-1974           b. 146         Ernst, Cane, Berner & Gitlin 5 Folders         1974-1975           b. 146         Fairchild, Hoxie         1961 April           b. 146         Free, Cholmeley & Nicholsons         1962, 1971           b. 146         Friedman, Susan         1969-1974, undated           b. 146         Gambit (Firm)         1970           b. 146         Georg Westmann Verlag         1965           b. 146         Goodspeed's Book Shop         1937-1971, undated           b. 146         Goodspeed's Book Shop         1937-1971, undated           b. 146         Gotham Book Mart         1972-1973           b. 146         Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)         1971 May           b. 146         Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)         1972 June           b. 146         Grootjahn, Martin         1970 February           b. 146         Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts         1956-1975, undated           b. 146         J. D. (Hilida Doolittle) 3 Folders         1957-1947 Jundated	b. 145	Editions Denoël Includes French translation of "Tribute to Freud" by H.D.	1972-1975, undated
b. 145         Ernst, Cane, Berner & Gitlin 2 Folders Includes legal documents         1962–1974           b. 146         Ernst, Cane, Berner & Gitlin 5 Folders         1974–1975           b. 146         Fairchild, Hoxie         1961 April           b. 146         Frere, Cholmeley & Nicholsons         1962, 1971           b. 146         Friedman, Susan         1969-1974, undated           b. 146         Gambit (Firm)         1970           b. 146         Georg Westmann Verlag         1965           b. 146         Gnomon Press         1966           b. 146         Goodspeed's Book Shop         1937-1971, undated           b. 146         Gotham Book Mart         1972-1973           b. 146         Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)         1971 May           b. 146         Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)         1972 June           b. 146         Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)         1972 June           b. 146         Grove Press Includes contracts         1956-1975, undated           b. 146         Grove Press Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.         1972-1958           b. 147         H.D. (Hilda Doolittle) 71 Folders         1958-1961, undated	b. 145		
Description	b. 145	Enitharmon Press	1972-1975
b. 146         Fairchild, Hoxie         1961 April           b. 146         Frere, Cholmeley & Nicholsons         1962, 1971           b. 146         Friedman, Susan         1969-1974, undated           b. 146         Gambit (Firm)         1970           b. 146         Georg Westmann Verlag         1965           b. 146         Gnomon Press         1966           b. 146         Gnodspeed's Book Shop         1937-1971, undated           b. 146         Gotham Book Mart         1972-1973           b. 146         Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)         1971 May           b. 146         Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)         1972 June           b. 146         Grotjahn, Martin         1970 February           b. 146         Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts         1956-1975, undated           b. 146         J. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes cuttacts         1937-1947 3 Folders           b. 147         H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders         1947-1958 17 Folders           b. 148         H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders         1958-1961, undated	b. 145	2 Folders	1962-1974
b. 146         Frere, Cholmeley & Nicholsons         1962, 1971           b. 146         Friedman, Susan         1969-1974, undated           b. 146         Gambit (Firm)         1970           b. 146         Georg Westmann Verlag         1965           b. 146         Gnomon Press         1966           b. 146         Goodspeed's Book Shop         1937-1971, undated           b. 146         Gotham Book Mart         1972-1973           b. 146         Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)         1971 May           b. 146         Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)         1972 June           b. 146         Grove Press         2 Folders           Includes         2 Folders         1956-1975, undated           b. 146         H. D. (Hilda Doolittle)         3 Folders           Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.         1947-1958           b. 147         H. D. (Hilda Doolittle)         1958-1961, undated           b. 148         H. D. (Hilda Doolittle)         1958-1961, undated	b. 146		1974-1975
b. 146       Friedman, Susan       1969-1974, undated         b. 146       Gambit (Firm)       1970         b. 146       Georg Westmann Verlag       1965         b. 146       Gnomon Press       1966         b. 146       Goodspeed's Book Shop       1937-1971, undated         b. 146       Gotham Book Mart       1972-1973         b. 146       Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)       1971 May         b. 146       Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)       1972 June         b. 146       Grove Press (Westport, Conn.)       1970 February         b. 146       Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts       1956-1975, undated         b. 146       H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.       1947-1958         b. 147       H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders       1958-1961, undated         b. 148       H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 17 Folders       1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Fairchild, Hoxie	1961 April
b. 146 Gambit (Firm) 1970  b. 146 Georg Westmann Verlag 1965  b. 146 Gnomon Press 1966  b. 146 Goodspeed's Book Shop 1937-1971, undated  b. 146 Gotham Book Mart 1972-1973  b. 146 Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm) 1971 May  b. 146 Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.) 1972 June  b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders 1956-1975, undated  b. 146 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders 1 Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.  b. 147 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1947-1958  b. 148 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Frere, Cholmeley & Nicholsons	1962, 1971
b. 146 Georg Westmann Verlag 1965 b. 146 Gnomon Press 1966 b. 146 Goodspeed's Book Shop 1937-1971, undated b. 146 Gotham Book Mart 1972-1973 b. 146 Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm) 1971 May b. 146 Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.) 1972 June b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin 1970 February b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin 1970 February b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders 1956-1975, undated b. 146 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders 1 Includes contracts b. 146 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1937-1947 b. 147 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1947-1958 b. 148 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Friedman, Susan	
b. 146 Gnomon Press Joseph Goodspeed's Book Shop 1937-1971, undated b. 146 Goodspeed's Book Shop 1937-1973 b. 146 Gotham Book Mart 1972-1973 b. 146 Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm) 1971 May b. 146 Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.) 1972 June b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin 1970 February b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts b. 146 H.D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D. b. 147 H.D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders h.D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders 1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Gambit (Firm)	1970
b. 146 Goodspeed's Book Shop 1937-1971, undated b. 146 Gotham Book Mart 1972–1973 b. 146 Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm) 1971 May b. 146 Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.) 1972 June b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin 1970 February b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts b. 146 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D. b. 147 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders h. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1947–1958 1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Georg Westmann Verlag	1965
b. 146 Gotham Book Mart 1972-1973 b. 146 Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm) 1971 May b. 146 Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.) 1972 June b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin 1970 February b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts b. 146 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D. b. 147 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Gnomon Press	1966
b. 146 Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm) 1971 May b. 146 Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.) 1972 June b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin 1970 February b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders 1956-1975, undated 1970 Includes contracts b. 146 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders 100 Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D. b. 147 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1947–1958 b. 148 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Goodspeed's Book Shop	
b. 146  Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)  b. 146  Grotjahn, Martin  1970 February  b. 146  Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts  b. 146  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.  b. 147  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1947–1958  1958–1961, undated	b. 146	Gotham Book Mart	1972-1973
b. 146 Grotjahn, Martin  1970 February  b. 146 Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts  b. 146  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.  b. 147 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Grabhorn-Hoyem (Firm)	1971 May
b. 146  Grove Press 2 Folders Includes contracts  b. 146  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.  b. 147  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 11 Folders  1958-1961, undated	b. 146	Greenwood Press (Westport, Conn.)	1972 June
b. 146  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1947–1958 12 Folders  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1758-1961, undated	b. <b>146</b>	Grotjahn, Martin	1970 February
3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white photograph of H.D.  b. 147  H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 12 Folders  1958-1961, 11 Folders  1958-1961, 11 undated	b. 146	2 Folders	·
b. 148 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) 1958-1961, 11 Folders undated	b. 146	3 Folders Includes: autograph notes, signed, from Bryher; letters to Susan Pearson; copies of writings by H.D.; and one black-and-white	1937–1947
11 Folders undated	b. 147		1947–1958
b. 148 Harcourt Brace Jovanovich 1973, 1975	b. 148		
	b. 148	Harcourt Brace Jovanovich	1973, 1975

#### H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) Material > Correspondence > General (continued)

b. 148	Harris, Kathryn Gibbs Includes drafts, typescript carbon, and printed versions of work by Harris	1961-1975, undated
b. 148	Healey, Claire E. Includes draft of conference paper, typescript, corrected (photocopy)	1975
b. 148	Heinemann (Firm)	1971 November
b. 148	Heydt, Erich	1974 March
b. 148	Heymann, C. David (Clemens David)	1975 March
b. 148	Holland, Joyce M.	1965–1966
b. 148	Houghton Library	1973 December
b. 148	Institute of Contemporary Arts (Washington, D.C.)	1960-1961
b. 148	Knight, Jere	1956-1970, undated
b. 148	Library of Congress	1961 October 31
b. 148	Link, Franz H. Includes drafts, typescript, of work by Link	1974–1975
b. 149	Little, Kitty	1973 June
b. 149	Liveright Publishing Corporation	1945-1946
b. 149	Longview Foundation	1959-1960
b. 149	McGraw-Hill Book Company	1975 July
b. 149	Macmillan Company	1954, 1957
b. 149	Milicia, Joseph	1969-1974
b. 149	Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)	1966
b. 149	Nadeau, Richard M.	1974–1975
b. 149	New Directions Publishing 3 Folders	1973-1975, undated
b. 149	Printed material removed from New Directions Publishing	1974–1975
b. 149	Oxford University Press Includes correspondence to H.D.	1943-1971
b. 149	"Owl sequence"	1957–1959
b. 149	Page, Chester	1971 May 5
b. 149	"Permissions" 6 Folders	1944-1970

# $H.\,D.\,(Hilda\,Doolittle)\,Material\,{>}\,Correspondence\,{>}\,General\,(continued)$

b.150	"Permissions" 6 Folders	1970-1975, undated
b. 150	Financial records removed from "Permissions"	1950-1963, undated
b. 150	Printed material removed from "Permissions"	1957-[1974?]
b. 319	Clipping (photocopy) removed from "Permissions"	1975 March 4
b. 150	Phillips, Robert	1973-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. 150	Poetry Center of the 92nd Street YM-YWHA (New York, N.Y.)	1960
b. 150	Poetry Society	1964
	Includes correspondence with Cleanth Brooks and Eric Walter White, and drafts, typescript, of reminiscences of H.D.	
b. 150	Poetry Society of America	1960-1973, undated
b. 150	Quartermain, Peter	1968 June
b. 150	Quinn, Vincent	1963-1967
b. 150	Radio Corporation of America	1954 November 23
b. 150	Revell, Peter	1973
b. 150	St. James Press	1974-1975, undated
b. 150	Schaffner, John	1961 June 23
b. 150	Schnack, Elizabeth	1955
b. 150	"Scholars"	1973-1975
b. 150	Scott, Foresman and Company	1966
b. 150	Serendipity Books (Firm)	1967 October
b. 150	Seven Gables Bookshop	1960 May
b. 150	Smoller, Sanford J.	1974 February
b. 150	Society of Authors (Great Britain)	1954-1967
b. 150	Spoken Arts	1968-1972
b. 150	Stein, Conrad	1970 February 14
b. 150	Turtle Island Foundation	1974, undated
b. 150	Ullstein Verlag edition Includes correspondence with Michael Schroter and draft, typescript carbon, of introduction by Schroter	1974–1975

# H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) Material > Correspondence > General (continued)

b. 151	University Microfilms International	1965–1966
b. 151	University of Texas. Library	1969 May
b. 151	University of Windsor. Library	1966
b. 151	Uphill, Arthur	1967–1968
b. 151	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.). Press	1971 April
b. 151	White, Eric W[alter] Includes draft, typescript carbon, of essay by White	1974-1975
b. 151	Yale University. Library	1958-1973
b. 151	Yale University Press	1947 January 29
b. 151	Others 2 Folders	1941-1975, undated
By <sup>-</sup>	Γitle	
b. 151	Bid me to live Includes contract and book jacket	1959-1971, undated
b. 151	By Avon River 3 Folders Includes translations of reviews and photograph of book jacket	1948-1956, undated
- dE4		10/1
b. 151	Helen in Egypt	1961
b. 151	Hermetic definition 3 Folders	1971-1973, undated
b. <b>151</b>	Clippings removed from Hermetic definitions	1972-1973, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Hermetic definitions	1972-1973
b. 151	Palimpsest Includes contract	1966–1967
b. 151	Tribute to Freud 2 Folders	1946-1975, undated
	Includes book jacket and draft, typescript carbon, of jacket copy by Pearson	
b. 152	Clippings removed from <i>Tribute to Freud</i>	1956-1963, undated
b. 319	Clipping removed from <i>Tribute to Freud</i>	1956 September 9
By <sup>-</sup>	Горіс	
b. <b>152</b>	Biographies	1949-1969, undated

# $\hbox{H.\,D.\,(Hilda\,Doolittle)}\ Material > Correspondence > By\ Topic\ (continued)$

b. 152	Brandeis award	1959
b. 152	Printed material removed from Brandeis award	circa 1959
b. <b>152</b>	H. D. (death) 2 Folders Includes photographs	1961-1963, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from H. D. (death)	1961
b. <b>152</b>	H. D. (estate)	1961–1963
b. 319	Financial records removed from H. D. (estate)	1963 April 14
b. 152	Films 2 Folders	1966-1974, undated
b. 319	Clipping removed from Films	1973 October 21
b. 152	Repatriation	1958-1960
b. 152	Research projects by students	1956-1959
	Writings	
b. <b>152</b>	Contemporary literature, vol. 10, no. 4, special number on H.D.	1969
b. 152	Copies of essays by H.D., printed versions (photocopies), published in ${\it Close\ Up}$	undated
b. <b>152</b>	End to torment, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected, with proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders	circa 1958-1963, undated
b. 152 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson	
	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and	undated
b. <b>153</b>	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated	undated
b. 153 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]	undated undated undated
b. 153 b. 153 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]  "Lais," poem, [setting copy?], typescript, annotated  "A letter from England," printed version (photocopy), Bryn Mawr	undated undated undated 1924
b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]  "Lais," poem, [setting copy?], typescript, annotated  "A letter from England," printed version (photocopy), Bryn Mawr alumnae bulletin	undated undated undated 1924 undated 1927 December
b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]  "Lais," poem, [setting copy?], typescript, annotated  "A letter from England," printed version (photocopy), Bryn Mawr alumnae bulletin  "A note on poetry," draft, typescript corrected	undated  undated  undated  1924  undated  1927 December 12
b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]  "Lais," poem, [setting copy?], typescript, annotated  "A letter from England," printed version (photocopy), Bryn Mawr alumnae bulletin  "A note on poetry," draft, typescript corrected  Tribute to Freud, foreword, draft, typescript, corrected  Trilogy, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated	undated  undated  undated  1924  undated  1927 December 12  1973 July
b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153 b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]  "Lais," poem, [setting copy?], typescript, annotated  "A letter from England," printed version (photocopy), Bryn Mawr alumnae bulletin  "A note on poetry," draft, typescript corrected  Tribute to Freud, foreword, draft, typescript, corrected  Trilogy, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated 3 Folders	undated  undated  undated  1924  undated  1927 December 12  1973 July  circa 1973
b. 153	proofreaders' marks, and annotated, and with notes in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson 2 Folders  Helen in Egypt, three sheets, drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated  Hermetic definition, list [of book recipients?]  "Lais," poem, [setting copy?], typescript, annotated  "A letter from England," printed version (photocopy), Bryn Mawr alumnae bulletin  "A note on poetry," draft, typescript corrected  Tribute to Freud, foreword, draft, typescript, corrected  Trilogy, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated 3 Folders  Trilogy, foreword, draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated  undated  undated  1924  undated  1927 December 12  1973 July  circa 1973  circa 1973 March

# H. D. (Hilda Doolittle) Material > Writings (continued)

b. 153	Trilogy, reviews	1973-1974, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from <i>Trilogy</i> , reviews	1973-1974
Oth	ner Papers	
b. 153	Biographical information 2 Folders	1939-1974, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Biographical information	1961-1962, undated
b. 153	Birthday (1956)	1956
b. 153	Clippings removed from Birthday (1956)	1956
b. 320 (Oversize)	Printed material removed from Birthday (1956)	1956 September
b. 319	Clippings	1956, 1963
b. 153	Contracts	1916, undated
b. 153	Financial records 2 Folders	1941-1969, undated
b. 153	Institute of Contemporary Arts trustees report	[1959?]
b. 153	Last will and testament	1962
b. 153	"Miscellaneous" notes on H.D. 2 Folders	undated
b. 154	Notes on H.D. by Harold P. Collins	1967, undated
b. 154	Printed ephemera	1974, undated
b. 154	Selections from Bryher's journal in hand of Norman Holmes Pearson	undated
Hawthor	ne Editions	
Cor	respondence	
b. <b>154</b>	"A" general	1928-1968, undated
b. 154	Adkins, Nelson F[rederick]	1936 February 11
b. <b>154</b>	Allen, Thomas J.	1956-1958, undated
b. 154	American Academy of Arts and Letters	1954 September 13
b. 154	American Antiquarian Society. Library	1928 April 23
b. 154	American Book Company	1936, 1949
b. 154	"American Consulate, Liverpool"	1936, undated

b. 154	American literature	1950 December
b. 154	American Philosophical Society	1928 February 17
b. <b>154</b>	Antonilli, [Vittoria?] Includes photographs	1949-1950, undated
b. <b>154</b>	Archives of American Art Includes financial records	1963–1964
b. 154	Arthos, John	1952
b. <b>154</b>	Arvin, Newton	1933 December 20
b. 154	Atkinson, Fred W.	1928 May 15
b. 154	Austin, James C.	1948-1952
b. <b>154</b>	"B" general	1932-1969, undated
b. 319	Clipping removed from "B" general	1955 November 13
b. <b>154</b>	B.F. Stevens & Brown, Ltd.	1933-1936
b. 154	Bacon, Delia	1933-1958, undated
b. 154	Badger, Henry C. (Henry Clay)	1935-1951, undated
b. 154	Barkau, Jane Ann	1971
b. 154	Bassan, Maurice	1958, 1969
b. 154	Bender, Albert M. (Albert Maurice)	1935 November 6
b. 154	Berkshire Museum	1935 September 17
b. 154	Bibliography of American literature	1957, 1959
b. 154	Bibliography on Hawthorne	1959, undated
b. 154	Biddle, Alice	1954-1957, undated
b. 154	Birss, John H[oward]	1932–1949
b. 154	Blunden, E[dmund]	1936 May 8
b. 154	Bodley Head (Firm)	1936 May 9
b. 154	Bolster, Arthur S.	1957 May 8
b. 154	"Book reviews on Hawthorne"	undated

b. 154	"Book stores"	1932-1976, undated
b. 154	Boston Public Library	1941–1953
b. <b>155</b>	Bowdoin College. Library 2 Folders	1928-1967, undated
b. 155	Brown, Percy W[hiting?]	1936, 1949
b. 155	Bryant, William Cullen	1970–1971
b. 155	Bulkley, Robert	1969
b. <b>155</b>	Burch, Charles Eaton (memorial lecture)	1958, undated
b. 155	"C" general	1932-1964, undated
b. 155	Cantwell, Robert	1948-1949
b. 155	Carl H. Pforzheimer Library	1960-1964
b. <b>155</b>	Cass, Lewis	1935
b. <b>155</b>	Castle, Henry A[llen]	1948 November
b. <b>155</b>	Chapin, Katherine Garrison	n.y. January 21
b. <b>155</b>	Charles Hamilton Autographs	1954, 1958
b. <b>155</b>	Charvat, William	1965–1966
b. <b>155</b>	Cheetham, F. H. (Frank Halliday)	1934, 1936
b. <b>155</b>	Chicago Historical Society	1936–1956
b. <b>155</b>	Clark, C. E. Frazer 3 Folders	1964–1975
b. <b>155</b>	Cohen, Bernard	1972, undated
b. <b>155</b>	Cole, Lois Dwight	1941, 1951
b. <b>155</b>	College of the Holy Cross (Worcester, Mass.). Dinand Library	1957 January 30
b. <b>155</b>	Concord Free Public Library (Concord, Mass.)	1935–1936
b. <b>155</b>	Core, George	1965-1968, undated
b. 155	Cornell University. Library	1957
b. <b>155</b>	Cortissoz, Paul	1953-1957, undated
b. 155	Cox, James M. (James Melville)	1967 July 24
b. 155	Crowley, J. Donald (Joseph Donald)	1969 August 6

b. 155	Crowner, Carolyn	1959
b. 155	Currie, Barton	1936 April 14
b. 155	Curtis, Bridgham	1936-1950, undated
b. <b>155</b>	"D" general	1936-1964, undated
b. 155	Dana, Henry Wadsworth Longfellow	1934-1949
b. 155	Dartmouth College. Library	1954
b. <b>155</b>	Davenport Academy of Sciences	1952 September 17
b. 155	Davidson, Edward H. (Edward Hutchins)	1938, 1952
b. 155	Deming, Hawthorne: Deming Louise	1928-1955, undated
b. <b>155</b>	Denham, Paul	1971–1972
b. 155	Donald, David [Herbert]	1957 March 30
b. 155	Dove, George N.	undated
b. <b>155</b>	Dow, George Francis	1935 October 7
b. 155	Dufferin and Ava, [Harriet Georgina Blackwood, Marchioness of]	1936
b. 155 b. 155	Dufferin and Ava, [Harriet Georgina Blackwood, Marchioness of] "E" general	1936 1935-1952, undated
		1935-1952,
b. 155	"E" general	1935-1952, undated
b. 155 b. 155	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry  "English reviews"  Ensor, Mrs. W. Clois  Essex Institute 2 Folders	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June undated
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry  "English reviews"  Ensor, Mrs. W. Clois  Essex Institute	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June undated 1968
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry  "English reviews"  Ensor, Mrs. W. Clois  Essex Institute 2 Folders	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June undated 1968
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 156	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry  "English reviews"  Ensor, Mrs. W. Clois  Essex Institute 2 Folders Includes transcriptions of letters from Nathaniel Hawthorne to others	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June undated 1968 1933–1965
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 156	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry  "English reviews"  Ensor, Mrs. W. Clois  Essex Institute 2 Folders Includes transcriptions of letters from Nathaniel Hawthorne to others  "F" general	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June undated 1968 1933-1965 1935-1968, undated 1952 September
b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 155 b. 156 b. 156	"E" general  Edward Laurence Doheny Memorial Library  Ehrenpreis, Anne Henry  "English reviews"  Ensor, Mrs. W. Clois  Essex Institute 2 Folders Includes transcriptions of letters from Nathaniel Hawthorne to others  "F" general  Fabes, Gilbert H[enry]	1935-1952, undated 1949 March 2 1972 June undated 1968 1933-1965 1935-1968, undated 1952 September 9

b. 156	Feinberg, Charles E.	1961
b. <b>156</b>	Fisher, Benjamin Franklin	1972–1973
b. 156	Fisher, O. O.	1949
b. 156	Flint, Allen	1964, 1968
b. <b>156</b>	Folger Shakespeare Library	1956 December 4
b. 156	Forster, William	1969-1971
b. 156	Frere Cholmeley & Nicholsons	1949
b. 156	Friedrich, Gerhard	1957 November 24
b. 156	Frost, Joseph W. P.	1952 May
b. 156	Fry, Herbert	1952, undated
b. 156	Fuess, Claude M[oore]	1935, 1949
b. 156	"G" general	1935–1968
b. <b>156</b>	Gale, Robert L. Includes draft, typescript (photocopy), of foreword by Pearson for Gale's book on Hawthorne (1968)	1967–1968
b. <b>156</b>	Georgia review	1967-1968
b. 156	Gimbel, Richard	1935 October 8
b. 156	Goodspeed's Book Shop	1930–1967
b. <b>156</b>	Grolier Club	1967
b. 156	Gould, Warren	1955
b. <b>156</b>	"H" general	1935-1969, undated
b. 319	Clippings (photocopy) removed from "H" general	undated
b. 156	Hall, Lawrence S[argent]	1972
b. 156	Hamilton, Holman	1950 June 9
b. 156	Harlan, James L. Includes transcriptions and copies of letters from John Forster	1959–1963
b. 156	Harris, Sheldon	1953-1957
b. 156	Hart, James D. (James David) Includes draft, typescript carbon, and reprint article, "Hawthorne's Italian diary," by Hart	1962-1963

b. 319	Hawthorne diary pages (photocopy) removed from Hart, James D. (James David)	undated
b. <b>156</b>	Harvard College Library	1935 September 25
b. <b>156</b>	Harwood, Margaret	1951–1961
b. 156	Haverford College. Library	1936, 1957
b. <b>156</b>	Henry W. Huntington Library and Art Gallery	1928-1970, undated
b. <b>156</b>	Hilen, Andrew R.	1964, 1968
b. <b>156</b>	Hilles, Frederick W. (Frederick Whiley)	1958 October 1
b. <b>156</b>	Historical and Philosophical Society of Ohio	1949 April 18
b. <b>156</b>	Historical Society of Pennsylvania Includes copies, typescript carbon and manuscript, of letters from Hawthorne to others	1932-1938, undated
b. <b>156</b>	Hopkins, Vivian C[onstance]	1954-1973, undated
b. 156	Hostetler, Norman H.	1966-1972
b. 156	Hotson, Leslie	1958
b. <b>156</b>	Houghton Library	1970 October 15
b. 156 b. 156	Houghton Library  Houghton Mifflin Company	1970 October 15 1934
b. <b>156</b>	Houghton Mifflin Company	1934
b. 156 b. 156	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders	1934 1954–1960
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph	1934 1954–1960 1972-1975
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 320 (Oversize)	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph  Clipping removed from Hull, Raymona	1934 1954-1960 1972-1975 1973 October
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 320 (Oversize) b. 157	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph  Clipping removed from Hull, Raymona  Humanities Research Council of Canada	1934 1954–1960 1972-1975 1973 October 1967
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 320 (Oversize) b. 157 b. 157	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph  Clipping removed from Hull, Raymona  Humanities Research Council of Canada  Ifan Kyrle Fletcher	1934 1954–1960 1972-1975 1973 October 1967 1952 March 21
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 157 b. 157 b. 157	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph  Clipping removed from Hull, Raymona  Humanities Research Council of Canada  Ifan Kyrle Fletcher  Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum	1934 1954–1960 1972-1975 1973 October 1967 1952 March 21 1949 1936-1967,
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 320 (Oversize) b. 157 b. 157 b. 157 b. 157	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph  Clipping removed from Hull, Raymona  Humanities Research Council of Canada  Ifan Kyrle Fletcher  Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum  "J" general	1934 1954–1960 1972-1975 1973 October 1967 1952 March 21 1949 1936-1967, undated
b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 156 b. 320 (Oversize) b. 157 b. 157 b. 157 b. 157	Houghton Mifflin Company  Hudson, Gertrude Reese  Hull, Raymona 2 Folders Includes photograph  Clipping removed from Hull, Raymona  Humanities Research Council of Canada  Ifan Kyrle Fletcher  Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum  "J" general  James, Edward T.	1934 1954–1960 1972-1975 1973 October 1967 1952 March 21 1949 1936-1967, undated 1964 April 3

b. 157	"K" general	1950-1960, undated
b. 157	Kane, Carolyn	1971, undated
b. 157	Kearns, Francis E. (Francis Edward)	1962 September 20
b. <b>157</b>	Kirk, Rudolf	1949 February 8
b. 157	Klinkowitz, Jerome	1969
b. <b>157</b>	Kreuzer, James R.	1960
b. <b>157</b>	Kriegbaum, Roger Alan	1971
b. <b>15</b> 7	"L" general	1935-1971, undated
b. <b>157</b>	Lease, Benjamin	1970-1971
	Includes copies of articles on Hawthorne by Lease	
b. <b>157</b>	Leisy, Ernest Erwin	1932, 1936
b. 157	Lemperly, Paul	1935 September 25
b. 157	Levin, Harry	1959
b. <b>157</b>	Levy, Leo B.	1967 November
b. 157	Leyda, Jay	1949-1968, undated
b. <b>157</b>	Library of Congress 2 Folders	1928-1954, undated
	Includes copies, manuscript and typescript carbon, of material relating to Hawthorne	
b. 157	Lilly, Josiah Kirby	1935 September 25
b. 157	Lilly Library (Indiana University, Bloomington)	1964 May 6
b. <b>157</b>	Limoges, Ronald E.	1968
b. <b>157</b>	Liverpool (England). Public Libraries, Museums, and Art Gallery	1934 May
b. 157	Lohmann, Christoph K.	1967
b. <b>157</b>	Long, O. W. (Orie William)	1935 October
b. <b>157</b>	Longmans, Green & Co.	1936-1949
b. <b>157</b>	Lothrop, Margaret Mulford	1936–1951
b. <b>157</b>	Lüdeke, Henry	1959 August 14
b. <b>157</b>	Lundblad, Jane	1947 March 31

b. <b>157</b>	"M" general	1930–1973
b. <b>157</b>	McAleer, Edward C.	1949
b. <b>157</b>	McDonald, John J.	1970-1973
b. <b>157</b>	McElroy, John H[armon]	1967–1968
b. 157	Madigan, Thomas F.	1928-1935, undated
b. <b>157</b>	Maggs Bros.	1936, 1949
b. <b>157</b>	Mann, Horace [K.?]	1928 April 27
b. <b>157</b>	Manning, Richard C. (estate)	1957
b. 157	Marietta College. Library	1954 September 16
b. <b>157</b>	Marks, Alfred H.	1961 May 19
b. 157	Martin, H. Bradley (Henry Bradley)	1948 November 15
b. <b>157</b>	Marx, Leo	1951, undated
b. <b>157</b>	Marygrove College	1961 April 27
b. <b>157</b>	Maryland Historical Society. Library	1957 February 26
b. 157	Massachusetts Historical Society	1935 December 6
b. <b>157</b>	Massachusetts Horticultural Society. Library	1954 June 28
b. 157	Matenko, Percy	1947 June
b. 157	Maurice, Margaret Stewart	1928-1955, undated
b. <b>157</b>	Merivale, Elizabeth; Merivale, Phoebe	1933, 1936
b. <b>157</b>	Metcalf, Eleanor Melville	1952
b. <b>157</b>	Methuen & Co.	1936
b. <b>158</b>	Meynell, Wilfrid	undated
b. 158	Middlebury College. Library	1957 November
b. 158	Milburn, Ulysses Sumner	1930-1954, undated
b. <b>158</b>	Minute Man National Historical Park Project	1966-1967
b. 158	Missouri Historical Society	1954 May 19
b. 158 b. 158	Missouri Historical Society  Morris Library	1954 May 19 1970 January 20

b. <b>158</b>	Murdock, Kenneth B[allard]	1935 December 22
b. 158	"N" general	1949, undated
b. 158	National Archives (U.S.)	1948-1949
b. <b>158</b>	New Hampshire Historical Society	1928-1953
b. <b>158</b>	New York Public Library  2 Folders  Includes copies of letters, typescript carbon, of letters from	1931-1973, undated
	Hawthorne to others	
b. 158	New York State Library	1936 December 29
b. <b>158</b>	Nichols, Roy F. (Roy Franklin)	1932 January 19
b. 158	"O" general	1933, 1950
b. 158	Ohio State University centenary edition 5 Folders	1959-1973, undated
b. 158	O'Sullivan, Vincent	1929 May 26
b. 158	"P" general	1935-1965, undated
b. 158	Pauly, Thomas H.	1973, undated
b. 158	Peck, Richard E.	1966
b. 158	Perrin P[orter] G[ale]	1935, 1955
b. 158	Petkus, Thomas E. S.	1968, 1970
b. 158	Pforzheimer, Walter L. (Walter Lionel)	1975 May 6
b. 158	Philip H. and A.S.W. Rosenbach Foundation	1973 June
b. 158	Pierpont Morgan Library	1932-1970, undated
b. 158	Pleadwell, F. L. (Frank Lester)	1936 May 1
b. 158	Pollard, John A. (John Albert)	1935 November 1
b. 158	Prescott, Marjorie Wiggin	1935
b. 158	Princeton University. Library	1949
b. 158	Public Library of Cincinnati and Hamilton County	1954 July 13
b. 158	Pynchon, W. H. C.	1935–1938
b. 158	"R" general	1936-1951, undated

b. 158	Redwood Library and Athenaeum	1957 February 27
b. 158	Rice family	1934-1936
b. 158	Richard, Jerry	1972
b. 158	Rodabaugh, Delmer	1949, 1951
b. 158	Rogers, John Randolph	1957
b. 159	Rosenbach Company	1931–1949
b. 159	Rosenzweig, Saul	1959, 1967
b. 159	Ross, Jacqueline	1972, 1974
b. 159	Rusk, Ralph L. (Ralph Leslie)	1952 September 8
b. 159	Rutherford B. Hayes Memorial Library	1953 February 6
b. 159	"S" general	1934-1971, undated
b. 159	St. Lawrence University. Library	1954, 1966
b. 159	Salt, Henry S.	1934 August 31
b. 159	Sams, Henry W.	1957
b. 159	Scribner Book Store	1949-1950
b. 159	Scribner Library	1957
b. 159	Sealts, Mertin M.	1970
b. 159	Sears, Clara Endicott	1935, 1949
b. 159	Sharf, Frederic A.	1959 February
b. 159	Shuman, R. Baird (Robert Baird)	1959 April
b. 159	Silver, Rollo G. (Rollo Gabriel)	1933 July 23
b. 159	Silverman, Oscar A.	1958 June 17
b. 159	Simpson, Claude M. (Claude Mitchell)	1967–1975
b. 159	Small, Miriam Rossiter	1949, 1953
b. 159	Smoller, Sanford J.	1972 June
	"Sources of letters"	undated
b. 159	Steegmuller, Francis	1949, undated
b. 159	Stevens, Aretta Jane	1969
b. 159	Stewart, Randall; Stewart, Cleone 2 Folders	1932-1967, undated

b. 159	Stewart, Randall (miscellaneous) 6 Folders	1927-1959, undated
b. 159	Stoehr, Taylor	1967–1973
b. 159	Stone, Edward	1970 September
b. 159	Stone, Wilbur Macey	1935 October 11
b. 159	Stratton, Clarence	1935, 1949
b. 159	Swann Auction Galleries	1949
b. 159	Sweet, Forest H.	1958 September
b. 159	Taplin, Gardner B.	1951 November 24
b. 160	Tharp, Louise Hall	1949-1950
b. 160	Thorp, Margaret [Farrand]	1952 July 29
b. 160	Tibbitts, Jonathan Cilley; Tibbetts, Grace Cilley; Tibbitts, Walter	1928-1964
b. <b>160</b>	Tilton, Eleanor M. (Eleanor Marguerite)	1964
b. 160	Tryon, Warren S. (Warren Stenson)	1963 April 24
b. 160	Tucker, George H.	1935
b. 160	Turner, Arlin Incldues draft, typescript carbon, of article by Turner	1971–1974
b. 160	Turner, Justin G.	1954 May 28
b. 160	University of Illinois (Urbana-Champaign campus). Library	1953 July 11
b. 160	University of Kentucky. Libraries	1957 February 13
b. 160	University of Michigan. Museum of Art	1957 March 6
b. 160	University of Notre Dame. Archives	1957 March 19
b. 160	University of Pennsylvania. Library	1949-1957
b. 160	University of Rochester. Library	1936 April 24
b. 160	University of Texas. Humanities Research Center	1960, 1964
b. <b>160</b>	University of Texas. Library	1964
b. 160	That works of Contacts Library	1057 5 1
	University of Virginia. Library	1957 February 19
b.160	Valentine Museum (1894-2000)	1957 February 19

b. 160	Viargues, René	1969 July
b. 160	"W" general	1935-1973, undated
b. 160	Walter R. Benjamin Autographs	1928-1975
b. 160	Weber, Carl J.	1952, 1957
b. 160	Weber, David R.	1969, undated
b. 160	Wells, Gabriel	1936
b. 160	Willert, James	1971 June 10
b. 160	William Andrews Clark Memorial Library	1935
b. 160	Williams, Stanley Thomas	1933-1949, undated
b. 160	Wilson, Carroll A.	1935–1936
b. 160	Wright, Helen	1956-1957
b. 160	Wyzanski, Charles E. (Charles Edward)	undated
b. 160	"Y" general	1967 March
b. 160	Yale University. Library	1935 December 4
b. 160	Yale University Press	1974 July
b. 160	Zink, David	1972-1973
b. 160	Unidentified	1928-1949, undated
Oth	er Papers	
b. 160	Clippings	1933-1959, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clipping	1951 July 18
b. 160	Manuscript material	1969-1974, undated
b. 160	Maria Mitchell diary 3 Folders	undated
b. 160	Photographs of Violet Hunt Includes cabinet cards	circa 1880s
b. 160	Printed material	1963-1972, undated
b. 160	"Sources for letters"	undated

## Oxford anthology of American literature

## Correspondence

b. <b>161</b>	Colum, Padraic	1937 November 29
b. <b>161</b>	Enoch Pratt Free Library	1937 October 23
b. 161	H. D. (Hilda Doolittle)	1936-1937, undated
b. <b>161</b>	Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery	1937 March 17
b. <b>161</b>	Johnson, Thomas H.	1937 October
b. <b>161</b>	Liveright Publishing Corporation	1938 February 11
b. <b>161</b>	McCarter, Pete [Kyle]	1938 June 6
b. <b>161</b>	Macmillan Company	1937 December
b. <b>161</b>	Neale Publishing Company	1937 June 24
b. 161	Oxford University Press 10 Folders	1935–1974
b. <b>161</b>	Reznikoff, Charles	1937 October 26
b. <b>161</b>	Sandburg, Carl	1937 October 20
b. <b>161</b>	Santayana, George	1937–1938
b. 161	Sinclair, Upton	1939 December 29
b. <b>161</b>	Small, Marjorie	undated
b. <b>161</b>	Stevens, Wallace	1937 June 17
b. 161	Tate, Allen	1937-1939, undated
b. 161	Williams, Stanley Thomas	1936-1937, undated
b. <b>161</b>	Others	1938, 1961
	Writings	
b. 162	"Introductions" 2 Folders	undated
b. 162	Table of contents	undated
	Other Papers	
b. 162	"Copyright fees"	undated
b. 162	Manuscript material	undated

## Oxford anthology of American literature > Other Papers (continued)

b. 162	Memorandum of proof	undated
b. 162	Printed material 3 Folders	1938-1966, undated
b. 162	Proposed revision	1958, undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Clippings	1938-1939
Ро	pets of the English language	
b. <b>319</b>	$^{\prime\prime}\text{A}$ Calendar of British and American poets," draft, typescript, corrected and annotated	circa 1950
b. 162	Drafts to "General principles," "General preface," and introductions to individual volumes, typescript , typescript carbon, and autograph manuscript, corrected 2 Folders	undated
"Po	oets of the South: An anthology"	
	Correspondence	
b. 162	Rinehart & Company, Inc.	1950-1951
	Writings	
b. 162	Table of contents 2 Folders	circa 1950
b. 162	Setting copy, typescript, corrected, with proofreaders' marks and printer's annotations, and drafts 6 Folders	1948-1955, undated
b. 163	Setting copy, typescript, corrected, with proofreaders' marks and printer's annotations, and drafts  38 Folders	1948-1955, undated
b. 164	Setting copy, typescript, corrected, with proofreaders' marks and printer's annotations, and drafts 4 Folders	1948-1955, undated
b. <b>164</b>	"Rejections," drafts 2 Folders	circa 1950
	Other Papers	
b. 164	Clipping	undated
b. 164	Notes and notecards	undated
″T	wentieth century American poetry: An anthology"	
b. <b>164</b>	Drafts, printed versions (photocopy), annotated 4 Folders	circa 1970
b. 319	Proof, annotated	1970

The works of Jonathan Edwards

### The works of Jonathan Edwards (continued)

## Correspondence

b. 164	Correspondence 6 Folders	1951-1964
b. 165	Correspondence 3 Folders	1964-1975, undated
Oth	ner Papers	
b. <b>165</b>	Agendas and Meeting Minutes	1954–1965
b. 165	Authorizations Forms	1955-1964
b. <b>165</b>	Editor's Instruction Sheet	1957–1968
b. 165	Miscellaneous manuscript material	1957-1973, undated
b. <b>319</b>	Photocopy of autograph manuscript note by Edwards	undated
b. 165	Plan for the Complete Edition	undated
b. <b>165</b>	Printed material	1957-1963, undated
b. 319	Clipping removed from Printed material	1955 January 30
b. <b>165</b>	Report of Progress	1965 December

## Series III: Writings, 1829-1975, bulk 1936-1975

10.44 linear feet (28 boxes)

Series III. Writings contains work both by Norman Holmes Pearson and by others. The bulk of Pearson's writings consist of drafts and printed versions of shorter works, such as essays, lectures, forewords and introductions, and radio broadcasts and interviews. Writings date from student papers written while Pearson was an undergraduate at Yale University in the early 1930s to 1975, the year of his death, and document Pearson's research and teaching interests in American literature, culture, and history. There is also one copy (3 volumes), typescript carbon, corrected, of Pearson's dissertation *The French and Italian notebooks by Nathaniel Hawthorne* (1941).

Writings by others listed here in Series III are arranged alphabetically by author and then by title, with the exception of a group of "offprints" filed at the end of the alphabetical run. This group of writings likely aggregates material acquired by Pearson during the course of his own research, through work on editorial projects, and as solicited or unsolicited gifts from peers, students, and others. Printed versions (offprints and reprints) of essays are frequently inscribed to Pearson.

For additional lecture notes and drafts by Pearson, see the Lectures and Other Events subseries in Series IV. Research and Teaching Files. For writings by H.D., see the H.D. (Hilda Doolittle) Materials subseries in Series II. Editorial and Other Projects. Additional writings by others can be found scattered in the Subject Files subseries in Series IV. Research and Teaching Files. For printed versions of reviews, see Series VIII. Printed Materials. See Series VIII. Personal Papers for Notebooks and Journals and School Papers.

Boxes 292-293 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Organized into two subseries: Writings of Norman Holmes Pearson and Writings of Others.

	Writings of Norman Holmes Pearson 2.29 linear feet (6 boxes)	1927–1975
	Arranged alphabetically by title or heading.	
b. <b>166</b>	"Alexander Hamilton," report, draft, typescript	1927 February 11
b. 166	"American literature," essay, printed versions	undated
b. 166	"The American poet in relation to science," essay, reprint (3 copies)	circa 1949
b. <b>166</b>	"American thought and civilization," lectures, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected 2 Folders	1935–1936
b. <b>166</b>	"The American writer and the feeling for community," lecture, printed version (2 copies)	circa 1962
b. <b>166</b>	"The American writer and the feeling for community," lecture, offprint, English Studies (3 copies)	1962 October 5
b. 166	["'Art for the wrong reason' is what I call my collection"], essay, draft, typescript photocopy (4 copies)	1975, undated
b. 337	"Background of yes," draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1938 March 19
b. <b>166</b>	["Being one of those beetle-brows who expects"], draft, typescript carbon	[1955]
b. 337	"Bill Bénet," biographical sketch, draft, typescript and autograph	undated

b. 166	"Billy Budd: 'The king's yarn'," essay, printed version (7 copies)	undated
b. 166	"Both Longfellows," essay, offprint, <i>The University review</i> (17 copies)	1950
b. <b>166</b>	["Bryher, Winifred (September 2, 1894-), English novelist"], biographical sketch, draft, typescript, undated	undated
b. <b>166</b>	"Changing concepts of American democracy," address, draft, typescript mimeograph	circa 1975 September
b. <b>166</b>	"The College years of Nathaniel Hawthorne," draft, typescript carbon 3 Folders	1932
b. 166	"Conspectus," [essay?], drafts, typescript, corrected	undated
b. <b>166</b>	"Cotton Mather and the art of writing," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies) 2 Folders	1935 March 26
b. <b>167</b>	"Cultural aspects of America," essay, drafts, typescript mimeograph 2 Folders	1953
b. <b>167</b>	"The Cultural climate of America and the development of the arts," address, drafts, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon, corrected	undated
b. 167	"The Decline of Puritanism," essay, draft, typescript, corrected	undated
b. <b>167</b>	["Doolittle, Hilda (pseudonym H. D.), American"], biographical sketch, proof, corrected	undated
b. 319	"Doubt and conflict," essay, printed version, Yale daily news	1951 January 16
b. 337	["Edna St. Vincent Millay walked onto the stage"], draft, autograph	undated
b. <b>167</b>	"Elizabeth Peabody on Hawthorne," essay, offprint, Essex Institute historical collections	1958 July
b. <b>167</b>	"The Escape from time: Poetry, language and symbol: Stein, Pound, Eliot," radio address, reprint (8 copies)	undated
b. 167	"Foreword," printed version (photocopy)	undated
b. <b>167</b>	"The French and Italian notebooks by Nathaniel Hawthorne: Edited and with an introduction by Norman Holmes Pearson," dissertation, draft, typescript carbon, corrected 2 Folders	1941
b. 168	"The French and Italian notebooks by Nathaniel Hawthorne: Edited and with an introduction by Norman Holmes Pearson," dissertation, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1941
b. 168	"The Gaits of Cotton Mather," lecture, draft, typescript, corrected	circa 1940
		December 27
b. 319	"Gertrude Stein," review of Four in America, galley proof (2 copies)	circa 1947
b. 319 b. 168	"Gertrude Stein," review of Four in America, galley proof (2 copies)  "The Gertrude Stein collection," essay, draft, typescript, corrected, and printed version, The Yale University library gazette	

b. 320 (Oversize)	"The Gertrude Stein collection," essay, galley proof	1942 January
b. 168	"A 'Good thing' for Hawthorne'," essay, reprint, Essex Institute historical collections (2 copies)	1964 October
b. 168	"Hawthorne and the Mannings," essay, printed version, Essex Institute historical collections	1958 July
b. 168	"Hawthorne, Sophia Amelia Peabody," biographical sketch, printed version (photocopy)	undated
b. 168	"Hawthorne's duel," essay, offprint, Essex Institute historical collections	undated
b. 168	"Hawthorne's two 'engagements'," essay, printed version (4 copies)	1963 April
b. 168	"Hawthorne's usable truth," [address?], printed version (3 copies) 2 Folders	1949-1950
b. 168	"How did you choose your academic field," printed version, Yale alumni magazine	1973 October
b. 337	"Hyde Park Charlie," story, drafts, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 168	"In honor of Melville," address, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected, and notes	circa 1969
b. 320 (Oversize)	"In honor of Melville," address, galley proof, corrected	circa 1969
b. 168	"In with events," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy) and printed version, The rising generation (photocopy)	undated
b. 168	"Interview with Prof. Norman Holmes Pearson," printed version, <i>The Study of English</i>	1964 April
b. <b>292</b> , IIIII 39002091243718	"Interview with Professor Norman Holmes Pearson, Chairman, American Studies Program, Yale University" [by] Zygmunt Nagorksi	1963 November 13
	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3 Presentation copy	
	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3	
b. 168	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3 Presentation copy Box 292 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies	undated
b. 168 b. 168	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3 Presentation copy  Box 292 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Introduction," proof, signed and corrected, with proofreaders' marks	undated 1971 September
	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3 Presentation copy  Box 292 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Introduction," proof, signed and corrected, with proofreaders' marks (photocopy)  "Introduction," to The Double-cross system in the war of 1939 to 1945 by	
b. 168	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3 Presentation copy  Box 292 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Introduction," proof, signed and corrected, with proofreaders' marks (photocopy)  "Introduction," to The Double-cross system in the war of 1939 to 1945 by John Masterman, draft, typescript, corrected  "Introduction" to A Preliminary checklist of the writings of Ezra Pound by	1971 September
b. 168 b. 168	1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 00:23:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) () [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243718.u.mp3 Presentation copy  Box 292 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  "Introduction," proof, signed and corrected, with proofreaders' marks (photocopy)  "Introduction," to The Double-cross system in the war of 1939 to 1945 by John Masterman, draft, typescript, corrected  "Introduction" to A Preliminary checklist of the writings of Ezra Pound by John Hamilton Edwards, draft, typescript carbon, corrected  "Introduction to Walden" by Henry David Thoreau, galley proof, corrected	1971 September circa 1953

b. 168	["John Bunyan in America. By David E. Smith"], review, draft, typescript carbon	circa 1966
b. 169	"The John Gould Fletcher collection," essay, printed version, <i>The Yale University library gazette</i> (2 copies)	1956 January
b. 169	Lectures, special (misc.) 2 Folders	1948-1960, undated
b. 169	"Lena Grove," essay, printed version, Shenandoah corrected (3 copies)	1952
b. 169	"The Mark Twain Memorial in Hartford, Connecticut," essay, printed version, American studies	1960
b. 169	"MELUS," talk, address, draft, typescript, corrected (photocopy), and [research notes?]	1974-1975, undated
b. 169	["Mr. Tilghman, Mr Luce, members of the graduating class"], lecture notes, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 337	"Music immortality," letter to the editors, draft, autograph, corrected	undated
b. 169	"The Nature and possibilities of American studies," essay, drafts, typescript, corrected, and reprint (3 copies)	1968
b. 169	"Norman Holmes Pearson on H. D.: An interview," reprint, <i>Contemporary literature</i> (3 copies)	1969
b. 169	Notes on American history, typescript and typescript carbon 2 Folders	undated
b. 337	Notes on miscellaneous topics, drafts, autograph and typescript	undated
b. 337	["Oxford as you know"], address, draft, typescript, annotated	1935 August 29
b. 169	"Oxford essays: 1932-1934," drafts, typescript, corrected and annotated	1932-1934
b. 169	"Papers on Milton: Yale, 1935-36," drafts, typescript, corrected	1935–1936
b. 169	"Pounds Cantos," [introduction?], draft, typescript carbon	1958 July 15
b. 337	"Preface" to an Ezra Pound checklist, draft, typescript carbon, corrected (incomplete)	undated
b. 169	"Problems of literary executorship," address, reprint, <i>Studies in bibliography</i> (3 copies)	1953
b. 170	Publishers reports	1936-1940
b. 292, IIIIII 39002091243700	"Putting Fragments Together: Pound and H.D.," 24th Annual Charles Eaton Burch Memorial Lecture, Howard University  1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 02:05:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) ()  Static and a high amount of hiss can be heard on the tape. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243700a.u.mp3  Box 292 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1975 April 25

b. 170	"The Pynchons and Judge Pyncheon," essay, reprint, Essex Institute historical collections (3 copies)	1964 October
b. 170	"Reading a novel: The Great Gatsby, [essay?], drafts, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 170	Reviews 4 Folders	1940-1967, undated
b. 170	"Right forms for American Studies?" address, typescript mimeograph	1965 March
b. 170	"The Role of poetry," essay, drafts, typescript (photocopy) and typescript mimeograph $$	1975, undated
b. 170	"The Role of poetry in the classroom," address, printed version, <i>The Independent school bulletin</i> (2 copies)	1963 May
b. 170	"The Role of poetry in the classroom," address, reprint (40 copies) 3 Folders	circa 1963
b. 170	"The Role of poetry in the teaching on English," address, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected	circa 1963
b. 170	"Science fiction as myth," address, draft, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon	[1961?]
b. 170	"Shakespeare's Antony and Cleopatra," address, offprint, <i>Literary criterion</i> (3 copies)	1959
b. 170	"The Situation of the poet today," radio interview, draft, typescript, corrected	1948 May 9
b. 170	"The State of early Seventeenth century prose," draft, typescript, corrected and signed	undated
b. 171	"Surveying American literature," essay," reprint (8 copies)	circa 1940 April
b. 337	"Thornton Wilder," notes, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 171	"Types of recent American literature," [address?], draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies)	[1971?]
b. 171	Undergraduate essays, drafts, typescript and autograph manuscript, corrected <i>2 Folders</i>	1931-1932, undated
b. 171	"The Undergraduate major," [essay?], draft, typescript (5 copies)	undated
b. 171	"Visit to R.H.," draft, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon	undated
b. 171	"What American literature shall we teach," lecture, draft, typescript	circa 1958 November
b. 171	"What is American studies?" synopsis of address, printed version, Kyushu American literature	1964 April
b. 171	"Williams collected," review, printed version, Yale review, inscribed	1962
b. 171	"A Word beforehand," introduction, draft, typescript carbon (2 copies)	undated

b. <b>171</b>	["Yale? Yale. Yale is both a question and a fact"], draft, typescript carbon	1968 November 18
b. <b>171</b>	"Yale interprets the news," radio broadcast, drafts, typescript mimeograph	1948, 1954
b. 171	"Yale reports," radio broadcast, drafts, typescript mimeograph 5 Folders	1957–1969
	Writings of Others 6.46 linear feet (17 boxes)	1829-1975
	Arranged alphabetically, first by author, and then by title or heading.	
	[Agresti, Olivia Rossetti?]	
b. 172	"Labor conditions and the anarchist movement," draft, typescript carbon $\label{eq:carbon}$	undated
	Ambelain, Robert	
b. <b>172</b>	La kabbale pratique, printed version (photocopy) (incomplete) 2 Folders	undated
	Andersen, Astrid Hjertenaes	
b. 172	"I sing: XLV," poem, draft, typescript	undated
	Anderson, Wallace Earl	
b. 172	"Immaterialism in Jonathan Edwards' early philosophical notes," essay, reprint (photocopy)	undated
	Andrews, George A.	
b. 172	"The Demon's utterance," poem, draft, typescript, signed	undated
	Aoki, Tsugio	
b. 337	"Sons and lovers and The Rainbow: A phase of D. H. Lawrence," essay, draft, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 337	"The Warmth of the indulgent sun: an interpretation of Donne's 'The Sunne rising'," essay, draft, typescript, corrected	1957 May 5
	Appleton, Peter	
b. <b>256</b>	"The Responsibility," poem, drafts, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon (2 copies)	circa 1955 February 24
	Arnstein, Flora J.	
b. 172	A Moth's wing, printed version, with presentation inscription	1945 December
	Astel, Hans Arnfrid	
b. 172	Poems, transcriptions, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Auden, W. H. (Wystan Hugh)	
b. 337	Chronology for literary history, draft, typescript, annotated	[1973?]

# Writings of Others > Auden, W. H. (Wystan Hugh) (continued)

b. 337	"The Platonic blow," draft, typescript carbon, corrected, and printed version	1970, undated
b. 172	"The Things which are Caesar's," essay, draft, typescript mimeograph	undated
	Ault, J. Burchenal	
b. 172	Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopies)	1974, undated
	Baird, James	
b. 172	"'Meta-men and para-things': Wallace Stevens in prospect of beauty," essay, draft, typescript	undated
	Bard, Joseph	
b. 172	"The Dynamism of a new poetry," address, drafts, typescript, corrected	1957 February 28
	Barnstone, Willis	
b. 172	Antijournal, poems, draft, typescript, inscribed	undated
b. 172	China poems, draft, typescript, inscribed	1973
	Barrett, Mary	
b. 172	Stories, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon	circa 1950
b. 319	Envelope fragment removed from Stories, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon	circa 1950
	Bates, Herbert	
b. 256	"Our course in English," essay, printed version, Odd times (photocopy)	undated
	Bayliss, John F.	
b. 256	"Slave and convict narratives: A discussion of American and Australian writing," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed	circa 1968 August
	Baym, Max I. (Max Isaac)	
b. 172	"Franco-American literary relations," essay, reprint, <i>Dictionary of French literature</i> , inscribed	1958
b. 172	"Three moths and a candle: A study of the impact of Pascal" essay, reprint	1959
	Berger, Spencer M.	
b. 172	"Tribute to John Barrymore," address, draft, typescript,inscribed	[1969 May 6?]
	Berry, Gregory	
b. 172	"Ezra Pound's letters to T. C. Wilson," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy)	circa 1974 May 17
	Betjeman, John	

# Writings of Others > Betjeman, John (continued)

b. <b>256</b>	"Poems [o]n the porch," draft, typescript carbon, corrected	circa 1957 February 10
	Blackstock, Walter	
b. 172	The Deeper bond, poems, page proof	1955
b. 172	"The Existentialist quest for an authentically human existence in contemporary literature," address, offprint, Language quarterly	1968
b. 172	"A Kingdom of sky," poems, draft, typescript carbon, inscribed	1957 March 23
b. 172	Poems, drafts, autograph manuscript and typescript, and printed versions	1950-1966, undated
b. 319	"A prayer," poem, printed version, removed from "Poems"	1966 May 16
b. 172	"Twentieth-century American poetry," [address?], draft, typescript mimeograph, inscribed	1955 December
	Blair, David H.	
b. 173	"The Fictional 'Princeton man'," essay, printed version, <i>Princeton alumni</i> weekly	i 1955 November 25
	Blakeston, Oswell	
b. 173	Poems, printed versions	1966–1967
	Blöcker, Günter	
b. 173	"Power and the poet: On Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript carbon	circa 1955
	Bode, Carl	
b. 173	Poems, printed versions (photocopies)	1966
	Bodenheim, Maxwell	
b. 173	"Epitaph for my tomb-stone," poem, draft, typescript	undated
	Bogan, Louise	
b. 173	What the woman lived, selected pages, printed version (photocopies)	circa 1973
	Borinski, Ludwig	
b. 173	"Prospects of American civilization in Germany," essay, draft, typescript mimeograph	undated
	Borroff, Marie	
b. 173	"John Collins Pope: A bibliography," offprint, Old English studies in honour of John C. Pope, inscribed	circa 1974
	Bowie, Theodore Robert	
b. 173	Langdon Warner through his letters, selected pages, printed version (photocopies)	circa 1966

# Writings of Others (continued)

	Bradbury, Malcolm	
b. 256	"One man's America1," essay, printed version, The Author	1968
	Brant, Robert	
b. 173	"London, 1632," poem, reprint, Western humanities review, inscribed	1966
	Brennan, Joseph Payne	
	Brewer, H. M.	
b. 173	["The first time I went to Tokyo"], address, draft, typescript, corrected, photocopy	undated
	Broderick, John C.	
b. 173	"The Movement of Thoreau's prose," essay, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Brooke, Joselyn	
b. <b>173</b>	"The Dual role: A study of Denton Welch as painter and writer," essay, reprint, <i>The Texas quarterly</i> , inscribed	1964
	Brooks, Cleanth	
b. <b>256</b>	"1887," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	undated
b. <b>256</b>	"Wordsworth's 'Intimations Ode': A Study in unpremeditated ambiguity," essay, drafts, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon 2 Folders	undated
	Bryher	
b. 173	"Kusnacht," draft, typescript	undated
b. 173	"Three poems," printed version, The Transatlantic review, photocopy	undated
b. 173	Unidentified, draft (incomplete), typescript, corrected, photocopy	undated
	Bukowski, Charles	
b. 337	Poems, printed version (photocopy)	1975 May
	Burch, Charles Eaton	
b. 173	"Daniel Dafoe: Education for all the people," essay, notes and drafts, autograph and typescript carbon, corrected 5 Folders	undated
b. 319	Clipping removed from "Daniel Dafoe: Education for all the people," notes, autograph	undated
	Carnevali, Emanuel	
b. 173	Religious stammering, draft, typescript 3 Folders	undated
	Carruth, Hayden	

# Writings of Others > Carruth, Hayden (continued)

b. <b>173</b>	"Poetry chronicle," essay, printed version, The Hudson review	[1974 July?]
	Cass, Melville	
b. 173	"Violets, asparagus," poem, draft, typescript carbon, signed	1962 May 8
	Chandler, Emerson T.	
b. <b>173</b>	"Herman Melville and his Mardi: A Study in individualism and criticism in mid-nineteenth century America," [thesis?], draft, typescript, corrected	1943
	Chen, Diana Yu-Shih	
b. 174	"Change and continuation in Su Shih's theory of literature," essay, draft, typescript mimeograph	undated
	Chigounis, Evans	
b. 174	Zero westward, poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy)	n.y. December 7
	Chisholm, Hugh	
b. 174	"The Verse of Walt Whitman," essay, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Church, Ralph	
b. 174	"Sherwood comes to town," essay, printed version, Fitzgerald/ Hemingway annual	1972
	Cohen, Benjamin Bernard	
b. <b>174</b>	"Hawthorne's library: An approach to the man and his mind," essay, printed version (photocopy), <i>The Nathaniel Hawthorne journal</i> , inscribed	1972 April 7
	Coleridge, Samuel Taylor	
b. 319	"Kubla Kahn," poem, [page proof?], typescript mimeograph	undated
	Conway, Bob	
b. 174	"A Reply to Stephen Spender's poem, 'The Fates'," poem, draft, typescript, signed	undated
	Cook, Don Lewis	
b. 174	"Some problems of cross-cultural scholarship," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), annotated	undated
	Cowan, James C.	
b. 174	D. H. Lawrence's American journey, selected pages, printed version (photocopies)	circa 1970
	Cowley, Malcolm	
b. 174	"The Beginning writer in the university," essay, reprint, Michigan quarterly review, inscribed	circa 1957

# Writings of Others (continued)

	Cozzens, James Gould	
b. <b>174</b>	"Early allegorical interpretations of the Historia de Petro Cuniculo of St. Florentius Vinosus," draft pages, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected 2 Folders	1924, undated
	Includes contract, dated 1924, between Cozzens, co-author Dudley Fitts, and publisher B. J. Brimmer Company	
	Craig, Edward Gordon	
b. 174	"Phantomime the first," draft, typescript mimeograph, annotated	undated
b. <b>174</b>	"The Skeleton: A drama in one act," draft, typescript, and "epilogue," drafts, typescript	1916 August 7
	Crews, Judson	
b. <b>174</b>	"Nations and peoples living on the edge of a death wish," poem, draft, typescript (photocopy)	1974 May
	Curnow, Allen	
b. 174	"The Duke's miracle," play, draft, typescript mimeograph, inscribed	undated
	Dahl, Curtis	
b. 174	"A Double frame for Tennyson's Demeter?" essay, offprint, <i>Victorian studies</i> , inscribed	1958 June
b. 174	"Pater's Marius and historical novels on early Christian times," essay, reprint, Nineteenth-century fiction, inscribed	1973 June
	Dalmas, Victor	
b. 174	"Norman Macleod: Modern American surrealist," essay, draft, typescript, corrected, photocopy	circa 1973
	Danno, Yoko	
b. <b>319</b>	"Minase sangin hyakuin," poems, translation	undated
	Davenport, William H.	
b. 174	"Resource letter TLS-1 on technology, literature, and art since World War II," essay, reprint, <i>American journal of physics</i> , inscribed	1970
	Davis, Richard Beale	
b. <b>174</b>	"Thomas Holley Chivers and the Kentucky tragedy," essay, reprint, Studies in literature and language	1959
	Delattre, Geneviève	
b. <b>337</b>	"De Séraphita a La Fille aux yeux d'or," essay, printed version (photocopy)	circa 1970
	Delattre, Pierre	

# Writings of Others > Delattre, Pierre (continued)

b. 174	"A Poetic intercourse," poem, draft, typescript, annotated	
	7	undated
	Dickerson, George G.	
b. 174	"Epitaph," story, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1956 January 30
b. 174	"Oh, the sun has strange fingers," story, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Dodge, Marshall	
b. <b>174</b>	Travelogue, typescript (photocopy)	circa 1965 February
	Doi, Kochi	
b. <b>174</b>	"Poetry of Ralph Hodgson," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected 2 Folders	circa 1971
	Part of special issue on Hodgson including work by Doi, Takeshi Saito, Rintaro Fukuhara, Kyoko O'Hara, Ineko Kondo, Sjunsuke Kamei, and Teikan Yamoto	
b. <b>174</b>	"Ralph Hodgson," essay, draft, typescript	undated
b. 174	"Ralph Hodgson in Sendai," essay, drafts, typescript, corrected	1964
b. 174	Untitled interview, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Doyle, Charles	
b. 174	"A Reading of 'Paterson III'," essay, printed version (photocopy)	undated
	Duncan, Robert	
b. 174		
	"Adam's way: A play upon theosophical themes," draft, typescript mimeograph	1962 October 21
b. <b>175</b>		1962 October 21 undated
b. 175 b. 256	mimeograph	
	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953,	undated
b. 256	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953, inscribed	undated 1969
b. 256 b. 175	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953, inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript carbon	undated 1969 1960–1961
b. 256 b. 175 b. 175	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953, inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript carbon  Poetic disturbances, printed version, inscribed	undated 1969 1960–1961 1970 1962 September
b. 256 b. 175 b. 175	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953, inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript carbon  Poetic disturbances, printed version, inscribed  "Windings," draft, typescript carbon  Dzwonkowski, F. Peter  "The Hollow men' and Ash-Wednesday," essay, printed version, Arizona quarterly	undated 1969 1960–1961 1970 1962 September
b. 256 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953, inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript carbon  Poetic disturbances, printed version, inscribed  "Windings," draft, typescript carbon  Dzwonkowski, F. Peter  "The Hollow men' and Ash-Wednesday," essay, printed version, Arizona quarterly Includes autograph letter, signed, from Dzwonkoski to Pearson	undated 1969 1960–1961 1970 1962 September 5
b. 256 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175	mimeograph  "The Field," poems, draft, typescript carbon  Play time pseudo Stein: From the laboratory records notebook 1953, inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript carbon  Poetic disturbances, printed version, inscribed  "Windings," draft, typescript carbon  Dzwonkowski, F. Peter  "The Hollow men' and Ash-Wednesday," essay, printed version, Arizona quarterly	undated 1969 1960–1961 1970 1962 September 5

# Writings of Others (continued)

## Eberhart, Richard

b. 175	"A New England view: My report," printed version, Greensleeves	1962
	Elkus, Jonathan	
b. 175	Charles Ives and the American band tradition: A centennial tribute, printed version, inscribed	1974
	Engle, Paul	
b. 175	"America 1941," poems, reprint, Poetry, signed	undated
b. 175	"Book and child," poems, reprint, inscribed	1956
b. 175	New Englanders, printed version, inscribed	1940
b. 175	"Our human strength: Seven poems," reprint, Poetry	1939
b. 175	Poems, printed versions	1938-1962, undated
	English, James F.	
b. 175	"Edward Taylor, poet and puritan," essay, draft, typescript, annotated 2 Folders	1948 April
	Enzensberger, Hans Magnus	
b. 337	"Ins lesebuch fuer die oberstufe," translation, draft, typescript	undated
	Esty, Jane	
b. 175	"On making a visit in mid-afternoon to B. R.", poem, reprint, <i>Prairie schooner</i> , inscribed	circa 1965
	Fairbanks, Jonathan	
b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)	[1968?]
b. 175		[1968?]
b. 175 b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)	[1968?] 1973 February 14
	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)	
b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)  "Go East, young man!" statement, printed version  The Greening of America by Charles A. Reick, review, printed version,	1973 February 14
b. 175 b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)  "Go East, young man!" statement, printed version  The Greening of America by Charles A. Reick, review, printed version, Journal of popular culture	1973 February 14 circa 1970
b. 175 b. 175 b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)  "Go East, young man!" statement, printed version  The Greening of America by Charles A. Reick, review, printed version, Journal of popular culture  "Introduction," printed version, Journal of popular culture, inscribed  "James Branch Cabell, Virginia novelist," essay, printed version, The	1973 February 14 circa 1970 undated
b. 175 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)  "Go East, young man!" statement, printed version  The Greening of America by Charles A. Reick, review, printed version, Journal of popular culture  "Introduction," printed version, Journal of popular culture, inscribed  "James Branch Cabell, Virginia novelist," essay, printed version, The Commonwealth	1973 February 14 circa 1970 undated 1950 May
b. 175 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)  "Go East, young man!" statement, printed version  The Greening of America by Charles A. Reick, review, printed version, Journal of popular culture  "Introduction," printed version, Journal of popular culture, inscribed  "James Branch Cabell, Virginia novelist," essay, printed version, The Commonwealth  "Popular culture mosaic," essay, draft, typescript [mimeograph?]	1973 February 14 circa 1970 undated 1950 May
b. 175 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175 b. 175	"The Deeper roar in poetry," essay, printed version (photocopy)  Fishwick, Marshall W. (Marshall William)  "Go East, young man!" statement, printed version  The Greening of America by Charles A. Reick, review, printed version, Journal of popular culture  "Introduction," printed version, Journal of popular culture, inscribed  "James Branch Cabell, Virginia novelist," essay, printed version, The Commonwealth  "Popular culture mosaic," essay, draft, typescript [mimeograph?]  Fitts, Dudley	1973 February 14 circa 1970 undated 1950 May undated

# Writings of Others > Fitts, Dudley (continued)

b. <b>175</b>	Two poems, printed version	1932
	Fletcher, Ian	
b. 175	"The poetry of H.D.," radio broadcast, draft, typescript mimeograph (2 copies), corrected	1968 February 25
	Fletcher, John Gould	
b. 175	Notes, drafts, autograph manuscript and typescript	undated
b. 175	Poems, drafts, autograph manuscript and typescript	1946, undated
	Flores, Kate	
b. 337	"Letter from Mexico," poem, translation, typescript mimeograph	undated
	Folsom, James K.	
b. <b>176</b>	"The Wheat and the locomotive," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Foote, Edward	
b. <b>176</b>	"Frederick W. MacMonnies: American sculptor and painter," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy)	circa 1974 July
b. 176	"From a travel diary," essay, printed version (photocopy)	undated
	Francis, Richard Lee	
b. <b>176</b>	"The Evolution of Emerson's second 'nature'," essay, printed version, American transcendental quarterly, photocopy, inscribed	circa 1974
b. <b>176</b>	Poems, printed versions	1967-1974
b. 293, IIIII 39002091243734	"Remembering Norman"  1 Audiocassette 00:31:32 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243734a.u.mp3	1985 August 1
	Box 293 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>176</b>	"The Uncritical eye: Cinematic art in the post culture," address, draft, typescript (photocopy)	circa 1972 March 12
	Francis, Robert	
b. <b>176</b>	"Watching gymnasts," poem, printed version	1961
	Frank, Armin Paul	
b. <b>176</b>	"Das Bild imagistischer Theorie und Praxis," essay, reprint, <i>Jahrbuch für Amerikastudien</i> , inscribed	1968
b. <b>176</b>	Reviews, reprints, inscribed	1969, 1971
b. <b>176</b>	"T. S. Eliot's concept of tradition and the American background," essay, reprint, <i>Jahrbuch für Amerikastudien</i> , inscribed	1971

# Writings of Others > Frank, Armin Paul (continued)

b. 176	"T. S. Eliot's objective correlative and the philosophy of F. H. Bradley," essay, reprint, <i>Journal of aesthetics and art criticism</i> , inscribed	1972
	Freeman, John Crosby	
b. <b>176</b>	Forgotten rebel: Gustav Stickley, thesis, draft, typescript mimeograph, corrected	1964 June
	Fried, Erich	
b. <b>176</b>	Poems, printed versions (photocopies)	undated
	Fulton, John F. (John Farquhar)	
b. <b>176</b>	"Diary: Honolulu to China on the China Clipper," draft, typescript carbon	1938 March 19
	Gallup, Donald	
b. <b>176</b>	"Edward Lear, St. Kiven and the gentle Kathleen," story, printed version, inscribed $$	1973
	Gassner, John	
b. <b>176</b>	"The meaning and scope of playwriting study," essay, reprint, Educational theatre journal, inscribed	circa 1957 October
	Gill, Brendan	
b. <b>176</b>	"Mark Twain: Social lion, address, draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated
b. 256	"Words of welcome," address, printed version	1973 November 1
b. <b>256</b>	"Words of welcome," address, printed version  Ginsberg, Ramona	1973 November 1
b. 256 b. 176	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1973 November 1 undated
	Ginsberg, Ramona	
	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript	
b. 176	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version,	undated
b. 176	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America	undated
b. 176 b. 256	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Greenwood, E. B. (Edward Baker)  "H. D. and the problem of escapism," essay, reprint, Essays in criticism,	undated  1964 December  circa 1971
b. 176 b. 256	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Greenwood, E. B. (Edward Baker)  "H. D. and the problem of escapism," essay, reprint, Essays in criticism, inscribed	undated  1964 December  circa 1971
b. 176 b. 256 b. 176	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Greenwood, E. B. (Edward Baker)  "H. D. and the problem of escapism," essay, reprint, Essays in criticism, inscribed  Gregory, Horace	undated  1964 December  circa 1971 October
b. 176 b. 256 b. 176	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Greenwood, E. B. (Edward Baker)  "H. D. and the problem of escapism," essay, reprint, Essays in criticism, inscribed  Gregory, Horace  Biographical sketches, drafts, typescript, corrected	undated  1964 December  circa 1971 October  undated
b. 176 b. 176 b. 176 b. 176 b. 319	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Greenwood, E. B. (Edward Baker)  "H. D. and the problem of escapism," essay, reprint, Essays in criticism, inscribed  Gregory, Horace  Biographical sketches, drafts, typescript, corrected  "A Note on poetry," essay, galley proof, corrected and inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected and	undated  1964 December  circa 1971 October  undated  1938 May
b. 176 b. 256 b. 176 b. 176 b. 319 b. 337	Ginsberg, Ramona  "E. E. Cummings: Collected poems," index, draft, typescript  Grabo, Norman S.  "Edward Taylor's spiritual huswifery," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Greenwood, E. B. (Edward Baker)  "H. D. and the problem of escapism," essay, reprint, Essays in criticism, inscribed  Gregory, Horace  Biographical sketches, drafts, typescript, corrected  "A Note on poetry," essay, galley proof, corrected and inscribed  Poems, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected and annotated	undated  1964 December  circa 1971 October  undated  1938 May undated  1958 April 18

# Writings of Others > Gregory, Horace (continued)

b. <b>176</b>	"A Wreath for Margery," poem, printed version	[1932]
b. <b>176</b>	Untitled essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected <i>2 Folders</i>	undated
	Grotjahn, Martin	
b. <b>176</b>	"Sigmund Freud and the art of letter writing," essay, reprint, Journal of the American Medical Association	circa 1967 April 3
b. 176	"The Theatre of the absurd and Sidney Tarachow's 'Remarks on the comic process and beauty' (1949)," essay, reprint, Journal of the Hillside Hospital	circa 1968 July
	Haeberle, Erwin J.	
b. <b>176</b>	"Notizen aus dem aufgeklärten Altertum," draft, typescript	1968
b. <b>176</b>	"Zum Generationenkonflikt in den Vereinigten Staaten der sechziger Jahre," essay, reprint, <i>Jahrbuch für Amerikastudien</i>	1970
	Haines, Harry C.	
b. <b>256</b>	"The Trial," poem, [transcriptions?], typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon (2 copies)	circa 1955 January 17
	Harris, Sheldon H.	
b. <b>176</b>	"Letters from West Virginia: Management's version of the 1902 coal strike," essay, reprint, <i>Labor history</i>	1969
b. <b>176</b>	"Meanwhile, back in the valley," essay, printed version, Commonweal, photocopy	undated
b. <b>176</b>	"Those extraordinary twins: Psychological study of Mark Twain and Henry Huttleston Rogers," draft (incomplete), typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Hawthorne, Una	
b. 177	"Letters of Una Hawthorne," draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Hitchcock, Henry-Russell	
b. 177	"The International style twenty years after," essay, printed version, Architectural record, inscribed	1951 August
	Holland, Norman N. (Norman Norwood)	
b. <b>177</b>	"Freud and H. D.," essay, printed version, The International journal of psycho-analysis, inscribed	1969
	Hollander, John	
b. 177	Poems, draft, typescript mimeograph and printed version (photocopy)	undated
b. 177	Visions from the ramble, draft, typescript mimeograph, corrected	undated
	Hope, A. D. (Alec Derwent)	

# Writings of Others > Hope, A. D. (Alec Derwent) (continued)

b. 177	"Sonnets addressed to Baudelaire," poems, drafts, typescript carbon, inscribed	undated
	[Hornberger, Theodore?]	
b. 177	"The Structure of increase: Mather's <i>The Day of trouble is near</i> , lecture, draft, typescript	circa 1940 December 27
	Hosmer, Robert C.	
b. 177	"Report of Private Robert C. Hosmer, Jr. on life in the U.S. Army," typescript mimeograph	1941–1945
	Hotson, Leslie	
b. 177	"Caesar papers," draft, typescript	undated
b. 177	"Queen Elizabeth is entertained by Julius Casesar" draft, autograph manuscript and typescript, corrected	undated
	Howe, Daniel Walker	
b. 177	"The Genteel tradition," reviews, reprint, Reviews in American history, inscribed	1974 June
	Huang, Parker Po-fei	
b. 177	Poems, autograph manuscript and printed versions, inscribed	1970-1972
	Hubbell, Lindley Williams	
b. <b>177</b>	Hubbell, Lindley Williams  Poems, drafts, typescript	undated
b. 177 b. 177		undated
	Poems, drafts, typescript	
b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint	1974
b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint	1974 1973
b. 177 b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa	1974 1973 undated
b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa Women's University	1974 1973 undated 1971
b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa Women's University  "Twentieth century poetry," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  "The Women poets of Greece," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary	1974 1973 undated 1971
b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa Women's University  "Twentieth century poetry," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  "The Women poets of Greece," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review	1974 1973 undated 1971
b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa Women's University  "Twentieth century poetry," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  "The Women poets of Greece," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  Ibara, Saikuku  "An Angry pederasty lover killed his lover and others," [translation?],	1974 1973 undated 1971 1973 1974 March
b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177 b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa Women's University  "Twentieth century poetry," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  "The Women poets of Greece," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  Ibara, Saikuku  "An Angry pederasty lover killed his lover and others," [translation?], draft, typescript carbon	1974 1973 undated 1971 1973 1974 March
b. 177	Poems, drafts, typescript  "Poetry and prose in modern literature," essay, reprint  "The Rig Veda and Robert Herrick," essay, reprint  "Six self-portraits," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Spenser's Epithalamion," essay, reprint, Bulletin of Mukogawa Women's University  "Twentieth century poetry," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  "The Women poets of Greece," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  "The Women poets of Greece," essay, reprint, Mukogawa literary review  [Bara, Saikuku  "An Angry pederasty lover killed his lover and others," [translation?], draft, typescript carbon  [Ignatow, David]	1974 1973 undated 1971 1973 1974 March

# Writings of Others (continued)

Inoue,	Yasushi

b. <b>177</b>	"Hyoheki (icy crag)," story, draft, typescript	undated
	Jackson, Robert S. (Robert Sumner)	
b. <b>177</b>	"Narrative and imagery in Shakespeare's Venus and Adonis, essay, offprint, Papers of the Michigan Academy of Science, Arts, and Letters, inscribed	1958
	Jones, Joel M.	
b. 177	"Another view of American studies in transition and American character and culture, essay, offprint, American quarterly, inscribed	[1965?]
	Juergensen, Hans	
b. 177	Journey toward the roots, poems, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed	circa 1974
b. 319	Journey towards the roots, poems, printed versions, omnibus	1974 November 20
b. <b>177</b>	Poems, drafts, typescript	undated
b. <b>177</b>	"December journal, 1973," draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed	circa 1973
	Kambara, Tatsuo	
b. 177	"A Glimpse of the evolution in Melville's sense of beauty," essay, reprint, inscribed	1975
	Kamei, Shunsuke	
b. 177	"American literature in Japan: Popular reception of its classic authors till World War II," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Kanaseki, Hisao 3 Folders	
b. <b>177</b>	"Merits and demerits of studying abroad," essay, draft, typescript	1968 January
b. <b>177</b>	"The Triumph of the egg and other plays," draft, typescript	1966
	Kanekatsu, Hisashi	
b. <b>177</b>	Translation, draft, typescript, corrected	196[?]
	Katona, Anna	
b. 177	"English literature in Hungarian translation, 1945-1965," essay, reprint, Hungarian studies in English, inscribed	[1968?] May 23
	Kennedy, David M.	
b. 177	"War and the American character," essay, printed version, <i>The Stanford magazine</i>	/ 1975
	[Kim, Chae-Kenn?]	

# Writings of Others > [Kim, Chae-Kenn?] (continued)

b. 337	"Preface," draft, autograph, corrected	undated
	Kittredge, Alfred B. (Alfred Beard)	
b. 177	"A Sea-level canal at Panama," speech, printed version	1906
	Klinkowitz, Jerome	
b. 177	"Ending of Seven gables: Old lights on a new problem," essay, reprint, Studies in the novel, photocopy	circa 1972
b. 177	"Hawthorne's sense of an ending," essay, offprint, ESQ	1973
	Kodanda Rao, P. (Pandurangi)	
b. 337	"East versus West: denial of contrast," printed version	undated
b. 177	"Language policy for India," essay, printed version	undated
b. 177	"Rational language policy for India," essay, printed version	1972
b. 177	"Rt. Hon. Sastri: A literary aspect," essay, offprint, <i>Triveni</i>	1969 October
	Kökeritz, Helge	
b. 177	English place-name elements, review, offprint, Speculum	1959 January
b. 178	"The sullied solid flesh," essay, reprint, Studia neophilologica, inscribed	1958
	Kondo, Ineko	
b. 178	"Ralph Hodgson: A student's note," essay, drafts, typescript, corrected, and typescript (photocopy)	1965 August
	Lauter, Paul	
b. 178	E. E. Cummings: Index to first lines and bibliography of works by and about the poet, draft, typescript mimeograph	1955
	Lebeck, M. S.	
b. 178	"Pound-wise," essay, draft, typescript	undated
	Lee, Dai Wi	
b. 178	"The Basic principle of Lionism and the world mission of Korean Lionism," draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Lee, Peter H.	
b. 178	The Cracked mirror: A book of Korean verse in translation, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	undated
b. 178	"Epigrams from the Korean," translations," reprint, <i>The Hudson review</i> , inscribed	undated
b. 178	Poems, drafts, typescript, and reprint	1961, undated
b. 178	["The Yongbi"], [research proposal?], draft, typescript	undated

b. 178	Leighton, Clare  "The Thing part of it is," [novel?], drafts, typescript, corrected, photocopy 2 Folders	undated
	Leighton, Marie Conner	
b. 178	Boy of my heart, printed version (photocopy)	undated
	Levenson, J. C.	
b. 178	"Theodore Dreiser: Barbarism and Beauty," essay, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Levertov, Denise	
b. <b>178</b>	Poems, drafts, typescript	1963, undated
	Levin, Harry	
b. <b>178</b>	"The American voice in English poetry," essay," reprint, Langue at littérature	1961
b. 178	Book reviews, printed versions	1949-1974
b. 178	"An Echo from <i>The Spanish tragedy,</i> " essay, reprint, <i>Modern language notes</i>	circa 1949 May
b. 178	"France-Amérique: The transatlantic refraction," essay, reprint, Comparative literature studies	1964
b. 178	"Jane and Emilies, or the novelist as heroine," essay, reprint, <i>The Southern review</i>	1965
b. 178	"A Literary enormity: Sartre on Flaubert," essay, reprint, Journal of the history of ideas	1972
b. 178	"Shakespeare today," essay, reprint, Proceedings of the American Philosophical Society	1962 October
b. 178	"The Tradition of tradition," essay, reprint, The Hopkins review	1951
b. 178	"What is Realism?" essay, reprint, Comparative literature	1951
	Levitt, Saul	
b. 178	"The Andersonville trial," play, draft, typescript mimeograph	undated
	Lewis, R. W. B. (Richard Warrington Baldwin)	
b. 178	"Henry James: The sense of fair play," address, draft, typescript carbon	1960 December 27
	Link, Franz H.	
b. 178	"Papers on American literature," pages 2 through 8, draft, typescript mimeograph	undated
	Lintell, A. R.	

# Writings of Others > Lintell, A. R. (continued)

b. 178	"The Earth belongs to the living," essay," printed version	undated
	Longo, Lucas	
b. 178	"Poor God, nobody likes him," poems, printed version	1970 April 20
	[Luce, Henry, III?]	
b. 178	Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Ludwig, Allan I.	
b. 178	"Invention and borrowing in New England stonecarving," essay, draft, typescript carbon	1963 September
b. 178	"Some examples of early New England gravestones," essay, printed version	undated
b. 178	"Stonecarving in New England," printed version, Journal of the New Haven Colony Historical Society, inscribed	1963 March
	Lyman, Henry	
b. 178	Poems, drafts, typescript	undated
	McAlmon, Robert	
b. 337	"Forewarned as regard H D's prose," essay, printed version, <i>Palipmsest</i> (4 copies)	undated
	McAlmon, Victoria	
b. 178	"An Account of Robert McAlmon," biographical sketch," draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated
b. 178		undated
b. 178 b. 178	typescript (photocopy)	undated  1954 January
	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan	
	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan  "The 'Poetics' of Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript, corrected	
b. 178	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan  "The 'Poetics' of Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript, corrected  McCollum, Melody L.  "The Development of a poetic vision: H. D.'s growth from imagist to mythologist," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and	1954 January
b. 178	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan  "The 'Poetics' of Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript, corrected  McCollum, Melody L.  "The Development of a poetic vision: H. D.'s growth from imagist to mythologist," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated	1954 January
b. 178 b. 179	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan  "The 'Poetics' of Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript, corrected  McCollum, Melody L.  "The Development of a poetic vision: H. D.'s growth from imagist to mythologist," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated  McDougal, Myres S. (Myres Smith)  "Regional plan offered for New England," radio interview, draft,	1954 January 1974 June 10
b. 178 b. 179	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan  "The 'Poetics' of Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript, corrected  McCollum, Melody L.  "The Development of a poetic vision: H. D.'s growth from imagist to mythologist," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated  McDougal, Myres S. (Myres Smith)  "Regional plan offered for New England," radio interview, draft, typescript carbon	1954 January 1974 June 10 1947 June 29
b. 178 b. 179 b. 179	typescript (photocopy)  McClelland, Susan  "The 'Poetics' of Ezra Pound," essay, draft, typescript, corrected  McCollum, Melody L.  "The Development of a poetic vision: H. D.'s growth from imagist to mythologist," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected and annotated  McDougal, Myres S. (Myres Smith)  "Regional plan offered for New England," radio interview, draft, typescript carbon  McDowell, Tremaine  "A Freshman poem by Emerson," essay, printed version, Publications of	1954 January 1974 June 10 1947 June 29

# Writings of Others > Macleod, Norman (continued)

b. 179	"Brief statement of the career (& life) of Norman Wicklund Macleod," drafts, typescript, corrected, photocopy, inscribed	undated
b. 179	"I never lost anything in Instanbul," selected chapters, drafts, typescript, corrected and inscribed, photocopy	1972, undated
b. 179	"An Index of work published by Norman (Wicklund) Macleod," draft, typescript (photocopy), corrected	undated
b. 179	"A Man's reach," first chapter, autobiography, draft, typescript, inscribed, photocopy	circa 1972 June 12
b. 293, IIIII 39002091243726	"Sam Raganw/ McLeod" 1 Videocassette (U-matic) 00:29:57 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) 00:29:57 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243726.u.mp4	undated
	Box 293 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 179	"Selected bibliography," draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	McNaughton, William	
b. <b>256</b>	"Ezra Pound's meters and rhythms," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America	1963 March
	McPherson, Hugo	
b. 179	"The Future of literary studies and the media," essay, offprint, Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada	1969
	MacShane, Frank	
b. <b>179</b>	"The English review," essay, reprint, The South Atlantic quarterly	1961
	Magowan, Robin	
b. 179	"Paros," poem, draft, typescript mimeograph, signed	1963 June
	Mamis, Justin	
b. 179	"A Lot of money at that age," story, draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 179	"The Oldest profession," play, draft, typescript mimeograph, corrected and annotated $% \left( 1,0,0,0\right) =0$	undated
b. 179	"The Other world is strange and safe," story, draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 179	Untitled story, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Marquardt, Hertha	
b. 179	"Die ersten amerikanischen Studenten an der Universität Göttingen," essay, reprint, <i>Göttinger Jahrbuch</i> (2 copies)	circa 1955-1956
	Marsh, Philip	
b. 179	"Freneau in Philadelphia, War of 1812," essay, offprint, Proceedings of the New Jersey Historical Society, inscribed	1958 January

# Writings of Others > Marsh, Philip (continued)

b. 179	"Freneau's last published poem," essay, reprint, American literature	1958 March
	Martell, Charles	
b. 179	"Credo," poem, draft, typescript	circa 1958
	Martin, Wallace	
b. 179	"The Sources of the imagist aesthetic," essay, offprint	1970 March
	Martinelli, Sherri	
b. 179	The Anagogic & paideumic review	1959-1970
b. <b>179</b>	"Elizabeth Winslow Ezra Pound called 'wizbaf'," draft, typescript (photocopy), annotated	1971
b. 179	"The Initiation," draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 179	Miscellaneous material 2 Folders	1952-1967, undated
b. 179	Notebooks, autograph manuscript 2 Folders	1956-1958
	Includes notes in hand of Ezra Pound	
b. 180	"On loving many," typescript mimeograph, beatitude	circa 1959 June
b. 180	"Re 'Ezra Pound: From the East in the West" by Kojiro Yoshikawa," reply, draft, typescript (photocopy)	circa 1970 December 28
b. 180	Selected poems of H.D., review, draft, typescript mimeograph	undated
b. 180	"The Three voices of Ezra Pound," draft, typescript carbon, annotated	undated
	Marx, Leo	
b. 180	"Two kingdoms of force," essay, reprint, Massachusetts review, inscribed	1959 October
	Matsutori, Mataki	
b. 180	["As I said le (The House)"], [address?], draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Mayer, Charles T.	
b. 319	"Watch on the Rhine: U.S. soldiering invokes German respect," article, [reprint?], Barron's	circa 1953 February 9
	Mayfield, John S.	
b. 180	"The Easiest way, or 'I am a bad girl now'," essay, printed version (photocopy)	circa 1974
	Mei, Diana Yu-shih	
b. 180	"The Literary theory and literary criticism of Ou-Yang Hsiu," address, draft, typescript mimeograph, inscribed	1970 December

## Meredith, William

b. 180	Poems, drafts and printed versions	1959-1972
	Miller, Charles H.	
b. <b>180</b>	"Anatomy of a bookstore fire: Rising from the ashes in Massachusetts, essay, printed version, <i>Publishers weekly</i>	" 1974 April 1
b. 180	"Memories of W. H. Auden," essay, draft, typescript, corrected, photocopy	undated
b. 180	Poems, drafts, typescript	1970–1975
	Miller, James E. (James Edwin)	
b. 256	"'Song of myself' as inverted mystical experience," essay, printed version, <i>Publications of the Modern Language Association of America</i>	1955 Spetember
	Miller, Vassar	
b. 180	Poems, drafts, typescript, annotated	undated
b. 320 (Oversize)	Poems, galley proof	1960 July 1
	Momaday, N. Scott	
b. 180	Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy)	1974 January 5
	Montague, John	
b. 180	"American pegasus," essay, offprint	undated
b. 180 b. 180	"American pegasus," essay, offprint  The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed	undated 1968 December
	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed	
b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly,	1968 December
b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)	1968 December
b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175	1968 December circa 1965
b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175 copies	1968 December circa 1965
b. 180 b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175 copies  Moore, Merrill	1968 December circa 1965
b. 180 b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175 copies  Moore, Merrill  "Greetings of the season to" printed version	1968 December circa 1965
b. 180 b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175 copies  Moore, Merrill  "Greetings of the season to" printed version	1968 December  circa 1965  1963 May  circa 1956-1957
b. 180 b. 180 b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175 copies  Moore, Merrill  "Greetings of the season to" printed version  Moore, Richard  "The Miraculous mouse: A tale," draft, typescript (photocopy)	1968 December  circa 1965  1963 May  circa 1956-1957  undated
b. 180 b. 180 b. 180 b. 180 b. 180	The Bread god, lecture, printed version, signed  Moore, Harry T. (Harry Thornton)  "Richard Aldington in his last years," essay, reprint, Texas quarterly, corrected and inscribed (2 copies)  Moore, Marianne  "Occasionem cognosce," poem, printed version, number 167 of 175 copies  Moore, Merrill  "Greetings of the season to" printed version  Moore, Richard  "The Miraculous mouse: A tale," draft, typescript (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions	1968 December  circa 1965  1963 May  circa 1956-1957  undated 1969, undated

## Mullins, Bernard

Nadejine, Nicolai	b. 337	"Yale reports," drafts, typescript mimeograph	1961
b. 181 "The Apology of an outsider," memoir, draft, typescript, corrected 3 Folders  b. 181 Scrapbook 1928-1938, undated  Nakal, Noriaki  b. 181 "Strether's liberation into a new identity: A theme of Henry Jame's The Ambassadors, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed  Nemser, Paul  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy) undated  New England galaxy  b. 181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, 1959 December typescript  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [19757]  Nostrand, Sudie  Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December Circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Nadejine, Nicolai	
b. 181 Scrapbook 1928-1938, undated  Nakai, Noriaki  b. 181 "Strether's liberation into a new identity: A theme of Henry Jame's The Ambassadors, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed  Nemser, Paul  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy) undated  New England galaxy  b. 181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript undeded  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated  mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December	b. 180	"The Apology of an outsider," memoir, draft, typescript, corrected	circa 1960
Nakai, Noriaki  b. 181	b. 181		circa 1960
b. 181 "Strether's liberation into a new identity: A theme of Henry Jame's The Ambassadors, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed  Nemser, Paul  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy) undated  New England galaxy  b. 181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript typescript typescript mimeograph 21959 December 311  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated mimeograph 2181  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. 181	Scrapbook	
Ambassadors, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed  Nemser, Paul  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy) undated  New England galaxy  b. 181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript typescript ypescript of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Nakai, Noriaki	
b.181 Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy) undated  New England galaxy  b.181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript fypescript (photocopy) 1959 December 31  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript (photocopy) undated (photocopy) (photocopy)  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript (photocopy) (photocopy) (photocopy)  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) (photocopy) (photocopy)  Nostrand, Sudie  Doems, drafts, typescript (photocopy)	b. 181		1970 September
b. 181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript gripescript wimeograph 1959 December 1975 December 1975 December 1975 December 1975 December 1975 December 1976 D		Nemser, Paul	
b. 181 Poems, printed versions (photocopy) undated  Newberry, S. D.  b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript vipescript nimeograph 1959 December 31  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated mimeograph vimeograph vimeograp	b. 181	Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy)	undated
Newberry, S. D. b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript 31  Newman, Katharine b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		New England galaxy	
b. 181 Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph 1962  Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, 1959 December 31  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript undated mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. 181	Poems, printed versions (photocopy)	undated
Newhall, Beaumont  b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Newberry, S. D.	
b. 181 "George Eastman House: An appraisal of ten years' activity" draft, typescript  Newman, Katharine  b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. <b>181</b>	Writings on Ezra Pound, drafts, typescript mimeorgraph	1962
Newman, Katharine b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Newhall, Beaumont	
b. 181 "The Totality of American literature," [address?], draft, typescript mimeograph  Niemojowski, Jerzy  b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. <b>181</b>		
Miemojowski, Jerzy b. 181 "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Newman, Katharine	
b. 181  "Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript circa 1960 March  Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181  "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181  Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. <b>181</b>		undated
Norman, Synva  Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Niemojowski, Jerzy	
Norris, Christopher  b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. <b>181</b>	"Biomaxia," poem, translation by Colm Gartlan, draft, typescript	
b. 181 "Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy) [1975?]  Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Norman, Synva	
Nostrand, Sudie  b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko		Norris, Christopher	
b. 181 Poems, drafts, typescript circa 1973 December  O'Hara, Kyoko	b. 181	"Charles Ives," review, printed version (photocopy)	[1975?]
O'Hara, Kyoko		Nostrand, Sudie	
	b. <b>181</b>	Poems, drafts, typescript	
b. 181 "Poets from abroad," essay, printed version (photocopy) undated		O'Hara, Kyoko	
	b. 181	"Poets from abroad," essay, printed version (photocopy)	undated

	Olson, Elder	
b. 181	"The Argument of Longinus' On the sublime," essay, reprint, Modern philology	1942 February
b. 181	"Rhetoric and the appreciation of Pope," essay, reprint, <i>Modern</i> philology	1939 August
b. 181	"William Empson, contemporary criticism and poetic diction," essay, reprint, <i>Modern philology</i>	1950 May
	Osborn, James M. (James Marshall)	
b. 319	"Benedick's song in Much ado," essay, printed version, The Times	1958 November 17
	Otake, Masaru	
b. 181	"The Haiku touch in Wallace Stevens and some imagists," essay, offprint, <i>The East-West review</i> , inscribed	1965–1966
	Owen, Charles A.	
b. 181	"The Significance of Chaucer's revision of <i>Troilus and Criseyde</i> , essay, reprint, <i>Modern philology</i> , inscribed	circa 1957 August
	[Parton, James?]	
b. 181	[Fanny Fern?], "vol. II," draft, autograph manuscript	1829 January 29
	Pauker, John	
b. <b>182</b>	Pauker, John Interview, draft, typescript	1967 March 15
b. 182 b. 182		1967 March 15 circa 1970
	Interview, draft, typescript	
b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions	circa 1970 1963-1974,
b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders	circa 1970 1963-1974,
b. 182 b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated
b. 182 b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon (2 copies)	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon (2 copies)  Philbrick, Thomas  "Cooper's The Pioneers: origins and structure," essay, printed version,	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon (2 copies)  Philbrick, Thomas  "Cooper's The Pioneers: origins and structure," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon (2 copies)  Philbrick, Thomas  "Cooper's The Pioneers: origins and structure," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Plummer, Sally Terry	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon (2 copies)  Philbrick, Thomas  "Cooper's The Pioneers: origins and structure," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Plummer, Sally Terry  Poems, drafts, typescript, and printed versions	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182 b. 256	Interview, draft, typescript  "My life with Reed Whittemore," essay," printed version (photocopy)  Poems, drafts and printed versions 2 Folders  Pellizzi, Camillo  "Ezra Pound: A difficult man," essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon (2 copies)  Philbrick, Thomas  "Cooper's The Pioneers: origins and structure," essay, printed version, Publications of the Modern Language Association of America  Plummer, Sally Terry  Poems, drafts, typescript, and printed versions  Plutzik, Hyam	circa 1970 1963-1974, undated undated 1964 December undated

Price, Jar	mes
------------	-----

b. 182	Poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Prouty, Charles Tyler	
b. <b>182</b>	["We have two series of lectures"], essay, printed version, <i>University</i> of <i>Toronto quarterly</i> , photocopy, inscribed	circa 1966 July
	Purdy, James	
b. 182	"Children is all: A play in one act," draft, typescript	1961
b. 182	"Daddy wolf," story, offprint, New world writing, inscribed	circa 1960
	Quartermain, Peter	
b. 182	"Re: location," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	undated
	Ramacharaka	
b. 337	Glossary, The Inner teaching of the philosophies and religions of India, printed version (photocopy)	circa 1963
	Rannit, Aleksis	
b. 182	"An Estonian between East and West," autobiographical essay," draft, typescript, corrected, photocopy, inscribed	1975 July 11
b. 182	"Harry James Cargas interview" printed version, Webster review, photocopy, inscribed	1975
b. 182	"Heiti Talvik, an Estonian poet (1904-1947?): From decadent dream to martyrdom," address, printed version, <i>The American PEN</i> , photocopy, inscribed	1975
b. 182	"Iran in Russian poetry," essay, offprint, Slavic and East European journal, inscribed	1974 June
b. 182	"The Logic of poetic symbols in the age of science," address, printed version, Bulletin of the New York Public Library, photocopy, inscribed	1973
b. 319	"Marie under El Greco: An attempt at comparative aesthetics," address, printed version (photocopy), inscribed	circa 1972
b. 182	Poems, drafts, typescript, and printed versions (photocopy)	1975, undated
b. 182	"Reaching toward a language of common human value," essay, printed version, Yale alumni magazine, inscribed (2 copies)	1975 April
b. 182	"Triumph of illusionism," letter to the editor, printed version, <i>The New York times</i> , photocopy, inscribed	circa 1975 April 27
	Ransom, Harry Huntt	
b. 182	"The Personal letter as literary property," essay, reprint, Studies in English, annotated	1951
	Rattray, David	

Rattray, David

# Writings of Others > Rattray, David (continued)

b. 182	"Weekend with Ezra Pound," essay, printed version (3 copies), <i>The Nation</i>	1957 November 16
	Reck, Michael	
b. 182	"25 Christmas haiku," printed version, no. 196	1962
b. 182	"The Iliad translated for speaking," printed version	undated
	Reeve, F. D. (Franklin D.)	
b. 182	The Stone island and other poems, printed version	1964 March
	Reeve, Paul Eaton	
b. <b>256</b>	"Succumbing," poem, printed version (photocopy)	undated
	Reid, Alastair	
b. 182	To lighten my house: poems, proofs	circa 1953
	Reiter, Seymour	
b. 337	"Homage," poem, draft, typescript carbon	undated
	Reppelier, Theodore S.	
b. 182	$^{\prime\prime}$ Anti-Americanism and the people's capitalism movement," address, draft, typescript mimeograph	1957 September 20
b. 182	"People's capitalism," statement, draft, typescript mimeograph	1956 February 5
D. 102	r eopie's capitalism, statement, drait, typescript militeograph	1730 1 ebitally 3
5. 102	Rinkler, Floyd	1730 Tebruary 3
b. 182		undated
	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript	
	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph	
b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin	undated
b. 182 b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin Island, July 24 - August 18, 1967," draft, typescript (copy)  "Personal journal of a trip to the Colombian Andes," draft, typescript	undated
b. 182 b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin Island, July 24 - August 18, 1967," draft, typescript (copy)  "Personal journal of a trip to the Colombian Andes," draft, typescript (copy), inscribed  "A Proposal for supervised field studies in social problem perception	undated undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin Island, July 24 - August 18, 1967," draft, typescript (copy)  "Personal journal of a trip to the Colombian Andes," draft, typescript (copy), inscribed  "A Proposal for supervised field studies in social problem perception and resolution," draft, typescript  "Report of the 1970 expedition to the Nevado del Huila" draft,	undated undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin Island, July 24 - August 18, 1967," draft, typescript (copy)  "Personal journal of a trip to the Colombian Andes," draft, typescript (copy), inscribed  "A Proposal for supervised field studies in social problem perception and resolution," draft, typescript  "Report of the 1970 expedition to the Nevado del Huila" draft, typescript, inscribed	undated undated undated
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin Island, July 24 - August 18, 1967," draft, typescript (copy)  "Personal journal of a trip to the Colombian Andes," draft, typescript (copy), inscribed  "A Proposal for supervised field studies in social problem perception and resolution," draft, typescript  "Report of the 1970 expedition to the Nevado del Huila" draft, typescript, inscribed  Rock, Virginia J.  "Dualisms in agrarian thought," essay, offprint, Mississippi quarterly,	undated undated undated 1973
b. 182 b. 182 b. 182 b. 182	Rinkler, Floyd  "Council for a television course in the humanities," draft, typescript mimeograph  Ritterbush, Phillip C.  "Journal from an expedition to the Cumberland Peninsula of Baffin Island, July 24 - August 18, 1967," draft, typescript (copy)  "Personal journal of a trip to the Colombian Andes," draft, typescript (copy), inscribed  "A Proposal for supervised field studies in social problem perception and resolution," draft, typescript  "Report of the 1970 expedition to the Nevado del Huila" draft, typescript, inscribed  Rock, Virginia J.  "Dualisms in agrarian thought," essay, offprint, Mississippi quarterly, inscribed	undated undated undated 1973

## Rukeyser, Muriel

b. 182	Poems, drafts, typescript, and printed version	1940, undated
b. 182	"The soul and body of John Brown," poem, draft, typescript (3 copies)	1940 February
b. 182	"A Statement concerning the artist Josef Scharl," draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 182	["This poster series in the nature of the enemy"], draft, typescript carbon, annotated	1943 March 19
b. 182	"The Usable truth," address, printed version, The Courier	1941 June
b. 183	Unidentified work, draft pages, typescript carbon, corrected in the hand of Rukeyser and Pearson	undated
	Ryan, Pat M.	
b. 183	"American writing in Finland, continued," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), inscribed	undated
b. 183	"Blue-grass," address, printed version, inscribed	1972 March 15
b. 183	"Nathaniel Hawthorn's haunted chamber," essay, draft, typescript, annotated $ \frac{1}{2} \left( \frac{1}{2} \right) \left( \frac{1}{2} \right)$	undated
b. 183	"Tom Stoppard's cryptic R & G," address, printed version, <i>Theatre journal</i> , photocopy	circa 1971
	Saito, George	
b. 183	Saito, George  "Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version	1970
b. <b>183</b>	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern	1970
b. 183 b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version	1970 1973 November 15
	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence	1973 November
	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed	1973 November
b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed  Samsell, R. L.  "Bobby blue eyes and the candy lady," story, draft, typescript	1973 November 15
b. 183 b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed  Samsell, R. L.  "Bobby blue eyes and the candy lady," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)	1973 November 15 undated
b. 183 b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed  Samsell, R. L.  "Bobby blue eyes and the candy lady," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "The Froebish touch," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)	1973 November 15 undated undated
b. 183 b. 183 b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed  Samsell, R. L.  "Bobby blue eyes and the candy lady," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "The Froebish touch," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Mr. Fisher," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)	1973 November 15 undated undated undated undated
b. 183 b. 183 b. 183 b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed  Samsell, R. L.  "Bobby blue eyes and the candy lady," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "The Froebish touch," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Mr. Fisher," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "A Season in life," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)	1973 November 15 undated undated undated undated
b. 183 b. 183 b. 183 b. 183	"Today's placebo: A Japanese view on the function of humor in modern society," address, printed version  Salomon, Isidore Lawrence  "Child of Adam," poem, printed version, inscribed  Samsell, R. L.  "Bobby blue eyes and the candy lady," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "The Froebish touch," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Mr. Fisher," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  "A Season in life," story, draft, typescript (photocopy)  Unidentified, drafts, typescript and autograph manuscript (photocopy)	1973 November 15 undated undated undated undated

Sanders, Ed

# Writings of Others > Sanders, Ed (continued)

b. 183	"A Flower from Robert Kennedy's grave," poem, printed version	1974
	Sandy, Stephen	
b. 183	"Landscapes," poem, printed version, inscribed	1975
	Sanz, Carlos	
b. 337	"Propuesta de desagravio historico: A proposito del falso mapa de Vinlandia," essay, printed version (photocopy)	circa 1974 June 12
	Sarton, May	
b. 183	"New year poem, 1950," printed version, inscribed	undated
	Sato, Hiroko	
b. 183	"Willa Cather in Japan," [address?], draft, typescript (photocopy)	undated
	Saunders, Dick	
b. 183	Poems, printed versions	1931, undated
	Schaff, David	
b. 183	"The Dial: A night in San Mateo," poem, draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 183	"Roads and stars," poems, drafts, typescript (photocopy), inscribed	undated
	Schaffner, John	
b. 183	"An Evening to honor the memory of Hubert Creekmore" draft, typescript	1968
	Schilling, Bernard [Nicholas]	
b. 183	"Poker, address to the smoker in Todd Union, University of Rochester, Nov. 21, 1952," draft, typescript mimeograph	1952 December 17
	Schulz, Dieter	
b. <b>256</b>	"'Ethan Brand' and the structure of the American quest romance," essay, printed version, <i>Genre</i> (photocopy)	circa 1974 September
	Schwarzschild, Bettina	
b. 183	"At the dugs of savage tigers: An interpretive essay on Jame's Purdy's 'Eustace Chisholm and the works'," draft, typescript (photocopy)	1967
b. 183 b. 183	"At the dugs of savage tigers: An interpretive essay on Jame's Purdy's	1967 undated
	"At the dugs of savage tigers: An interpretive essay on Jame's Purdy's 'Eustace Chisholm and the works'," draft, typescript (photocopy)	
b. 183	"At the dugs of savage tigers: An interpretive essay on Jame's Purdy's 'Eustace Chisholm and the works'," draft, typescript (photocopy)  "Aunt Alma: James Purdy's <i>The Nephew</i> , [offprint?]  "Elvira Summerlad, the 'eternal feminine': Interpretive essay based on 'Jeremy's version' by James Purdy," essay, draft, typescript	undated

	Sen, Jyoti Prakash	
b. 183	"Eliot's theory of tradition reconsidered," draft, typescript carbon, corrected, annotated and signed	undated
	Sharma, O. P.	
b. 183	"Emergence of feminist impulse as aesthetic vision in the English novel," essay, printed version, <i>Panjab University research bulletin. Arts</i>	1971 March
	Shaw, Robert B.	
b. 337	"Courtly music," review, printed version, Comment (photocopy)	undated
	Shelley, Percy Bysshe	
b. 319	Poems, [page proofs?], typescript mimeograph	undated
	Shimada, Taro	
b. 183	Unidentified, [reviews?], offprint, inscribed	undated
	[Simon, Charlie May Hogue?]	
b. 183	"Pro tempore," poem, draft, typescript carbon	1950 May 19
	Sisson, C. H. (Charles Hubert)	
b. 320 (Oversize)	"H. D.," essay, galley proof	undated
	Sitwell, Edith	
b. 183	Sitwell, Edith  "Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed	undated
b. 183		undated
b. 183 b. 183	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed	undated circa 1956
	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956,"	
	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)	
b. 183	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers	circa 1956
b. 183	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers  "Betwixt two ages cast," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	circa 1956
b. 183 b. 184	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers  "Betwixt two ages cast," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected  [Snyder, Gary?]	circa 1956 undated
b. 183 b. 184	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers  "Betwixt two ages cast," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected  [Snyder, Gary?]  "Smokey the bear sutra," poem, printed version (2 copies)	circa 1956 undated
b. 183 b. 184 b. 184	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers  "Betwixt two ages cast," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected  [Snyder, Gary?]  "Smokey the bear sutra," poem, printed version (2 copies)	circa 1956 undated undated
b. 183 b. 184 b. 184	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers  "Betwixt two ages cast," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected  [Snyder, Gary?]  "Smokey the bear sutra," poem, printed version (2 copies)  Sōsō  "Pasiphae," play, draft, typescript carbon	circa 1956 undated undated
b. 184 b. 184 b. 184	"Scotch rhapsody," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed  Slatin, Myles  "Interview with Ezra Pound at St. Elizabeths Hospital, 3 Jan. 1956," draft, typescript carbon, corrected (2 copies)  Smith, Chard Powers  "Betwixt two ages cast," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected  [Snyder, Gary?]  "Smokey the bear sutra," poem, printed version (2 copies)  Sōsō  "Pasiphae," play, draft, typescript carbon  Spann, Marcella	circa 1956  undated  undated  circa 1951-1952

Ste			

b. 184	Mrs. Reynolds, draft fragment, autograph manuscript	undated
	Stone, Albert E.	
b. 184	"Autobiography and the childhood of the American artist: The example of Louis Sullivan," essay, draft, typescript mimeograph	e 1975
	Storm, Mrs. Albert Florens	
b. 337	["Seated by the river"], poem, printed version	1965
	Strand, Mark	
b. 184	Poems, draft, typescript carbon, and printed version, The New Yorker	1958, 1962
	Suzuki, Jukichi	
b. 184	"The Development of Hawthorne's mirror-imagery," essay, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	undated
b. 337	$^{\prime\prime}\text{My}$ visits to Prof. Norman Pearson," translation, draft, typescript, and printed version	undated
b. 184	"What is sin for Hawthorne?" essay, draft, typescript, corrected	circa 1958
	Taggart, John Paul	
b. 184	Intending a solid object: A study of Objectivist poetics, dissertation, draft, typescript (photocopy) 2 Folders	1974 May
	Takuwa, Shinji	
b. 184	"Translator's postscript," printed version (photocopy), corrected and annotated $% \left( \frac{1}{2}\right) =\frac{1}{2}\left( \frac{1}{2$	1968 May 11
	Talbot, Norman	
b. 184	"Hosanna hoedown," poem, draft, typescript (photocopy)	n.y. December 24
	Trilling, Lionel	
b. 184	["Criticism, we know, must always be concerned"], essay, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected	undated
	Tsumura, Tumiko	
b. 184	Poems, drafts, typescript	undated
	Tunnard, Christopher	
b. 184	"The Garden of the silver pavilion," essay, draft, typescript	1961
b. 184	"Too fast, too far or, around the world in thirty days: A diary of a trip to the World Design Conference in Tokyo" draft, typescript	1960
	Turco, Lewis	

## Writings of Others > Turco, Lewis (continued)

b. 184	"The House of mirrors," essay, reprint, Midwest review	circa 1961
b. 337	Poems, drafts, typescript, signed, and typescript carbon	circa 1961
	Tuttle, Day	
b. 184	"Recollections of Laurette Taylor," printed version, <i>Theatre arts</i> , photocopy	1969 July 3
	Urzidil, Johannes	
b. <b>256</b>	"Das Fortwirken der Griechischen antike in unsere Gegenwart," address, printed version, inscribed	1969-1970
b. 184	"Professor Norman Holmes Pearson of Yale University on problems of American language and literature," draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1966 January 25
	Vancura, Zdenek	
b. 184	"A Literary parallel to the Declaration of Independence," essay, offprint <i>Philologica pragensia</i>	, 1957
	Viereck, Peter	
b. 184	"Babbitt revisited," address, reprint, Harvard alumni bulletin	circa 1950
b. 184	Poems, draft, typescript carbon, inscribed, and offprint	1951, undated
b. 184	"What kind of conservatism?" review, printed version, The New leader	1951 March 26
	Wagner, Geoffrey	
b. 319	"Where a Ph.D. is a union card," essay, printed version	1954 April 23
	Wakoski, Diane	
b. 184	"Winter sequences," poem, printed version	1973 December
	Waley, Arthur	
b. 184	"Intellectual conversation," printed version	1940
	Wallace-Crabbe, Chris	
b. <b>184</b>	Poems, drafts, typescript	undated
	Ward, John William	
b. <b>184</b>	"The Meaning of Lindbergh's flight," essay, [offprint?], American quarterly, inscribed	undated
b. 184	"Mill, Marx, and modern individualism," essay, reprint, <i>The Virginia quarterly review</i> , inscribed	1959
b. 184	"Some reflections on freedom," essay, reprint, The American scholar	1959
	Warfel, Harry R. (Harry Redcay)	

# Writings of Others > Warfel, Harry R. (Harry Redcay) (continued)

b. <b>184</b>	"Local color and literary artistry: Mary Noailles Murfree's <i>In the Tennessee Mountains,</i> " review, printed version, <i>Southern literary review</i> , photocopy	undated
	Warner, Elizabeth Gillette	
b. 184	"First-draft book," notebook, autograph manuscript, corrected	1876-1877, undated
b. 184	Poems, drafts, autograph manuscript	1854-1890, undated
b. 184	Other writings, drafts, autograph manuscript	1854-1857, undated
	Watson, Burton	
b. 337	"Two prose poems on the red cliff," [translation?], printed version (photocopy)	undated
	Weber, Brom	
b. 184	"A Noble moralist and American culture," essay, [offprint?], <i>The Sewanee review</i> , inscribed	1960
	Wecter, Dixon	
b. 320 (Oversize)	"Introduction" to Benjamin Franklin's <i>Autobiography</i> , galley proof, inscribed	[1959?]
b. 184	"Prowling for campus presidents," essay, printed version, Saturday review of literature	1948 September 11
	Wegelin, Christof	
b. 184	"Anderson's The American Henry James," review, reprint, Nineteenth-century fiction	circa 1957
b. 184	"Book reviews," reprint, Comparative literature	1958
b. 184	"Henry James and the aristocracy," essay, reprint, Northwest review, inscribed	1958
	Werner, Carl	
b. 185	"Allen Ginsberg und die Sloganisation," essay, draft, typescript carbon	1961 July
	West, Austin	
b. 185	Poems, drafts, typescript	1960
	White, Eric Walter	
b. <b>185</b>	"H. D. and her poetry," [essay?], draft, typescript carbon	1972 April 5
b. 185 b. 185	"H. D. and her poetry," [essay?], draft, typescript carbon  "Tribute to H. D.," printed version	1972 April 5 1961

# Writings of Others > Widdemer, Margaret (continued)

b. <b>185</b>	"The Woman, Elinor Wylie," chapter, printed version (photocopy), Golden friends I had	undated
	Wilder, Thornton	
b. 185	"Giodano Bruno's last mean in <i>Finnegans wake</i> , essay, draft, typescript, annotated and signed	undated
	Williams, Philip	
b. 185	"Three times in Four quartets," essay, draft typescript carbon, corrected and annotated	undated
	Williams, William Carlos	
b. 185	"An Approach to the poem," essay, draft, typescript mimeograph, signed	undated
b. 185	"Lost," poem, draft, autograph manuscript, signed	1936 [August 26?]
b. 185	"The Polar bear," poem, draft, typescript, signed	1960 June
	Wilson, Winifred	
b. <b>185</b>	"Cotton venting," essay, printed version	1940 April
	Wimsatt, William K. (William Kurtz)	
b. <b>185</b>	"Prufrock and Maud: From plot to symbol," essay, offprint, Yale French studies, inscribed	undated
	Windstaff, W. W.	
b. <b>185</b>	Order my firing squad for the afternoon, autobiography, printed version (photocopy) 2 Folders	undated
	Wolfe, Tom	
b. 185	"An annotation of Canto XLVII," [thesis?], draft, typescript, corrected and annotated	undated
	Wolle, Francis	
b. 185	"The Development of self: H. D.'s war trilogy," essay, draft, typescript, corrected and annotated, photocopy	undated
b. 185	"Reminiscences of H. D. in Bethlehem: Family and religious backgrounds," essay, draft, typescript, corrected	undated
	Wong, Shawn	
b. <b>185</b>	"Aiieeeee! An introduction to Asian-American writing," printed version, <i>Bulletin of concerned Asian scholars</i>	1972
	Wood, Charles Erskine Scott	
b. 185	"First snow," poem, draft, typescript, corrected	undated

	Yaffe, James	
b. <b>185</b>	"Introduction" and "Conclusion" to untitled work relating to Theodore Dreiser, drafts, typescript, corrected	undated
b. 185	"The Perfect woman: A play in three acts," draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 185	"The Servant problem: A play in five acts," draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 185	School papers, drafts, typescript, corrected	undated
	Yagi, Toshio	
b. 185	"Popular reception of American literature in post-War Japan: A short survey," essay, draft, typescript (photocopy), annotated	undated
	Yankowski, S. V.	
b. 185	"Richard of St. Victor," essay, printed version	undated
	Yorke, Dorothy	
b. <b>185</b>	"Note to accompany D. H. Lawrence's portrait of Arabella," essay, draft, typescript and typescript carbon	undated
	Zaturenska, Marya	
b. 185	"Summer to Lapland," poem, drafts, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon	undated
	Zukis, Peter	
b. 185	"Canto I," poem, draft, typescript [mimeograph?]	undated
	Zukofsky, Louis	
b. 185	"Anew: I," poem, draft, typescript	undated
b. <b>185</b>	"From 'A'-8," drafts, typescript and typescript carbon, corrected and signed	undated
b. 185		
	Page from unidentified work, draft, typescript	undated
b. 185	Page from unidentified work, draft, typescript  "To Ben Jonson on music," poem, draft, typescript	undated undated
b. 185		
b. 185 b. 186	"To Ben Jonson on music," poem, draft, typescript	undated
	"To Ben Jonson on music," poem, draft, typescript  Unidentified  Unidentified work on Elizabeth Stoddard, draft, typescript (photocopy)  4 Folders	undated
b. 186	"To Ben Jonson on music," poem, draft, typescript  Unidentified  Unidentified work on Elizabeth Stoddard, draft, typescript (photocopy)  4 Folders  Unidentified 3 Folders	undated undated 1957-circa 1972,
b. 186 b. 186	"To Ben Jonson on music," poem, draft, typescript  Unidentified  Unidentified work on Elizabeth Stoddard, draft, typescript (photocopy)  4 Folders  Unidentified 3 Folders	undated undated 1957-circa 1972, undated 1952-1953,

# Writings of Others > Offprints (continued)

b. <b>187</b>	Offprints 10 Folders	[1916?]-1974, undated
b. 188	Offprints 5 Folders	[1916?]-1974, undated
b. 337	Offprints	1948-1969, undated

## Series IV: Research and Teaching Files, 1851–1978

35.36 linear feet (65 boxes)

Series IV. contains Pearson's research, teaching, and other academic files. There are subdivisions for card files consisting of bibliographic citations and research notes, materials relating to Nathaniel Hawthorne, subject files, lectures and other events, and teaching files. The card files consist of citations and notes made by Pearson on particular texts. The remaining files contain mixed material, including additional bibliographic citations, manuscript notes, writings, printed materials, correspondence, and photographs.

Pearson's early academic work focused on 19th-century American author Nathaniel Hawthorne. Before Pearson had even completed his graduate work, he edited *The Complete novels and selected tales of Nathaniel Hawthorne* (New York: The Modern Library, 1937). His Yale dissertation, *The French and Italian notebooks by Nathaniel Hawthorne*, was submitted in 1941. Later in his career, in the 1970s, he co-edited, with Thomas Woodson and L. Neal Smith, *The Letters*, volumes XV-XVIII of the centenary edition of the works of Hawthorne published by Ohio State University Press. The files found on Hawthorne here in Series IV relate to these different projects. In addition to transcriptions of Hawthorne's Italian diary and journals, for example, there are correspondence files, consisting of transcriptions and photostats, for Hawthorne, his wife Sophia (Peabody) Hawthorne, the children's governess, Ada Shepard, and his friend Horatio Bridge.

The subject files in Series IV contain mixed material by, about, or relating to various individuals and topics. In some cases, transcriptions of correspondence or writings, presumably made by or for Pearson in the course of his writing, instruction, and editorial activities, can be found among the subject files. Otherwise, the manuscript material in these files consists chiefly of autograph manuscript notes by Pearson and his typed notes and drafts. Drafts of lectures and course and instructional materials can also be found here. As in other parts of the collection, Pearson re-purposed course materials, and his autograph notes can be found on the verso of sheets for such courses as "English 57, American Literature, 25 February 1948" and "American Studies, Twentieth-century American Prose, 15 March 1950." Printed materials in these files include reprints and offprints of articles, booksellers' catalog description, clippings, and other ephemera. There are also photocopies of printed versions of writings by others.

Lectures and Other Events brings together materials relating to conferences, seminars, and other events attended by Pearson. Materials include notes and drafts for presentations made by Pearson at events outside his day-to-day teaching responsibilities. Teaching files, on the other hand, contains materials clearly associated with courses taught by Pearson. These files include reading lists, excerpts, exam questions, and manuscript notes.

Materials chiefly in English; some materials in French, German, Russian, Danish, and Greenlandic.

Box 227 (Student records): Restricted until 2095.

Reprocessing of the Pearson papers in 2020-2021 revealed a lack of organization in the large group of Research files (formerly Series III), as well as some overlap between the Research files and Professional papers (formerly Series VI). In order to improve research use of these materials, the following updates were made: one, the teaching files previously arranged within Pearson's Professional papers (now Series V) were moved into Series IV. Research and Teaching Files; two, subseries were established in Series IV to consolidate and distinguish groups of material by format and subject matter, with files arranged alphabetically within each subseries; and three, in a small number of cases in which stand-alone writings or small groups of letters or other materials were found in a subject file, materials were removed to the appropriate series.

Organized into five subseries: Bibliographic and Card Files, Files Relating to Nathaniel Hawthorne, Subject Files, Lectures and Other Events, and Teaching Files.

Bibliographic and Research Card Files

# Bibliographic and Research Card Files (continued)

b. 189	Bibliographic card files (A-Z) 3 Folders	undated
b. 190	Research notes (A-Z, miscelleanous) 5 Folders	undated
b. 191	Bibliographic card files (Abinger-Zarathoustra)	undated
b. 192	Research notes (Fletcher) 5 Folders	undated
b. 193	Bibliographic card files (miscellaneous)	undated
b. <b>194</b>	Bibliographic card files (A-Z, Fitts-Zaturenska)	undated
b. 195	Bibliographic card files (Twain)	undated
File	es Relating to Nathaniel Hawthorne	
b. 196	"Abigail Browne"	undated
b. 196	"The Battle omen"	1935, undated
b. 196	Bibliography of works by and about Nathaniel Hawthorne <i>1 Folder</i>	undated
b. <b>196</b>	The Blithedale romance	undated
b. <b>196</b>	Books in Hawthorne's library	1928-1959, undated
b. <b>196</b>	Bookseller catalogs and other printed material <i>7 Folders</i>	1851-1976, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Bookseller catalogs and other printed material	1851-1936, undated
b. 196	Boston, miscellaneous material on	1953 August 25
b. 196	Bowdoin College	1965–1977
b. 196	Bowdoin College, miscellaneous material on	1935-1962, undated
b. 197	Bridge, Horatio, correspondence, transcripts 2 Folders	undated
b. 197	Bridge, Horatio, miscellaneous papers	1932-1954, undated
b. 197	Bridge, Horatio, transcribed letters 2 Folders	undated
b. 197	Card files 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>197</b>	Colorado lectures	1938, undated
b. <b>197</b>	Concord, miscellaneous material on	undated

b. <b>197</b>	Consular Dispatches, Liverpool 1858 3 Folders	undated
b. 198	Dealer list	undated
b. 198	Emerson, Ralph Waldo, correspondence regarding	1935-1968, undated
b. 198	English notebooks, notes on	undated
b. 198	Fanshawe	undated
b. 198	General	1963-1965, undated
b. 198	General - Hawthorne	1936-1960, undated
b. 198	Hawthorne, Aunt Ebe, letters to her niece Una, transcripts	undated
b. 198	Hawthorne College	1966
b. 326 (Oversize)	Plan of Raymond, Maine removed from Hawthorne Community Association	undated
b. 198	Hawthorne, Eliza, letters to Mannings from Montserrat 2 Folders	undated
b. 198	Hawthorne, Julian (estate) Valliere	1949-1950
b. 198	Hawthorne, Julian, notebook for memoirs (Morgan Library)	undated
b. 198	Hawthorne letters	undated
b. 198	Hawthorne, Manning to Normal Holmes Pearson, Stanley William 2 Folders	1933-1975, undated
b. 199	Hawthorne, Mrs. Julian	1848 December 18
b. 199	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, correspondence regarding	1954-1968, undated
b. 199	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, correspondence regarding, for library	1939-1968, undated
b. 199	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, discharge from Salem 2 Folders	undated
b. 199	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, Italian diary 1859 (Berg)	undated
b. 199	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, Italian diary, transcription 6 Folders	undated
b. 200	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, Italian diary, typed transcriptions 3 Folders	undated
b. 200	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, journal	undated
b. 200	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, journal, transcript	undated

b. 200	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letters by (photostats)	undated
b. 200	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letters by (transcriptions) 2 Folders	1956, undated
b. 321	Photostats removed from Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letters by (photostats) (1819-1851)	undated
b. 321	Photostats removed from Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letters by (photostats) (1852-1864)	undated
b. 201	Unsorted photostats 2 Folders	undated
b. 321	Unsorted photostats 2 Folders	undated
b. 201	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letters to and about (photostat)	undated
b. 321	Photostats removed from Hawthorne, Nathaniel, letters to and about (photostat)	undated
b. 206	Hawthorne related photographs	1935-1957, undated
b. 206	Hawthorne Society	1974-1975, undated
b. 206	Hawthorne, Sophia	1952, 1969
b. 206	Hawthorne, Sophia and Una, miscellaneous letters from	undated
b. 206	Hawthorne, Sophia, letters to Elizabeth	undated
b. 206	Hawthorne, Sophia, letters to Elizabeth Peabody (1853-1860)	undated
b. 207	Hawthorne, Sophia, letters to EPP (1853-1860)	undated
b. 207	Hawthorne, Sophia, letters to Horatio Bridge	undated
b. 207	Hawthorne, Sophia, letters to General Pierce (1864-1868) (photostats) 2 Folders	undated
b. 207	Hawthorne, Sophia, sketch	undated
b. 207	Hawthorne, Una, letters of	undated
b. 207	The House of the Seven Gables, notes	undated
b. 207	"The Interrupted Nuptials": A Tale	undated
b. 207	"Italian Diary"	1957-1963, undated
b. 207	Lectures 2 Folders	1971, undated
b. 207	Lenox, miscellaneous material on	undated

b. 207	Letters in the WJH-Howe collection (non-Berg) 2 Folders	undated
b. 207	"Manning Family"	undated
b. 208, f. 6-7b. 250, f. 1-5	Manning family inter-correspondence 7 Folders	undated
b. 208	Manning land transfer records	1957
b. 208	The Marble Faun	undated
b. 208	Maria Mitchell journal 1858	undated
b. 208	Material on Pierce biography	1955, undated
b. 208	Materials relating to Hawthorne manuscripts 2 Folders	1952-1961, undated
b. 338	Miscellaneous material relating to Hawthorne	undated
b. 208	National Archives, material from	undated
b. 208	Notes to Italian Journals	undated
b. 321	Clipping removed from Notes to Italian journals	1958 January 3
b. 208	Notes 3 Folders	undated
b. 209	On Hawthorne College Years at Bowdoin	undated
b. 209	On the "Marble Faun"	1951-1972
b. 209	On Una Hawthorne	undated
b. 209	Pearson, Norman Holmes, reports on article on Hawthorne	undated
b. 209	Photographs of Nathaniel Hawthorne correspondence 2 Folders	undated
b. 209	Photographs of Nathaniel Hawthorne, Seven Gables, and Rachel Forrester	1974, undated
b. 209	Photostats of family permission	1935-1946
b. 209	Postcards and printed reproductions	1952-1956, undated
b. 209	Raymond, miscellaneous material on	1957
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Raymond, miscellaneous material on	1963 July 25
b. 209	Salem and Boston custom house (National Archives)	circa 1953
b. 209	Salem, custom house records	1953, undated
b. 209	Salem Essex Institute, notes from newspapers	undated

b. 209	Salem, miscellaneous material on	1957-1961, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Salem, miscellaneous material on	1960 August 28
b. 210	The Scarlett letter	undated
b. 210	Sculpture, location of	1941, undated
b. 210	Shepard, Ada, Straker's article	undated
b. 210	Shepard, Ada, letters (1857-1859) 13 Folders	
b. 211	Shepard, Ada, letters (1857-1859)	
b. 211	Shepard, Ada, letters to Clay Badger, transcripts of correspondence (1856-1858) 11 Folders	undated
b. 212	Shepard, Ada, letters to Clay Badger, transcripts of correspondence (1858-1859) 4 Folders	undated
b. 212	Shepard, Ada, letters to family, transcripts of correspondence (1857-1859) 6 Folders	undated
b. 212	Shepard, Ada, Stewart's notes on	undated
b. 212	"Some reminiscences of Rock Ferry"	1931–1955
b. 212	Tales	undated
b. 212	Transcribed letters	undated
b. 212	Twice-told tales (incomplete) (photocopy)	undated
b. 212	Untitled folder	undated
b. 212	"Uttoxeter" by Nathaniel Hawthorne	undated
b. 212	Xerox of Hawthorne's copy of Pilgrim's Progress	1968
Sub	ject Files	
	People	
b. 213	Adams, Henry	undated
b. 213	Agee, James	1969, undated
b. 213	Aiken, Conrad	undated
b. 213	Aldrich, Thomas Bailey	undated
b. 213	Anderson, Sherwood 3 Folders	1975, undated

b. 213	Artinian, Artine	1972-1974, undated
b. 213	Bacon, Delia	circa 1954 February 28
b. 213	Barth, John	undated
b. 213	Belloc, Hilaire	undated
b. 213	Bellow, Saul	undated
b. 213	Bone, Charlotte	undated
b. 213	Brackenridge, H. H. (Hugh Henry)	undated
b. 213	Bradstreet, Anne	1942, undated
b. 213	Brautigan, Richard	undated
b. 213	Brontë, Emily	undated
b. 213	Brooks, Van Wyck	1963-1966, undated
b. 321	Clippings removed from Brooks, Van Wyck	1963, 1968
b. 213	Brown, Charles Brockden	1940, 1962
b. 213	Bryant, William Cullen	1966-1975, undated
	Bryher	
b. 213	Canada trip 2 Folders	1936-1957, undated
b. 321	Clippings removed from Canada trip	1957, undated
b. 213	Contracts, bills of sale, etc.	1951-1959
b. 214	Copies of letters from Bryher to H. D. 4 Folders	undated
b. 214	Copies of letters from Bryher to others	undated
b. 214	The Days of Mars	1958-1972, undated
b. 214	Empty envelopes	1954-1969, undated
b. 214	Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.	1954-1964
b. 214	Life and letters to-day 3 Folders	undated
b. 214	Miscellaneous material	1953-1965, undated

# Subject Files > People > Bryher (continued)

b. 214	Next visit	1974-1975, undated
b. 321	Clipping removed from Next visit	1974 August 15
b. 214	Novel in progress	undated
b. 215	Roman wall	1952-1964, undated
b. 215	Unidentified draft 4 Folders	undated
b. 215	Burch, Charles Eaton	1973-1975, undated
b. 215	Burroughs, William 2 Folders	1970-1975, undated
b. 321	Issue of Rolling stone removed from Burroughs, Williams	1972 May 11
b. 215	Cabell, James Branch	circa 1954-1968, undated
b. 215	Cable, George Washington	1949-1955, undated
b. 215	Capote, Truman	undated
b. 215	Carman, Bliss	undated
b. 215	Cather, Willa	1954-1972, undated
b. 215	Channing, William Ellery	undated
b. 215	Clarke, Sarah Freeman	1963, undated
b. 321	Clipping (photocopy) removed from Clarke, Sarah Freeman	undated
b. 216	Clemens, Samuel Langhorne 3 Folders	1936-1975, undated
b. 216	Coffin, William Sloane, Jr.	1953-1968, undated
b. 216	Collins, Seward	undated
b. 216	Cooper, James Fenimore 3 Folders	1951-1973, undated
b. 216	Corso, Gregory	undated
b. 216	Cozzens, James Gould	1959, circa 1964
b. <b>216</b>	Crane, Stephen	1958, undated
b. <b>216</b>	Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin) 3 Folders	1957-1975, undated

b. 216         Dahlberg, Edward         undated           b. 216         Dana, Richard Henry, Jr.         1953-1961, undated           b. 216         Dickey, James         1971-circa 1973, undated           b. 217         Dickinson, Emily         undated           b. 321         "The Soul selects her own society," draft, typescript, annotated removed from Dickinson, Emily         undated           b. 217         Donne, John         1936, undated           b. 217         Dos Passos, John         undated           b. 326 (Oversize)         Clippings removed from Dos Passos, John         1963-1971           Dreiser, Theodore           b. 217         General         1951-1969           b. 217         An American tragedy         1959, undated           b. 217         Sister Carrie         undated           b. 217         Du Maurier, George         undated           b. 217         Duncan, Robert         undated           b. 217         Edwards, Jonathan         1955, undated           b. 217         Edwards, Jonathan         1955, undated           b. 217         Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)         1975, 1959           b. 217         Miscellaneous         1938-1966, undated           b. 217         Short poems <th>b. 321</th> <th>Clipping removed from Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin)</th> <th>1958 November 16</th>	b. 321	Clipping removed from Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin)	1958 November 16
b. 216   Dickey, James   1971-circa 1973, undated	b. 216	Dahlberg, Edward	undated
b. 217 Dickinson, Emily undated b. 217 Dickinson, Emily undated b. 321 "The Soul selects her own society," draft, typescript, annotated removed from Dickinson, Emily b. 217 Donne, John 1936, undated b. 217 Dos Passos, John undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Dos Passos, John 1963-1971  Dreiser, Theodore b. 217 General 1951-1969 b. 217 An American tragedy 1959, undated b. 217 Sister Carrie 1969-1972, undated b. 217 Du Maurier, George undated b. 217 Duncan, Robert undated b. 217 Eberhart, Richard 1953, undated b. 217 Edwards, Jonathan 1955, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1957, 1959  Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns) b. 217 Miscellaneous 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1965, undated	b. 216	Dana, Richard Henry, Jr.	
b. 321 "The Soul selects her own society," draft, typescript, annotated removed from Dickinson, Emily b. 217 Donne, John 1936, undated b. 217 Dos Passos, John undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Dos Passos, John 1963–1971  Dreiser, Theodore b. 217 General 1951-1969 b. 217 An American tragedy 1959, undated b. 217 Sister Carrie 1969-1972, undated b. 217 Du Maurier, George undated b. 217 Duncan, Robert undated b. 217 Eberhart, Richard 1953, undated b. 217 Edwards, Jonathan 1955, undated b. 217 Edwards, Jonathan 1955, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 217 Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns) b. 217 Miscellaneous 1938-1966, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated	b. 216	Dickey, James	
b. 217         Donne, John         1936, undated           b. 217         Dos Passos, John         undated           b. 326 (Oversize)         Clippings removed from Dos Passos, John         1963–1971           Dreiser, Theodore           b. 217         General         1951-1969           b. 217         An American tragedy         1959, undated           b. 217         Sister Carrie         1969-1972, undated           b. 217         Du Maurier, George         undated           b. 217         Duncan, Robert         undated           b. 217         Eberhart, Richard         1953, undated           b. 217         Edwards, Jonathan         1955, undated           b. 217         Edwards, Jonathan         1955, undated           b. 326 (Oversize)         Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei         1958, undated           b. 217         Miscellaneous         1938-1966, undated           b. 217         Four quartets         1949, undated           b. 217         Short poems         1947-circa 1963           b. 217         The Waste land         1948-1965, undated           b. 217         Ellis, Havelock         undated	b. <b>217</b>	Dickinson, Emily	undated
Dos Passos, John   Undated	b. 321		undated
Designation   Designation	b. 217	Donne, John	1936, undated
b. 217         General         1951-1969           b. 217         An American tragedy         1959, undated           b. 217         Sister Carrie         1969-1972, undated           b. 217         Du Maurier, George         undated           b. 217         Duncan, Robert         undated           b. 217         Eberhart, Richard         1953, undated           b. 217         Edwards, Jonathan         1955, undated           b. 217         Eisenstein, Sergei         1958, undated           b. 217         Eisenstein, Sergei         1957, 1959           Elliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)         Elliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)           b. 217         Miscellaneous         1938-1966, undated           b. 217         Four quartets         1949, undated           b. 217         Short poems         1947-circa 1963           b. 217         The Waste land         1948-1965, undated           b. 217         Ellis, Havelock         undated	b. 217	Dos Passos, John	undated
b. 217       General       1951-1969         b. 217       An American tragedy       1959, undated         b. 217       Sister Carrie       1969-1972, undated         b. 217       Du Maurier, George       undated         b. 217       Duncan, Robert       undated         b. 217       Eberhart, Richard       1953, undated         b. 217       Edwards, Jonathan       1955, undated         b. 217       Eisenstein, Sergei       1958, undated         b. 326 (Oversize)       Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei       1957, 1959         Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)       1938-1966, undated         b. 217       Miscellaneous       1938-1966, undated         b. 217       Short poems       1947-circa 1963         b. 217       The Waste land       1948-1965, undated         b. 217       Ellis, Havelock       undated	b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Dos Passos, John	1963-1971
b. 217       An American tragedy       1959, undated         b. 217       Sister Carrie       1969-1972, undated         b. 217       Du Maurier, George       undated         b. 217       Duncan, Robert       undated         b. 217       Eberhart, Richard       1953, undated         b. 217       Edwards, Jonathan       1955, undated         b. 217       Eisenstein, Sergei       1958, undated         b. 217       Eisenstein, Sergei       1957, 1959         Elliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)       1938-1966, undated         b. 217       Miscellaneous       1938-1966, undated         b. 217       Four quartets       1949, undated         b. 217       Short poems       1947-circa 1963         b. 217       The Waste land       1948-1965, undated         b. 217       Ellis, Havelock       undated		Dreiser, Theodore	
b. 217  Sister Carrie  Du Maurier, George  undated  b. 217  Duncan, Robert  undated  b. 217  Eberhart, Richard  1953, undated  b. 217  Edwards, Jonathan  1955, undated  b. 217  Eisenstein, Sergei  1958, undated  b. 326 (Oversize)  Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei  1957, 1959  Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)  b. 217  Miscellaneous  1938-1966, undated  b. 217  Four quartets  1949, undated  b. 217  Short poems  1947-circa 1963  b. 217  The Waste land  1948-1965, undated  b. 217  Ellis, Havelock  undated	b. <b>217</b>	General	1951-1969
b. 217 Du Maurier, George undated b. 217 Duncan, Robert undated b. 217 Eberhart, Richard 1953, undated b. 217 Edwards, Jonathan 1955, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei 1957, 1959 Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)  b. 217 Miscellaneous 1938-1966, undated b. 217 Four quartets 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. <b>217</b>	An American tragedy	1959, undated
b. 217       Duncan, Robert       undated         b. 217       Eberhart, Richard       1953, undated         b. 217       Edwards, Jonathan       1955, undated         b. 217       Eisenstein, Sergei       1958, undated         b. 326 (Oversize)       Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei       1957, 1959         Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)       1938-1966, undated         b. 217       Four quartets       1949, undated         b. 217       Short poems       1947-circa 1963         b. 217       The Waste land       1948-1965, undated         b. 217       Ellis, Havelock       undated	b. 217	Sister Carrie	
b. 217 Eberhart, Richard 1953, undated b. 217 Edwards, Jonathan 1955, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei 1957, 1959 Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)  b. 217 Miscellaneous 1938-1966, undated b. 217 Four quartets 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. 217	Du Maurier, George	undated
b. 217 Edwards, Jonathan 1955, undated b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei 1957, 1959  Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)  b. 217 Miscellaneous 1938-1966, undated b. 217 Four quartets 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. 217	Duncan, Robert	undated
b. 217 Eisenstein, Sergei 1958, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei 1957, 1959  Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)  b. 217 Miscellaneous 1938-1966, undated b. 217 Four quartets 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. <b>217</b>	Eberhart, Richard	1953, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)  Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei  Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)  b. 217  Miscellaneous  1938-1966, undated  b. 217  Four quartets  1949, undated  b. 217  Short poems  1947-circa 1963  b. 217  The Waste land  1948-1965, undated  b. 217  Ellis, Havelock  undated	b. <b>217</b>	Edwards, Jonathan	1955, undated
Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)         b. 217       Miscellaneous       1938-1966, undated         b. 217       Four quartets       1949, undated         b. 217       Short poems       1947-circa 1963         b. 217       The Waste land       1948-1965, undated         b. 217       Ellis, Havelock       undated	b. <b>217</b>	Eisenstein, Sergei	1958, undated
b. 217 Miscellaneous 1938-1966, undated b. 217 Four quartets 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Eisenstein, Sergei	1957, 1959
b. 217 Four quartets 1949, undated b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated		Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)	
b. 217 Short poems 1947-circa 1963 b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. 217	Miscellaneous	
b. 217 The Waste land 1948-1965, undated b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. 217	Four quartets	1949, undated
b. 217 Ellis, Havelock undated	b. 217	Short poems	1947-circa 1963
	b. 217	The Waste land	
b. 218 Engle, Paul 1941-circa 1969	b. <b>217</b>	Ellis, Havelock	undated
	b. 218	Engle, Paul	1941-circa 1969

b. 321	Clippings removed from Engle, Paul	1939-1963, undated
b. 218	Evans, Margiad 3 Folders	
b. 218	Farrell, James T. (James Thomas)	1940, undated
	Faulkner, William	
b. <b>218</b>	Miscellaneous	1955-1971, undated
b. 218	Absalom! Absalom!	undated
b. 218	As I lay dying	undated
b. 218	"The Bear"	circa 1948-1951
b. 218	"The Evening sun" Includes "Faulkner's three 'Evening suns' by Pearson, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1954, undated
b. 218	Light in August	circa 1948-1950
b. 218	Soldier's Pay	1955, undated
b. 218	Sound and the fury	1948-circa 1954
	Fenellosa, Ernest	
b. 218	General Includes photographs	1955, undated
b. 218	Lecture (1903), copy	1963, undated
b. 218	Ferlinghetti, Lawrence	1961-1963, undated
b. 218	Field, Eugene	undated
b. 219	Fitts, Dudley 3 Folders	1938-1967, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Fitts, Dudley	1938-1968
	Fitzgerald, F. Scott (Francis Scott)	
b. 219	General	1965-1970, undated
b. <b>219</b>	The Great Gatsby 2 Folders	1949, undated
	Includes "Reading a novel: <i>The Great Gatsby</i> " by Pearson, drafts, typescript	

b. 219	Fletcher, John Gould	1956, undated
b. 219	Franklin, Benjamin	1940-circa 1947
b. 219	Frederic, Harold	1973 November 16
b. 219	Frost, Robert	1959, undated
b. 321	Clipping removed from Frost, Robert	1942 May 12
b. 219	Garland, Hamlin	1961, undated
b. 219	Gass, William H.	circa 1966-1975
b. 219	Glasgow, Ellen	1950-1968, undated
b. 219	Grainger, Percy	circa 1974 April 11
b. 219	Grass, Günter	1970-1971, undated
b. 321	Clipping removed from Grass, Günter	1965 September 30
b. 219	Gregory, Horace	1937-1962, undated
b. 321	Clippings removed from Gregory, Horace	1935-1973
b. 219	Guiney, Louise Imogen	undated
	H. D.	
b. 220	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 220	Beinecke deposit	1944-1975, undated
b. 220	H.D. memorial	circa 1961 September 27
b. 220	Hilda's book	1963-1975, undated
b. 220	Notes for intro[duction] to Hermetic definition	undated
b. 321	Clipping removed from H.D., Notes to Hermetic definition	1973 April 20
b. 220	Hartley, Marsden	1948 November
b. 220	Hawkes, John	undated
b. 220	Hearn, Lafcadio	undated
b. 220	Heinlein, Robert A. (Robert Anson)	1972, undated

b. 322	Clipping removed from Heinlein, Robert A. (Robert Anson)	1974 June 2
b. 220	Heller, Joseph	1967-1971, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Heller, Joseph	1966-1974, undated
	Hemingway, Ernest	
b. 220	Miscellaneous	[1937?]-1970, undated
b. 322	Clippings removed from Hemingway, Ernest, Miscellaneous	1937–1975
b. 220	A Farewell to arms	undated
b. 220	For whom the bell tolls	undated
b. 220	Short stories	1972, undated
b. 220	The Sun also rises	circa 1955-1967
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Hemingway, Ernest, The Sun also rises	1975, undated
b. 220	"Hodgson/Kobayahi"	1969, undated
b. 220	Holmes, Oliver Wendell	1946-[1963?], undated
b. 220	Horgan, Paul	1958
b. 220	Howe, E. W. (Edgar Watson)	undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Howe, E. W. (Edgar Watson)	1937 October 4
b. 220	Howells, William Dean	circa 1947-1954
b. 221	Hugo, Victor 2 Folders	1972-1975, uncated
b. 221	Irving, Washington 2 Folders	1960-1971, undated
b. 221	Ives, Charles	1955-1974, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Ives, Charles	1955 June 5
	James, Henry	
b. 221	General	1947, undated
b. 221	The Ambassadors	1960, undated
b. 221	The Portrait of a lady	undated
b. 221	The Wings of the dove	1955, undated

b. 221	Jewett, Sarah Orne	1955-1962, undated
b. 221	Jones, David	1964-1975
b. 322	Clipping removed from Jones, David	1972 February 26
b. 221	Jones, James	1954, undated
b. 221	Kelley, William M.	circa 1967-1972
b. 221	Kerouac, Jack	1972-1975, undated
b. 322	Clippings removed from Kerouac, Jack	1969-1973, undated
b. 221	Kesey, Ken 2 Folders	circa 1970-1975
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Kesey, Ken	1971–1975
b. 221	Kingsley, Charles Includes "Kingsley and Emerson," essay, draft, typescript carbon	undated
b. 221	Kittredge, Alfred B. (Alfred Beard)	1882-1966, undated
b. 221	Kittredge, George Lyman	1941–1970
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Kittredge, George Lyman	1941
b. 222	Klinkowitz, Jerome	1975, undated
b. 222	Korzybski, Alfred	1946-1949, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Material removed from Korzybski, Alfred	1944, 1949
b. 222	Lanier, Sidney	undated
b. 222	Lawrence, D. H. (David Herbert)	undated
b. 222	Leighton, Clare	1974 August 30
b. 222	Levin, Harry	undated
	Lewis, Sinclair	
b. 222	Babbitt	1959, undated
b. 222	Lewis, Wyndham	1948, undated
b. 222	Lindsay, Vachel	undated
b. 322	Proof of "Vachel Lindsay: Pen and ink symbolist" by Thelma Wiles Thalinger, essay, corrected and annotated, removed from Lindsay, Vachel	undated

b. 222	London, Jack	1949-1971, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from London, Jack	1956 December 16
b. 222	Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth Includes "Both Longfellows" by Pearson, essay, offprint, <i>The University review</i>	1951-1969, undated
b. 222	Longstreet, Augustus Baldwin	undated
b. 222	Lovecraft, H. P. (Howard Phillips)	1950, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Lovecraft, H. P. (Howard Phillips)	1948
b. 222	Lowell, Amy	undated
b. 222	Lowell, James Russell	1957, undated
b. 222	Lowell, Robert	1949-1974, undated
b. 222	McCullers, Carson	undated
b. 222	McGuinn, Warner T.	1964, undated
b. 222	MacLeish, Archibald	1939-1958, undated
b. 322	Clipping removed from MacLeish, Archibald	1959 January 7
b. 222	Macpherson, Kenneth	1962-1971, undated
b. <b>322</b>	Clipping removed from Macpherson, Kenneth	1964 September 13
b. 223	Mailer, Norman	undated
b. 223	Malamud, Bernard	circa 1972, undated
b. 223	Malinowski, Bronisław	undated
b. 223	Martin, Jay	1972, undated
b. 223	Masters, Edgar Lee	undated
	Mather, Cotton	
b. 223	General 2 Folders	undated
	Melville, Herman	
b. 223	General 4 Folders	1937-1975, undated

# Subject Files > People > Melville, Herman (continued)

b. 223	"Bartleby"	undated
b. 223	Billy Budd, sailor	1940-1951, undated
b. 223	The Confidence man	undated
b. 223	Extracts (newsletter)	1972-1975
b. 223	Moby Dick	undated
b. 223	Pierre	undated
b. 223	Meredith, George	undated
b. 223	Meredith, William Tuckey	1948, undated
	Miller, Henry	
b. 224	General	1956-1972, undated
b. <b>224</b>	Tropic of Cancer 2 Folders	1941-1971, undated
b. 322	Clippings removed from Miller, Henry, Tropic of Cancer	1961–1962
b. 224	Miller, Joaquin	1938, undated
b. 224	Milton, John	undated
b. 224	Monroe, Harriet	undated
b. 224	Moore, Marianne	1949-1958, undated
b. 322	Clipping removed from Moore, Marianne	undated
b. 224	Nabokov, Vladimir	1966-circa 1972
b. 224	Norris, Frank	1949-1963, undated
b. 322	Clipping removed from Norris, Frank	1963 January 16
b. 224	Oates, Joyce Carol	undated
b. 224	Odets, Clifford	undated
b. 224	O'Hara, John	undated
b. 224	Olson, Charles 2 Folders	1971-1974, undated
b. 322	Clipping removed from Olson, Charles	1967 March 19
b. 224	Olson, Tillie	1973-1975, undated

b. 224	O'Neill, Eugene 2 Folders	1943-1974, undated
b. 225	O'Neill, Eugene	undated
b. 225	Paulding, James Kirke	1947-1962
b. 225	Pinkney, Edward Coote	undated
b. 225	Plath, Sylvia	undated
b. 225	Poe, Edgar Allan 2 Folders	1939-1969, undated
b. 225	Porter, Katherine Anne	1957-1969, undated
b. 225	Posada, José Guadalupe	undated
	Pound, Ezra	
b. 225	General 3 Folders	1953-1975, undated
b. 322	Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, General	1949-1952, undated
b. 225	Broadcasts	circa 1955 December 5
b. 322	Issues of Yale daily news removed from Pound, Ezra, Broadcasts 4 Folders	1955 December
b. 225	Cantos I-III (early versions), typescript	undated
b. 226	Cantos notes, typescript mimeograph 3 Folders	1952-1967, undated
b. 226	"The Cantos" (lecture notes on)	1952-1971, undated
b. 226	"The Cantos" (reading notes on)	1953-1972, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, "The Cantos" (reading notes on)	1958-1961, undated
b. 226	Charter of the Colony of Connecticut (5 copies)	undated
b. 323	Fenellosa, Ernst, notes on his lectures taken by N. Kanai (photocopies) 3 Folders	undated
b. 226	Hugh Selwyn Mauberley	undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Hugh Selwyn Mauberley	1956, 1964
b. 226	Letters to Chicago Tribune (Paris)	1953, undated

# Subject Files > People > Pound, Ezra (continued)

b. 226 Noh 2 Polders 1963-1974, undated 15. 324 Material removed from Pound, Ezra, Noh 1966, 1973 undated 15. 226 Notes from Yale letters undated 15. 228 Personae: The Collected poems of Ezra Pound (New York: New Directions, 1926), annotated 15. 228 Photocopied articles undated 15. 228 Pound as translator 1957, undated 15. 228 Pound as translator 1957, undated 15. 228 Recent work on Fenellosa undated 15. 228 Recent work on Fenellosa undated 15. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated 15. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated 15. 228 Saturday review 1958-1960, undated 15. 228 Saturday review 1949 15. 228 Saturday review 1967, 1969 15. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (Scopies) Circa 1955 15. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated 15. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated 15. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March 15. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March 15. 229 Powers, Hiram undated 15. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated 15. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1975, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1975, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1975, undated 15. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated 15. 229 Rannit Rannit Rannit Rannit Rannit Rannit Rannit R	b. 226	Material regarding Ezra Pound	circa 1949-1958, undated
b. 228	b. <b>226</b>		
b. 228 Photocopied articles undated b. 228 Photocopied articles undated b. 228 Pound as translator 1957, undated b. 228 Quinn, Sister Bernetta, notes on Cantos undated b. 228 Recent work on Fenellosa undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1966, undated b. 228 Saturday review 1949 b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969 b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955     December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1955 March b. 324 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis 1941-1968,	b. 324	Material removed from Pound, Ezra, Noh	1966, 1973
b. 228 Photocopied articles undated b. 228 Pound as translator 1957, undated b. 228 Quinn, Sister Bernetta, notes on Cantos undated b. 228 Recent work on Fenellosa undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1966, undated b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1949 b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969 b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955 December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24 "Women of Trachis" 1971, undated b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1975, undated b. 324 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 226	Notes from Yale letters	undated
b. 228	b. 228		1926
b. 228 Recent work on Fenellosa undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1966, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1966, undated b. 228 Saturday review 1949 b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969 b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955 December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1967, undated b. 324 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24 "Women of Trachis" 1971, undated b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis 19582]-1975, undated	b. 228	Photocopied articles	undated
b. 228 Recent work on Fenellosa undated b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1966, undated b. 326 (Oversize) 1949 b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969 b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955 December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1957 December b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24 "Women of Trachis" b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [19587]-1975, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [19587]-1975, undated	b. 228	Pound as translator	1957, undated
b. 228 Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1960, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths 1958-1966, undated b. 228 Saturday review 1949 b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969 b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955 December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1967 December b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24 "Women of Trachis" undated b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis 19582]-1975, undated	b. 228	Quinn, Sister Bernetta, notes on Cantos	undated
b. 326 (Oversize)  Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths b. 228  Saturday review 1949  b. 324  Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969  b. 228  "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies)  circa 1955 December  b. 228  University of Texas 1967, undated  b. 324  Yale daily news issues 1957 December  b. 228  Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March  b. 324  Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of "955 March  b. 324  Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24  "Women of Trachis"  b. 229  Powers, Hiram  undated  b. 229  Proust, Marcel  b. 229  Proust, Marcel  b. 324  Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1971, undated  b. 324  Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11  b. 229  Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated  b. 324  Material removed from Rannit, Alexis 19587]-1975, undated	b. 228	Recent work on Fenellosa	undated
b. 228	b. 228	Release from St. Elizabeths	
b. 324 Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review 1967, 1969 b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955 December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1957 December b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 324 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Release from St. Elizabeths	
b. 228 "A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies) circa 1955 December b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1957 December b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 324 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 228	Saturday review	1949
b. 228 University of Texas 1967, undated b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1957 December b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 324 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 324	Clippings removed from Pound, Ezra, Saturday review	1967, 1969
b. 324 Yale daily news issues 1957 December b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis" 1955 March b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24 "Women of Trachis" undated b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated	b. 228	"A Tribute to Ezra Pound" (5 copies)	
b. 228 Yale Production of "Women of Trachis"  b. 324 Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24 "Women of Trachis"  b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated  b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated  b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated  b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11  b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated  b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated  b. 324 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 228	University of Texas	1967, undated
b. 324  Yale daily news issue (4 copies) removed from Yale Production of 1955 March 24  "Women of Trachis"  D. 229  Powers, Hiram  undated  D. 229  Proust, Marcel  Proust, Marcel  D. 229  Pynchon, Thomas  undated  D. 324  Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas  1973 March 11  D. 229  Rannit, Alexis  1968-1974, undated  D. 324  Material removed from Rannit, Alexis  [1958?]-1975, undated  D. 229  Ransom, John Crowe  1941-1968,	b. 324	Yale daily news issues	1957 December
b. 229 Powers, Hiram undated b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 228	Yale Production of "Women of Trachis"	1955 March
b. 229 Proust, Marcel 1971, undated b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 324		1955 March 24
b. 229 Pynchon, Thomas undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 229	Powers, Hiram	undated
b. 324 Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas 1973 March 11 b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 229	Proust, Marcel	1971, undated
b. 229 Rannit, Alexis 1968-1974, undated b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 229	Pynchon, Thomas	undated
b. 324 Material removed from Rannit, Alexis [1958?]-1975, undated b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 324	Clipping removed from Pynchon, Thomas	1973 March 11
b. 229 Ransom, John Crowe 1941-1968,	b. 229	Rannit, Alexis	
	b. 324	Material removed from Rannit, Alexis	
	b. 229	Ransom, John Crowe	

b. 229         Ridge, Lola         1941-1942, undated           b. 324         Clipping removed from Ridge, Lola         1941 May 21           b. 229         Robinson, Edwin Arlington         1948, undated           b. 324         Clipping removed from Robinson, Edward Arlington         1934 February 1           b. 229         Rølvaag, Edvart         1936, undated           b. 229         Ruskin, John         undated           b. 229         Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David)         1961-1974, undated           b. 229         Sandburg, Carl         undated           b. 229         Sandburg, Carl         undated           b. 326 (Oversize)         Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan         1968 February           b. 326 (Oversize)         Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan         1998 February           b. 229         Santayana, George         1952, 1969           b. 229         Sill, Edward Rowland         undated           b. 229         Sill, Edward Rowland         undated           b. 229         Simclair, Upton         1948, undated           b. 229         Sinclair, Upton         1948, undated           b. 229         Stenland, Mary E.         undated           b. 229         Stedman, Clarence Edmond         1940, undated     <	b. 229	Reed, Ishmael	circa 1970, undated
b. 229 Robinson, Edwin Arlington 1948, undated b. 324 Clipping removed from Robinson, Edward Arlington 1934 February 1 b. 229 Rølvaag, Edvart 1936, undated b. 229 Ruskin, John undated b. 229 Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1974, undated b. 324 Clippings removed from Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1966 b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 326 (Oversize) Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Silman, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Ridge, Lola	
b. 324 Clipping removed from Robinson, Edward Arlington 1934 February 1 b. 229 Rølvaag, Edvart 1936, undated b. 229 Ruskin, John undated b. 229 Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1974, undated b. 324 Clippings removed from Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1966 b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1933-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 326 (Oversize) Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1950-1974, undated b. 230 Niscellaneous 1952-1960, undated b. 230 Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 324	Clipping removed from Ridge, Lola	1941 May 21
b. 229 Rølvaag, Edvart 1936, undated b. 229 Ruskin, John undated b. 229 Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1974, undated b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln stein, Gertrude b. 230 Miscellaneous 1953-1960, undated	b. 229	Robinson, Edwin Arlington	1948, undated
b. 229 Ruskin, John Ingolated b. 229 Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) Ingolated b. 324 Clippings removed from Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1974, undated b. 324 Clippings removed from Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961-1966 b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 326 (Oversize) Sandrof, Ivan Ingolated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln indated b. 320 Miscellaneous 2 Folders b. 320 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated	b. 324	Clipping removed from Robinson, Edward Arlington	1934 February 1
b. 229 Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated un	b. 229	Rølvaag, Edvart	1936, undated
b. 324 Clippings removed from Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David) 1961–1966 b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 229 Sandrof, Ivan undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1940, undated b. 229 Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Ruskin, John	undated
b. 229 Sandburg, Carl undated b. 229 Sandrof, Ivan undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1950-1974, undated b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David)	
b. 229 Sandrof, Ivan undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Steffens, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1950-1974, undated b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 324	Clippings removed from Salinger, J. D. (Jerome David)	1961–1966
b. 326 (Oversize) Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan 1968 February 20 b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Sandburg, Carl	undated
b. 229 Santayana, George 1938-1956, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1950-1974, undated b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders b. 230 Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Sandrof, Ivan	undated
b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Santayana, George 1952, 1969 b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 324 Steffens, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1950-1974, undated b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders b. 230 Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous undated	b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Sandrof, Ivan	
b. 229 Sill, Edward Rowland undated b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Clarence Edmond 1950, undated b. 229 Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated b. 230 Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Santayana, George	
b. 229 Silliman, Benjamin undated b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln 1950-1974, undated consider the second 1950-1974, undated	b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Santayana, George	1952, 1969
b. 229 Simms, William Gilmore undated b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated  Stein, Gertrude b. 230 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Sill, Edward Rowland	undated
b. 229 Sinclair, Upton 1948, undated b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated  Stein, Gertrude  b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders 1950-1974, undated  b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Silliman, Benjamin	undated
b. 229 Snyder, Gary undated b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated  Stein, Gertrude  b. 230 Miscellaneous 2 Folders 1950-1974, undated  b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Simms, William Gilmore	undated
b. 324 Stannard, Mary E. undated b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated  Stein, Gertrude  b. 230 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Sinclair, Upton	1948, undated
b. 229 Stedman, Clarence Edmond 1940, undated b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated  Stein, Gertrude  b. 230 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated  b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Snyder, Gary	undated
b. 229 Steffens, Lincoln circa 1950, undated  Stein, Gertrude  b. 230 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated  b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 324	Stannard, Mary E.	undated
b. 230 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Stedman, Clarence Edmond	1940, undated
b. 230 Miscellaneous 1950-1974, undated  b. 326 (Oversize) Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous 1937-1960, undated	b. 229	Steffens, Lincoln	
b. 326 (Oversize)  Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous  1937-1960, undated		Stein, Gertrude	
undated	b. 230		
b. 230 Three lives 1972, undated	b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Stein, Gertrude, Miscellaneous	
	b. 230	Three lives	1972, undated

# Subject Files > People (continued)

b. 230	Steinbeck, John	1941-1955, undated
b. 324	Clippings removed from Steinbeck, John	1952, 1963
	Stevens, Wallace	
b. 230	General 2 Folders	1958-1972, undated
b. 324	Clipping removed from Stevens, Wallace, General	undated
b. 230	Exegesis	1961-1974, undated
b. 324	Copy of poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated removed from Stevens, Wallace, Exegesis	undated
b. 230	Stickney, Trumbull Includes photographs	1947-1948, undated
b. 230	Strand, Mark	circa 1972
b. 230	Taylor, Edward	1940-1968, undated
b. 338	Teasdale, Sara 5 Folders Photocopies of correspondence to Louis Untermeyer	undated
b. 230	Thackeray, William	1973, undated
b. 230 b. 230		1973, undated 1957, undated
	Thackeray, William	
b. 230	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan	1957, undated 1968-1970,
b. 230 b. 230	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau,	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated
b. 230 b. 230 b. 324	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau, Henry David	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated undated
b. 230 b. 230 b. 324 b. 230	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David  Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau, Henry David Timrod, Henry Trumbull, John	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated undated undated 1973-1975,
b. 230 b. 230 b. 324 b. 230 b. 231	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David  Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau, Henry David  Timrod, Henry  Trumbull, John 3 Folders	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated undated undated 1973-1975, undated 1964-1973,
b. 230 b. 230 b. 324 b. 230 b. 231	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David  Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau, Henry David  Timrod, Henry  Trumbull, John 3 Folders  Updike, John	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated undated undated 1973-1975, undated 1964-1973, undated
b. 230 b. 230 b. 324 b. 230 b. 231 b. 231	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David  Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau, Henry David  Timrod, Henry  Trumbull, John 3 Folders  Updike, John  Clippings removed from Updike, John	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated undated undated 1973-1975, undated 1964-1973, undated 1968, 1971
b. 230 b. 230 b. 324 b. 230 b. 231 b. 231 b. 324 b. 231	Thackeray, William Thomas, Dylan Thoreau, Henry David  Poems, typescript mimeograph, annotated, removed from Thoreau, Henry David  Timrod, Henry  Trumbull, John 3 Folders  Updike, John  Clippings removed from Updike, John  Valéry, Paul	1957, undated 1968-1970, undated undated undated 1973-1975, undated 1964-1973, undated 1968, 1971 1971–1972

# Subject Files > People (continued)

b. 231	Warren, Robert Penn	1953-1974, undated
b. 324	Clippings removed from Warren, Robert Penn	1953-1970
b. 231	Watkins, Vernon	circa 1969
b. 231	Welch, Denton	1964, undated
b. 324	Clipping removed from Welch, Denton	1973 September 28
b. 231	Wellesley, Dorothy	1937 September
b. 231	West, Nathaniel	1958-1970, undated
b. 324	Clippings removed from West, Nathaniel	1956-1970
b. 231	Wharton, Edith	1974, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Wharton, Edith	1937 August 13
b. 231	White, Patrick	
b. 231	Whitman, Walt	1968, undated
b. 324	Poems, [proof?], typescript mimeograph, annotated removed from Whitman, Walt	undated
b. 231	Whittier, John Greenleaf	undated
b. 232	Wigglesworth, Michael	undated
b. 232	Wilder, Thornton	1938-1963, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Wilder, Thornton	1930-1965, undated
	Williams, Stanley Thomas	
b. 232	Miscellaneous 2 Folders	1956-1960, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Williams, Stanley Thomas, Miscellaneous	1954, 1956
b. 232	Lectures and exams 2 Folders	1935-1948, undated
b. 232	Mark Twain lectures, Hartford	1956, undated
b. 232	Seminar notes	1938-1940, undated
b. 232	Sill's letters 2 Folders	1953-1960, undated

# Subject Files > People > Williams, Stanley Thomas (continued)

b. 232	Writings 2 Folders	1957, undated
b. 232	Williams, Tennessee	1947-1973, undated
b. 326 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Williams, Tennessee	1957-1974, undated
	Williams, William Carlos	
b. 233	General 2 Folders	1940-1972, undated
	Includes draft, typescript, of "The People who use William Carlos Williams collection at Yale" by Pearson	
b. 325	Clipping removed from Williams, William Carlos	1962 September 16
b. 233	New poems (mostly xeroxes)	undated
b. 233	Paterson	1953-1958, undated
b. 233	Wood, Charles Erskine Scott	undated
b. 233	Wolfe, Thomas 2 Folders	1948-1972, undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from Wolfe, Thomas	1965 August 26
b. 233	Wordsworth, William	undated
b. 233 b. 325	Wordsworth, William  "Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William	undated
	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated,	
b. 325	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William	undated
b. 325 b. 233	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard	undated
b. 325 b. 233 b. 325	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard  Clippings removed from Wright, Richard	undated undated 1968-1969 1934-circa 1942,
b. 325 b. 233 b. 325 b. 233	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard  Clippings removed from Wright, Richard  Wright, Robert William	undated undated 1968-1969 1934-circa 1942, undated
b. 325 b. 233 b. 325 b. 233 b. 233	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard  Clippings removed from Wright, Richard  Wright, Robert William  Yeats, Y. B. (William Butler)	undated undated 1968-1969 1934-circa 1942, undated undated
b. 325 b. 233 b. 325 b. 233 b. 233	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard  Clippings removed from Wright, Richard  Wright, Robert William  Yeats, Y. B. (William Butler)  Poems, proof, annotated, removed from Yeats, W. B. (William Butler)	undated undated 1968-1969 1934-circa 1942, undated undated
b. 325 b. 233 b. 325 b. 233 b. 325	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard  Clippings removed from Wright, Richard  Wright, Robert William  Yeats, Y. B. (William Butler)  Poems, proof, annotated, removed from Yeats, W. B. (William Butler)  Topical and Other Files  American Indians	undated  undated  1968–1969  1934-circa 1942, undated  undated  undated  1968-1971,
b. 325 b. 233 b. 325 b. 233 b. 325 b. 338	"Lines composed a few miles above Tintern Abbey," proof, annotated, removed from Wordsworth, William  Wright, Richard  Clippings removed from Wright, Richard  Wright, Robert William  Yeats, Y. B. (William Butler)  Poems, proof, annotated, removed from Yeats, W. B. (William Butler)  Topical and Other Files  American Indians 2 Folders	undated  undated  1968–1969  1934-circa 1942, undated  undated  undated  1968-1971, undated  1969-1970,

## Subject Files > Topical and Other Files > American Studies (continued)

b. 234	Notebook	undated
b. 234	Papers relating to history of 2 Folders	1946-1967, undated
b. 234	Ph.D. lists	circa 1968
b. 234	Analysis 2 Folders	undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from Analysis	1933 July 27
b. 234	Art for the wrong reason	1969-1973
b. 327 (Oversize)	Material removed from Art for the wrong reason	1970-1971, undated
b. 234	Arctic notes 2 Folders	1958, undated
b. 235	Arctic regions, book orders, etc. 2 Folders	circa 1954-1958
b. 325	Clippings removed from Arctic regions, book orders, etc.	1957–1958
b. 235	Arctic trip 2 Folders	1957-1963, undated
b. 235	Arts & Crafts, Colonial, American	undated
b. 235	Arts Club of Chicago	1957-1973, undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from Arts Club of Chicago	1964 November 19
b. 235	"Bad" poetry	undated
b. 235	Ballads	undated
b. 338	Charleston, S. C.	[1961 March?]
b. 235	Gospel of wealth	undated
	Greenland and Denmark	
b. 235	Miscellaneous	1962-1971, undated
b. 235	Bak, Laerer	1970-1971
b. 235	Brattahlid - Berlinske Tidende	undated
b. 325	Clippings removed from Brattahlid - Berlinske Tidende	1968, undated
b. 235	Brattahlid dedication	1971-1972
b. 235	Brattahlid restoration project	1964-1972, undated

# Subject Files > Topical and Other Files > Greenland and Denmark (continued)

b. 235	Dannebrog decoration	1970, undated
b. 235	Frederiksen, Chris; Frederiksen, Judith	1968 March 27
b. 235	Glob, P. V.	1969-1972
b. 235	Greenland, Denmark, Canada clippings	1958, 1962
b. 327 (Oversize)	Greenland, Denmark, Canada clippings	1957–1963
b. 236	Greenland, etc. excerpts from books 2 Folders	1957-1963, undated
b. 236	Greenland - lectures on	1966, undated
b. 236	Greenland trip	1960-1962
b. 236	Greenland visit	1970-1971
b. 236	Havsteen-Mikkelsen, Sven	1969-1974, undated
b. 236	Houston, James	1971
b. 236	Knuth, Eigil	1969
b. 236	Krogh, Knud	1967, 1973
b. 236	The Landsverk Foundation	1970–1975
b. 325	Clippings removed from The Landsverk Foundation	1970–1971
b. 236	Munson, Larry	1974 April 16
b. 236	Northern notes	1962–1963
b. 236	Photographs	1970, undated
b. 236	Printed material 3 Folders	1964-1974, undated
b. 325	Printed material 2 Folders	1970, undated
b. 237	Smithsonian show	1971-1972, undated
b. 237	Vebaek, Leif Includes 14 pieces of correspondence, dating from 1958 to 1963, from Vebaek to Bryher	1958-1972, undated
b. 237	Imagism	19[36?]-1950, undated
b. 237	Iowa Writers' Workshop 2 Folders	1960-1973, undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from Iowa Writers' Workshop	1968 March 24

# Subject Files > Topical and Other Files (continued)

b. 237	Metre	undated
b. 237	Problems of literary executorship 2 Folders	1936-1966, undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from Problems of literary executorship	1951 December 10
b. 237	Proletarian literature	1937, undated
b. 237	Prose style	undated
b. 237	Puritanism - 20th century	undated
b. 237	Rhetoric in poetry	1948, undated
b. 237	Rugby, Tennessee 2 Folders	1936-1944, undated
b. 325	Clippings removed from Rugby, Tennessee	1955, undated
b. 237	Sensibility	1947, undated
b. 237	Shakers	1960-1965, undated
b. 238	Smithsonian 2 Folders	1966-1973, undated
b. 238	Smithsonian Museum of Man	1964, undated
b. 238	Spanish War	1935-1938, undated
b. 238	Spring iron	1975
b. 238	Writers and critics: Notes for contributors	circa 1959
b. 238	Yale, miscellaneous	1960, undated
b. 238	Yale, 1970 uprising	1970, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Issues of the Yale daily news removed from Yale University, 1970 uprising	1970 April
Lectures	and Other Events	
b. 238 Adv	vertising Council culture conference	1953-1957, undated
b. 325 Nev	wsletter removed from Advertising Council culture conference	1953
b. 238 Am	erican novelist and World War II	undated
b. 238 Am	nerican Studies, Columbia Seminar	circa 1971 February
b. 238 ASA	A (Washington '71) Japan talk	[1971?]

## Lectures and Other Events (continued)

b. 238	"Australia and the arts"	undated
b. 238	Australian speech Includes photographs and clean copies, typescript, of address, "The Nature and possibilities of American Studies," by Pearson	1968, undated
b. 238	Bennington speech	1950-1951, undated
b. 238	Bicentennial - Korea speech 2 Folders Includes drafts, typescript, of address, "Changing concepts of American democracy: Reflections in writing," by Pearson and clean copies (4), typescript mimeograph, of "The Role of poetry" by Pearson	1975
b. 327 (Oversize)	Clipping removed from Bicentennial - Korea speech	1975 August 5
b. 239	Class reunion (panel)	1972
b. 239	Coe Conference	1966, undated
b. 239	Colonial literature - Labaree	circa 1940
b. 239	Goethe House talk	1966 October
b. 239	Grolier Club lecture Includes draft, typescript, corrected, of "The Pynchons and Judge Pyncheon," by Pearson	1964-1966, undated
	•	
b. 239	The Historical novel	undated
b. 239 b. 239	The Historical novel Hofstra	undated
b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders	1969 1960-1975,
b. 239 b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs	1969 1960-1975, undated
b. 239 b. 239 b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs  Jonathan Edwards birthday talk  Kyoto seminar - opening address Includes draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies), of "Opening address" by	1969 1960-1975, undated 1969 October
b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs  Jonathan Edwards birthday talk  Kyoto seminar - opening address Includes draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies), of "Opening address" by Pearson	1969 1960-1975, undated 1969 October 1970
b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs  Jonathan Edwards birthday talk  Kyoto seminar - opening address Includes draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies), of "Opening address" by Pearson  Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder	1969 1960-1975, undated 1969 October 1970
b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 325	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs  Jonathan Edwards birthday talk  Kyoto seminar - opening address Includes draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies), of "Opening address" by Pearson  Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder  Clippings removed from Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder	1969 1960-1975, undated 1969 October 1970 1973, undated 1973-1974
b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 239 b. 325 b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs  Jonathan Edwards birthday talk  Kyoto seminar - opening address Includes draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies), of "Opening address" by Pearson  Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder  Clippings removed from Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder  Lecture - New York University	1969 1960-1975, undated 1969 October 1970 1973, undated 1973–1974 undated
b. 239 b. 325 b. 239 b. 239	Hofstra  Japan 1975 trip, MLA 2 Folders Includes photographs  Jonathan Edwards birthday talk  Kyoto seminar - opening address Includes draft, typescript photocopy (2 copies), of "Opening address" by Pearson  Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder  Clippings removed from Lectures - New Haven Library, Wilder  Lecture - New York University  Lecture - South Central Community College	1969 1960-1975, undated 1969 October 1970 1973, undated 1973–1974 undated 1974, undated 1970, undated

#### Lectures and Other Events (continued)

b. 239	Munich lectures - English & German 2 Folders Includes draft, typescript, of lecture, "The Using of Europe in American novels," by Pearson	1961-1962, undated
b. 240	Munich lectures - English & German 2 Folders	1961-1962, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Map removed from Munich lectures - English & German	undated
b. 240	National Council of Teachers of English, Pittsburgh meeting Includes draft, typescript (2 copies) of address, "What American literature should we teach," by Pearson	1958 November
b. 240	New Haven Yale Club meeting	1972, undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from New Haven Yale Club meeting	1972 May 14
b. 240	"Nook Farm and friends"	undated
b. 240	Pilgrims	undated
b. 240	Poems for reading Includes drafts of "Appreciating poetry," "The Audience for poetry," and other talks by Pearson	undated
b. 240	Rochester lecture Includes draft, typescript, of lecture,"Imagination as value," possibly by Pearson	1948-1949, undated
b. 325	Clipping removed from Rochester lecture	1949 February 18
b. 240	Romantic poetry - Doshisha course 2 Folders	[1970?], undated
b. 240	Sarah Lawrence program Includes drafts, typescript carbon, corrected, and typescript carbon (2 copies) of lecture, "The Situation of the poet today," by Pearson	1948, undated
b. 325	Issue of <i>The Campus</i> removed from Sarah Lawrence program	1948 February 11
b. 240	Science fiction Includes draft, typescript carbon, corrected of [lecture?], "Science fiction," possibly be Pearson	1954, undated
b. 240	Smithsonian conference regarding Vinland Map 2 Folders	1966
b. 241	Student activism	undated
b. 241	Textual problems talk Includes drafts, typescript, corrected, and typescript carbon, corrected, of lecture, "Minding your P's and Q's," possibly by Pearson	circa 1951-1955, undated
b. 241	Three Bibles for the Young - U.S. State Department Senior seminar	undated
b. 241	Twain - Twichell, lecture notes	1975, undated

#### Lectures and Other Events (continued)

b. 241	Types of recent American literature 2 Folders	1971, undated
b. 241	Waterbury Yale Club	1972
b. 241	Winchester show 4 Folders	1972-1973, undated
	Includes photographs	
b. 241	Yale alumni seminar lecture Includes notes and draft, typescript, corrected, of address, "The Writer and the war," by Pearson	1967
b. 241	Untitled addresses	undated
Tea	ching files	
b. 242	American Studies 60	undated
b. 242	American Studies 81	1960-1961
b. 242	American Studies 92: Contemporary American literature	1965-1975, undated
b. 242	American Studies 160 2 Folders	1966, undated
	Includes "Ezra Pound Catos I-III," typescript mimeograph	
b. 242	American Studies (miscellaneous) 2 Folders	1947-1973, undated
b. 325	Clippings removed from American Studies (miscellaneous)	1973 May 15
b. 242	American Studies, replies to PhD questionnaire 3 Folders	1971-1973, undated
b. <b>325</b>	Issue of <i>The Marylander</i> removed from American Studies, replies to PhD questionnaire	1972 February
b. 242	English 39: American literature	circa 1934-1936
b. 242	English 56: American literature	1947-1948, undated
b. 242	English 57: American literature	1948
b. 242	English 124: Contemporary American fiction	undated
b. 242	English 155: 19th Century American poetry	1968-1970, undated
b. 242	English 156: Special studies in American literature: Nathaniel Hawthorne	1969-1973, undated
b. 242	English 165: 20th-century American poetry	1970-1974, undated

# Teaching files (continued)

b. 242	English 165: 20th-century American prose	1972-1975, undated
b. 242	English: "Comprehensive examination for the Bachelor's degree"	1940
b. 242	English: "A minimum reading list for the English major"	undated
b. 242	Japanese 77: Japanese literature in translation	undated
	University of Colorado	
b. 243	Contemporary poetry	1938, undated
b. 338	English B7, American Literature since 1900	1938-1939
b. 243	Lectures - Contemporary American Prose	undated
b. 243	Lectures - Survey on American Literature	1938, undated
b. 243	Melville Seminar	1938
b. 243	Reserve reading lists	1938 March 1
b. 243	University of Rochester, Division of Honors Studies, exam	undated
b. 243	Miscellaneous lecture notes 7 Folders	undated
b. 244	Miscellaneous lecture notes 4 Folders	undated

# Series V: Professional Papers, 1929-1983

4.38 linear feet (12 boxes) + broadside

Series V. aggregates Norman Holmes Pearson's professional papers that fall outside his editorial projects (Series II) and his academic research and teaching (Series IV). There are files for committees, associations, boards, and organizations on which he served, as well as events, such as conferences and tributes. The series features materials relating to Pearson's war-time service in the Office of Strategic Services (O.S.S.). Materials date largely circa 1942, when Pearson joined the O.S.S., to his death in 1975.

Boxes 291 and 294 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

During reprocessing of the Pearson papers in 2020-2021, the decision was made to keep materials in the first two subseries in the Professional Papers as they had been arranged by Pearson or by earlier processing of the collection. The one exception: several notebooks were moved from the Office of Strategic Services Materials subseries to Series VI. Personal Papers. Additional materials were shifted into Series V. Professional Papers from other parts of the collection.

Organized into four subseries: Office of Strategic Services Material, International Research and Exchange Board, Material Relating to Mark Twain Library Memorial Commission, and Other Material.

#### Office of Strategic Services Material

b. 245	American Overall	1943 February 25
b. 245	Biographies (Mr. Murphy's file) 3 Folders	undated
b. 245	Calendars 2 Folders	1943-1946
b. 245	Correspondence	1943-1949, undated
b. 245	Miscellaneous material removed from Correspondence	1946, undated
b. 245	"Counter espionage X-2"	1949, undated
b. 245	Currency	
b. 245	Directories	undated
b. 245	"The German Intelligence Service and the War" (3 copies) Declassified and approved for release 5 June 1983	undated
b. <b>245</b>	German medal and pins	undated
b. 245	Identification cards and other miscellaneous materials	undated
b. 245	International driving permit	1945 April 4
b. 246	Kodanda Rao <i>4 Folders</i>	1934-1937, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Kodanda Rao	1936 May

Masterman, John

## Office of Strategic Services Material > Masterman, John (continued)

b. 246	"Coordination of intelligence functions and the functions"	1945
b. 328	Empty envelope	undated
	Organizational charts removed from "Coordination of intelligence functions"	circa 1943-1945
b. 246	Press notices 2 Folders	1971-1972, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from Press notices	1971–1972
b. 328	Clippings removed from Press notices	1971–1972
b. 328	Printed ephemera	undated
b. 246	Text and introduction 3 Folders	circa 1971
b. 246	Miscellaneous	1941-1946, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Newspaper clippings	1939-1952
b. 246	Orders	1945
b. 246	Organization	1945-1946, undated
b. 246	O.S.S. material	1942-1943, undated
b. 246	O.S.S. mission for Germany	1945 July 2
b. 247	Other systems	1945-1946, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	"Outline of American counter-intelligence, counter-espionage $\&$ security activities, World War II" $\\$	undated
b. 247	Paris	undated
b. 247	Personal finance record	1945
b. <b>247</b>	Personal history statement (3 copies)	undated
b. 247	Redacted photocopies of Pearson O.S.S. documents returned by the CIA to Beinecke Library	circa 1983
b. 247	"Report on running of controlled enemy agents"	1945-1946, undated
b. 247	Royal Norwegian Consulate General	1949
b. 328	Envelope removed from Royal Norwegian Consulate General	1949 April
b. 247	"The Sorge Spy Ring: A case study in international espionage in the Far East"	1949 February 10
b. 247	Special passport	1943-1945

# Office of Strategic Services Material (continued)

b. 247	War papers - personal 2 Folders	1943-1946, undated
b. 247	Yale war protest	1942, undated
b. 328	Clipping removed from Yale war protest	1942 December 27
Int	ernational Research & Exchanges Board	
b. 247	Ford Foundation expense sheet	1972-1973, undated
b. 328	Clipping removed from Ford Foundation expense sheet	1973 February 16
b. 247	Ford Foundation Report, original and xerox 2 Folders	undated
b. 247	Ford recommendation	1972
b. <b>247</b>	Columbia University	1972, undated
b. <b>247</b>	Connecticut College	1972, undated
b. <b>248</b>	Duke - Chapel Hill	1972, undated
b. 248	Goldman, Marshall I.	1972, undated
b. 248	Stanford University	1969-1972, undated
b. 248	University of California, Berkeley	1972, undated
b. 248	University of California, Los Angeles	1972, undated
b. <b>248</b>	University of Oregon	1972, undated
b. 248	University of Washington	1972, undated
b. 248	Washington, D.C.	1972-1973, undated
b. 248	Wesleyan University (Middletown, Conn.)	undated
b. 248	Yale University	1972, undated
Ma	aterial relating to Mark Twain Library Memorial Commission	
b. 248	Act incorporating the Mark Twain Library and Memorial Commission, signed	1929 April 29
b. 248	Amendments to bylaws	1970, 1974
b. <b>248</b>	Annual meeting	1962-1974
b. 248	Board of Trustees meeting minutes 6 Folders	1959-1968
b. 251	Board of Trustees meeting minutes 3 Folders	1969–1974

# Material relating to Mark Twain Library Memorial Commission (continued)

b. 251	"Brass andirons, objects in bronze and brass, pottery and glass from Stormfield, the home of Mark Twain" (2 copies)	undated
b. 251	Certificate of membership	undated
b. <b>251</b>	Clemens collection of Frank G. Whitmore	1960-1962, undated
b. 251	Clippings	1956-1959, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Clippings	1955-1967
b. <b>251</b>	Correspondence	1957-1972, undated
b. 251	Dealer catalogs	1956, undated
b. <b>251</b>	Ex libris, Mark Twain Memorial	undated
b. <b>251</b>	Executive Committee meetings	1964-1966
b. 251	Financial records	1960-[1970?]
b. 251	Lecture notes	undated
b. <b>251</b>	Manuscript notes	undated
b. 294	"Mark Twain film" (2 copies) 2 Folders 2 16mm film reels Box 294 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 251	Mark Twain Library auction (photostat)	undated
b. 328	Mark Twain Library auction (3 copies)	undated
b. 251	Mark Twain Memorial "Proposed requirements and utilization of space" (6 copies)	undated
	copies)	
b. 251	Mark Twain Memorial trustees	1967–1974
b. 251 b. 251	·	1967–1974 undated
	Mark Twain Memorial trustees	
b. 251	Mark Twain Memorial trustees "Mark Twain's House"	undated
b. 251 b. 251	Mark Twain Memorial trustees  "Mark Twain's House"  Microfilm	undated undated circa 1960-1974,
b. 251 b. 251 b. 251	Mark Twain Memorial trustees  "Mark Twain's House"  Microfilm  Miscellaneous committee documents  Newsletter of the Mark Twain Memorial	undated undated circa 1960-1974, undated

## Material relating to Mark Twain Library Memorial Commission (continued)

b. 252	Printed ephemera 2 Folders	1958-1969, undated
b. 252	Public-education Committee meetings	1971–1972
b. <b>252</b>	Reports	1960-1974, undated
b. 328	Copy removed from Reports	undated
b. 252	Rogers project	1960 April 1
b. 252	Statement of objectives	1969, undated
b. 252	Tentative calendar of events	1974
b. <b>294, IIIII</b> 39002091243742	"William Gillette's impression of Mark Twain"  1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 3 inches 00:01:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) ()  Static, clicks and pops can be heard on the tape. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243742.u.mp3	undated
	Box 294 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 252	Other material	1967-1971, undated
Oth	ner Material	
b. 252	American Studies Association, Ralph Gabriel Prize Committee	1974-1975, undated
b. 252	Asia and Pacific Regional Conference of American Studies Specialists 6 <i>Folders</i>	1975, undated
b. 253	Asia and Pacific Regional Conference of American Studies Specialists 2 Folders	undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Newspapers removed from Asia and Pacific Regional Conference of American Studies Specialists	1975
b. 253	The College English Association	1956-1972
b. 339	Committee on International Exchange of Persons 2 Folders	1964-1965
b. 253	Eight Yale Conference on the Teaching of English	1962
b. 253	First Joint Meeting of American Studies Subcommittee	1975, undated
b. <b>253</b>	"Homage to Randall Jarrell: Tributes and Reminiscences" 8 Folders Includes photographs	1964-1966, undated
b. 253 b. 328	8 Folders	,

#### Other Material (continued)

b. 291, IIIII 39002091243759	Randall Jarrell Memorial Service #1, Yale Law School Auditorium (1 of 2 reels) 1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 7 inches 01:35:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static and a high amount of hum can be heard on the tape. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243759.u.mp3  Box 291 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	28
b. 291, IIIII 39002091243767	Randall Jarrell Memorial Service #2, Yale Law School Auditorium (2 of 2 reels) 1 Audiotape Reel; 1/4 inch; diameter 5 inches 00:14:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss089939002091243767.u.mp3  Box 291 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1966 February 28
b. 253	Johnson's Point Association 2 Folders	1947-1975, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Maps of Johnson's Point removed from Johnson's Point Association	1966-1967
b. 347 (Broadside)	Map of Johnson's Point removed from Johnson's Point Association	1966 November
b. <b>254</b>	National Book Awards 10 Folders	1959-1966, undated
b. 327 (Oversize)	Clippings removed from National Book Awards	1960-1966
b. 339	Overseas Information Committee	1964
b. 255	Press releases	1950-1967
b. 255	Yale Library Associates 6 Folders	1969-1975, undated
b. 328	Clippings removed from Yale Library Associates	1972, undated
b. <b>255</b>	Yale University New Bureau biography of Pearson	circa 1966

# Series VI: Photographs and Microfilm, circa 1909-1975

10.39 linear feet (17 boxes)

Series VI. Photographs and Microfilm consists chiefly of photographic prints and microfilm, but there is also a small amount of cut film and several 35mm color slides. Photographic prints include sourvenir photographs, snapshots, and studio portraits organized into subdivisions for People, Places, and Other. There are photographs of Pearson, family members, friends, and colleagues dating throughout Pearson's life, circa 1909 to 1975. In addition to commercial packets of souvenir photographs of various locations in Europe, possibly acquired while Pearson was at Oxford or later, while working abroad during World War II, Pearson preserved photographs relating to professional and personal travel. Many of these latter photographs, arranged within the "Places" subdivision, includes images of Pearson, his wife Susan Silliman (Bennett) Pearson, and others.

There are photographs of William Rose Benét, Kay Boyle, Hermann Broch, H.D., Philip Larkin, Eugene O'Neill and Eugene O'Neill, Jr., and Ezra Pound. There are also copy photographs relating to the 1968 edition of *Being geniuses together*, a collaboration between Robert McAlmon and Kay Boyle, with Ernest Hemingway, McAlmon, Bryher, Philippe and Marie-Louise Soupault, Nina Hamnett, Eileen Lane, William Carlos Williams, Ethel Moorehead, Peggy Gugenheim, Clotilde Vail, and others.

The microfilm in the collection documents Pearson's research circa 1947 to 1961 and relates chiefly to Nathaniel Hawthorne. The bulk of the reels are reproductions of original manuscript material held at Yale and other repositories. The microfilm and any accompanying containers and paperwork have been retained to document Pearson's research interests and activity.

Additional photographs removed from a scrapbook ("Yale memory book") can be found in the subseries for Other Materials in Series VIII. Personal Papers.

Organized into two subseries: Photographs and Microfilm.

#### Photographs

Organized into four subdivisions: People, Places, Other, and Digitized Negatives.

#### People

b. 257	Aaron, Dan	undated
b. 257	Addis, Susan Tracy (with others)	undated
b. 257	Allingham, William	undated
b. 257	Badger, Henry C. (Henry Clay)	undated
b. 257	Barkin, Alice	undated
b. 257	Baxter, Gwen	undated
b. 257	Benét, William Rose	undated
b. 257	Bennett, Mr. and Mrs.	1944 August
b. 257	Boyle, Kay	1954 December
b. 257	Broch, Hermann	undated
b. 257	Charlot, Jean	1968

# Photographs > People (continued)

b. 257         "Family"         1943, undated           b. 257         H. D. (Hilda Doolittle)         undated           b. 257         [Hunt?], Jane         undated           b. 257         Kissel, Stanley (with family)         [19672]           b. 257         Larkin, Philip         circa 1964           b. 257         Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event)         undated           b. 257         Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event)         undated           b. 257         Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event)         undated           b. 257         O'Neill, Eugene, Ir. Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by         undated           b. 257         O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. Includes photographs by Carl Van Vechten         undated           b. 258         Pearson, Ann Elizabeth         undated           b. 259         Pearson, Norman Holmes (alone)         d'Folders           Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatted, reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.         aloo-1929, undated           b. 258         Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits)         1909-1929, undated           b. 259         Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) <th>b. 257</th> <th>"Classmates" 5 Folders</th> <th>1926-1931, undated</th>	b. 257	"Classmates" 5 Folders	1926-1931, undated
b. 257	b. 257	"Family"	1943, undated
b. 257 Kissel, Stanley (with family) [1967?] b. 257 Larkin, Philip circa 1964 b. 257 Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event) undated b. 257 O'Neill, Eugene Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by O'Neill b. 257 O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. Includes photographs by Carl Van Vechten b. 257 Pearson, Ann Elizabeth undated b. 258 [Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] 1912-1917, undated b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (alone) 4 Folders Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access. b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 1909-1929, undated b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) 2 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) [19107]-1970, undated b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) [19107]-1970, undated b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) [19107]-1970, undated b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) [19107]-1970, undated b. 259 Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy b. 259 Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others	b. 257	H. D. (Hilda Doolittle)	undated
b. 257 Larkin, Philip circa 1964 b. 257 Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event) undated b. 257 O'Neill, Eugene Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by O'Neill b. 257 O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. Includes photographs by Carl Van Vechten b. 257 Pearson, Ann Elizabeth undated b. 258 [Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] 1912-1917, undated b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] 1912-1917, undated b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (alone) 4 Folders Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access. b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 1909-1929, undated b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) 2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) [1910?]-1970, undated b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) [1910?]-1970, undated circa 1926-1928 3 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 2 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 3 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 2 Circa 1926-1928 3 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 3 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Susan Bennett 1 Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy b. 259 Pound, Ezra 10cludes photogaph with unidentified others	b. 257	[Hunt?], Jane	undated
b. 257 Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event) undated b. 257 O'Neill, Eugene Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by O'Neill b. 257 O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. Includes photographs by Carl Van Vechten b. 257 Pearson, Ann Elizabeth undated b. 258 [Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] 1912-1917, undated b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] circa 1919-1975 A Folders Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access. b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 3 Folders b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) 2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects") undated b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others circa 1926-1928 3 Folders b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 1 Includes Aughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy b. 259 Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy cundated	b. 257	Kissel, Stanley (with family)	[1967?]
D. 257 O'Neill, Eugene   Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by O'Neill	b. 257	Larkin, Philip	circa 1964
Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by O'Neill b. 257  O'Neill, Eugene, Jr. Includes photographs by Carl Van Vechten b. 257  Pearson, Ann Elizabeth  Undated b. 258  [Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] 1912-1917, undated b. 258  Pearson, Norman Holmes (alone) 4 Folders Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access. b. 258  Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects")  undated b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others b. 265  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 3 Folders b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others b. 259  Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy undated Includes photogaph with unidentified others	b. 257	Macleod, Norman (with Pearson and others at event)	undated
Includes photographs by Carl Van Vechten	b. 257	Includes photograph by Carl Van Vechten, images of Carlotta O'Neil, and photographic postcards of Tao House, with autogaph notes by	
b. 258 [Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?] 1912-1917, undated  b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (alone) 4 Folders Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.  b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 3 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects") undated  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  b. 265 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259 Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others  1912-1917, undated  1919-1925  1919-1925  1929-1928  1939-1962, undated	b. 257		undated
b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (alone) 4 Folders Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.  b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 3 Folders Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) 2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects") undated  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  circa 1926-1928 3 Folders  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  circa 1926-1928 3 Folders  b. 259 Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259 Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others	b. <b>257</b>	Pearson, Ann Elizabeth	undated
Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.  b. 258  Pearson, Norman Holmes (studio portraits) 3 Folders  Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) 2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons  b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects")  undated  b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  b. 265  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 3 Folders  b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  b. 259  Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259  Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others  1939-1962, undated	b. 258	[Pearson, Norman Holmes (childhood)?]	•
b. 258 Pearson, Norman Holmes (portraits) 2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects") undated  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  circa 1926-1928 3 Folders  b. 259 Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259 Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others  undated	b. 258	4 Folders  Six negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and	circa 1919-1975
2 Folders Photographs by Islay Lyons  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects") undated  b. 259 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  circa 1926-1928  b. 265 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 3 Folders  b. 259 Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259 Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others	b. 258		
b. 259  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Includes T. S. Eliot and others  Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) Signal Folders  Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others  [1910?]-1970, undated  undated  1926-1928  1939-1962, undated	b. 258	2 Folders	undated
b. 265 Pearson, Norman Holmes (with others) 3 Folders  circa 1926-1928  Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259 Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others  undated	b. 259	Pearson, Norman Holmes ("Rejects")	undated
b. 259  Pearson, Susan Bennett Includes daughters Susan Tracy Addiss and Elizabeth Tracy  b. 259  Pound, Ezra Includes photogaph with unidentified others  1939-1962, undated	b. 259		= -
b. 259 Pound, Ezra 1939-1962, undated Includes photogaph with unidentified others	b. 265		circa 1926-1928
Includes photogaph with unidentified others undated	b. <b>259</b>		undated
b. 259 Powers, Hiram undated	b. <b>259</b>		
	b. 259	Powers, Hiram	undated

# Photographs > People (continued)

b. 259	Rachmaninoff, Sergei Photograph by Kubey-Rembrandt Studios	undated
b. 259	Read, Thomas Buchanan Photograph by D. Hinkle	undated
b. 259	Shepard, Ada (copies) Includes letter dated 4 August 1941, typescript, signed, to Pearson from Longmans, Green & Co., Inc.	undated
b. 259	Smith, Ada Hamilton	1933
b. 259	Smith, Virginia L.	1933, undated
b. 259	Upham, Charles Wentworth (copies)	undated
b. <b>259</b>	Whitman, Walt Contains negatives	undated
b. 259	Wilson, Anna	circa 1940s
b. 259	Unidentified  2 Folders  Four possitives have been removed to be reformatted. Following	1931-1964, undated
	Four negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.	
b. <b>265</b>	Unidentified U.S. military officer	circa 1940s
b. <b>259</b>	Groups 3 Folders	1933-1967, undated
Plac	res	
b. 259	135 Penna Avenue, Washington, D.C. Photographs by J. F. Jarvis	undated
b. 259	Amer. Instituto, Univer[sity] of [?]	undated
b. 259	Amsterdam, Holland	undated
b. 259	Ayot St. Lawrence, England	undated
b. 260	Berlin, Germany 2 Folders	undated
b. 260	Brussels, Belgium	undated
b. 266	"Europe" (album) Includes photographs of Pearson, others, and locations and events in Germany, Austria, France, Spain, and the Czech Republic	1932-1934
b. 260	Denmark and Greenland 5 Folders Includes photographs of Bryher	1958-1963, undated

# Photographs > Places (continued)

b. 260	Fitchburg, Massachusetts	undated
b. 260	Fort Chambly (Chambly, Québec)	undated
b. 260	Frye Island, Maine	1963 August
b. 267	"Great Britain" (album) Includes photographs of Pearson, others, Stonehenge, and and locations and events at Oxford and Cambridge universities	1932–1934
b. 260	Hamburg, Germany	undated
b. 260	"Hawthorne's house in Raymond, Maine"	1964 August
b. 260	Japan (event) 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>261</b>	Japan (event) 2 Folders	circa 1970
b. 261	Japan (album)	1970 May
b. 261	Köln, Germany	undated
b. <b>261</b>	Mexico 8 Folders	undated
b. 262	Miscellaneous locations relating to Sinclair Lewis	undated
b. 262	New Orleans, Louisiana	undated
b. <b>262</b>	Pearson family home, Cross St., Gardner, Massachusetts	1927-1929, undated
b. 262	Postdam, Germany	undated
b. 262	Reims, France	undated
b. 262	Spreewald, Germany	undated
b. 262	U.S.A. Officers' mess, Park Lane, London, England	circa 1940s
b. 262	Unidentified buildings, St. Hubert, Quèbec	undated
b. 262	Unidentified Yale College interior	circa 1928?
b. 262	[Veterans' Lodge?], Newbury, [Massachusetts?]	undated
b. 262	Vom Rhein	undated
b. 262	Winchester Mystery House, California	undated
b. 262	Unidentified 3 Folders Eight negatives have been removed from folder 2 to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.	1950, undated

# Photographs (continued)

#### Other

b. 262	Addison Gallery of American Art exhibition	1947
b. 262	"Being geniuses together" 3 Folders	[circa 1968?]
	Copy photographs possibly relating to 1968 edition, with Ernest Hemingway, Robert McAlmon, Bryher, Philippe and Marie-Louise Soupault, Nina Hamnett, Eileen Lane, William Carlos Williams, Ethel Moorehead, Peggy Gugenheim, Clotilde Vail, and others	
b. 263	"Being geniuses together"  2 Folders	[circa 1968?]
b. 263	Books on shelf	undated
b. 263	Bunraku theater	undated
b. 263	Cut film	undated
b. 263	Drawing of George Plank by Louis Hanlon	undated
b. 263	Eiichi Sano travel album 2 Folders	circa 1966-1970
b. 263	"Film location of Mary Clifford movie" Photograph by Bryher	1920
b. 263	Goodnow Pearson & Co. banner	undated
b. 263	Kabuki theater, Minamiza Theatre, Kyoto	1970 June
b. 263	Kittredge family gravestones	undated
b. 263	Manet paintings	undated
b. 263	Manuscript leaf	undated
b. 263	Norman Holmes Pearson in artwork	1974, undated
b. 263	Pearson family album	1921-1924, undated
b. 263	Photograph by Frances Bruguière	undated
b. 263	Photographs by Lotte Jacobi Includes photographs of Albert Einstein, Marc Chagall, Eleanor Roosevelt, Alfred Steiglitz, and Susan Bennett Pearson and her children	1942-1946, undated
b. 264	Photographs removed from Pearson family album	undated
b. 264	Ralph Hodgson in artwork	undated
b. 264	Sherri Martinelli artwork 2 Folders	1961
b. 264	Slides (35mm color)	undated

# Photographs > Other (continued)

b. 264	Stained glass	undated
b. 264	Unidentified artwork	undated
b. 264	Empty envelope	undated
	Digitized Negatives	
	One hundred twelve negatives have been removed to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.	
	Packet [1]	
	Packet [2]	
	Packet [3]	
	Packet [4]	
	Miscellaneous	
	Microfilm	
	Boxes 268-273 (Microfilm): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
	Arranged alphabetically by title/heading on microfilm or description on container.	
b. 268	Barton (Ralph) letters to Carlotta Monterey (later O'Neill)	1952 September 24
b. 268	Bennock correspondence	1957 November 7
b. 268		
	D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 12. February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854	1948
b. 268		
b. 268 b. 268	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13.	
	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857	1948
b. 268	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])	1948 undated
b. 268 b. 268	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"	1948 undated undated
b. 268 b. 268 b. 269	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"  "H.D. to Amy Lowell"	1948 undated undated undated
b. 268 b. 268 b. 269 b. 269	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"  "H.D. to Amy Lowell"  Hawthorne mss	1948 undated undated undated 1957 June 7
b. 268 b. 268 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"  "H.D. to Amy Lowell"  Hawthorne mss  Hawthorne (Nathaniel), The Marble faun	1948 undated undated undated 1957 June 7 undated
b. 268 b. 268 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"  "H.D. to Amy Lowell"  Hawthorne mss  Hawthorne (Nathaniel), The Marble faun  Italian notebooks	1948 undated undated undated 1957 June 7 undated undated
b. 268 b. 268 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"  "H.D. to Amy Lowell"  Hawthorne mss  Hawthorne (Nathaniel), The Marble faun  Italian notebooks  Italian notebooks, March 11, 1858 - April 2, 1858	1948  undated  undated  undated  1957 June 7  undated  undated  undated
b. 268 b. 268 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269 b. 269	February 5, 1853 - November 10, 1854  D[e]spatches from United States Consuls in Liverpool, 1790-1906. Volume 13. July 11, 1854 - December 31, 1857  EMH to Una (after H's [?])  "Fletcher bibliography"  "H.D. to Amy Lowell"  Hawthorne mss  Hawthorne (Nathaniel), The Marble faun  Italian notebooks  Italian notebooks, March 11, 1858 - April 2, 1858  Julian Hawthorne notebook	1948 undated undated undated 1957 June 7 undated undated undated 1958 May 13

## Microfilm (continued)

b. 270	Letters by Sophia to E.P.P.	undated
b. 270	Letters of John Gould Fletcher to Allen Tate	1952 September 18
b. 270	Letters to and by N.H.	1948 August 20
	A nitrate microfilm reel has been removed from this folder to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original nitrate reel will be destroyed and the reformatted version will be made available for access.	
b. 270	Letters to M. L. Hawthorne	1948
b. 271	Letters to Sophia A. Peabody	undated
b. 271	McAlmon, Robert, Some take their moments	1952 November 21
b. 271	Memorandum Book, Franklin Pierce ("Pierce war diary")	1953 July 14
b. 271	Memorial of Dr. William Wesselhöft	1954 October 29
b. 271	Miscellaneous letters	1952 November 26
b. 271	Mr. Stewart, English Dept.	undated
b. 272	Mrs. Hawthorne diary	undated
b. 272	N. Hawthorne, Boston USA, July 7, 1853	undated
b. 272	Nathaniel Hawthorne journal, "Rome. 1858 April 25th"	undated
b. 272	Nathaniel Hawthorne letters	1948 September
b. 272	Nathaniel Hawthorne letters	1948 October
b. 272	Nathaniel Hawthorne letters	undated
b. 273	Pocket almanack and diary, 1856	1948 August 20
b. 273	"Preface" to unidentified manuscript	undated
b. 273	Robert McAlmon, Some take their moments	1961 June 6
b. 273	Sections in Salem Advertiser	undated
b. 273	Selected records pertaining to the service of Nathaniel Hawthorne, Surveyor of Customs, Salem, Massachusetts, 1846-1849, and as Measurer in the Boston Customhouse in 1839	1953

## Series VII: Printed Materials, 1889-1975

14.85 linear feet (17 boxes)

Series VII. Printed Materials consists of clippings, issues of periodicals, and other kinds of printed ephemera.

The loose clippings found here are arranged in chronological order. Periodicals brings together all standalone issues of journals, newsletters, and newspapers. The subject and travel files consist chiefly of printed materials, but some manuscript materials, such as completed financial records, can also be found. These subject and travel files have largely been preserved from earlier processing, though blank postcards, some likely acquired while travelling, have been aggregated by format and are arranged alphabetically by place in a separate subseries. Event programs have also been aggregated and further subdivided by type of event. The Other materials subseries includes all other forms of printed ephemera, such as book catalogs, business and calling cards, christmas cards, invitations, and pamphlets and brochures.

Chiefly in English; some materials in French, German, Italian, and Spanish.

Organized into seven subseries: Clippings, Event-related Materials, Periodicals, Postcards, Subject Files, Travel, and Other Materials.

CI	ippings	
b. <b>274</b>	Clippings 12 Folders	1923-1975, undated
b. 286 (Oversize)	Clippings 8 Folders	1918-1975, undated
b. 274	Clippings kept by Pearson's mother	1914–1951
b. 287 (Oversize)	Clippings kept by Pearson's mother	1948, 1950
b. <b>285</b>	"Autobiographical" clippings 2 Folders	1939-1968, undated
b. 289	"Autobiographical" clippings 3 Folders	1949-1962, undated
b. 287 (Oversize)	"Autobiographical" clippings	1938-1962
Ev	vent Programs, Publicity, and Other Materials	
b. 274	Conferences, Festivals, and Seminars 3 Folders	1940-1964
b. 275	Conferences, Festivals, and Seminars 2 Folders	1965-1975, undated
b. 289	Conferences, Festivals, and Seminars	undated
b. 275	Exhibitions	1934-1975, undated
b. 275	Film Society	1928-1943, undated
b. 275	Music	1928-1961, undated

# Event Programs, Publicity, and Other Materials (continued)

b. 275	Poetry readings	1943-1970
b. 275	Radio and T.V.	1955-1960, undated
b. 275	Sports 2 Folders	1925-1943
b. 275	Theater 5 Folders	1921-1964, undated
b. 289	Theater	1936, 1975
b. 276	Others	1943-1973, undated
Pos	stcards	
b. 277	Belgium	undated
b. 277	Canada	undated
b. 277	France	undated
b. 277	Germany 4 Folders	undated
b. 278	Greece	1964, undated
b. 278	Italy (Venice)	undated
b. 278	Mexico 8 Folders	undated
b. 278	Switzerland	undated
b. 278	Turkey (Istanbul)	undated
	United States	
b. 278	Arizona	undated
b. 278	California	undated
b. 278	Colorado	undated
b. 278	Maine	undated
b. 278	Maryland	undated
b. 279	Missouri	undated
b. 279	Nevada	undated
b. 279	New Mexico	undated
b. 279	New York	undated
b. 279	Utah	undated

#### Postcards (continued)

b. 279	Other	undated
Trav	vel	
b. 281	Belgium	circa 1929 August
b. 281	Bermuda cruise	1927 February
b. 281	Canada	1927 August 22
b. 282	England	1928-1945, undated
b. 282	France 3 Folders	1928-1975, undated
b. 282	Germany 7 Folders	1929, undated
b. 283	Italy	[1929?], undated
b. 283	Japan	1970, undated
b. 283	Korea	undated
b. 283	"Mediterranean cruise"	1928, undated
b. 283	Portugal	1934, 1944
b. 283	Switzerland	1949, undated
b. 283	United States (East coast)	undated

# Series VIII: Personal Papers, 1888-1975

7.93 linear feet (19 boxes)

Series VIII. Personal Papers aggregates diverse materials not found in earlier series. Subdivisions for Series VIII. include Appointment Books and Calendar Diaries, Family Papers, Financial and Legal Records, Notebooks, School Papers, and Other Materials.

The first subdivision includes appointment books and calendars for early and late periods in Pearson's life. There are diaries dating from 1918 to 1930 and 1969 to 1972 and appointment books from 1967 to 1975. Family papers consist of a small quantity of manuscript and printed materials relating to Pearson's wife, step-children, parents, and others. Financial and Legal Records are subdivided for Royalty Statements and Other Materials. Royalty Statements document earnings and other financials for editorial projects, the Oxford Anthology of American Literature and Poets of the English language, for contributions to the 1948 Rinehart & Company edition of Thoreau's Walden, and for publications of works by Bryher and H.D.. Other financial records include a large file of receipts documenting Pearson's book collecting and other expenses.

The subseries for Notebooks, Journals, and Notes includes both volumes and loose manuscript notes. Content includes what would appear to be course-related notes from Pearson's days as a student in the early 1930s as well as travel-oriented writings dating from as early as 1929 to 1971. School Papers feature various materials relating to Pearson's years as a high school student in Gardner, Massachusetts in the mid-late 1920s, a preparatory year at Phillips Academy in 1927-1928, and then undergraduate and graduate years at Yale and Oxford universities. In addition to some ephemeral and course-related materials, there are class notes and drafts of papers, some unidentified (as to date and institution). Other materials include address books, biographical information, drawings, passports, and other papers.

Organized into six subseries: Appointment Books and Calendar Diaries; Family Papers; Financial and Legal Records; Notebooks, Journals, and Notes; School Papers; and Other Papers.

#### Appointment Books and Calendar Diaries b. 295 1967-1970 Appointment books 4 Folders b. 296 Appointment books 1971-1974 4 Folders b. 297 Appointment books 1975 2 Folders b. 297 **Diaries** 1918-1924 5 Folders b. 298 Diaries 1925-1972, 10 Folders undated **Family Papers** Bennett, Susan Silliman b. 299 Clipping announcing her death (7 copies) 1965 June 28 b. 299 Probate document relating to the estate of Susan S. Bennett circa 1968 (photocopy) March 20 Bennett, Winchester b. 299 Probate document relating to estate of Winchester Bennett circa 1953 (photocopies) (2 copies) September 17

## Family Papers (continued)

## Kittredge, A. B.

b. 299	Document relating to estate of A. B. Kittredge (photocopy)	undated
b. 299	Last will and testament (photocopy)	undated
	Pearson, Alfred K.	
b. 299	Material relating to estate of Chester P. Pearson and Goodnow Pearso Company <i>2 Folders</i>	n 1955-1975, undated
	Pearson, Chester P.	
b. 299	Good Citizenship Award	1962
	Pearson, Fanny (Kittredge)	
b. 299	School notebook on Hawthorne	1888-1889
	Pearson, Susan	
b. 299	Divorce document	1938 February 8
b. 299	Journals 6 Folders	1959-1966
b. 300	Journals 2 Folders	1970–1972
	Tracy, Elizabeth	
b. 300	The Johnsons Point gazette, draft, typescript	1945 August 3
b. 300 b. 300	The Johnsons Point gazette, draft, typescript  Juvenalia	1945 August 3 1941, undated
b. 300	Juvenalia	1941, undated
b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon	1941, undated
b. 300 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan	1941, undated
b. 300 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan  Juvenalia	1941, undated
b. 300 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan  Juvenalia  Financial and Legal Records	1941, undated
b. 300 b. 300 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan  Juvenalia  Financial and Legal Records  Royalty Statements  Oxford University Press	1941, undated 1946 undated
b. 300 b. 300 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan  Juvenalia  Financial and Legal Records  Royalty Statements  Oxford University Press 2 Folders  Pantheon Books	1941, undated 1946 undated 1939-1961, undated
b. 300 b. 300 b. 300 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan  Juvenalia  Financial and Legal Records  Royalty Statements  Oxford University Press 2 Folders  Pantheon Books 4 Folders	1941, undated 1946 undated 1939-1961, undated 1952-1959
b. 300 b. 300 b. 300 b. 300 b. 328	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan Juvenalia  Financial and Legal Records  Royalty Statements  Oxford University Press 2 Folders  Pantheon Books 4 Folders  Pantheon Books	1941, undated 1946 undated 1939-1961, undated 1952-1959 1974 March 31
b. 300 b. 300 b. 300 b. 300 b. 328 b. 300	Juvenalia  The Monthly news, drafts, typescript and typescript carbon  Tracy, Susan Juvenalia  Financial and Legal Records  Royalty Statements  Oxford University Press 2 Folders  Pantheon Books 4 Folders  Pantheon Books Radio Corporation of America	1941, undated 1946 undated 1939-1961, undated 1952-1959 1974 March 31 1955-1956 1963-1970,

## Financial and Legal Records > Royalty Statements (continued)

b. 301	Viking Press 4 Folders	1950-1969
	Other Materials	
b. 301	Account statements	1928-1947
b. 301	Banco de Mexico "un peso" note	undated
b. 301	Bank agreement	1963 September 4
b. 301	Cancelled checks	1947–1974
b. 301	Checkbooks and check stubs 3 Folders	1930–1950
b. 301	Contracts	1939–1960
b. 301	General power of attorney to manage personal property	1970 January 30
b. 301	Insurance documents 3 Folders	1974, undated
b. 302	Invoices and receipts 13 Folders	1927-1961
b. 303	Invoices and receipts 3 Folders	1959-1975, undated
b. 303	Invoices and receipts 2 Folders	circa 1930s-1975
	Arranged in check number order	
b. 303	Lease of apartment	1937 August 11
b. 303	Material relating to Johnson's point property 3 Folders	circa 1967-1974
	Map of Johnson's Point removed from Material relating to Johnson's point property	1967 April 21
b. 303	Taxes	1940–1961
b. 303	War Savings Stamp	undated
b. 303	Will of Norman Holmes Pearson	1941 October 23
	Notebooks, Journals, and Notes	
b. 312	Miscellaneous manuscript notes and fragments 5 Folders	undated
b. 304	Notebooks 7 Folders	circa 1932-1962, undated
	Eight negatives have been removed from folder 2 to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.	

## Notebooks, Journals, and Notes (continued)

b. 304	Journal notes 2 Folders	1932-1944, undated
b. 305	Travel journals and notes 9 <i>Folders</i>	1929-1971, undated
	School Papers	
	Gardner, Massachusetts	
b. 306	"Class of 1923 prophecy," typescript carbon (2 copies)	1923
b. 306	Class of 1923 will, typescript carbon (2 copies)	1923
b. 306	Class papers	1925-1927, undated
b. 328	Drafting exercises 2 Folders	1923–1924
b. 306	Grade reports	1919–1925
b. 306	Senior class play	1927
	Oxford University	
b. 306	Manuscript notes 5 Folders	circa 1932-1934
b. 306	"Set book, 1934," exam questions	1934
	Phillips Academy	
b. 306	Athletic Association ticket	1927-1928
b. 306	Announcement of award	1928
b. 306	"The Blue book," printed version	1927-1928
b. 306	Class papers	1927, undated
b. 306	Class schedule	circa 1927-1928
b. 306	Correspondence	1927-1928
b. 306	Grade reports	1927–1928
b. 306 b. 306	Grade reports  Membership cards	1927–1928 1927–1928
	·	
b. 306	Membership cards	1927–1928
b. 306 b. 306	Membership cards  Notice of infraction	1927-1928 1927 October 20
b. 306 b. 306 b. 306	Membership cards  Notice of infraction  Portrayal of Pearson Hall	1927-1928 1927 October 20 undated

Yale University

## School Papers > Yale University (continued)

b. 307	Announcement of award	1932 May
b. 307	Biology class notes 3 Folders	1928-1929
b. 307	Certificates	1928, 1932
b. 307	Course application receipt	n.y. May 29
b. 307	Department of English assignment of students	1931–1932
b. 307	English 36: American Literature notebook	[1931?]
b. 307	English 36: American Literature reading list	[1931?]
b. 307	Examinations	1931–1932
b. 307	Freshman term grades	1929 June 8
b. 307	History 37: American Thought and Civilization notebooks <i>2 Folders</i>	1931–1932
b. 307	Scholarship record	circa 1931
	Unidentified	
b. 307	Class papers and notes 4 Folders	undated
	Other Materials	
b. 308	Address books and addresses 9 Folders	undated
b. 308		undated undated
	9 Folders	
b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index	undated
b. 309 b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi	undated undated
b. 309 b. 309 b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966,
b. 309 b. 309 b. 309 b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated
b. 309 b. 309 b. 309 b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others 2 Folders	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated circa 1955-1973
b. 309 b. 309 b. 309 b. 309 b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others 2 Folders  Biographical notes on alumni	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated circa 1955-1973 undated
b. 309	9 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others 2 Folders  Biographical notes on alumni  Biography and biographical information	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated circa 1955-1973 undated 1969, undated
b. 309	7 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others 2 Folders  Biographical notes on alumni  Biography and biographical information  "Birthday book"	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated circa 1955-1973 undated 1969, undated undated
b. 309	7 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others 2 Folders  Biographical notes on alumni  Biography and biographical information  "Birthday book"  Blank letterhead	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated circa 1955-1973 undated 1969, undated undated undated 1909-1953,
b. 309	7 Folders  The American review, cumulative index  Artwork by Lotte Jacobi  Baptismal record  Bibliographies and vita 3 Folders  Biographical material on others 2 Folders  Biographical notes on alumni  Biography and biographical information  "Birthday book"  Blank letterhead  Certificates	undated undated 1909 June 13 1962-1966, undated circa 1955-1973 undated 1969, undated undated undated 1909-1953, undated

#### Other Materials (continued)

b. 327 (Oversize)	Decorated tissue paper	undated
b. 309	Diplomas	1933-1934
b. 310	Drawings by classmates 2 Folders	circa 1917-1921
b. 310	Drawings [by Pearson?]	undated
b. 310	Drawings by and to Sherri Martinelli 2 Folders	1957-1961, undated
b. 310	Drawings by others	1893-1921, undated
b. 310	"Early English Literature & Manuscripts in the Library of Norman Holmes Pearson"	undated
b. 310	Fabric pouch and ribbon	undated
b. 310	Graduation book	undated
b. 310	Identification tags (4)	undated
b. 310	Illustrations and cutouts	undated
b. 310	Itineraries	1957-1970, undated
b. 310	Keys 3 Folders	undated
b. 310	Leather pouch, initialed	
b. 310	Library call slips	undated
b. 311	Lists	1937-1960, undated
b. 311	Lock of hair Includes photographs of Fanny (Kittredge) Pearson	1909-1968, undated
b. 311	Medical records 5 Folders	1932-1975, undated
b. 311	"Mobile phallus" by Sherri Martinelli	1965 December
b. 311	"Montegufoni as at 12.4.70," property description	[1970 April 12?]
b. <b>311</b>	Motor vehicle accident report	circa 1973 February 25
b. 311	Passports 2 Folders	1949–1962
b. 328	Pearson family tree	undated
b. 311	Phone numbers and directory	undated

#### Other Materials (continued)

b. 328	Resolution expressing sympathy on the death of Professor Norman Holmes Pearson $$	1975 November 5
	Scrapbook ("Yale memory book")	1930s
	Six negatives have been removed from the scrapbook to be reformatted. Following reformatting, the original negatives, if nitrate, will be destroyed and the reformatted versions will be made available for access.	
b. 313	Photographs removed from Scrapbook ("Yale memory book") 3 Folders Includes photographs of Pearson and unidentified others	circa 1930s
b. 311	Signatures	[1920?]-1922, undated
b. 311	Stamps	1924, undated
b. 311	Tracing device	undated

# Series IX: Realia, circa 1852-1945

4.09 linear feet (10 boxes)

Organized into two subseries: Medals and Other Objects.

Μ	ed	al	s

b. 329	Chevalier, Légion d'Honneur medal with case	undated
b. 329	Knight 1st Class, Order of the Dannebrog medal with case	undated
b. 329	Knight, Order of St. Olav medal with case	undated
b. 329	Letter "A" medallion, Robbins Co, Attleboro with leather strap	undated
b. 329	Medal of Freedom, United State of America, with case	circa 1945
b. 330	Medal of Freedom, United State of America, with case	circa 1945
b. 330	The Old Meeting House, Jaffrey, N.H. medallion with leather strap	circa 1923 August 17
b. 330	Phillips Academy sigil	circa 1927-1928
b. 330	Phillips Academy "Undergraduate" medallion with case	1928
b. 330	Pilgrim Tercentenary medallion with leather strap	1920
b. 330	Reconnaissance française medals (2) with case	undated
b. 330	Washington and Franklin Medal, Sons of the American Revolution, Massachusetts Society with case	1927
b. 330	Welt-Reklame Kongress, Berlin pin	undated
b. 330	Welt-Reklame Kongress, Berlin pin  William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"	circa 1896
b. 330		
b. 330	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"	
b. 330	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  er Objects	circa 1896
b. 330 Oth b. 331	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  er Objects  Book ends	circa 1896 undated
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  ner Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)	circa 1896 undated undated
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339 b. 344	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  ner Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)  "Class day, Yale, 1932" pouch	circa 1896  undated  undated  1932
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339 b. 344 b. 346	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  ner Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)  "Class day, Yale, 1932" pouch  Clay pipe	circa 1896  undated  undated  1932  undated
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339 b. 344 b. 346 b. 344	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  ner Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)  "Class day, Yale, 1932" pouch  Clay pipe  Compass tool	circa 1896  undated  undated  1932  undated  undated
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339 b. 344 b. 346 b. 344 b. 332	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  er Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)  "Class day, Yale, 1932" pouch  Clay pipe  Compass tool  Empty box with note, "Tesuque Indian pottery, made by children"	circa 1896  undated  undated  1932  undated  undated  undated
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339 b. 344 b. 346 b. 344 b. 332 b. 344	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  er Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)  "Class day, Yale, 1932" pouch  Clay pipe  Compass tool  Empty box with note, "Tesuque Indian pottery, made by children"  Empty box with stamp, "Wilh. Schwarz, Elfenbeinschnitzer, Interlaken"  Empty cases	circa 1896  undated  undated  1932  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated
b. 330 Oth b. 331 b. 339 b. 344 b. 346 b. 344 b. 332 b. 344 b. 344	William McKinley medallion "compliments of T.N. Jamieson"  Per Objects  Book ends  Ceramic tiles (3)  "Class day, Yale, 1932" pouch  Clay pipe  Compass tool  Empty box with note, "Tesuque Indian pottery, made by children"  Empty box with stamp, "Wilh. Schwarz, Elfenbeinschnitzer, Interlaken"  Empty cases 2 Folders	circa 1896  undated  undated  1932  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated

# Other Objects (continued)

b. 344	Feather	undated
b. 332	Gen Franklin Pierce campaign coin	circa 1852
b. 332	Hats (2), signed 2 Folders	undated
b. 344	Keys	undated
b. 344	Kodak sky filters 2 Folders	undated
b. 345	Metal block with initials	undated
b. 345	Metal [stake?]	undated
b. 345	Pens 2 Folders	undated
b. 345	Pins and tacks 3 Folders	undated
b. 342	Pipe	undated
b. 345	Pipe stems 2 Folders	undated
b. 345	Rings	undated
b. 332	Stockholm pennant	undated
b. 340	[Tesuque Indian pottery made by children?] (3)	undated
b. 332	Wood printing blocks (2) 2 Folders	undated
b. 345	Other objects 2 Folders	undated

#### **Restricted Material**

1.68 linear feet (4 boxes)

Restricted materials include letters of recommendation, medical records, and other student records removed from files in Series I-IV. In the case of letters of recommendation, letters removed from files in Series I-II for named individuals have been aggregated into letter-general files ("A", "B", "C", etc.) and arranged alphabetically.

Box 1-4 (student records): Restricted until 2095.

Arranged in accordance with the organization of materials in Series I-IV.

Appendix
0.21 linear feet (1 box)

b. 343	Appendix	undated
b. 343	Flags relating to documents removed by the C.I.A.	undated

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

American literature -- 19th century American literature -- 20th Century Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives College teachers

# **Geographic Names**

United States -- Study and teaching

## **Genres / Formats**

Audiocassettes -- United States -- 20th Century Audiovisual materials -- United States -- 20th Century Photographs -- United States -- 20th Century Videocassettes -- United States -- 20th Century

# **Occupations**

College teachers -- United States -- 20th Century

#### **Names**

Bryher, 1894-1983 Gallup, Donald, 1913-2000 H. D. (Hilda Doolittle), 1886-1961 Hawthorne, Nathaniel, 1804-1864 Pearson, Norman Holmes, 1909-1975 Pound, Ezra, 1885-1972

# **Corporate Body**

United States. Office of Strategic Services